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Shri Ram Vilas Paswan, Hon'ble Minister for Consumer Affairs, Food & Public
Distribution reviewing the performance of the CWC at its Corporate Office.
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Shri Anurag Tripathi
Mahalaxmi Char Rasta,

opp. Unnati Vidyalaya, Paldi,
Ahmedabad-380007

Y

A THT. &

g - 39, FaTI-31Y,
TSRTG—160030

Shri S.S. Sood

Bay no. 39, Sector-31A,
Chandigarh-160030
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TIRETSRIT e, 1% TR,
el wad & W, Nl T34,
e, BERTETE—500001

Shri P.E. Prasad

Warehousing Sadan, 1 Floor,
Behind Gandhi Bhawan, P.B. No. 34,
Nampally, Hyderabad-500001
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Shri Samuel Praveen Kumar
No.-9, Pallavi Complex,
Mission Road,
Bengaluru-560027

o T wax

regeeiom, 4, el Ta=y,

3N TR Hidrl, JaTe,
T~Tg—600015

Shri AT. Sankar

Thiruvalarillam, 4, North Avenue,

Sri Nagar Colony, Saidapet,
Chennai-600015

3N TAGA. Wl

V.25, Rigrel B9, SeT wad @,
|, foerd A, <
STIYR—302005

Shri N.N. Gupta

A-25, Sidharth House, Opp. Udyog
Bhawan, Tilak Marg, 'C' Scheme,
Jaipur-302005

REGIONAL MANAGERS
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R fyam, 75, 3RNT e,
Hr fIermer & |,
HTl—462011 (W)

Shri Arvind Chaudhri

Amar Niwas, 75, Arera Hills,
Opp. Kendriya Vidyalaya,
Bhopal-462011 (MP)

3 SIR.UH. el

PIT HHR, HR—3, 1% TR,
Fe TR fSRe®d W<,
feeei—110092

Shri R.S. Shukla

SCOPE Minar, Core-3, 1* Floor,

Laxmi Nagar Distt. Centre,
Delhi-110092

21 vl 9

36 /3072, 9T R,
B Hea,

Pifed

Shri AV. Rao

36/3072, Vdaya Nagar,
Kathri Kadavu,

Kochi

&

st . e

A6 9. Th /4, 2 FAR, 2T
AT, YaTTeaR—751015

Shri B. Nirmal

Block No. F/4, (2" Floor),

Indradhanu Mrk. Comx., IRC Village,
Nayapalli, Bhubaneshwar-751015

5 anr R

39, AIATfRR U,
ATHHEIRAT,
TATETEI—781006

Shri Abhey Singh

39, Saptaswahid Path,

Sarumatoria,
Guwahati-781006

i MR favarse

Aoy fafes, 3 H He P,
6t FAR, BH—1, 15—T,

el AT AROM, PIABIIT—87
Shri Bhaskar Biswas

CMC Building, New Market Comx.,
6™ Floor, Phase-1, 15-N,

Nellie Sengupta Sarani, Kolkatta-87
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AN TR, ARITSH—226010

Shri Kushal Soreng

'Warehousing Bhawan', Near Roadways
Workshop, Vibhuti Khand,

Gomti Nagar, Lucknow-226010

s ). Rig

9 35,
'\ﬁw_4l
GRIReT—134112
Shri D.V. Singh
Bay No. - 35,
Sector-4,
Panchkula-134112

aiftfes RAid 2013-14

ot aRAY. fagasmer
qeTaIdl 9+, 2N TR,
AEf§ &d AR,

4 e, FFEE—400020
Shri R.V. Vishwanath
Baldota Bhawan, 2" Floor,

Maharishi Karve Marg,
Church Gate, Mumbai-400020

1

i Ragref <o
Al A BIFelad, llh—T,
2nd FEAR, STHETT IS,
YcH1—800001

Shri Sidharth Rath

Maurya Lok Complex, Block-A,
2" Floor, Dakbungalow Road,
Patna-800001

s U&. g

g o, we 9.1,
Haex—7, TVMRRT TS,

T FRIE—400707

Shri A.K. Dubey

District Park, Plot No. -1,
Sector-7, Dronagiri Node,
Navi Mumbai-400707

AEIGIIR
Traf— 4R T,
RIIYR—493221 (BIRATG)
Shri R.K. Singh

Rawabhata,

P.O. Beer Gaon,
Raipur-493221 (Chhatisgarh)
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CONSTRUCTION CELL

R AT, =] A B, g TR,

Wul—1, 15—, el A wRof,
PITBTIAT—700087

Shri R.S. Raperia

Executive Engineer,

CMC Building, New Market Complex, 6" Floor,
Phase-1, 15-N, Nellie Sengupta Sarani,
Kolkatta-700087

el TR,
f&eeil—110092

Shri K.P. Singh
Executive Engineer,
Scope Minar,
Laxmi Nagar,
Delhi-110092

I=T$—600015

Shri A.A. Siddiqui

Executive Engineer,

Construction Cell, No.-4, North Avenue,
Srinagar Colony, Saidapet,
Chennai-600015

qref,

T §a$—400613

Shri Lavlesh Kumar

Executive Engineer,

Sector-20, Near Railway Goods Yard,
Vashi,

Navi Mumbai-400613
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Bankers ENICIENE IR

RIEICED

b ot siaT
TSRS &6
State Bank of India
Punjab National Bank
Canara Bank

UCO Bank

Oriental Bank of Commerce
Vijaya Bank

Central Bank of India
Bank of India

Indian Bank
Corporation Bank
Andhra Bank

Bank of Bardoa

IDBI Bank

Union Bank of India

Lkfof/kd yi[kk 1jh{kd 89 IR, deell UUS HEdl
Statutory Auditors M/s. Grover, Lalla & Mehta
WK vk ijb{d S 8

Branch Auditors A IR, eealT YUs Hedl

Northern Zone:
M/s. Grover, Lalla & Mehta

i a
Eastern Zone:
M/s. S.K. Singhania & Co.

gferof &
“IHH( IR Uvs C4’>H‘I“1(\I
Southern Zone:

M/s. Satyanarayana & Co.

qf¥esy e
T SipRaTe OIF UUe HEIRiueH

Western Zone:
M/s. Shankarlal Jain & Associates

/
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|G Syl Td qgiaRU—aramd &1 W favawiy, fEed, o dAdagd Tl Yabihd 9USRU Ud
QAR HATET GoT9 BRI |

fRTER &1 Fgfte W g odl U ARA DI (B ieearell & AHd & ©U H Ydbldhd HISRU[ ARl
UG 3 ST WdTg Y= HR dlcl dIoiR & Uh UV I9Ed & wy § el 87|

R0

»  Ae YUSRUl U4 dodad] IauReeid AU Sudel BRI g HiY, SERT, AUR T 3T &3l Bl
gRaceliel smawaamarsi &1 gfd & |

> qUSRUl, 2vsfei Ud fAaRer & SRIE 8F dTell Bl Bl BH HReT |
> TRl ade AT JANT AR gU Uied Sg— A Wil & & H WS qHeT T |
> JeReErsdl H vusIRd 9HH @ g Afh T dveml ud IR—dfew fachy swf i @ Jreuq | o

IuE BRI B feem # woeRo (et vd fafame) sifafam, 2007 @ fhamaas § AganT &3 |
> Ui gusfel, e vd fadRvr, W s@er, wosRer faw uiwer, 3 4l Ud, wEell ddTg, decHied

IRETET offs & &3l § BRAS 3R dhds THIHRI §RT AMIRTHT Hod Gl B ATl =T 3R
I faferar @ |

> YUeRY IR HafdT dfsiReas § dRge SuRefd st axmT |

> UEd Agfe g HHRAl B yfddgar, AMUROT iR IATCHhd de & Seed I AFd G fdard

o

HTAHA g1 9 fhanfvad hAT |

MISSION

To provide reliable, cost-effective, value-added and integrated warehousing and logistics solutions in a socially
responsible and environment friendly manner.

VISION

To emerge as a leading market facilitator by providing integrated warehousing infrastructure and other logistics
services, supporting India’s growing economy with emphasis on stakeholder satisfaction

OBIJECTIVES

» Tomeet changing needs of agriculture, trade, industry and other sectors by providing scientific warehousing
and related infrastructural facilities.

» To reduce losses during warehousing, handling and distribution.

A\

To be a major player in providing pest control services using environment friendly methods.

» To assist in implementation of Warehousing (Development & Regulation) Act, 2007 with a view to expand
credit potential of Warehoused goods through banking institutions and NBFCs.

> To plan and diversify across the logistics value chain, through forward and backward integration in areas
such as port handling, procurement and distribution, cold chain, warehousing financing, 3PL, consultancy
services, multi—modal transport etc.

» To achieve global presence in the warehousing and logistics field.

» To plan and implement Human Resource Development programmes to improve commitment, motivation
and productivity of employees for achieving customer satisfaction.

|\ . )
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1. 152819 TRIS 3. Pl 34 AP Bl G AP THIER | T a9 H 121.49 FRIS B0 (8.64 Uferd) B gl |

2.  Who 9B 1316.58 BRIS . A IGDHR 1410.12 BRIS 2. g O T I DI (Y&l 7.10 UfRrd 31 i

g2 |

PR Yd oM 25647 BRIS ©. FOTHH T 99 B Ul 47.25 IRIS ©. (22,58 Hfiem) &1 gfg |

PR YA ™ 161.05 BRIg ©. FSTHH T a9 @1 3Uel 21.5 dIe ©. (1541 Ufem) &1 gfg |

AR Wrel 7 &1 &8 HeRY R4 & drase @ @ ol &9dT SUANT 52.54 ARG HI. €7 |

14 ST 3 102,16 IS %, @ Yoll URAT H 2.03 AT HI. T AR HSROT &HAT BT AT |

R SF Hadve d M J4) & HRer mard /A R § B @ drass 10.36 @Rg SraTa / frata

Y BRI DI TSIl |

8. I WM Hhc Td TUY B HAGIR RAfd & qras[a bk Xl YaTedl A 470.04 PRIS B, BT R[04
ST foham T RS T a9 @1 37uet 3.76 HRIS ©. (8.69 Ufim) @ i |

9. sfaadl WR 48 UfRrd &1 &% ¥ SfSHaH AT BT YT |

10. WRA—STATSY WA R Ugmiel ¢db <fiaa (Uf¥ew €er) # 1.18 og emard /fata gl & gsfei
IR 4.23 BRIS 5. BT oI IId fbar T |

1. ¥R GBI A, SERI (UoTE) H Yabidd dd URe (gddl) r1 <fia & uRRared iR gee
P TS TIT ATH JATRST RT 9 31, 2014 & 1€ N9 9§ & forg @R g1 faar 1 & s 39.28
IS BUY BT o RTT fowar rar foast 7d af @t et 18.60 forerd &) afE &S |

12. DI YSRU fH gRT S, SRR BN efid IR 21 Fd%R, 2013 W GRAraq Ry fhar
3R 1.85 HRIe . T oG G, 2013 | #F, 2014 & SR Iffa faar Tar |

N o o K W

HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE DURING 2013-14

i) Highest ever turnover of Rs.1528.19 crore, an increase of Rs. 121.49 crore (8.64%) over the previous
year.

ii) Gross sales increased from Rs. 1316.58 crore to Rs. 1410.12 crore, an increase of 7.10 % over the previous
year.

iii)  Profit Before Tax Rs.256.47 crore, an increase of Rs. 47.25 crore (22.58%) over the previous year.
iv)  Profit After Tax Rs.161.05 crore, an increase of Rs.21.5 crore (15.41%) over the previous year.
V) Overall capacity utilisation of foodgrain 52.54 Lakh MT inspite of lower stock position of FCI.

vi)  Additional storage capacity of 2.03 lakh MT constructed in 14 States with a capital outlay of Rs.102.16
crore.

vii)  Handled 10.36 lakh TEUs of export/import containers despite dip in IMPEX trade due to euro zone crisis
and economic slow down.

viii) Earned a revenue of Rs. 47.04 crore from CRT operations inspite of Euro zone crisis and a weak rupee, an
increase of Rs. 3.76 crore (8.69%) over the previous year.

ix)  Paid record dividend @ 48% on equity.

X) The Truck Terminal at Petrapole (West Bengal) on Indo-Bangladesh border handled 1.18 lakh import/
export trucks and earned revenue of Rs.4.23 crore.

xi)  Operation and management of Cargo Terminal at Integrated Check Post (ICP) on Indo-Pak border at
Attari (Punjab) LPAI extended for a further period of three years beyond 9% April 2014. Earned a revenue
Rs 39.28 crore an increase of 18.60% over the previous year.

xii) CWC commenced operations of Cargo Terminal at ICP, Agartala on 21 November 2013 and earned a
revenue of Rs.1.85 crore during the period November 2013 to March 2014.

Xiv s aiffes BAE 2013-14
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Performance highlights- Consistent Growth During Last 6 years

&

@- 1-|Ekun.M 2008-09 | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2013-14
S. No. |Parameter
1 | erar (arg . ) 31 71 B 10525 105.98|  102.47 100.85|  108.02 104.94
Capacity (Lakh MT) as on 315t March
2. Esop)] a‘ﬁ/ﬁfﬁﬁ &THAT (TR el ) 67.60 68.46 69.85 71.81 73.95 75.81
Owned/Constructed Capacity (lakh MT)
3. | AT SUART (%) IHaR 3Md & 82 85 88 91 93 86
Capacity Utilization (%) yearly average
4. |gremi & fou ST P TS eTEdT 36.50 43.88 48.72 52.16 56.75 52.54
(oTRg 1. <) 99dR A &1
Utilization by Foodgrains (lakh MT)
yearly average
5 |@rer= & foly SUART @ TS &Har 45 48 54 57 60 58
(@&Wiﬂ%)aéa? 3 &AdT
Utilization by Foodgrains (% of total
Utilization) yearly average
6. |t AR (@IS . ) 849.25| 987.95| 1029.55| 1218.65| 1406.70 1528.19
Turnover (Rs. in crore)
7. |woa R (@RS % W) 831.42| 930.86| 999.16| 1152.03| 1316.58 1410.12
Gross Sale (Rs. in crore)
8. Thol o T (m 3. ﬁ) 155.14 203.36 236.58 204.42 272.23 294.28
Gross Margin (Rs. in crore)
9. a,—\:_cET a-m(a,—@g 3. ﬁ) 110.44 163.88 203.73 159.12 209.23 256.47
Profit before Tax (Rs. in crore)
10. | veETq o (@S 5. §) 110.46| 130.52| 136.17 100.46|  139.55 161.05
Profit After Tax (Rs. in crore)
1. | PRE Jar & &g (BRi %, H) 12.56 14.14 15.93 16.81 20.26 19.67
PCS Income (Rs. in crore)
12, | R yarad uRded o 3 (BRIs 50.02 48.46 51.55 50.85 43.28 47.04
3. #H)
CRT Income (Re. in crore)
13, |3¥fece vy My Ay (e ) 10.59 11.21 12.32 11.55 10.96 10.36
TEUs Handled (Lakh TEUs)
14. RIGIED (%) 30 38 40 40 41 48
Dividend (%)
WE 1oy
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g3l Feere Aved &1 IR ¥ 3132014 &I FH
o 9f & forw v & ol & oar wifdd
fIaRor Ud 99 IR oir wWietsdt & Rure afd e
T & FRiGaT wR 57df a1ffe Rurd g &=
gV BIfadh ya=TdT &1 <& ¥ |

1 Yol 6xEH

1.1 RU 9¥ & IRME 7 $1 Wiidied vd uew
USil H PIs uRdc T8l 83T iR I8 HHI: 100 PRIS
T. AT 68.02 HRIS . V&l | LR Ugfa # # BT
gRITT el g 2 | MRd WRPR, IR & e,
35 31 AR I, 401 FEHNI AT, 7 T
DG TAT 6 DY IATG] Bl AR BRI drell
AT T RV / B Sy & |

2 fawim A=

21 JMUHI I§ SHHR YF~Ial s8R fb IR
wrel fo gIRT STARar § &, <9 § anfeie wd
AT Ufdre smaTa—fata uRew ik Hivws /
NS H gedl fhy T SRl & Fe § fFRaR
fRTae v <91 # GERwIfd Ugfcd & HROT el el
SHIRT # g RMET & drav(g s 9 &1 a9
2012—13 BT 1406.70 TRIS . - 3NAN FGHY Y
2013—14 H 1528.19 BRIS . BT AT 7T 8.64 Uferd
@1 gfg &l @ | 99 2012—13 § IR gd a4 (1)
1 20923 FRIS T. DI oIl § GgH qY 2013—14
¥ 25647 RIS

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | have great
pleasure in presenting the 57" Annual Report on
the working of your Corporation together with the
audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors’
Report thereon, for the financial year ending the
31t March, 2014.

1. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

1.1 During the year under report, the authorized
and paid up capital of the Corporation remained
unchanged at Rs. 100 crore and Rs. 68.02 crore
respectively. The shareholding pattern also remained
unchanged. The shareholders are the Government of
India, State Bank of India, 35 other Scheduled Banks,
401 Cooperative Societies, 7 Insurance Companies
and 6 Recognized Associations/Companies dealing
in agricultural produce.

2. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

2.1 You will be happy to note that despite the
decline in overall capacity utilization due to
reduction in utilization by the Food Corporation of
India (FCI), economic slow down in the country and
adverse IMPEX scenario and consequent decline
in the number of containers handled in the CFSs/
ICDs and overall recessionary trend in the country,
the turnover of your Corporation increased from
Rs.1406.70 crore during 2012-13 to Rs.1528.19 crore
during 2013-14, registering a growth of 8.64%. The
Profit Before Tax (PBT) also increased from Rs.209.23
crorein 2012-13 to Rs.256.47 crore in 2013-14, while

[ — the Proﬁ'F After Tax
i T Ay (PAT)  increased
Segment-wise Income from  Rs.139.55
(Rs.in Lakh) crore in 2012-13

to Rs.161.05 crore
T 2 in 2013-14. It is
ms—T\ heartening  that
all the segments
of operations such
as Warehousing,
Marketing
Facilitation,
Container Rail

1967

6663

T B TAT Tl IAUS-dR RRI
P} U] T (il gl e .
(W)Elﬁ 2019—13 (SRE;%R:?:)-WISG Expenditure
P 139.55 PNIS .
B AN H dehY
q¥  2013—14 #
161.05 BRIS . &I
| T8 FEAT
P 99 T fb
WogRY,  fdgu
AT, BT
et uRaed yare
afe Y vremerH
¥ e = Lt
- T /ASRE AR T B MF/CRT Charges Paid
g e
qﬁmqu f%l'lTF[ ar=féra /e fferli % swarafa - Transfer to Reserves/ Other Funds

50446

FsrersRiT vk M Warehousing Charges
TAUs/Hieke g M MF/CRT Charges Received
Siffa =t

T FATTRT

Interest Earned

Dividend Received

e fir dam W Pest Control Services
s = Other Income

2 OV affs Rard 2013-14

Transportation
Operations  etc.
except Pest
Control Services
recorded growth.
As a result, the
operating income
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PY YT 3T 1316.58 BRIE B, W dgdby Rulc 9y increased from Rs.1316.58 crore to Rs.1410.12 crore
® IR 141012 RIS . & TS qAT 9H 7.10 during the year under report, registering a growth of
gfcerd @ gig ool @1 g |

. , 2.2 The financial results of your Corporation for the
22 TG QU P JA H AUS H F a¥ y h

2013—14 & facia aRomm e o T § -

7.10%.

year 2013-14 in comparison to the preceding two
years are given below:

faamo1 Particulars 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14
TH3MAR Turnover 1218.65 1406.70 1528.19
UdTel T Operating Expenses 1059.53 1197.47 1271.72
PR g4 o™ (WD) Profit Before Tax(PBT) 159.12 209.23 256.47
PR gL ™ (GTEN) Profit After Tax (PAT) 100.46 1855 161.05
Adhel AT Gross Margin 204.42 272.23 294.28
el ged Net Worth 1304.08 1430.23 1552.73
RIS goft Capital Employed 1228.90 1351.39 1501.21
<ol 3haR foract gice1
(©IRA ST ) (©RA BRIl )
Turnover Net Worth
(Rs. in Lakh) (Rs.in Lakh)
180000 -+
180000 -
150000 A 140670 s 155273
150000 143023
120000 4 — 123232 i
102955 120000 4 114050
90000 A 90000 4
60000 - 60000
30000 A 30000 o
0 A 0 4
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14

180000 -

150000 -

120000 -

90000 +

60000 -

30000 H

0 +

SRS goft
(©IRA B=AT 3)
Capital Employed

(Rs. in Lakh)

150121

135139
122890

117122
104915

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14

A S § FER TR GRT B E g

A view of container handing facilities at ICD, Loni

|
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2.3 I

facia ool denm faaver arg gai@ QifeRy #
YuR Bl &F H W gU 3Mus i & feere
AUSH =1 Td 99 & foIv Uewd 41 Ufoera omier @
oI H Ay 2013—14 & U 1 &7 68.02 FRIS <.
Uaw Yoll IR 48 YRR &1 &% | A1 & I
P RIHIRET B 8 ST 32,63 FRIe . (MTHT e
PR 4.56 BRIS . Bl BIGHR) IdT & | 3MIDT FROT
BT b 3T 9 a9 1957 H Q1O+ AT | &
M VET 7

afd oelart aifca

&SIk Bl 91)
Receipt Per Employee

(Rs. in Thousand)

3500 +

3199
3000 -
2694

2500 - 219

2000 1 4494 1817

1500 -

1000 -

500 -

0 : : : ; )
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14
3I91eN =T DI TG IOl
(©RA BRI )

Dividend Paid to Shareholders
(Rs. in Lakh)
4000 -

3719

3171 3160 3173

3500 -
3000 4 3012
2500 4
2000 4
1500 +
1000 +
500 -
0 - T T T

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14

]
— -

M qf geAEd, vEy Fove s verw i wfie (@ ud
ArdstE fadven) & 9§ 2014—15 & oy exaeIRa |sian s @ ufa
BT LI FRA EY

Shri B.B. Pattanaik, Manging Director, Central Warehousing Corporation
exchanging Memorandum of Understanding 2014-15 signed with Secretary

2.3 Dividend

In view of improved financial results and adequate
distributable surplus, the Board of Directors of your
Corporation have recommended for payment of
dividend @ 48% on the paid-up capital of Rs.68.02
crore for 2013-14 amounting to Rs.32.63 crore
(excluding corporate dividend tax of Rs.4.56 crore)
against 41% paid for the previous year. You will recall
that your Corporation has been paying dividend to
its shareholders continuously ever since its inception
in 1957.

afel 3091 gb A=A
@A 1000/~ BAT I

Book Value Per Share

(Rs. 1000/- each)

25000 - 32825

21023

20000 A 19172
18117
16767
15000 ~
10000 -
5000 4
0 n T T T

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14
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W4y
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arfdfer RAié 2013-14

(Food & Public Distribution)
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3-  Hkfrd fu"tknu

31 ipkyu {kerk ,o bBdk mi;kx

JMYBT 9 31 A, 2014 B 471 JRESH oAl
RE] AT ST el HUSRUT & 104.94 TG AL
2| S8 57 PHYCH dIUSS dIRESH, 31 HeR B
I / JACINT HeAR fSUT TAT 3 TR BT URER
IAMAA & D] VSR &THAT HHLT: 3.63 IRg Hl.
T, 14.75 G Hied dem 5961 Hied g | Rard a9
% QR 2,03 TRI AT HERYI &l (Hds TMETH)
@I gig DI Mg | a9 2012—13 & QR A &
SYIRT 93 U A "eaR 86 U <&l fordar
T HRUT Aol oo gormell vd fFafd grr
TP & IRFATT & AI—ATT g DI WIS H HAI
@ AgaTuR AR @l e @ wie Rafa &\
& o |

T & 99 B g H RulC 99 & IRE 7 &
Hiftrs fFwres @ gemree Rafa i & 1 2

3. PHYSICAL PERFORMANCE
3.1 Operating Capacity and Its Utilization

As on 31 March, 2014, your Corporation operated
471 warehouses with a total operating storage
capacity of 104.94 lakh MT. This included 57 Custom
Bonded warehouses, 31 CFSs/ICDs and 3 Air Cargo
Complexes with storage capacity of 3.63 lakh MT,
14.75 lakh MT and 5961 MT respectively. During
the year under report, 2.03 lakh MT constructed
storage capacities (covered godowns) was added.
The average capacity utilization reduced to 86% from
93% achieved during 2012-13 mainly due to lower
stock position of FCI in view of shortfall in wheat
procurement as well as liquidation of stocks through
PDS and export.

Comparative position of the physical performance
of the Corporation during the year under report as
against the preceding two years is as under:-

9ISRUI SIHAl Bd SIDBI IURILSI
©rRa 3. eo1 3 (31 AR BN
STORAGE CAPACITY & ITS UTILISATION
(Fig. in Lakh MT) (As on 31 March)
120 1 ¢ - 2 3
100 4 | T — & 5
S o > 91% 93% =
85% ©_ 86% 8
80 - 80%
60 -~
40 -
0. &
O I 1 1 1 1 1
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14
H gwiar O syt 0%
Capacity Utilisation

6 affs Rard 2013-14
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de 10 fooj.k 31.3.2012 &l
S.No Particulars As on 31.03.2012
1 JIRESE! DI AT 468
No. of warehouses
2 AT (T e )
Capacity (lakh MT)
fafda /s 71.81
Constructed/owned
fR1Q A1/ gder 14.86
Hired/Management
goh 14.18
Open
dy Total 100.85
3 THIAR (39d) START (A Hi.e )
Commodity-wise (average) utilization (in lakh MT)
@b a T~ 52.16
Foodgrains
9 b SRS 2.28
Fertilizers
TC 3 36.38
Others
dy Total 90.82
4 99 & IR IUAIT (AT H.ed #)
Achievements during the year (lakh MT)
frd erwar 100.32
Average Capacity
i STAT 90.82
Average Utilization
JIRIT & STATT %o 91

Average Capacity Utilization (%)

@

31-3-2013 dk 31-3-2014 dk
Ason 31.03.2013 Ason 31.03.2014
469 471

73.95* 75.81
20.14 14.92

13.93 14.21

108.02 104.94

56.75 52.54

3.12 2.87

35.04 35.35

94.91 90.76
102.34 105.55
94.91 90.76

93 86

* fIemEeeT UiE g¥T S1MtRE B T 6.00 UHe STHIM &7 & BRI Argel JIRETSH— |, fIeRaTIeed &1 0.15 oIRg W2 &ar @

B TS |

* A capacity of 0.15 lakh MT at CW, Visakhapatnam-| was deleted due to handing over of about 6.00 acre land to Visakhapatnam Port
Trust authorities.

9ISRUI dzd obl [darur
31 At @B
Commodities Profile
(As on 31st March)

2012-13

60%

O 3 |
Fertilizers

[ Eneol
Foodgrains

2013-14

58%

3I6=1
Others
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3.2 IS RATHTH/TIRBI TR Bl Helrer
Jf® #El & HRYT AMATI—ald TR H 18 7T
fiRTge & AgeToR MUad R = 99 2012—13 &
IR ¥ fHU MU 1096 g SIS @t o H
Rare 99 & SRM 31 HR B LI (ATHTH) /
el ferRs f3ur (mEisl) & gRT ®ad 10.
36 g CIsgul asdl by T, 9§ & TR 3TUD
form 9 foeeh, Mar, dor fAemeasd (a=E) # 3
TR BT URRT &7 YT STRT T |

3.2 Operation of ICDs/CFSs/Air Cargo
Complexes

In view of the overall decline in IMPEX trade due to
economic slowdown, your Corporation could handle
only 10.36 lakh TEUs during the year under report
through its 31 Container Freight Stations (CFSs)/
Inland Clearance Depots (ICDs) as against 10.96 lakh
TEUs handled during 2012-13. Your Corporation,
however, continued to operate three Air Cargo
Complexes at Delhi, Goa and Virugambakkam
(Chennai) during the year.

SId did adf @ SRRIol aoscl (A3l oRI dbeolRl bl AIRI (TR )
No. of Containers handled (in lakh) during last five years
12.5 1~ 12.32
12 4
11.55
11.5 A
11.21
o 10.96
10.5 A 10.36
10 A
9.5 A
9 T T T T
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14
gsa fby v S W@ TEUs handled

oAt ¥ I 9, A HA SUHIadT A, el Ud
T, PIABIAT BT RT BRA §Y |

Shri Ram Vilas Paswan, Hon'ble Minister for Consumer Afairs, Food
& Public Distribution, Government of India visiting CWC's Container
Freight Station, Kolkata.

aiftfes RAid 2013-14

oAt X AT I, " HE SUHIaT A, WTel U Tdeiid
fIAR0T, RA TR A, IR & BT AT $T SR K g |

Shri Ram Vilas Paswan, Hon'ble Minister for Consumer Affairs, Food & Public
Distribution visiting Cargo Terminal of ICP, Attari.
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3.3 M <Hd, Tl UF dIRe (IS )
TN oS BYeH wIM (TaRiivs)

DU WSRO fTH ¥ WRA—IFATReN HHT IR UgTdret
(@f¥e™ §7TeT) # ofe HeH WIH (ToRiTd) R ¢
ST T TATa SN 9T B | I8 gfaHT 17.34 Ths
¥ Bell §s & AT U8 Fed AN I dNATSY B AT
IrITd—fafd @R & T 4 geH= wR W B
Rac o # 9 gfder 4 118 @ R/ fafa
Th BScl fhU U TAT 422,78 G 3. XTOIRG 31T
fdpar |

ST fo srae! fafed €1 8 f ovs dIc srifiRe oift
ST (Terdgers), 8 waerd o UR™ H Ud ay
DI AT B oy SER (WMRI—UTh AT TR IMAER
@ AoRID) YD
UP IR (TS B
Eali BT YT
9 31U, 2012 ¥ B
YUSRY o8 T Aiar

SRIESREARE ISR
85,484 3mard / fatd
¢h TSl PN gU
3928 RIS B Pl =
qhd  oTd il

@

3.3 Cargo Terminals, Integrated Check Post
(ICP) and Land Customs Station (LCS)

CWC continued to operate the truck terminal at
the Land Customs Station (LCS) at Petrapole (West
Bengal) on the Indo-Bangladesh border. This facility
is spread over an area of 17.34 acre and supporting
import/export trade with Bangladesh through land
route. During the year under report, the facility
handled 1.18 lakh Export/Import trucks and earned
revenue of Rs.422.78 lakh.

As you are already aware, the management of the
Cargo Terminal of the Integrated Check Post (ICP)
at Attari (near Amritsar on Indo-Pak border) was
entrusted to CWC by the Land Ports Authority of
==a India (LPAI), Ministry

of Home Affairs
initially for a period
of one year effective
9% April, 2012 which
was extended for
a further period
of one year. The
performance of this
facility continued to
be encouraging and
it handled 85,484
Export/Import
trucks earning gross
revenue of Rs.39.28

.(;'

‘.

T 201213 H 74,847 ey, areeren & . %m W?ﬁ?ﬂ o v e SO as against
SIRINPAREI <D HR §Y P & Yo Fidere s ). gedrie der edivens @ 74,847 Export/
TS P 3312 PNIS rezer A TS0, AERTad | Import trucks

B Hhol o 3-||r:!'i('| Shri B.B. Pattanaik, MD, CWC signing MOU with Shri Y.S. Sahrawat, Chairman, LPAI for
| operation of Cargo Terminal of ICP, Agartala.

féa wrar o | <fe uré
ITRE 3ifp gfosar
q B1g HUSRY [T & AT 9 e, 2014 & dQ
SR AT & TaTed Bq FFsIdl BRIR DI 3T
A9 aut @l eafr & fog Fer faam T o |

7o I8 W gfud e gy Wy B %@ §
IS, RN § Bl YUSRYT fH & HRIFTRT
H AgE TR ove Uic iR offe gfiear 7
YH H UP Y B A & forg e, sery @
fFaee vd wal W & IRA— TG AT 0R SIS,
IPRAST ((FYRT) H BT A & g &l B
DT WSRO T B AT &1 S, SRl
J fadid 21112013 | YA I& B AT T 39
JieT | TR, 2013 F A, 2014 D AR & IR
7,167 IMATd / faTd g gl fhy U T2 1.85 BRI
T, P Ahdl oG 3fford {HaT =7 |

handled and earning
gross revenue of
Rs.33.12 crore
during 2012-13. The LPAI has since extended the
Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with CWC for a
further period of three years beyond 9t April, 2014
for operating the said Cargo Terminal.

| am also happy to report that satisfied with the
performance of CWC at ICP, Attari, the management
of Cargo Terminal at ICP, Agartala (Tripura) on Indo-
Bangladesh border has also been assigned by LPAI
to CWC initially for a period of one year on similar
terms and conditions as of ICP, Attari. The ICP,
Agartala has started operation from 21.11.2013.
This facility handled 7,167 Export/Import trucks and
earned gross revenue of Rs. 1.85 crore during the
period November 2013 to March 2014.

\
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34 dWuj jy ifjogu %RhvkpVi: 1pkyu

D1 HSRUT fTH 31T B ¢ SITIReRT (1Siet)
DI ¢ D HRIH § GRI—al ¥ HaT gd fOurarg
g=TRl # faid HeRl @ gRaes & sifaRad oo
gIc eI JMsHrel dMl (MTTeTE) & §1d deeR
o gl 381 2| RuE a¥ & dRW @A fHemax
Frafa # omg fRrae & araE =< YsRor M
= 196 A1, 19,069 CISTT & URTET W 47.04 IS
. &7 qorg Iffa fear Sefe a¥ 2012-13 &

SR 18,691 CIRYSl HT URTET X 43.28 TRIS <.
ST fby 7T o |

3.5 ISR faem vd fafvame siferfaw
B 3N ASRETSV! BT USIHRT

99 & SR, T 7 15 3R J3RETSHI BT IIRETSRAT
T vd faframmes wiiesRor (SgEIeRY) & ria
USiia T, foRIPT Savd SRYSIRY H Uoiidd
T JIRE[Al gRT SR ANRITE JIRESH ™Ia
(TTSYRIR) & AR R fHAFI Ud 3= Bl R0l
@ ARl &1 Afdd T ST 2 |

v 7 Uoflgpd JeRETS™l gRT SNl AMiRdd
JIRERSY 1T B AR gy {1 vd o= &y
AT 0T G BT 3R 31H I IoT™ & ey
fadid 30.05.2013 BT Al d& i sfOsaT ToIr
faqi® 10.01.2014 BT USTE YA b B ARSI BN
(THatig) 1 fopam 2 |

qY B SR, 19597 “FNIRIUE FBRESH =g SN Bl
TS R TRGIRD Hod 357 TRIS B. W WP B |

SIGNING
OF

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

CMSsS

fafeeii smgfil 2g JeREsE TaeH & foy #R #xd gy
& ey feers ot . geArgd den s Faia 9, weIheere g
Wgal, Hoauae |
Shri B.B. Pattanaik, MD, CWC exchanging MOA with Shri Navneet
Verma, Director General & CEO, CMSS for operating warehouses for
medical supplies.

)
10 v aiffes R 2013-14

3.4 Container Rail Transportation (CRT)
Operations

CWC continued to run container trains between JN
Port and ICD, Loni (Ghaziabad), besides transporting
export containers ex-Loni to Mundra and Pipavav
Ports through trains of other Container Train
Operators (CTOs). Despite overall decline in exports,
during the year under report, CWC handled 196
trains, transported 19,069 TEUs and earned revenue
of Rs. 47.04 crore as against 18,691 TEUs transported
and Rs. 43.28 crore earned during 2012-13.

3.5 Registration of warehouses under WDR
Act

During the year, the Corporation got another 15
warehouses registered with the Warehousing
Development & Regulatory Authority (WDRA) with
the objective to extend credit facilities to the farmers
and others on the strength of Negotiable Warehouse
Receipts (NWRs) issued by such WDRA registered
warehouses.

The Corporation also entered into Memorandum of
Agreements (MOAs) with Central Bank of India on
30.5.2013 and Punjab National Bank on 10.1.2014
to facilitate extending easy credit facilities to the
farmers and others against pledge of NWRs issued
by the registered warehouses.

During the year, 19597 number of NWRs were issued
covering value of commodities above Rs.357 crore.

A AN, geTIS y§y e By qusRer A s v,
Thet, AeUeT UG yay feTe, Avgd 9@ 3w Sf$AT & Are
TMRITE JRERSY WG & 9qal # fad UaM &= & forg
FHSIAT SIT9 BT SMEH—I&TT R §Y |
Shri B.B. Pattanaik, MD, CWC exchanging MOU with Shri M.V. Tanksale,

Chairman & Managing Director, Central Bank of India for financing
against negotiable warehouses Receipts.
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3.6 TS UIE T D A1 BN (TH3N)

3T A o=1E &3 # Rerd I deR he
@ ARIH W T8 UIC g¥e W) WHA] AR et
% foU o uge fEauRe @1 21 99 2013—14 &
dRM 9 H<R W Y v

weEl A fAde) 153 g &
A <Iey sfed By
W QY H R BT
IHEl & Udred e
gdee @ & H Srvd
H @A gY I8 UIC
e 9 e
B TS U B FHY
fRealceRr
TSl e hael

\
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3.6 Memorandum of Agreement with Chennai
Port Trust

Your Corporation had been one of the major
stakeholder in facilitating maritime trade at Chennai
Port Trust (ChPT)
™ through its three CFSs
" situated in Chennai area.
Together these CFSs
handled 1.53 lakh TEUs
during the year 2013-14.
Considering its expertise
in the field of operations
: and management of
“S such CFSs across the
country, ChPT assigned
the responsibility to your

= Corporation to develop,

W 8T AT HeR] BT 2N ). geAas, w6y Fiied, B SR T Rediedigy deR Are
F wdeE & forg sN SN, e, gd S SRt #3131 SuRRerf
e, TIE U TIC B 1T FHSIAT A Bl IMEF—UE HRd 8 |
Shri B.B. Pattanaik, MD, CWC exchanging MOU with Chairman, Chennai Port

g aé.‘ ?Tlé Eﬁ aEB ¥, Trustin the presence of Shri G.K. Vasan, Former Union Minister of Shipping for
management of Tiruvottiyur Container Yard

o= aren & = giaen
e &R B U aox

UdaTel U4 gavell &l
Rrerer | 21

3.7 foon we il &1 faer va yeare

e HATGT gRT AR WUl N & Igaxor #
mud H T SRl Yeld YN B SRR H
3 aTel &1 grehles Aol e efmel (uwe)
% fde qur yares & folg smded fdhar e
TATES! (JOTFHYTR) & AfIRET STR Yefd Y2
T B qUSRY I g AR 2013 H AT
3 forv faemm™ Ya—fofd RRESRITT B dde #
FeAPlcs UIVHS! & fadbra dr yemed & forw
dgifid g yaM fhar © | sIifeT e
W died snufed fawqa deige Ruie Iscd
ERT TR &R Il Yed B URgd @l TR T
qforige ftgET WY @A & fow Sirg @l
ST RE 2| AR (FAR) IeReE H Awies
NUHel & JfARTT s TR & ITSThics UIUHST
T UQET & IATITG, AT HERTSE & FORIST § 91
B AT 2 |

4. qHDI TG o R

4.1 qRRefo

T SETRdiell @ @Rl dT o By awgall
DI WMIAD BT B WA B A FRIAT TSRO
Ud ufRReor & forw S9e Wi o g Refa #

HUSRY & 9T UTw far o, S« Reafa & auw
dle™ o R R o ®1 39 foom # foim @

operate and manage a
Buffer Parking Yard to
facilitate examination on
wheel of Central Excise
Sealed factory stuffed
export containers at
Tiruvottiyur in close proximity to ChPT.

3.7 Development and Operations of PFTs

In pursuance of revised PFT policy by the Ministry
of Railways, your Corporation had applied for
development and operation of two brownfield
Private Freight Terminals (PFTs) in the jurisdiction
of Northern Railway administration. In addition
to Bamanheri (Muzaffarnagar), Northern Railway
administration had accorded in principle approval
for development and operation of brownfield
PFT's by CWCin its existing rail-linked warehousing
complex at Nabha in December 2013. Requisite
Detailed Project Report alongwith Engineering
Scale Plan have been got prepared from RITES
and submitted to Northern Railway. The same is
under their examination for issuing commercial
notifications.

Similar brownfield PFTs are planned at Rayanapadu
in Andhra Pradesh and Miraj in Maharashtra, besides
a greenfield PFT at Sitapura (Jaipur), Rajasthan.

4. TECHNICAL & QUALITY CONTROL
4.1 Preservation

CWC undertakes the responsibility for safe storage
and preservation of stocks deposited with it
and delivering the same to the depositors in the
same condition in which it is accepted, subject
to natural driage in case of foodgrains and other
agri commodities. Towards this end, the technical

) )
Annual Report 2013-14 WLy
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ThAId! HHaRT AT w9 | Tid &1 fRefor
TAT I TG STIRIHD SUT HRd o | Ruid
gy b QR YRl wosRer JFARead w1 & foy
530 I HI.ed W~ & Wl bl TN SUAR
TAT 144 AT AL (TRMPIS T Afed) BT UeAA
foar | 99 2013—14 @ IRE W B Tlb
T Pt 0.23% P HSRUT AT g8 oI fF a8 & foy
[T SO H T A B e |

4.2 fHraM far Jdar g

3mud T gRT a9 1978—79 ¥ fdM favaR <ar
AT TS ST V8! & | 39 IIoiT & 3Pl dhATd!
PHARY IMN—UNT & il BT SRT BXb dSMi~h
HUSRYUT TG URRET db-lhl § UM Ya™ &
Afed BIMeRS BIcl Ud Gadl & =07 & fory
fsdra qr U @ fafdai @ ueeiH grr fham
B R1feT ®xd € qAT ARG JeREsSd el
Bl ARAT TGHR dBT O o H AT B
2| Rule 9§ & SRME 59 IIAT & 19 307 UTH
IMETRT JeRETSHl & HARIH A dhAId! HHATRAT
SRT 5316 Tidl &I GRT ®R 234 oG oA A
s fear / Rifea forar mam |

43 RU€ 99 & IRME MU fH 7 BH TR W)
dSNh HSRUT BR1 AR BT SURId B DI HH
BT P Th-lb Id B o1 6075 b & forw
T fos1 @ erafy &1 ufdteror wrismH mefta fara |
gfrerT eI @ wEIftd W @ e
AT S AT & 3l Fged SR
gq #ed 99 uar fby v | sas sfciRa feamt
®1 Yerv (e vd fafaes) «ifdfram, 2007 wd
IRHTRI JRETSH WG Ugfd & ot B SR
<9 @ folv U & &1 Ufdreror srishH smanfora fovam
7 AH 2350 fhamT BT gfdrfera fohar |

IRFTT PRI T STTST @1 Sdl Ud THTOT U3 U SR Y &
Tdee, e TUSRel i, e Srterd, e |

The Regional Manager, CWC, Regional Office, Delhi presenting storage
Bins & Certificate to the participant farmer.

12 5 aifes RAE 2013-14

personnel undertake periodic inspection of stocks
and carry out required prophylactic and curative
treatments. During the year under report, 530
lakh MT of foodgrain stocks were prophylactically
treated and 144 lakh MT fumigated (including initial
fumigation) for ensuring safe storage. Overall storage
loss in foodgrain stocks during 2013-14 was 0.23%,
which was within the limit fixed in the MOU for the
year.

4.2 Farmers’ Extension Service Scheme

The Farmers Extension Service Scheme (FESS) is
being operated by your Corporation since 1978-79
under which the technical staff visit the adjoining
villages and impart training to the farmers on the
techniques of scientific storage and preservation of
foodgrains at farm level, demonstrate methods of
spraying, fumigation, rodent control, etc. as well as
assist the farmers in securing loans from the banks
against pledge of Negotiable Warehouse Receipts.
During the year under report, work under FESS was
carried out through 307 rural based warehouses. The
technical staff visited 5,316 villages and contacted/
educated 2.34 lakh farmers.

4.3 During the year under report, your Corporation
organised training of two days duration for 6075
farmers on scientific storage at farm level and post
harvest loss minimization techniques. At the end of
the training programme, farmers were given metallic
storage bins free of cost under the CSR scheme of the
Corporation. Besides, inordertoacquaintthe farmers
about benefits of Warehousing (Development &
Regulation) Act, 2007 and Negotiable Warehouse
Receipt system, one day training programmes were
also organised under which 2350 farmers were
trained.

fdb3aro1 farar Jar Arsioll B 3lodsid forsaigel (dera 3 adf @
SRiot forféra faser sR1 fdszron)
Performance under Farmers Extension Service Schems (Farmers
Educated during last 3 years)
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5. e fAg=or |amn

51 MUl fH ey 3 fou e fal¥re
Tfafaf & wu # e fa=or daet (ki) )
T Bfvad HRAT ¥&T © | 39 TSy & = a9
2012—13 & QR 3IId 20.26 FRIS B. DI Joll
# 99 2013—14 ¥ 90 T 1967 BIs B. AR
far| Rud 99 & SR faf= dexvmel W 18.84
ARG Hied It I8 S @ 59 STETSl BT YA
o T R 243.47 ARI BT ToR 3foia gar |
P YUSRYT fH T 3UY HIUBUY /IS
fata &R & 20,882 Y UgFT by o sHA
251.66 g . 31ffd fdu |

6. U4 9aEH fae

6.1  3MUd [*TH 3 31.3.2014 BT 4777 HHANT BRI
o SEfP T ¥ B T H BHAIRAT BT F&AT 5222
off | oI A9 & 3 MEiRa e & 3rgaR
ITIAT ARTA H B T UG STRIfed dl el AT
G & IGavd A WY T b HHAINAl B folg
wWiegd Hai-igicd ST BT U&dEd Srdl TAr o7
T4 g T @ 184 HHATRAT = AUART | T,
JIRESAl H HqUSIRG @ren= § Turacn =

S B YSUDIT BIHD Yd HITS Th-iId] A5RID
B 9l T Ry Y faaRT & IR @ TS
HE1IPh HETYdeDh (¥10) 01
Uded (|10) 01
geereh Yflig («10) 30
gderd URie] (i) 07
[SECIGaN 10
Bl arare® 01

BTG ThID ASTTD 109

AT SR, I SISl qar 3=
ol auf & forg aTReror & AMel § 9RA WReBR
& MY FT gue fFaAr O jET B 3H W
T & ot PHARAT § H 27.88% HHARI AT
STl qAT ST STl (Fh18 BHaTRAl o

BISIN) D ¢ |

7o 5 WELCOME

- MANAGEMENT TRAINEES
| FOR ONE DAY INTERACTIVE SESSION

t
Central Warehogsing Corporation

during their ind training progr
Corporate Office, New Delhi - Jan. 15, 2014

T erafera & udee uRiegsti @ |1 WMfed wiel |

Group photograph with the Management Trainees at Corporate Office.

O
5. PEST CONTROL SERVICES

5.1 Your Corporation continues to focus on Pest
Control services (PCS) activities as a distinct segment
for income generation. From these activities, the
Corporation earned Rs.19.67 crore during the year
2013-14 as against Rs.20.26 crore earned during
2012-13. During the year under report, 59 ships
containing 18.84 lakh MT of export wheat cargo were
fumigated at various ports and earned a revenue of
Rs.243.47 lakh. CWC also fumigated 20,882 TEUs of
export cargo at its CFSs/ICDs and earned Rs.251.66
lakh.

6. HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

6.1 As on 31.03.2014, your Corporation had 4777
employees on its rolls as against 5222 employees at
the close of the preceding year. In order to reduce
the establishment cost and right size the manpower,
as per the target fixed under MOU, VRS Scheme was
offered to Group ‘D’ employees against which 184
Group ‘D’ employees opted for the same. However,
recruitment of managerial personnel and Jr. Technical
Assistant required for providing quality control to
the foodgrain storing warehouses were undertaken
as per the details given below:

Assistant General Manager (G) 01
Manager (G) 01
Management Trainee (G) 30
Management Trainee (A/cs) 07
Accountant 10
Hindi Translator 01

Jr. Technical Assistant 109

The Government of India directives on reservation
of SCs, STs and OBCs are being followed. At present,
the SCs and STs (excluding Safaiwala) constitute
27.88% of the total strength of the Corporation.

etanf3=d ot e
(foresct aia adf @ Sikier 31 #Ard @I
Staff Strength
(As on 31st March during the last five years)
2009-2014
A B EC HED

5765 5667 5492
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31.3.2014 BT HHATRTT B FEIR FAT HT 9RO 39 THR © -
The group-wise position of staff as on 31.3.2014 remained as under:

e [ FHAN IS G HA 31 e/ o1g -
GROUP TOTAL EMPLOYEES ST TOTAL mISEICaRIGEG
% AGE OF
SCs/STs
P A 242 46 14 60 24.79
3B 1039 147 47 194 18.67
T C 2559 536 138 674 26.33
g (Q:F:H?Z‘ PRI DI BISHY) 631 146 51 197 31.22
D (excluding Safaiwala)
dy Total 4471 875 250 1125 25.16
q (Wms‘ Eﬁﬁﬂﬁ) 306 202 05 207 67.64
D (Safaiwala)
dy ;kx Grand Total 4777 1077 255 1332 27.88

6.2 HHANAI BT T30

AMueT fH AFg daEE faes wfafafn «w
T g o1 21 RUE a¥ & SRE HHEaRal
PRGN Ud G&Tdl 9e & foy faf=T yaraicis
gl ¥ HERd Savaddr SR @E Ui
PBRIGH AT fhy Y| 9 ulkeror srRisHAr
59 HeRvl Al (THSe®) & HHarRal °
arr forar | ulRifea sHaRal &1 fqaRer = fean
T R

TGS A ® SravR TR 1D 26.1.2014 BT AMAINTT SSfHieT
THAfe & fasmarell 31 REBR ya™ FRd g¢ i @ ydy s
o 1) g |
Shri B.B. Pattanaik, MD, CWC distributing prizes to the winner of

Badminton Tournament held on the occasion of
Republic Day on 26-1-2014.

' o
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6.2 Training of Personnel

Your Corporation lays due emphasis on Human
Resource Development (HRD) activities. During the
year under report, a number of need based training
programmes in different functional areas were
conducted for upgrading the skills and efficiency of
the officials. These training programmes were also
availed by the officials of the State Warehousing
Corporations (SWCs). Details of the staff trained are
given below:-

afdigur wrRicH

31 Jrcd @B

Training Programmes
(As on 31st March)

2013-2014 SiférpIRRel @1 Adrbiciiol TfdigTor
Officers Trained in Service
| fsecrit o sgs a1 @l AMsecrit
CWC CO/Hapur CWC ROs

W cuserRd forernegs 30
SWC at CO/Hapur Others
eifer I AHR B A PR &g 11 Spikr
PRI GRI A3REISA Tl | el HUSRUI Uditiol Bl JRTl
Warehouse d Storage
Conducted by 11 Regional Offices for State Functionaries

of Respective State Govts

SR W 9RA A TR
1000 _India Abroad
800 -
720
600 -
400 -

200 4 150 159
=il
30
0 5] I:I E
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qRT |
Within India

W0 URIE F UBR
S.No. Nature of Training

1 SRS HTAHH
frTfha wratea / g —wwE 27
AT BTATII—AT 17
In-house Programmes
CO/Hapur- 27 Nos. RO- 17 Nos.

2. QIEONUHSIRSMS & fog I JMER
W BIYS H 04 IRy UfReror drihH
04 Special training programme for
IGMRI on payment basis at Hapur

3. SxgSIRY & folg YudE SMER W)
ggs H 02 faery ufremr sriwH 02
Special training programme for WDRA
on payment basis at Hapur

4. &I BT g§RT WTEl HUSRT

EEREE
Food Storage Management by ROs

5. I AR | ATHIBA
Nominations to other Institutes

dy
Total:

AMUe T SSSNUARIReTS  ®  ufderor
HTIHAT qAT FEfrd GRAEmsn &1 gees o4 der
S el Ud 37 Y agell & HHA SURId
gae YR & Iqe ° Uh SR s D
w9 H fIefaa &= gg @re vd 9rdotie v
favmT & 1T f&ATd 25.10.2012 BT FHSICT ST9A
R BIER fhU o | AHSIIAI AU UR 25 JARaR,
2012 9 5 IY P 3afSy & forv gxcqmer fby v & |
THSAT SO § e § {6 deely yvsRer
JMESITYANRANG BTYS &I Sche AR & “U
¥ faefra o dife @l & B9d SuRid
geerd yfderor & oIy e <IN dm gsIT <O
% fageh gfourht ufdreror & foav smef¥a &t
D | Da1d YUSRYT 9 yfRieror Hwerm, srys

frifia wrafera 9 uf¥hifeéa

No. of Officials at CO

1 S T B 3
CWC SWC Others CWC SWC Others

&Pl wraferal W ufdifea
HHATNGT DI A=
No. of Officials at RO
DU 9t 3

HHARGT B T

664 01 150 = =

24 81
05 10
14 238
159 - - - - -
879 30 91 164 - 238
A AN 1402

Your Corporation had signed a MoU with
Department of Food & Public Distribution on
25.10.2012 for taking over the management of
training functions and related facilities of IGMRI,
Hapur for developing it as a Centre of Excellence for
the purpose of training in post harvest management
of foodgrains and other agricultural commodities.
The MOU has been signed for a period of five years
effective from 25th October, 2012. The MOU also
envisages that CWC will develop IGMRI, Hapur
as an institution of excellence to attract overseas
participants from SAARC nations, neighbouring
and other countries for training on post harvest
management of foodgrain. CWC Training Institute,

U
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9 08 A, 2013 ¥ B FAT LS B AT |
3 ARE Bl Ul & fAU o9 @ 918 B
wueRYl g 9 e /sy yveRer Al &
FHARAT & AT 17 ffdR® Imaria ufderor
FHTdHA JTATT fHy & | D= HosRoT 979 gIRT
3 9HY MRAIT Wre A, el qusRer
fomm, g vueReT N, ST ERGRI 9T
=1 goi i, ot Safial seegeiemy, yrarfra
oIl enfe & o & fou A uyeratars
=l d yfderor srRiey smafid feu o 38 2 |

99 & SR 8 7 8 UfReror dried marford fha,
R 3=y faumTT / rsg WerRor e/ werait /
ol el & 158 WRfERT = 91T forar dom &
B U4 BRed UMRI @ 22,09 g U A
fod |

S & IfaRad af & IRM fFAefafad faew
gfdferor BRihg 9§ Ao fhu U

e T¥ 2013—14 & SR SMSONUAIRRTE (&Te
) @ IR ¥ d=g "UeRY W, I
YOSRUT RIS WTel oIk Ud ot 9rfier
& PIfFDT v “USRY IRE FaEE Td UgAAT W
04 JAMARNT T A UM HRIHHA ARSI
fbe 1|

® 05 3N ¥ 09 3T, 2013 & TR
"IIRETSH Yd¢ Ud ASATdh HUSRUT' TR 01
AT HRAFH TAT SCYSIRY Bl AR A
TR JRETSH IE (TTSg3TR) Ui
B UIATed B & folU D HISRUT
fH T IR U g USSR fH %
JIRETSH Uded! v e fas & wrdwmer
EIYS H SAIfoTd &I TS |

o &Y BN, AU, WAR, N5, TavElg,
dSNIG, WIS, ARG, i, o+~s,
PIABAT Ud PR R 307 Gafed &
H U AR T ARGIRAT B “deRESH
U§e /e HSRUT g TR 11 Brded
M fy 19|

o ¥R Wdud AR (MIRMETH) SRR §RT
Tl 5 R BRIGRY vdue fab™T dried 14
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IGMRI Campus, Hapur started functioning w.e.f.
May 08, 2013. After taking over this Institute, CWC
has conducted its 17 in-house residential training
programmes for the employees of CWC/SWCs.
The training programmes are presently being
conducted by CWC in different functional areas for
the benefit of FCl, CWC, SWCs, State Governments
and their agencies, Private Entrepreneurs, WDRA
sponsored agencies, etc.

During the year, the Corporation organized 8 training
programmes which was attended by 158 participants
from other Departments/SWCs/Institutes/Private
Organizations and realized Rs.22.09 lakhs towards
course fee and hostel charges.

In addition to the above, following special training
programmes were also conducted during the
year:

® 04 Residential Short term training programmes
on “Storage Pest Management & Fumigation”
during 2013-14 on behalf of IGMRI (Deptt.
of Food) were conducted for the officials of
CWC, SWCs, State Food Agencies & private
participants at Hapur.

® 01 Residential programme on “Warehouse
Management and Scientific Storage” during
August 05-09, 2013 and 01 Half day workshop
for Warehouse Managers of CWC and UPSWC
to promote Negotiable Warehouse Receipt
(NWR) system were conducted on behalf of
WDRA at Hapur.

® 11 programmes on “Warehouse Management/
Food Storage Management” were conducted
by Regional Offices: Bhopal, Jaipur, Mumbai,
Hyderabad, Chandigarh, Lucknow, Ahmedabad,
Bangalore, Chennai, Kolkata, and Raipur for the
State Government Functionaries at respective
regions.

® Indian Institute of Management (IIM), Indore,
organized two 5-day Executive Management
Development Programmes on Agri Business and
Supply Chain Management for 50 Executives of
the Corporation from October 14-18, 2013 and
January 20-24, 2014.
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Deputation Abroad:

B.

B 0
S.No

10.

11.

12.

M Td 9gq™
Name & Designation

2 LR, T, e (),

Sh. V.R. Gupta, Director (Fin)

3N U, g9, &Y U, &Lpl, gHg
Sh.A.K. Dubey, RM, RO, Mumbai
2 ARG T HAR, & e,

Sh. Samuel Praveen Kumar, RM, RO,
Bhubaneswar

SN RIS T,

Ued (AH), 8., STIR

Sh. Amrish Gautam, Manager(G),
RO, Jaipur

3N "= FAR,

Y (AT, &1.3hT., DIctdblar
Sh. Narender Kumar, Manager(G),
RO, Kolkata

i o feRifera, a9y, (o), .
Sh. Binay Chirania, SAM (A/cs), CO
s APV 3=, 99Y. (TP.) &P,

KEEEED
Sh. Abhishek Anand, SAM (Tech),
RO, Lucknow

2 R FAR,

9HAY. (OP.) &.B1,SAGR

Sh. Ashwin Kumar, SAM (Tech), RO,
Jaipur

1 fadara s,

THY. () HIYHUH, PlethId

Sh. Vivekanand Mishra, SAM (Gen),
CFS, Kolkata

= fhRUT HAR AP,

9[Y. (@), &.P1, Tarere!
Sh .Kiran Kumar Naik, SAM (A/cs),
RO, Guwahati

5 fasa AR W, 99y, (ern),
Sh. Vijay Kumar Garg, SAM (A/cs), CO

3N Ua9 HAR A, THY. (o),
Sh. Pawan Kumar Sen, SAM (A/cs),
RO, Patna

3

Duration

08—12 T3,
2013
May 8-12,
2013

30 RawR |

04 3TqfsR
2013
Sept.30-
Oct.4, 2013

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION
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Country visited

T, =T
Beijing, China
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Singapore
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13.

14.

15.
16.
17.

18

Dog I 9USRUI foord

¥ T4 g™
Name & Designation

S g9, BIerd, fed. (F1fid)
Sh. J.S. Kaushal, Director (Pers.)

ot . geaTs,

P EESIE N
Sh. B.B. Pattanaik, Managing
Director

s . W, e, (TR
Sh. T.K. Doshi, Director(MCP)

31 IR, HIFI, AEYEeD. (q1for)
Sh. R.N. Meena, GM (Com)

57 TATE. 98, &Y., &P, dSHE

Sh. S.S. Sood RM, RO, Chandigarh

Sh. Rameshwar, Manager, ICP-Attari

6.3 <ATYAT feasa &1 o

e & sfoe # dgell aR @ e # 02 A, For the first time in the history of the Corporation,
2014 DT 5847 YT feaq H9=™T AT | I8 WARE the 58" Foundation Day was celebrated across the

Ity fora 91 &1 SR SEChp
Duration TR Purpose
Country visited
7—14 RAwR, SreTs, ATl TAUARIRSITT USdIRS
2013 Shanghai, China  sfre=f3g ym
Dec.7-14, (@a‘[ﬁ) — 2013 —
2013 o e velaeh
oI B ATgAT
NHRDN Advanced
Leadership
Programme (ALP)
-2013 - Theme:
“Competing

Globally: Lessons
from China”

14—16 YA, TER, qifd™ & ER #
2014 PlIERNIE TR ygeli=|
Feb.14-16, Lahore, Pakistan The India Show
2014 Exhibition in

Pakistan at Lahore

6.3 Celebration of Foundation Day

g eraferg # ‘i\qiﬁﬂ & 11—Cﬁ SIERCIRE LI organization on 2" March, 2014. The celebrations at
Fre & 99 fhec 9 Q QJ,’\'S T | RITOAT Corporate Office commenced with a Cricket Match
Frod WERT SR ) s e Shr e o S between East Zone and CO Team in the forenoon.

The Foundation Day function was held in the evening

3 YR FAR, Afod (TTE1 a Araol-e faa=en) | e 2.3.2014 AP 2.3.2014 BT WG fXTH & EER WR AT IS AT Bl
BT RO a9 & TR W YRIRG U3 U< R g¢ v & gd 8U 50 A, foer, qd aiftias wded |

Shri R.N. Das, Ex-Managing Director, CWC receiving the citation
plaque from Shri Sudhir Kumar, Secretary (F&PD) on the occasion of

U /,
N
Ny, wZ

yee e 8N JIRTH. T |

Foundation Day on 2.3.2014

aiftfes RAid 2013-14

Shri O.N. Chhibber, Ex-Commercial Manager, CWC sharing his memories
on the occasion of the Foundation Day on 2.3.2014.
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3 GIR HAR, AfGd (@rer vd Al faavon),
RT RHR o= A & | 39 FARIE H fFeforiad
HRIHH I fBY 1Y

i) Ud oremel wd gev Qe s s UAUE.
|E, o wHB. T, S QRS B, A |doid
g, N R, <19, . ga.Ul. wed, i UA.a.
29, 3N TA.S. goon aorm i fia. Arer vd g
qIfvIcTd gewerd rfq s Nye. foar o
. favaeM &1 MR &ad fhar T |

iy fhde 9 & oy BRI &1 A= |

i) PRURE fNH ART, RURE fhew vd fasmu+
e Refiot @ T8 |

iv) dY 1957—58 | 2012—13 dI AT & SR
P YUSRYT fE @ Hifde ud i
e wR Al [FdTel! T[B1, YaeErd (JH),
H=rg woerYy fm, g erte™, grr
Hanferd qead Reflel &) 718 |

v)  PRURC ¥ GRT BT Fold T |

vi) IR AR Hied gl sEfafics &
INIRG w9 ¥ MM W=y IFI §eEl gRI
i SRiEH wRgd fBar M|

o ISR FH & By WdINgw STUdRI /
FHAR! AT I9d URIRSH, ARG FTS+ T4
JABTRAT / HHATRAT - 5H MG H IATBYA D
AT foram |

RIUAT a9 &1 M Wles WR TR 4l 3=
AHA VET | &A1 BRI Si¥ b STEHaTaTs, Javer,
TENTE, U=Tg, SIYR, PIfed, Bl Jws, Tdl
g, AT, KT 3fTfa | A1 SHBT TS Ahal
RET | &3 P, g Ud 741 g | Smaifora
TIRE ® aRE T dns Rig, Feee qvsa #
fcere T &= By, difed # AT THRIS
H o Ui AR, v g Al o | e @
HHATRAT TAT HaATged HHATRAT o 39 FARIE H
TSI AT H 9T foram 3iR ITd auf # Bl WUSROT
o &1 gfg vd wIfd @1 ERIEAT R 8Y TS
Jrefeqawerl &R AT & forv v & AnTeE @
AT @ |

39 AN & <R Iforg fafe= wfafaferat a1
YUSRY Rl & AT g faeie” & gazey
| g fhar T |

(¢°9)
during which Shri Sudhir Kumar, Secretary (Food &

Public Distribution), Government of India was the
Chief Guest. The function covered the following:

i)  Felicitation of former Chairmen and Managing
Directors namely, Shri N.S. Sethi, Shri M.K.
Garg, Shri R.D. Kapur, Shri Sarvjit Singh, Shri
R.N. Das, Dr. S.P. Mandal, Shri N.K. Choubey,
Shri S.K. Tuteja and Shri B.K. Saha and former
Commercial Managers namely, Shri O.N.
Chhibber and K. Vishwanathan.

ii)  Presentation of Prizes for the Cricket Match.

iii) Release of Corporate Theme Song, Corporate
Film and Ad Film.

iv) Release of book on “Physical and Financial
Performance of the CWC" during the period
1957-58 to 2012-13 compiled by Mrs. Mitali
Guha, Manager (G), CWC, CO.

v) Live Play of Corporate Theme Song

vi) Musical performance by differently abled
children from Ability Unlimited, a NGO.

Many retired officers/employees of the CWC and
their families, business associates and staff and
officers of CWC enthusiastically participated in the
celebrations.

Foundation Day celebrations at the field level was
also a grand success. The celebrations at Regional
Offices like Ahmedabad, Bhubaneswar, Chandigarh,
Chennai, Jaipur, Kochi, Kolkata, Mumbai,
Mumbai, ICP, Attari etc were quite lively. While Shri
Virendra Singh, Director on the BOD was the Chief
Guest during the celebrations at RO, Mumbai and
Navi Mumbai, Shri K\V. Pradeepkumar, Director
was the Chief Guest in the function organized at

Navi

RO, Kochi. The employees and retired employees
participated in large number and appreciated the
growth and progress of the Corporation over the
years and the contribution of CWC for the society
and the national economy.

A Foundation Day special issue of Bhandaran Bharati
highlighting the activities undertaken during the
Celebrations has been brought out.
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6.4 3RS ey

94 & IRM e H IiEfie ddy B Heax

Hrereyol %2 |
7.  ISTUTYT BRI

71 Rué 9§ & SRE aMUs M gRT WRaGRN
BB § Rl BT SaRIcaR WINT 98 & foru
faf=r g9rdt wew Sorw Ty €| ffha Frater
dfed = &= st | ST Bt
afafa @t frekgh cBd: fFafia wu & s @t
e | R 99 & SR TG SRITerd gRT AT
o=l Briemere H 218 ARNGINGT T HHATRAT
J 97 forar | fifa srfed, e st d
JIRETSH H HRIRT ST I & Braf=ad= qel
FIAE W s ARBINGT v pHeRal B forg 25
Td 26 Gollg, 2013 @I & feawiiy <o gidiemon

HRIHY mAfTa fohar T |

72 Rud 98 & RM W vd Areoie faao
fTT, MRT WRAR §RT a9 2012—13 & foIv 3+
SUGH TAT AR BrATIAT H IO H
8 HRI—fEET & AU FE B oM RER
W G AT AT S9G STelTal S e,
fecetl @1 1 womerd g1 faeiy RepR yer fbar
7T |

73 TR IO drRIaE Gffa (SusA) oot
ERT 99 2012—13 & SR UHIRG 9 & J91RIS
T8 UFPT HUSRUI WK Bl f&eia s UaT b
T | 39 9T @ AR A e gRT am i)
Td o S S SRR @1 smRitSt fhar T
g HHATRAl 7 9rT o |

6.4 Industrial Relations

The industrial relations climate in the organization
remained cordial during the year.

7. OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

7.1 Your corporation took several steps for
progressive use of Hindi in official work. Quarterly
meeting of Official Language Implementation
Committee in the Corporate Office as well as
various Regional Offices were held regularly. During
the year under report, Hindi workshops were
conducted at Corporate Office in which 218 officers
and staff participated. Two days Rajbhasha Training
Programme was organized on 25" & 26% July,
2013 for the officials dealing in Official Language
Policy Implementation and translation work at the
Corporate Office, Regional Offices and Warehouses.

7.2 During the year under report, CWC was
awarded first prize for implementation of official
language for the year 2012-13 by the Department
of Food and Public Distribution, Govt. of India
among its undertakings and subordinate offices.
Besides, Regional Office, Delhi was also awarded
special prize by the Department of Food & Public
Distribution.

7.3 CWC received second prize from Town Official
Language Implementation Committee (Undertaking),
(TOLIC) Delhi for its quarterly house magazine
“Bhandaran Bharati”, published during the year
2012-13. On behalf of the TOLIC, Delhi the CWC also
organized General Hindi & Official Language Policy
Knowledge Competitions, in which officials from
various PSUs participated.

.m.a%ﬁrﬂw,qunéﬁ(maw),wmﬂm%,@m@
eI faqRer o=l GeedR | @ 36 & ARM D=
HUSRYT 7SI RATET 9T “HoSReT IRl &1 fadme B §e |

Prof. K.V. Thomas, Former Minister of State (Independent Charge) for
Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution releasing CWC's quarterly
Hindi magazine "Bhandaran Bharati" during the meeting of the Hindi
Advisory Committee.

20 ) aiffes RAE 2013-14

R 20.9.2014 BT 5241 I ARV I5F & <RM %é‘r.
FHAIRET T e wrd g AW & 3reger < Wl ag 9 |

Dr. C.V. Ananda Bose, Chairman, CWC releasing the Hindi magazine
'Samarika' during 52" AGM on 20.9.2014.



CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

9§ & IRE I T SRS T8 9@ WS
YRl & IR 3 W gHIRE feu RSrd 9 <
3fh JATS—RIT=R, 2013 37 (T faeias ) T
SFIA—AT, 2014 BT 3 (91 fiaw faewiw) &
w9 H UGIRIG fHar 737 39 USRI | dSD
HUSRY Ud = fawdl wfed v @1 fafe=
TfAfAfer & STFERY USRI B TS |

74 Y4 Bl AT AP 21.09.2013 BT AT 74
P IETRAT B aIf¥h ARV 95b & GRIE el
WHIRBT BT GBI AT oAb fhar 17| S9P
arfaRad e § ugell Riaw=r & 15 RiawR, 2013
T <) yEars: &1 3RS fhar a7 s SR
o=l @ SRR Wy & forv faf= gfafiam
IR @l g qAT Aol df The JREPR
god fhe MU ¥ & IRM R #§ feiite
AfeT—gifheT /feecem & forw el ©d
HHATRAT BT AdHe REBR W g 7g qorn g
FrIfed & 05 far o7 o=l § Seora- g arf &
fore e shee o yeM & TS |

75 fHdwR, 2013 # &Y USHHl b AT B
SR oM H 9 SRi—wed & fog d] [k
TAT X &3 & &I BTl Bl REBR UG hy
T |

76 Y 2013—14 & SR AT AFSTT TSTHIET
IR gRT G PRITe™, BIddl, dAvSNTG,
TGS, T1g AT NSS!, Hrawce BT JkEHkK Kk
fu;h{kk%mwamﬂﬁﬁmsﬂfmiwﬁ
H gS IS W @ fol ERIET B TS | 56
AT WTEI TG Aol faaRer faurT qen e
SR BRI, IoMeT fawEr, qg e
g1 W g erafera &1 o et fasar
7 T o § RV @ 9N TR WR Ay e
farar T |

8. AU iR fawra

81 ¥ & IR fr=iferfad argder wd faerd

Tffafertt @1 TE:

(@) SaRTETE | NBRA Dald 3~ fAgelvor GIRTRITel
BT XTI |

@ e o F SRR St
(@NE Mg A W <), TR P FEAT § FAT
WWWWWl%W@g&

DI g b U difele™ FaRed &1 # TR
TEC YR HIfGRT & |1y Id o drel

O
During the year the CWC also published four
issues of the quarterly house magazine in which
July-September, 2013 issue was published as a
Rajbhasha Special and another January-March,
2014 was published as a Foundation Day Special.
Articles on scientific warehousing and other subjects

as well as various activities were published in these
magazines.

7.4 As in the past, Hindi Smarika was released
during the Annual General Meeting of the
shareholders of the Corporation heldon 21.09.2013.
Besides, Hindi Fortnight was observed from the 1% to
15" September, 2013 throughout the Corporation.
During this period various competitions relating to
progressive use of Hindi were held and cash prizes
were awarded to the winners. During the year
cash prizes were also awarded to the officers and
employees for doing maximum noting/drafting/
dictation in Hindi. Five Divisions of the Corporate
Office were also awarded Rajbhasha Shield for
doing commendable work in Hindi.

7.5 The best performing Regional Offices for Official
Language Implementation in A,B, & C Regions
were presented with trophies during the Regional
Managers’ Conference held in September, 2013.

7.6 During the year 2013-14, Regional Office,
Kolkata, Chandigarh, Lucknow, Chennai and ICD,
Coimbatore were inspected by the Committee
of Parliament on Official Language and received
appreciation for progress in use of Hindi. Besides,
Corporate Office was also inspected by the officials
of Department of Food and Public Distribution
and Regional Implementation Office, Rajbhasha
Department, New Delhi. All the visiting officials
expressed satisfaction on the progressive use of
Hindi in the CWC.

8. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

8.1 During the year, the following R&D activities
were undertaken:

a. Setting up of a Referral Central Grain Analysis
Laboratory at Hyderabad.

b. Study on effective fumigation was carried out
in association with Indian Institute of Crop
Processing Technology (lICPT), Thanjavur.
The studies confirmed that application of

\J
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AeC! oS BN IS U T YART JHTET
B 7

(M) 3T sICge 3if% By URIRAT St
@mE oM | W &) & HEART A AHBATA
Pl TTIGAT IR TS fHar 17 |

@) D=1 YUSRU 9 & 15 RBRESA R daid
WOSRYT {7, RO @l 7, I USSR
R T R S ergdu uRyg @S 0
U 3R) §RT YUSRYT EI-AT & AMDI & IR0
WR YR WY W ASINAD eI fbar oI
RET T |

@) f& volt de R sicae (& $ arR arms)
% ARgH ¥ AT JIRESH Hiveta™d (10,000
TH & A1) &1 ST AR &R |

9. YRAHI BRI

91 A BB aul A AMIDT T U HUSROT &l
H fRR gfg = BT & | 99 2013—14 & IR ARA
el T U 3 STl & eih b HSRU B
o gt faxig uRery 122,24 HRIe . (A &1 AT
INHS) H 14 AT & 31 WM W 2,03,220 H.ed B
fiRaa HeRvr emar &1 fAfor far 17| dgar
feRer </ f&=r T 2

good quality multi layered cross laminated
fumigation covers along with air tight floor
sealing was efficient in managing the pest
population.

c. Studies on mortality of Laemophloeus sps.

in association with Indian Institute of Crop.
Processing Technology (IICPT).

d. Collaborative study on determination of
storage losses norms is being jointly carried
out by CWC, FCI, SWCs and Indian Council of
Agricultural Research (ICAR) at 15 warehouses
of CWC.

e. Development of design of Green Warehouse
Complex (10,000 MTC) through The Energy &
Resources Institute (TERI).

9. PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION

9.1 Your Corporation during the past few years is
constantly augmenting owned storage capacity.
During the year 2013-14, additional storage capacity
of 2,03,220 MT was constructed in 31 locations in
14 States with a total financial outlay of Rs.122.24
crore (including the cost of land) for storage of stocks
of FCl and other depositors. Centre-wise details are
given below:

B [0 G TR {kerk (eh-Vu e)
S. No. Centre State Capacity (in MT)
i A+ Naini IR y<¥ Uttar Pradesh 4200
2. MP. IS C.K. Road qf¥a® §7Tl West Bengal 5200
3. YsTYR Kharagpur qf¥aH §Tdl West Bengal 3600
4. =@ Barhi gRATT Haryana 5800
5. IRIFATG Naraingarh R Haryana 10000
6. TRE! el Charkhi Dadri gRAT Haryana 4700
7. HIAYR Sambalpur 3ifeem Odisha 10000
8.  @guccii— || Kendupalli-ll Jfeem Odisha 2500
9.  SREMYR Berhampur 3fsem Odisha 2920
10. A& Aska NS Odisha 5000
11.  ®IHART Koksara 3nf$em Odisha 3000
12. AREFT Sorbhog 379 Assam 7200
13.  vif$ar Gondia HERTE Maharashtra 5000
14. <ol Deoli JISTRATE Rajasthan 5000
15. =19 Jhunjhunu RTSTRATE Rajasthan 10000
16. SRR Sriganganagar NTSIRITE Rajasthan 20000
17. =1 Chomu [STeTA Rajasthan 10000
18.  ¥HI#x Sikar XTSI Rajasthan 8400
w6220y aiffes A 2013-14
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P9 70 Co S| {kerk (eh-Vu e)
S. No. Centre State Capacity (in MT)

19.  §I®FR— || Bikaner-lI JTSTRATE Rajasthan 10000

20.  @rer— || Kota-lll ISR Rajasthan 2200

21, SHRISQR Jamshedpur SIRES Jharkhand 1800

22. fddrgR— || Bilaspur-Il B¢ Chhattisgarh 5000

23. #RA B || Maksi Ph-II 7egg<e Madhya Pradesh 10000

24.  drEgR Pithampur 7U<e Madhya Pradesh 5000

25.  wARS&AI— | | Sheopurkalan-Ii 7U<e Madhya Pradesh 10000

26.  diex Bidar Pcd Karnataka 10000

27.  ¢gRars Dharwad PHied Karnataka 5300

28. T || (W9 |11) Gadag-ll (Ph-lll)  @-iicd Karnataka 10000

29.  f33@=H Trivandrum P Kerala 9000

30.  SF'R (Tgdret) Srinagar (Garhwal) SwRI@s Uttarakhand 1200

31. w1 Mohania R Bihar 1200

dy TOTAL 2,03,220 MT

i
PRRETSY, fSearsT (70 Tew) & WA W U BT SFHTERY $ g |
Shri Kamal Nath, Former Union Minister for Urban Development

and Parliamentary Affairs unveiling the foundation plaque of Central
Warehouse, Chhindwara (M.P.)

f ™ (FamTe # 10,000 HioTH) ToAT SN WNg H
I BN FEenl dffaal (7,800 Hoed) & foy
SHT HRI” MR TR 17,800 HI0SH HSRUT &HAT &I
ferator ot fpam |

92 B WUSRY fH &7 Infeem & 5 Ry
AT BTATBIUE!, AR, HIAYR, Heh T2 G-I
D 148 WMl WR UrRIAG BV Fghrl Affrl
(@osfies) & folg SHTdhdt MR W Ufa 300
Hloed eMar & Bic Mal & f=Hor srf |
T | fawi a9 2013—14 @ 3id T 113 A W
o s @R AR fRAr T ® dr 4 Rl )
B T W B

\)
o S, o, 9 T8 FE (a0 THR), SUHIadT A, @Te Ud
WSS AR gl RRESY, RIS, AYST el (@) &
RITIRT & TadR W SR @Rl BT Fafdd FRd g9 |
Prof. K.V. Thomas, Former Minister of State (Independent Charge) for
Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution addressing the gathering
on the occasion of Foundation Stone laying ceremony of CW, Purakkad,
Allepuzha District (Kerala).

17,800 MT storage capacity was also constructed by
the Corporation on “Deposit Works” basis for other
organizations (such as Odisha State Warehousing
Corporation (10,000 MT at Nayagarh) and Primary
Agricultural Co-operative Societies in the State of
Odisha (7,800 MT)

9.2 CWC was entrusted with the work of
construction of mini godowns of 300 MT capacity
each for Primary Agricultural Co-operative Societies
(PACS) at 148 locations in 5 Districts of Odisha viz.
Kalahandi, Bolangir, Sambalpur, Cuttack and Puri on
“Deposit Work” basis. The work at 113 locations has
been completed by the end of financial year 2013-14
and the work at 04 locations is in progress.

) )
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93 ISUTS! UcUsTS H ¥ 7289 I Hex &
(9110 WMTA eHan) @ ARSI IMAA—afd BT B>
Iy PR IS H YR AdT P UIaEE b AT
IS fHar |

9.4 a9 I 9§ (2014—15) & SR 79 &1
T & fAf=T MM R 2,00 dRG HeT e\ T B
IfRed YeRoT erar & feior &1 Ao 2 |

10. fARIeToT Ug S wRien

101 9§ & SR, WRRETSAl B 545 AT FARI&T0T
TAT 794 TH-I1p! AT by 7 | 59 1faRad, ay
P SR AARD IGT URIET Tl §IRT 239 JIRBTSAT
P oG] TS qAT U deRESWl Pl A9y ol@r
TRIET BT TS | 3MARD kAT NI & B WY 3fiferd
U A AMSHedN fhy 7Y € qen g srafea &
TRIET U dles TS B gRT HRdls TS |
102 RuUE 9§ & IRM fFeve qvesa & oxar
TR AT @ BE d8d AT B TS |

1. gdbdl Yemad

11.1 99 2013—14 & SR, Fdbdl AT F HIRS
AdDhdl SUT & WY H 55 aRE AT fhg qor
YRR 3R TeRIETE &3 & 16 USRS Pl A1ac]
WRIT ® SR 3irad e fdhar | fFare e,
Sife T Sifg dridifedl @ SR U8 T8 Al &
YR TR BRIVl § IR & IR § feer—fode
SIRY fbT 7 | faR® fAReT0r & MR R 3BhaRi
¥ 08.14 G 5. Bl IGcll DI T3 | 46 AHA! B Sird
ST 91 @ TS |

9.3 Upgradation of containeryard at ICD, Patparganj
for EXIM cargo with an area of 7289 sq.mt (9110
MT capacity) was also undertaken with provision of
paver blocks.

9.4 During the current financial year (2014-15),
the Corporation has planned to construct additional
storage capacity of 2.00 lakh MT at various locations
in the country.

10. INSPECTION AND AUDIT

10.1 During the year, 545 general inspections and
794 technical inspections of the warehouses were
conducted. Further, the internal audit teams also
carried out audit of 239 warehouses and special
audit of five warehouses during the year. The Internal
Audit work has also been partially outsourced and
the internal audit of some of the units including
various Divisions of the Corporate Office were got
done through Chartered Accountancy firms.

10.2 Six meetings of the Audit Committee of the
Board were held during the year under report.

11. VIGILANCE ADMINISTRATION

11.1  Duringthe year 2013-14, towards preventive
vigilance measures, the Vigilance Division undertook
55 preventive checks and surprise checks in 16
warehouses of Raipur and Hyderabad Regions
were conducted during the rice procurement
season. Based on the deficiencies noticed during
the preventive check, investigation and inquiry
proceedings, guidelines on system improvements
were issued. A sum of Rs. 08.14 lakh was recovered
from the contractors based on preventive checks.
Investigation of 46 cases were also completed.

AR, 2013 ¥ IMATT AdHAT STRTOGAT A8 & IJaR U 31 1.4l geArsd, yae e,
PRI USRYT T gRAIRET B SRt SRd gy

Shri B.B. Pattanaik, MD, CWC addressing the participants on the occasion of Vigilance Awareness Week held in November 2013.

\,
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IRMEATHS HRIATRA B 2T R A R
fear Tar | < IRaal aret 14 Al | e 43
HIH®l AR BIET AMRAAT aTel 05 AFAT § 2MAA
14 PP W HRAR & TE| Ggad yIE B
TRUTARGRY 399 31afd # 43 HIfDT B B IRl
qrefl 11 FHRIafRdl iR 19 HIfdl & g1 IRl
arell 10 prAdTRAl ®r Sifod wy fear |

112 39 99 A Fdhdl SITHehdl T8 28.10.2013
¥ 02.11.2013 T AT 7T | 39 AR R “HAdd—
U URgey” AHD GRADT BT 138 ARHROT YahTIId
frar T RNrH Bl Fdddl STRINT gRT ST
Aeayol URYAT Afed AdHdT Al IR o A

fby Ty |

11.3 RUe smafdy & IR Aawar farT & &t
FADHdT G YUl (MSTH) I & TS| 34
YUITell & AT 3 STh Bl WIS 3R STh STRT BhR,
framT % iRl & 9 WISl @l JaHe AiHe”
B ST @ 2| D AR, 39 yomen H e
& T PIHDT B Fabdl Hdel AR ol 3R
AT (QTUST) BT T8 2| 39 AADAT FAAT YoTell
I Feferd faurm & Aaear Rafa frer sk s
I gTd B ST Fball 2 |

11.4 frm & FeiRa Jgics 9oy & SR 31 a4
THR &I TS & oIy S—UIagRee yomel! qof w9 |
AR PR & TE B |

11.5 FAabdl fOTT §RT feATd 26.7.2013 BT 33T/
Bl & oy IR FAThId &1 FF SmAIfora fdbar
TAT| Addbdl STTedhdl 98 © QR |fdal
et TR fadid 29.10.2013 & 31.10.2013 & 3 fad
BT UfNeTor HRipA mATd fhar T | yeINI®
JAbdl IR 33N /Nl & foTv 19.03.2014 3 21.03.
2014 I UfRMETT BRIH AT fhar T |

12, TUTA YawE Ol

121 37MU% R 9 I=Id o] A4S AT UHN
— 9001:2008 BT AHAAYdd BRI T SR AT
21 ga9 ¥ 361 @ A deReSdl /HeR e
YT /TS /TR BT BIFeidd U4 18 &3
Frafadl, 4 Ao Ao v g et @
RUATH & oY SMgUHRN—9001:2008, STAVH o
oI 3MEUN3N—14001:2004 TG NUATHUCH & fofv
18001:2007 & 3fefieT wHIforT fobarm ram 2 |

@

Emphasis was laid on expeditious completion of
disciplinary proceeding. Major penalty proceedings
in 14 cases involving 43 officials and minor penalty
proceedings in 05 cases involving 14 officials were
initiated. As a result of concerted efforts, 11 minor
penalty proceedings involving 43 officials and 10
major penalty proceedings involving 19 officials
were finalized during the period.

11.2  Vigilance Awareness Week was observed
from 28.10.2013 to 02.11.2013. On this occasion,
the 13" edition of the booklet titled “Vigilance — an
Overview” containing articles on vigilance matters
and important circulars issued by the CVC, was
released.

11.3
Information System (VIS) had been introduced in

During the period under report, a Vigilance

the functioning of Vigilance Division. Receipt and
issue of dak, movement of files within the Division
among the officers are being monitored through
this system. In addition, the Vigilance Status of the
employees have been loaded and updated in this
VIS for easy and faster communication of vigilance
status to concerned Divisions.

11.4 A system for all

procurements above the prescribed threshold value

of e-procurement

has been fully implemented in the Corporation.

11.5 Vigilance Division conducted one dayinteraction
session for 10s/POs on 26.07.2013. During the
celebration of Vigilance Awareness Week, three days
training was organized on Contract Management
from 29.10.2013 to 31.10.2013. Training on
Administrative Vigilance for 10/PO was organized
from 19.03.2014 to 21.03.2014.

12. QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

12.1 Your Corporation successfully implemented
and maintained upgraded Quality Standard 1SO
9001:2008. Presently, 361 own constructed
warehouses/CFSs/ICDs/ACCs and 18 ROs, 4CCs and
Corporate Office have been certified under I1SO
9001:2008 for QMS, ISO 14001:2004 for EMS and
OHSAS 18001:2007.

\J
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GLIMPSES OF THE REGIONAL MANAGERS' RECEIVING PERFORMANCE AWARDS FOR
2013-14 DURING ANNUAL PERFORMANCE AWARDS PRESENTATION CEREMONY
HELD AT CORPORATE OFFICE

3 IR HAR, Afed (@1 g Araie faavon)
gAY U9gD, SR Pl BRI T & oy uem
YXDR UalT dXd gu

Shri  Sudhir Kumar, Secretary (Food & Public
Distribution) Presenting Performance Award, First
Prize to RM, Jaipur

1 GIR FAIR, If¥@ (@E gd Froi+e faaRon)
g yeg®, dSNTe B Hrd wred & fog g

YXDR YaTd dRd gU

Shri Sudhir Kumar, Secretary (Food & Public
Distribution) Presenting Performance Award, Third
Prize to RM, Chandigarh

)
26 aiffes R 2013-14
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3 IR FAR, i@ (@1 g |raoite faavon)
&R ydys, T @ P e @ forg fad

YD R UTT dXd gu

Shri Sudhir Kumar, Secretary (Food & Public
Distribution) Presenting Performance Award Second
Prize to RM, Chennai

3 IR HAR, Afea (@1 g Aasie faavon)

gAY Uag®, fAeell BT ‘P &3 H IO H ISP
P e 2g JI JREPR UG B g9

Shri  Sudhir Kumar, Secretary (Food & Public
Distribution) Presenting third Prize for excellent
work in Hindi within 'A’ Region to RM, Delhi
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O
e wrtea | smEfoa aifte SRS [RROR 99RIE © SRME 2013—14
% foiq SRIfSIET qROR 1< Bd §Q &A1 Ja-ed

A R AR, ARG (@re vd wrdsites fadeon)
& Udgd, J95 DI @ &F H IO H ISP
P T 2 UM REPR Y& $Ra §U

Shri  Sudhir Kumar, Secretary (Food & Public

Distribution) Presenting First Prize for excellent work
in Hindi within 'B' Region to RM, Mumbai

A YUR AR, ARG (@re vd qrsitie faaRon)
&5 Y§HD, gl B D & B g [T H
I HR AweT gg fadd BR 9e™ axd

Shri Sudhir Kumar, Secretary (Food & Public
Distribution) Presenting Second Prize for excellent
work in Hindi within 'A" Region to RM, Patna

s IR HAR, i@ (@ g araole faavon)
S3 UGEd, TRETE Bl T &F H AT H Ip
P e =g i R¥BR U™ dRd 8¢

Shri  Sudhir Kumar, Secretary (Food & Public

Distribution) Presenting Second Prize for excellent
work in Hindi within 'C' Region to RM, Hyderabad

s IR FAR, Afed (@ gd Aiasiie faavon)
ST YEed, AR Bl T & H AT H IPe
P e g JI JRIPR U B g9
Shri  Sudhir Kumar, Secretary (Food & Public
Distribution) Presenting Third Prize for excellent work
in Hindi within 'C' Region to RM, Bhubneshwar

!
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Shri B.B. Pattanaik, MD, CWC receiving the ISO Certificate from the Certification Agency.

13. fifa wrfoe <R v gRer e
wfafafern

131 99 & IR A= WTFAR iR YReR
Tfafafr R 68347 @ %, W fhy U RraH
614.17 TG %. YOG Y (558.05 G B. oM A
fafifsra fey dqen divaemR i & fog 1 ad
SRR 5612 oG . A FHARINS by TQ) qorr
69.30 I %. Yoll & & Wit 8| a9 & SR
B FEdqUl WTHIR IR FGReR e fafaferat
TR @1 TE:

CONSTRUCTED AND DEDICATED |

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING COORPORAT ll]

i |arfTe < aoT @ Sfdifd dig HUSRYT S gy
T a9 deex |

Bus shelters constructed by CWC under its Corporate Social
Responsibilty scheme.

(@) <o @ fafa= ¥ 9 10 W9 smeTRa fauoe
AT BT AT fhar T |

(@) uriT |E R /Fefeal & Whal | 15 o
T gfawrei 1 fFrfor fear T |

(1) wH SURIA B dTell BET BT HH B B
forw eo7s i & uldifera fdar wm qon
6028 Heford YR fa= faaRa fdw |

@) 12 Tl B HYER Iex /AR efud
PR B AU JTERTATHD FEIAT aH Bl
TS - 2999 ARG 3. |

W28 affs RAE 2013-14

13. CSR & SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT
ACTIVITIES

13.1 During the year, Rs.683.47 lakh was spent on
various CSR and Sustainable Development activities
consisting of revenue expenditure of Rs. 614.17 lakh
(Rs.558.05 lakh was appropriated from profit and
Rs.56.12 lakh was adjusted with reserve for CSR fund
created last year) and capital expenditure of Rs.69.30
lakh. Some of the important CSR and Sustainable
Development activities undertaken during the year

are as follows:

At A yeaTgd, vey FHewe, g SRy W g arie

<RI Ao & Sftfd e S Hiew & faaRor &g e o &1 a9
gy e gY |

Shri B.B. Pattanaik, MD, CWC handing over the van to Akshaya Patra under
its Corporate Social Responsibilty scheme for distribution of Mid Day Meals.

(a) Constructionof 10 Nos. of rural based marketing
infrastructures at various locations in the country.
(b)

Construction of 15 Nos. of public convenience
facility in rural co-ed/girls schools.

(c) Training of 6075 farmers on post harvest loss
minimization and distribution of 6028 metallic
storage bins.

(d) Infrastructural assistance for setting up

computer centre/library to 12 schools -

Rs.29.99 lakh.
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27, 28 fEwR 2013 ¥RAYR, TORAT HHATIRT W d TR <1 feawig Hud UM drim

Distribution of storage Bins & Certificate to farmers by the Regional Manager, CWC, RO, Jaipur during two days Farmer Training Programme on Post-
harvest Technonogy at Bharatpur.

(8) 15 WM WR JRBRESH H 6823 o B. Bl
ANTA 9 140 e AleR AT yomell enfid
@l TS |

(@) J3RESE URER H 56 IU el FAIA STal BT
fomToT fapar |

14, A1 1 TSR AR, 20 05 AR, BIAT

14.1 S FATH § AT BT ISR ARAFIH, 2005
(@RS oy fbar AT ¥ | HewWaEHS (Hiiie)
FrAd el § sl SF o SEaR
(HArdiamsgan) g Safe e yawre iR o wei
& THRI LT & BTl vd i del & foy
S T AR AT fhe T €

AT BT AHR ARH, 2005 B = s
(@) odie WY < |

Rurd a9 & SRM 39 fRfH & efl= 852 frdad
T 8¢ o fuem @) fear | e ueR
3T WIEBRI BT 90 3diel Ul g8 ford! Fuer
HR fegr |

15. IR

151 amues f 9 Ruid af & SRE A=
yeeial /¥ vawdl, auR Holl e § W

(e) Installation of 140 sets Solar Lighting System
in the warehouses at 15 locations at a cost of

Rs. 68.23 lakh.
(f)

Construction of 56 Nos. of rain water harvesting
structures in the warehousing complexes.

IMPLEMENTATION OF RIGHT
INFORMATION ACT, 2005

14.1 The Right To Information Act, 2005 (RTI) has
been implemented in your Corporation, with the
General Manager (Personnel) at the Corporate
Office as the Central Public Information Officer
(CPI10O) and the Regional Managers and the Heads of
the Construction Cells designated as the PIOs. The
Director (Personnel) is the Appellate Authority under
the RTI Act, 2005.

14. TO

During the year under report, 852 applications
seeking information under the RTI Act were received
and disposed off. 90 appeals were also received by
the Appellate Authority and disposed off.

15. PUBLICITY

15.1 During the year under report, your Corporation
participated in various Exhibitions, Krishi Expos,

o o H | UHE g9 UDR g Trade Fairs, etc., prominent among those being:
(i) BHT SFTRRTET THT 19 3 20 () Cargo International 19th - 20t
U9 gguil, 2013 T=Ts W 2013 Conference& Exhibition, Jul,, 2013
(i N N 2013 Chennai.
I sfea—2013 23 9 25
W e ST (ii) Grain Tech India -2013, 23rd - 25t
g Bangalore Aug., 2013
(i BTl T 9 4, 2013 14 RIARR, (iii)  Mahatma Gandhi Boat 14t Sept.,
RESINIER 2013 Race, 2013 Pampariver 2013
(iv)  argueIRanE, T, EERCRS 25 3 27 (iv)  Global Agri Connect, 2013 25t~ 27t
T Toligel T deide, 2013 3TIER, 2013 at IARI, Pusa, New Delhi Oct., 2013
\ )
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(V)  siawr By wem 2013 79 1
ERIGES) TIHR, 2013

(Vi)  7f S Bdlad, SEUY, 6 W 9 TawR,
EERCISI 2013

(vii) iR MEerRTg) H 15 H 19
IR B FUR FeT  FI=R, 2013
Td Y FRIEH, 2013

(Vi) TR fary vd NfAi ® - 13 J 15
ferrae wae, deiTe H S fa|wrR, 2013
i AT

()  qErR # I vewdr @ 26 W 29
fas= feamR, 2013

) wdcEE (Raom H 1915
IWARS BT Hel, 2014 BRE, 2014

(X) Ao AR # ISR 9% 13
B HAT T YSIET — B HRE, 2014
TR, 2014

(Xi)  oifeea™ & AER IRAT . 14 A 16
TSI 2014 HRaN, 2014

(Xii)) g fowdfaemea, 7 9 8 9,

feg ,
IRIORY H fhar #eTr ud gy 2014
SRl U4 UG, 2014

152 RUE ¥ & IRM qRETNE (I )
9 0 U P T BRIGH b ARIH H al
JTERI TR 2 S, 2013 UH 5 S, 2013 & QR
D HeRY A @l fafafea w1 dax fear
S wevgr Qe 9 WY 9rT form| 30 emid,
2013 @I H=lF HSRUT fH & Uy fe9rd gRT
It sfeam ST e\ R N d=<y YR fmH
ST fBATAl BT & ST IET Harsil Bl T TR UhrT
STeTl |

16. ST WeRUT i

16.1 MU® 9 &1 98 5T HeRO
(THseegHn) # 50 gfoerd sfdac & dom 99 50
yfererd sfadad] Gafd vy TR &1 8| 99 B
SR 16.03 ARG #I. 9 & SRl &Hal gfg &
AT 5T HSRYT f7H 31.3.2014 B 266.96 ARG
Hled @ A HSRU &HAT D 1689 dIRBISH
AT Xg O | g YusRer frel gwT afRarferd
HUSRYT &TAT &1 faaxor == dem vuyXud&A +
feam T =

30 0 aiffes R 2013-14

(v) International Krishi Mela, 7t - 11t
2013 Bangalore. Nov., 2013

(vi)  North East Festival Janpath, gth - gth
New Delhi Nov., 2013

(vii)  International Agriculture 15t -19th
Trade Fair & Conference Nov., 2013

Krishi, 2013 at Nasik
(Maharashtra)

(viii)  Govt. Development & 13t -15% Dec.,
Policies: Agri & Horticulture 2013
Technology Exibition
at Himachal Bhawan,

Chandigarh

(ix)  National Expo Agro Vision at 26™ - 29* Dec.,
Nagpur 2013

(x) Suraj Kund Craft Mela, 2014 = 1%t -15% Feb.,
at Faridabad (Haryana) 2014

(xi)  National Agriculture Fair- oth - 13t Feb.,
cum-Exhibition- Krishi 2014
Vasant, 2014, CICR Nagpur.

(xii)  India Show 2014 at Lahore in 14% - 16" Feb.,
Pakistan 2014

(xiii)  Farmers Fair & Agro 7t - 8" Mar.,
Industries & Exhibition, 2014 2014
Banaras Hindu University,

Varanasi

15.2 During the year under report, Doordarshan
(National Channel) covered the activities of CWC
through their “Krishi Darshan” programme on two
occasions on 2" May, 2013 and 5" June, 2013
during which the Managing Director participated
in the programme. The Managing Director also
delivered a talk on the role of CWC in the services
of the farmers broadcast by All India Radio on 30"
April, 2013.

16. STATE WAREHOUSING CORPORATIONS

16.1  Your Corporation holds 50% equity in the
seventeen State Warehousing Corporations (SWCs)
with the respective State Governments holding the
remaining 50% of the equity. As on 31 March, 2014,
these SWCs operated a network of 1689 warehouses
with an aggregate storage capacity of 266.96 lakh
MT. 16.03 lakh MT of storage capacity was added
by the SWCs during the year. Details of the storage
capacity operated by SWCs are given below and at
Annex-I.



CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

@

(67T g 1.2 H) (Capacity in lakh MT)

WSRUT &A1 Storage Capacity 2012-13 2013-14
g %9 Owned Constructed 137.14 148.33
BRIT B (Has) Hired (Covered) 59.18 65.22
fidier Plinth 13.26 9.61
U JIREMSRITT Management Warehousing 41.35 43.80
Eayl Total 250.93 266.96
JIRETSHT B =T No. of Warehouses 1659 1689
IS 9USRUI oAl IS 9USRUI oAl bt
ABRESAl Bl A= 9ISIRUI STl
@31 At B @31 #ird D) cira ¥l ot I
Number of Storage Capacity of
State Warehouses State Warehouses
(As on 31st March) (As on 31st March) in lack M.T.
2000 - 300 -
1659 1689 250.93 266.96
250
1500 -
200
1000 -
150 -
500 4 100 |
n 50 .
2012-13 2013-14 2012-13 2013-14

162 31.3.2014 BT 5T YRl fmET &) gfdady #
3MIe T &1 Hof 9T 6179.38 AT TUY o |
i gRT g e Al # 9w @1 faaRor
VUYXUd&AA & faar a1 2 |

163 RUId 94 & IRME 16 ¥ dSRUT Al F
U aIffes AURYT 9 ATANTT B TAT AT
P WY H 1507.78 I B. &I N3 TNT BT | 5T
WUSRY Sl gRT O Amier dem ure Xaf3r &1
faaxor vuyXud&AAA R fEam ram 2|

17. EID[GYa Sad
17.1 A<l NeTaTSS d3RES™ H++1 o1
I WUSRYT TH @1 qof w1 arell HErd

HOAI Hgd oSS deREsd  dEer folo
(iRl 3,13,467 W.CH Bl dHhol ISR &H
& 18 YAATSS IBRETSH URAR (FRIRSIHAT) Tell

16.2 As on 31 March, 2014, the aggregate
investment by your Corporation in the equity of the
SW(Cs stood at Rs.6179.38 lakh. Details of investment
in SWCs are given at Annex -Il.

16.3 During the year under report, 16 SWCs held
their AGMs and an amount of Rs.1507.78 lakh was
declared as dividend. The details of the dividend
declared and received by the SWCs are given at
Annex -lll.

17. SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURE
17.1Central Railside Warehouse Company Ltd

The Central Railside Warehouse Company Ltd.
(CRWC), a wholly owned subsidiary of CWC, has been
operating 18 Railside Warehouse Complexes (RWCs)

)
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e 2| 39& SIfaRad, SFread) (Js) H 19000 #.
T &HAl BT U AR ITATSS dIRESH BT =407
W OR ® 7 99 2014—15 H 3D UR@ATT B
31TeT B |

T 0 e v o oy

0,
%

s Y. veArd, vey s, Hig WreRe T @ 9y
2013—14 & foIQ AT < Y& P gQ 41 fare Srerrr,

Tde freere, oSy |
Shri Vinod Asthana, MD, CRWC presenting the Dividend Cheque for
2013 -14 to Shri B.B. Pattanaik, MD, CWC.

HlReegdl Yol #Aeld | BN (6, ATeAa]
(@fegm aTer), BRI (31H) iR e (o)
H RS WIUd &l & SfIRad diserm H
fafdas ot @1 TS B B foy Sh HeRTT
gfen & e @ forg «ff aradid o= @1 2 |
17.2 99 2013—14 & SR HRIRSTIAl 7 1,25,700
¥ & e gvsd by afd I1d a¥ 1,23,015 ¥ &
&« guset fbu Ty o |

173 Td 3 981 @B o H R 99 & SRME
HRIRS & facia aRemd i fag 11 3 -

EL] I Ep|
Year Income Expenditure
2010-11 5108.43 3974.82
2011-12 7419.64 5487.83
2012-13 8392.21 5944.99
2013-14 9132.74 6338.28

Aveel Nl I15S J3RETS HHFIH! fofo 7 319 Jgax
fociy e & Bolawy a¥ 2013—14 & forU
IO SIS TR 15 Ul @ &) & AT By
fhar & Slafe 99 2012—13 H AT @Y TR 10
gferera ot |

)
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with an aggregate storage capacity of 3,13,467 MT.
In addition, construction for setting up another RWC
with a capacity of 19000 MT at Jogeshwari (Mumbai)
is under progress and is likely to become operational
in 2014-15.

AT UG A, @re vd drdeite faarer @4 s 9 faers
YA §RT VRIS @ MRS, AHIaRIT BT QR |
Shri Ram Vilas Paswan, Hon'ble Minister for Consumer Affairs, Food &
Public Distribution visiting RWC, Shakur Basti of CRWC.

< Foan =

CRWC, in consultation with Ministry of Railway,
also plans to set up RWCs at Cochin (Kerala), Malda
(West Bengal), Changseri (Assam) and Gandhidham
(Gujarat) besides development of tank storage
facility at Kandla for handling liquid cargo.

17.2 During the year 2013-14, CRWC handled

1,25,700 wagons during the year as against handling
of 1,23,015 wagons in previous year.

17.3 The financial results of CRWC Ltd. during the
year under report as against the preceding three
years are given below:

(@R %. #) (Rs.in lakh)

PR qd ™ PR g I
Profit Before Tax Profit After Tax
1133.61 722.05
1931.81 1330.93
2447.22 1646.73
2794.46 1764.12
With the improved financial performance,

CRWC declared dividend @15% of the equity
for the year 2013-14 as against 10% for the year
2012-13.
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17.4 S3d Hed! BrHIfS! TaRIeiol 31T Sfvean
10, reeEE

3mues R o HYad SEM & w9 H <9 H Ul
ERIESS goldaih Hodl HIHIfSE] Taeia,
& T Aol HIEISS TRl i sfosar fero
(THUARATS) eTeverEre H a¥ 2003 H <erfod foar
o | 31.032014 &I TATAAIE H el deT 832.90
ARG B, oI |

18. eI < U4 e, o1fdRy Td &4, 31wk
T4 Al W y§ed & f=mrR

181 9 @ yg@ wfdd deRerSdl &l &ATU®
Jegd, fafdy A ucwIfer, aU® UE®
MR AR HUSRYT H Hol &Har a1 URIfea ddb-ra!
HHATRAT §RT ¥Sfd &I URRET drd | fmH
qaae H ot Ufavaef BRIERT ardreaRer § R
PR BT B | qAM 30 SRR & AR dgqgell oI
HY TG & ISR, AR ISR, HR We
AT/ J<Taei deR fSYall, HeREl y=met,
e fAa=or aretl @ &= # A BT wet ufoge
BT ATHAT AT IS V&l ° |

18.2 FHY TSI BT HUSRUI

BN aegell & MUSRY & & # ufovot iR Wt Fer
B T8 © Jifdh IRA WRBR RT W Ud 31 HiY
ST & ol HUSRY &l & Ford H 7ol & @l
ARENT BT YIS BR &g 2009 | IR—8C, Yol
fyarer AfeaS), Sarigd I HSROT Ao (SidaTs),
TeTS BT JIRBTSRIAT HUS SIS b ®T H IRl
faf= fawia dicare g fby T 81 OFF fb a9
2013—14 ¥ WRA WBR 7 A< 99 2014—15 & oY
S & JIRESRAT HUS & T BN JRRESRAT
IRATGHIRT T facg Fe—dl UeH &R+ & folu
5000 dRTe . FEIRT fdy & | BN 1o, 9Rd
WRPR - BT B § &R T 4SRN AT B
I 31.3.2014 b 49 Hifera= e WTfereiier & ol
R SR 1400 TR %, B AL Regg a1 7 |
IO HESRYT AT & Fe R Gt el
BT ITAN Bl RV e &1 g gorf~aat
ERT W= & YeRU & foy B JeRESRIT
aref@raRerT yomell # T I XET ¥ |

18.3 AR W M gRT HSRT &1 61 YR

AR @rer 3 =1 el Aol Sem RS (@)
AT & I ol IeMi & Arad | Giord e
& fog 203.75 ARG H.F BT HSROT &HAT DI FIpicl
< AT | 398 ¥ 3152014 TP 153.16 ARG HI.e Ul
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17.4 National Multi Commodity Exchange of
India Ltd., Ahmedabad

Your Corporation had promoted a joint venture in
the first demutualised electronic multi commodity
exchange in the country, the National Multi
Commodity Exchange of India Ltd. (NMCE),
Ahmedabad in 2003. As on 31.3.2014, the total
investment in the NMCE was Rs.832.90 lakh.

18. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS ON INDUSTRY
STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS, STRENGTHS,
WEAKNESSES, OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS

18.1 The major strength of the Corporation are
its wide network of warehouses, diversified
commodity portfolio, wide clientele base and core
competency in storage and preservation of stocks
looked after by the trained technical manpower.
However, the Corporation, presently operating
in a highly competitive business environment, is
facing stiff competition in all its business verticals
such as agri warehousing, industrial warehousing,
operation of CFSs/ICDs, CRT operations and PCS
operations.

18.2 Agri Warehousing

In the field of agri warehousing, the competition
has become more intense following entry of a large
number of private warehouse operators in view of
various fiscal incentives rolled out by the Government
of India since 2009 in form of tax incentive, capital
investment subsidy, liberalized Grameen Bhandaran
Yojana (GBY), Warehousing Fund of NABARD, etc. to
incentivize private sector participation for creation
of storage capacity for foodgrains and other agri
commodities. Like in 2013-14, the Government
of India has also earmarked Rs.5000 crore for the
financial year 2014-15 under Warehousing Fund of
NABARD for financing agri warehousing projects.
Under recently liberalized GBY of the Ministry of
Agriculture, Government of India, upto 31.3.2014
a progressive capacity of 49 million tonnes has so
far been sanctioned with a subsidy outlay of about
Rs.1400 crore. Most of the capacities created under
GBY is being utilized for storage of foodgrains by
agencies competing with CWC in agri warehousing
eco system.

18.3 Utilization of Storage Capacity by FCI

Under the Private Entrepreneurs Guarantee (PEG)
Scheme, the Food Corporation of India has so far
sanctioned 203.75 lakh MT of storage capacity to be

\J
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g fafr= voif~aat Rt Aol d9ex (11570 g
A1.TH), 5T HSROT T (29.65 G WI.eH) T sl
YRl 9 (7.81 <@ Al.ed) &I Wigd fbar S
goT T | e 12818 g Wed &war Ugal &
DI S gDl © T IR @red 7 gRT o ot T8
2 e SR RGO @e 7 R S HSRT
A ®1 WeIRd STTE &1 SUART 7 & & oy <ard
U el & | 39 SifaRad MR @rer e 9 st
H 36 WMl R Agal & ®™T H 17.50 aIRG Hl.ed
HSRY[ &l giord R R Al fd=aR &R <@ B
ARG @rel 9 39 arsarst & (ol safiar o
< & o SERT Mf9e S aR @ W sTgd
2 fo918 qR1 8M R R @ i, aesiig HSRul
T\ &1 HeIRA S8 @ SUART 7 e’ & forv 3R
91T IS |

184 &1 fayoE HIGE 2014 & SRM YR Qe
o =1 <& fauoe A 2012 # fg Y 38 Hiferaw
T B IRell DI Gl H T 28 Hfordd e g
B wfg @ B sHe AfARed @ Wiy @
RAE & folf ¥R TRBR 7 10 Afed e T Gell
TSR ¥ f35pT ATSHT (BITTHTATE) & S STRT R
1 o foram € SR =maal @ 9§ el aroiR fazh!
ASHT & M do R TRAGES IR &R @
2| g & ARl # w N iR @it @ sifaRad
HAT DI AAGITH IR0 Jollell iR Gell aR |
{9l TSN & IROTFERRT =g Yol H QR &
i Reafd # & el g s 7 /10 9ty
B TR IR W N &l / e g7 digeh
AT & ded giord &I TS el & uel H AR
W A T STReT SR W B HeRY|
T @1 HSRYT &Har BT $H Adhdl & 3970 il
HEROT T @1 JRESRIT eHar Suaifiar @ forg
TR TR I BF1 g% B gal 2 o e
bl H <@ S Fohall &

i) W@Er YSRU & iU @rell 1.0 ofRg Hied
S8 SUE 3R 1.4.2013 &I
YR Wl S99 BT g

i)  grer YSRU & foU @rell 7.79 oIRg Hied
S8 SUET 3R 1.4.2014 &I
YR QT =9 &7 g1

ii) | @ YeRUT @ v w@rell | 2.30 ORg Wied
S8 SUE 3R 1.7.2013 &I
YR Qe S99 &7 g

V) WEm YeRU & folu Wrofl | 6.86 oG Hl.cd

SE SUAET 3R 1.7.2014 Bl
YR Qe S99 &7 g=ifad
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created through private entrepreneurs. Out of this,
as on 31.5.2014, 153.16 lakh MT has already been
sanctioned to various agencies including private
sector (115.70 lakh MT), SWCs (29.65 lakh MT) and
CWC (7.81 lakh MT). Against this, 128.18 lakh MT
has already been completed and taken over by the
FCI putting pressure on utilization of storage space
of CWC by FCI. Further FCl is also contemplating
creation of 17.50 lakh MT storage capacity in form
of silos at 36 locations in 9 States. FCl is likely to
reinvite tenders from private entrepreneurs for
putting up these silos, which when completed,
would put further pressure on the utilization of
storage space of CWC.

18.4 During Rabi Marketing Season (RMS) 2014,
FCl procured about 28 million tonnes of wheat
as against 38 million tonnes procured during
RMS-2012. Further, in order to contain the food
inflation, the Government of India has decided
to release 10 million tonnes of wheat stocks
under Open Marketing Sale Scheme(OMSS) and
contemplating sale of rice also through OMSS. Less
procurement of wheat coupled with release of
additional quantity of foodgrains through PDS and
OMSS is likely to result in decline in stock position
of foodgrains in the Central Pool in which case
FCI may reduce its utilization of storage capacity
of CWC on annual reservation basis in favour of
capacity created under PEG scheme through
private sector/SWCs under 7/10 years guarantee
basis. All these have already started posing serious
threat to capacity utilization of CWC’s warehouses
as may be seen from the following figures:

i)  Vacant space available 1.10 lakh MT
for foodgrain storage and
offered to FCl as on 1.4.2013

ii)  Vacant space available 7.79 lakh MT
for foodgrain storage and
offered to FCl as on 1.4.2014

iii) | Vacant space available 2.30 lakh MT
for foodgrain storage and
offered to FCl as on 1.7.2013

iv) | Vacant space available 6.86 lakh MT

for foodgrain storage and

offered to FCl as on 1.7.2014
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18.5 3P J3RESRI IR HUHTw/mSHe!

e JORESRIT & & # apfl « 987 dHel
gforuel © 1 AUe WX P ATz, Ufovael o,
A BRI HY SN & AT GRS HHfl
gfed 3 @1 Ta difGiResd verdreil & 949 9
e JIRBSRIAT &\ & ST & forw TR
TR SO~ & @ ©| 3 UhR afa—smana
AR H 3 FHT HHI TAT HeAR BT Il /
racey foere fSgell & w=raa! gRT 8/
YIcATEd 31T @7 @ BRUT dhel Ulokwel 89 9
i & PR BT TIAE /AT Ny
feyeri @ gfaemei @1 SuAfirar ywfda & 2|
AT Ui BT ® fh 9lge O gRar # Aivwed
[T H TERG UG AMYfT & AT ST
g & H T 29 Aol Wiuwed veEredl ©
M W 39 &5 § duld YUSRYT fTH gIRT enferd
Aupwg & sida & g TR dde SO~ &l
T ® | gl fm fRafid R aw e, e dar
yeTdrel e U YT Abfhel gSfeiT SUHRI
g, B M IR HaT WR H GIR B AUHUH /
JASAE! & YYe Bl 9er @ fory faf=1 Sur &=
el & | auift, i & |/e AIvhed & Y H
R & fog Ao dR R favadi @ik g
e AR yE9EE yaTeld  (THUTHRN) Bl
T B foTy uga @ TS B | WUy SR uTh
TR THUTHRN Bl T ¥ 3TTBT TS YTl &I Y&l
2 dor feEiure Ud TEIIRT WUHYd R Jareld
IR, 2014 & UR® B & WY F9ra=m & s
IRUTRGSYT Y 2014—15 & QRIE H & H3NaR
IR AEHIRAT # gfg B8Rf Tt AHyd / msHre!
& &Hal SYAIRaT # JHT smaa—fata uRged |
IR A & qME9E a¥ 2014—15 H AUR § g9
B RAfT 99 I8 BT HHIGT 2 |

18.6 2014—15 & forg gftcpiun

A & A 9 BH JaigaE 9 21 S,
2014 T quf § 20% @& HH T &1 fawa 7|
gyt § A A g™, FAGA, HUNE MR ARATEH
SIRIl @RI% @ Bl B YAIfad g9 @ FHIaET
2| FfY F3Te™ T 2013—14 # 2644 fAforae <A
R&TS ST &I JoAT § 2014—15 H @I &
I &g B HH PR 261 Hiferad e fHar
2 | RUIE & AR, HUH BT IUS H 17% BHT DI
FUTIT © AT GI3MTE dTel &30 § gl 1T & BRI
ARG H a9 U9 WA aui B W 2014—15 H
(ararpaR—q=R) 30 Hfead de (1 9 = 170
fBoTT0) @1 SUS g W & ww aul B HHAA
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18.5 Industrial Warehousing and CFSs/ICDs

In the field of industrial warehousing, the
competition is still severe. Entry of a large number
of 3PL logistics providers including companies
backed by MNCs with large scale automation,
highly competitive rates, flexible timing, etc. is
posing serious problem for utilization of industrial
warehousing capacity. Similarly with the overall
reduction in EXIM trade and cut throat competition
among CFSs/ICDs operators offering discounts/
incentive etc., the utilization of CFSs/ICDs facilities
of the Corporation is getting impacted. Itis felt that
there is an over supply of CFS infrastructure in JN
Port area and as many as 29 private CFS operators
have come up in the JN Port region posing serious
threat to the survival of the CFSs operated by
CWC in the region. While the Corporation is taking
various measures to improve the throughput of
the CFSs/ICDs by holding regular trade meets,
improving the service level through engagement
of competent service providers with adequate
mechanical handling equipments, the Corporation
has identified the engagement of reliable and
efficient Strategic Alliance Management Operator
(SAMO) as a strategy to improve the operation of
some of the CFSs of the Corporation. Engagement
of SAMO at CFS, Impex Park is paying good
dividend and operation of CFSs at Distripark and
Tuticorin expected to commence from August
2014 is also likely to result in increase in turnover
and profitability of the Corporation during 2014-
15. However, unless the overall IMPEX scenario
improves the capacity utilization of the CFSs/ICDs
during 2014-15 is likely to remain under pressure.

18.6 Outlook for 2014-15

Forecast of a below normal monsoon with rainfall
deficit of 29% as on 21 July 2014 is a cause of
concern. Scanty rains are likely to impact Kharif crops
like paddy, groundnut, cotton and soyabean. The
Ministry of Agriculture has lowered the foodgrain
production target to 261 million tonnes for 2014-15
from the record harvest of 264.4 million tonnes in
2013-14. As per reports, cotton output is likely to
decline by 17% and hit a five year low in 2014-15
(October-September) at 30 million bales (1 bale =170
Kg) due to steep decline in sowing area on delayed
and uneven distribution of monsoon rains because
of El Nino phenomenon. Therefore, utilization of

\J )
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H BIHI HH © | M 2014—15 H T IR B
HSRUT RATH BT SYINT g91fad 8T |

187 fm @ ds U eiRer oifw gfear
(Terdigars) gRT wnfid gdhiad 9% Uk (Sswi)
H ®r <fiFd ® yareaw 9 ifaRad ora urd
B D1 FHIGAT B | TSNl ey # ¢fthds @Y AT
H TN Bl a@d U 50 PRIS B RO Afoid
PR DI FHIEET © S fh a9 2013—14 H 39 RIS
o | M, RAH &1 Ty 3pft g & | denfy
fedaR, 2014 d& 99 BT SN, gmara & dy
AT & Y§u SABR U B BN GUET g,
D FH B A T BT AT, TR & T
A 3BT I[SRG UTKT BIF I SR 2 |

18.8 T TH WRATT Yol & 9T (GS77€) TG A
(SW.) # 31U 3T Vo Hag Jrawwril & fou fon
e T @ gared & folu srgHled @l yeller
¥ 5| saw M a1 afaReq g it g |
IR B aRRRT & AR i Y J3rer &1
GIaUd AT & FdF B8 giiar RIEl W) el
D TIT BT PR o FHAT & o9 T dadl A
® IoRd H glg Brf dfcd @Rie arel @Il &

JIRETI] DI &HAl IUINT I I T |

189 fmH & T¥e UsIdH ST @ HHL Bl
g1 ddc ©| gl o 3—4 a9l 4 99 & &
ucl & forg woif &1 & SRy 21 U q2re | et A
B W, SR ATSTT 3§ HHI T 99 & U @ &
JAHTRIT BT TS FeAT | AATgfed 8 | 7 dad
JIRETSHI Bl TAT B oIy AT qd HeH ST=Terfad
UaH B Bl TR Fhe ©, dfcd de! dfawel H
PBIBT HIBIST W PR TS V& B |

18-10 o @1 o= g=u ®H U+ uRenei
JEHR Ud a1 el &1 oM 9 $al urHl
2| S HeRY M e uferufil & yatad
JRETSH Yaer YUTTell (3NTS SeR[UATH) & HIRId
H Ao 7| T SuMiedr g, TTRiiedr gd ad
eI A SRUATH DI YHIAT B H M dd
A% e B U B | $HY A ddol URdresi A
QAT Ud YHIGRINGT MY dfesh oI W1 &H
grfl | 39 e & v fvg o w €

19. WYE WU WE F1 AR¥aF AOA HRIBA

191 JAMUHI H a9 2001 H HYRI ISHT B
IRah o HRIHH (SIRIGY) H emfie gam o |

)
36 aiffes R 2013-14

storage space by these commodities during 2014-15
is likely to be impacted.

18.7 Operation of cargo terminals at the Integrated
Check Posts (ICPs) being set up by the Land Ports
Authority of India (LPAI) by the Corporation is likely
to generate additional revenue. With the increasing
trendinthe volume of traffichandled at ICP, Attari, the
revenue is likely to be around Rs.50 crore as against
Rs.39 crore earned in 2013-14. ICP, Agartala is yet
to pick up. However, with the likely commencement
of ICP, Petrapole by December 2014 for which the
Corporation is expected to get the management
rights on a long-term basis, the Corporation is likely
to earn good revenue almost at par with ICP, Attari.

18.8 The Corporation is awaiting approval from
the Indian Railways for operating Private Freight
Terminals (PFTs) at two of its rail connected facilities
at Nabha (Punjab) and Bamanheri (U.P). This is likely
to generate additional revenue for the Corporation.
Besides depending upon the market situation, the
Corporation may undertake procurement of pulses
under PSS scheme of the Ministry of Agriculture at
selected locations which may not only bring revenue
for the Corporation but will also improve the
capacity utilization of the warehouses where such
procurement is undertaken.

18.9 Threat of severe crunch of managerial
manpower is looming large in the face of the
Corporation. Although recruitmentfor postsin Group
A is underway since last 3-4 years, in the absence
of recruitment for a decade, lack of manpower
planning and large scale retirement in Group A and
B posts, there is serious crisis to provide adequate
and competent manpower for not only running the
warehouses but also for undertaking aggressive
marketing in the face of stiff competition.

18.10 Theothermajorweaknessofthe Corporation
is lack of automation and non leveraging IT in its
operations. CWC is way behind its competitors
in implementation of Integrated Warehouse
Management Systems (IWMS). Attempt to introduce
a user friendly, dynamic and web enabled IWMS
has so far not been successful. It will not only bring
efficiency and effectiveness in operations but also
will bring down costs. Efforts in this direction are
being stepped up.

19. GLOBAL COMPACT PROGRAMME OF THE
U.N.

19.1 Your Corporation had joined the Global Compact
Programme (GCP) of the United Nations during
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2001. The focus of the GCP is for internalizing the
ten principles of Human Rights, Labour Standards,
Environment, and Anti- corruption in our functional
areas. With the Corporation joining the GCP, these
core values have been institutionalized within the
organization.

20. DIRECTORS’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
It is hereby confirmed that:

(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for
the year ended on March 31, 2014, the relevant
accounting standards have been followed and
there has been no material departure;

(b) The accounting policies have been selected
and applied consistently and judgements and
estimates made are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Corporation as at March 31, 2014
and of the Profit of the Corporation for the year
ended on that date;

(c) Sufficient care has been taken for maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Warehousing
Corporations Act, 1962 and the rules framed
there under for safeguarding the assets of the
Corporation and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities; and

(d) The annual accounts for the financial year
ended March 31, 2014 have been prepared on
a “going concern” basis.

21. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

21.1 On behalf of the Board of Directors, | take this
opportunity to place on record its deep and sincere
gratitude to Prof. KV. Thomas, Ex-Minister of State
(Independent Charge) for Consumer Affairs, Food
& Public Distribution, and Shri Ram Vilas Paswan,
Hon’ble Minister for Consumer Affairs, Food & Public
Distributionfortheirleadership, supportandvaluable
guidance from time to time. The Corporation is also
grateful to the Secretary (Food & Public Distribution)
and other senior officials of the Department of Food
& Public Distribution for their guidance, support and
encouragement from time to time.

21.2 The Board also places on record its gratitude
to the outgoing Directors Shri Santosh Nautiyal, Dr.
Amar Singh, Shri G. Mathialagan, Shri B.N.S Ratnakar,
Shri Priyadarshi Thakur, Prof. Gautam Pingle and Shri
Ashish Kumar Roy for their valuable contribution
during their tenure on the Board of the Corporation
and to all the stakeholders and valued customers
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for their unstinted support, patronage and reposing
trust and confidence on the Corporation.

21.3 The Board also places on record its appreciation
for the services rendered by the officers and
employees of the Corporation without which it would
not have been possible to achieve such results.

21.4 The Board of Directors would also like to assure
that your Corporation would continue to make
best efforts for fulfilling its objectives and continue
improving its performance and productivity at all
levels for satisfaction of its stakeholders.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(B.B. PATTANAIK)
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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ISg MUSRY FTl & dal, WUSRYI &an (Fafffa, fohvmi &, fiewer va yaem) g sndsi &1 faamun
oI 31 AT, 2014 I |

STATEMENT SHOWING THE NUMBER OF CENTRES AND STORAGE CAPACITY (CONST. HIRED, PLINTH W
MANAGEMENT) AVAILABLE WITH THE STATE WAREHOUSING CORPORATIONS AS ON 315" MARCH, 2014. A\

AR
i{kerk yk[k eh-Vu % (Cap. in lakh MT) '
F.9. dimAE B Lo w@e Rew weE 2 I rk v
S.No Name of SWC [ fufer Hired Plinth Management Total Occupancy
cl\;:t:)efs Const Capacity kx Efrkr —
Total % age
1. 3T 9T 141 7.08 04.70 -- 06.48 18.26  15.99 88
AP ]
2. T 45 02.19 00.33 -- -- 02.52 01.54 61
Assam
3. fder 36 01.96 00.69 -- 00.20 02.85 02.23 78
Bihar
4. BTG 125 09.12 04.91 -- -- 14.03  13.33 95
Chhatisgarh
5. TSR 61 01.45 02.10 -- -- 03.55 03.19 90
Gujarat
6. R 109 12.81 02.75 01.48 -- 17.04 10.98 64
Haryana
7. BICh 133 09.79 06.53 -- -- 16.32 16.48 100
Karnataka
8. DI 57 01.87 0.12 - - 01.99 01.54 78
Kerala
9. THYY W_Qﬁ 275 13.78 02.44 00.98 37.09 54.29 29.96 55
M.P. WLC
10. #HERE 184 15.42 00.28 00.11 - 15.81 12.51 79
Maharashtra
11.  Hgre™ 6 00.16 -- -- -- 00.16  00.12 75
Meghalaya
12.  anfeem 63 04.77 00.07 -- 00.03 04.87 04.50 92
Odisha
13.  o9E 117 25.72 29.86 07.04 -- 62.62 53.04 85
Punjab
14. o= 90 08.59 02.68 -- -- 11.27 10.07 89
Rajasthan
15. aﬁa:ng 58 06.89 00.13 -- -- 07.02 05.36 76
Tamil Nadu
16. IR YS9 159 25.36 06.84 - - 3220 24.71 77
U.P.
17.  of3gw el 30 01.37 00.79 - -- 02.16 01.36 63
West Bengal
;kX Total 1689 148.33 65.22 9.61 43.80 266.96 206.91 78
Annual Report 2013-14 W39y
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31. 03. 2014 B TSI YUSRY I B YLl H a1 (AFE W)
INVESTMENT (AT COST) IN SHARE CAPITAL OF STATE WAREHOUSING CORPORATIONS AS ON 31-03-2014.

@-10  jkT; ovjgkmflix fuxe dk uke Vvi'kk dh 10 JKETK Yt
SI. No %, IMCY ; Wbt No. of Shares Amount (Rupees)

Name of State Warehousing bl o'k Xr 0" bl o' Xr o'k
Corporation (SWC) Current year Previous year Current year Previous year

1. oy g+ 3,80,703 3,80,703 4,48,39,100 3,80,70,300
Andhra Pradesh *

2. ITH 5,47,000 5,47,000 5,47,00,000 5,47,00,000
Assam

3. faEr 3,20,994 3,20,994 3,20,99,400 3,20,99,400
Bihar

4. BIINTE 201,920 201,920 2,01,92,000 2,01,92,000
Chhattisgarh

5. ORI 2,00,000 2,00,000 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
Gujarat

6. =R 2,92,037 2,92,037 2,92,03,700 2,92,03,700
Haryana

7. Helch 3,90,000 3,90,000 3,90,00,000 3,90,00,000
Karnataka

8. B 5,75,000 5,75,000 5,75,00,000 5,75,00,000
Kerala

S. R ISEIE] 3,78,080 3,78,080 3,78,08,000 3,78,08,000
MPWLC

10.  HERTEH** *%4 35 560 *%4 35 560 *%4,11,32,000 *%4 11,32,000
Maharashtra**

11, Jge™ 1,22,562 1,22,562 1,22,56,200 1,22,56,200
Meghalaya

12.  sjifesm 1,80,000 1,80,000 1,80,00,000 1,80,00,000
Odisha

13. U9 4,00,000 4,00,000 4,00,00,000 4,00,00,000
Punjab

14. | o 3,92,630 3,92,630 3,92,63,000 3,92,63,000
Rajasthan

15.  df¥errg 3,80,500 3,80,500 3,80,50,000 3,80,50,000
Tamil Nadu

16. IR Ue¥ 5,58,250 5,58,250 5,58,25,000 5,58,25,000
Uttar Pradesh

17. ufd=w dra 3,80,700 3,80,700 3,80,70,000 3,80,70,000
West Bengal
dy Total 61,35,936 61,35,936 61,79,38,400 61,11,69,600
3T e RioHofo @1 TR afer goi * **67,68,800

Advance towards Share Capital to Andhra Pradesh SWC *

* T USRI oA RO T BT IR Yol & WY H 67,68,800 /—%. HT MMIH A faar AT |
pE Rs. 67,68,800/- has been paid to the Andhra Pradesh State Warehousing Corporation as advance towards share capital.

** gy 199697 B QR HERIE NIod HeRY[ fH gRT 999 IR & BU H STRY 24,240 39T 608 1A § |
** Includes 24,240 share issued by Maharashtra State Warehousing Corporation as Bonus Shares during the year 1996-97.

)
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ANNEX-III
0'( 2013&14 di nkjku jkT; Hk.Mkj.k fuxek B dinh; H.Mkj.k fuxe ,o jy koM ovjgkmflix dEiun dk

Kefkr ykikk’k o Tkir ykike’k jkf’k rRk okf'kd Bk/kj.k cBd dh frifk n’kku okyk fooj.k
STATEMENT SHOWING THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS HELD, DIVIDEND DECLARED AND RECEIVED BY CWC FROM THE
STATE WAREHOUSING CORPORATIONS AND CENTRAL RAILSIDE WAREHOUSE COMPANY LTD. DURING THE YEAR 2013-14.

jKT; ovjgkmflx 0Kkl MEkd Bk Bafy Pre MK YRk
fuxe dk uke Bk/kkj -k cBd dh frifFk  Ujki*k #- e#t Dividend Declared
Name of the State cBd dk o' Date CWC’s = n; jkfk frifk rd ikir
Warehousing Year of of AGM Investment yfereTq % Amount JhF*k
Corporation AGM (Amt. in Rs) Rate in Due ’Amount Received
%age till date
SRRt 2011-12 14.12.2013 3,80,70,300 131.3 q¥ 2012—13 H YT AR
Andhra Pradesh Interim received in the year
2012-13
2012-13 3R RIGIED 131.3 500,00,000 500,00,000
Interim Dividend
3H 2008-09 09.10.2013 5,47,00,000 I I
Assam
fER 2009-10 05.02.2014 3,20,99,400 vt @1 19,49,368 18,57,444
Bihar 20%
TSR 2011-12 29.08.2013 2,00,00,000 4.25 8,50,000 8,50,000
Gujarat
gRIToT 2006-07 11.03.2014 2,92,03,700 10% 29,20,370 29,20,370
Haryana 2007-08 10% 29,20,370 29,20,370
2012-13 12.5% 36,50,463 36,50,463
Belch 2012-13 27.03.2014 3,90,00,000 U BT 85,14,096 85,14,096
Karnataka 20%
BT 2010-11 06.06.2013 5,00,00,000 gl I I
Kerala
2003-04 Notification 3,28,08,000 20% 3,54,32,640 --
TTfreagTerH to Dated
MPWLC # 2011-12 16.11.2012
50,00,000  20% 10,00,000 10,00,000
2011-12 22.02.2013 3,28,08,000 8% 26,24,640 26,24,640
2012-13 20.03.2014 3,78,08,000 20% 75,61,600 75,61,600
HERTS 2012-13 26.09.2013 4,35,56,000 1,25,00,000 1,25,00,000
Maharashtra
e 2012-13 31.01.2014 1,22,56,200 I gl
Meghalaya
3feem 2011-12 31.03.2013 1,80,00,000 20% 3| g q¥ 2012—13 |
Orissa 2012-13 02.06.2014 1,80,00,000 T in the year 2012-
Interim 13
received
IGH 2010-11 02.07.2013 4,00,00,000 = = =
Punjab 2011-12 03.10.2013 4,00,00,000 K K K
2012-13 20.03.2014 4,00,00,000
XTSI 2012-13 26.09.2013 3,92,63,000 30% 1,17,78,900 1,17,78,900
Rajasthan
Annual Report 2013-14 WAy
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jKT; ovjgimflx e KEkd DKk By P Mk kK
fuxe dk uke Bk/Kkkj -k cBd dh frifk  jkf*k # et Dividend Declared
Name of the State cBd dk o' Date CWC’s il n; jkfk frifk rd ikir
Warehousing Year of of AGM Investment oo Amount jkek
Corporation AGM (Amt.inRs)  poicin Due Amount Received
%age till date
IR oW 2010-11 03.12.2013 558,25000  18%  sfaR® wd  q¥ 2012—13 |
Uttar Pradesh fpar in the year 2012-
Interim 13
received

aﬁra:ng 2012-13 28.02.2014 3,80,50,000 20% 76,10,000 76,10,000
Tamil Nadu
qf¥TH STl 2011-12 13.09.2013 3,80,70,000 GiudT o1 14,65,672 14,65,672
West Bengal 20%
Lkdy yiHk 15,07,78,119 11,52,53,555
Sub Total
IhvkgMCY ;i 2013-14 CRING] 40,56,00,000 15% 6,08,40,000 6,08,40,000
CRWC

Idy itk 21,16,18,119 17,60,93,555

Grand Total

R <1 7 Uew g WeRYT M (TTiTaseg ) 9 480 A %, BT (T fabam o et 72 gew JeResRiT U difviRedd dRUReTH
(TriSeRue) TR BiTe I HeRel i (Mvdseyl) & w0 ¥ fRree 8 77| g9 ifiRed, 39 M I5g ervr fFml # udie
BT 50 G . DI ST & M| fao & gd & T2 e IR gol @ ERT 0T & w0 # A1 S ]ET ¥ | 39 e weea
el 2 Hifd sfaad o1 o # uRfAfda T fhar S Fadn | M 1 tidieeguer™d 9 SRy fBar 2 6 Sad I @1 4ol /1 Wi ik S9
TR AT AT Y | SUHTET A, @ iR Araeiie oo # e o gHdivase il @ Uawd ofE Yol BT THIegUeRT Hl (68.35%) T
Hoasegzl o1 (31.65%) die 3R SR & 2006 B R A A BT YA ST S G H 16.11.2012 BT ARG TR &) 8 7 9 i
06.032014 & TF . 07—01/2013—THel & AAH A W1 7. Yfiea fbar mm 2|

Corporation had invested Rs. 480 lakh in Madhya Pradesh State Warehousing Corporation (MPSWC) which was bifurcated into Madhya
Pradesh Warehousing and Logistics Corporation (MPWLC) and Chhattisgarh State Warehousing Corporation (CSWC). Further equity
of Rs. 50 lakh each has been given to these two SWCs. The contribution to the equity share capital made prior to the bifurcation is
being treated by the MPWLC as loan but this has not been agreed by the Corporation as the equity cannot be converted into loan.
The Corporation has requested MPWLC to consider the contribution made by the Corporation as capital and pay dividend on same.
The Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution has issued a notification dated 16.11.2012 for apportionment of paid
up capital of MPSWC to MPWLC (68.35%) and CSWC (31.65%), and pay dividend @ 20% of the equity and it has also reconfirmed
the same vide its letter No. 7-01/2013-SG dated 06.03.2014.

w4250 aiffes BArE 2013-14
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S.No. Name of Director Category
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Directorship in
other Boards

RNISINSER )

L s A oee 9 w@dd
Dr. CV. Ananda Bose Independent = CRWC

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
1. CORPORATION’S PHILOSOPHY

The objective of the Central Warehousing
Corporation (CWC) in relation to Corporate
Governance is to enhance shareholder’s value in
the long run by ensuring transparency, disclosures
and reporting that not only comply with statutory
regulations but also promote ethical conduct
across the organization. CWC believes in good
governance through trusteeship, empowerment and
accountability of the management while remaining
proactive to implement the Government policies.

CWC operates with the mission to provide reliable,
cost-effective,  value-added and integrated
warehousing and logistics solutions in a socially
responsible and environment friendly manner.
The vision of the Corporation is to emerge as a
leading market facilitator by providing integrated
warehousing infrastructure and other logistics
services, supporting India’s growing economy with
emphasis on stakeholder satisfaction.

The Corporation has complied with the guidelines
of the Corporate Governance, details of which are
given below:

2. COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors of the Corporation has been
constituted under Section 7(1) of the Warehousing
Corporations Act, 1962 and has a mix of Functional,
Nominee and Independent Directors. The Board
comprises of a part-time Chairman, three Functional
Directors, six part time Directors appointed by the
Department of Food & Public Distribution, Ministry
of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution,
Government of India, three Directors elected by the
respective class of shareholders and a Managing
Director appointed by the Government of India.

The composition of the Board as on 31.03.2014 was
as under:

I T Asal 4 TewTs Asal &) Su wfif e wevw/sreae &

Sub-Committee of Board of which Member/
Chairman

e uiRsifAe afafa, safy

STRgH geed afafa, awf

e, HRAGRI AAfd, HAA

Member Remuneration Committee, CWC.
Risk Management Committee, CWC.
Chairman EC of CWC.

U
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BoGRI AUSRUI fooI
e @1 W™ o
Name of Director Category
o1 1. faeayy Arfaf
Sh. C. Vishwanath Nominee
Sf. gerd radr BIEGIG
Dr. Prashant Trivedi ~ Nominee
<f. washafit RERE]
T Independent
Dr. M. Geevarghese
Vaidyan
s I Rig EEGE|
Sh. Virendra Singh Independent
2 SAYNT AR @A
Sh. K.V. Pradeep Independent
Kumar
SN EN I SERE|
Dr. Rakesh Gupta Independent
A QL ueAIS YHRITHDB
Sh. B.B. Pattanaik Functional

arfdfes RAé 2013-14

3 fHeeTsd Hedll |
e
Directorship in
other Boards

WG, TSR

FCI
NCDC

NISIESERN

CRWC

Nil

IR U1 U
Ryt for.

Inventure Growth &
Securities Ltd.

N
NIL

1. TR dfcdd
3 ~arel (GTo=eT
T g Se)
2. TIUHRITE ol

SERECIE

1. Everest Bouls of
Nepal (Jt Venture of
PNB), 2. NMCE Ltd
Ahmedabad

1. WA

2. HeIREHT fol.
3. T Bicagor
ARG 3t
EISRIRGES
PRGN affd,

P

1. FCl, 2. CRWC Ltd.
3. The Fertiliser
Association of India

feeTe Fea & Su wfify o wev/seae €
Sub-Committee of Board of which Member/
Chairman

e, BRIGRI AfAf, wrar=
o, SRl BISId, UTiTSiT

Chairman, Executive Committee of FCI.

Member of General Council, NCDC

1959, SR affa, aaf

295w, ot <o afafa, sy

3. 9, ofr Afdfa, s

4. A<, uiRsfie Afafa, o9

1. Member, Executive Committee, CWC

2. Member, Standing Committee on Finance,
CWcC

3. Member, Audit Committee, CWC

4. Member, Remuneration Committee, CWC

Member, Audit Committee, CWC

NTeR, BBl AAfd, b

Member, Executive Committee, CWC

1. wew, uiRsiAe afafa, s

2. Jeme, oiEr |, s

3. 3regey, facig ~ers afvfa, oafa

1. Chairman, Audit Committee, CWC

2. Chairman, Standing Committee on Finance, CWC
3. Member, Remuneration Committee, CWC

o, uiiRefie afafa, safy

Member, Remuneration Committee, CWC

1. 9o, BRIGRI AffY, A

2. Tdvif<h SEH, s facell ® RATE T H
FRIBR dle & dad |

1. Member, Executive Committee of CWC

2. Member of the Executive Board in Standing
Conference of Public Enterprises, New Delhi
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S.No. Name of Director Category v Sub-Committee of Board of which Member/
Directorship in Chairman
other Boards
9. & Sigw. Pl LEAR I I T -
Sh. J.S. Kaushal Functional UP SWC
10. st e JRTATHD 1. THdreeguerdl, 2. -
Sh. T.K. Doshi Functional HeCh W@w\rﬁﬁ
1. MPWLC,
2. Karnataka SWC
11 sy eI JpIHDd 1. UAUERATS fof. 1. TAUERIIS— oI AT & A
Sh. V.R. Gupta Functional 2 HERT THSTIA 2. 3 UQ¥ I HeRY M & SRieRI
3. THIvAS g™ IRy & G
1. NMCE Ltd., 1. NMCE — Member of Audit Committee
2. Maharashtra SWC 2. APSWC — Member of Executive Committee
3. AP SWC
e v | uRadq CHANGES IN THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Rurd o & IRM fFr=ferRad aRacds 8w

1. 50 Faw Aifeard, IR WReN e (Wds
feerd) Siifd siermiferd srge &1 AfaRad =rsl
HHTeT 8T o, 71 fad 13.06.2013 BI U @ YR

B9 B UTE HRIYMR BT |

2. Sf. WAL o 99, IR RN fevwd ud
IeRIfeTh e & ®©9 H fo-d 11.09.2013 Bl
YRA PR gRI Fgad by MU | S=H 12.00.
2013 T IUHT HRIAR FHTT |

3. &Y ). favgeryy, wRA yemee AT (3TSees)
B e deo § & sPR RiE, aguey, S o
el 28.05.2013 I HATI 8T, & AT W HRA
AR gRT fadid 20.06.2013 HI ATAT far
T |

4. 3N Y FAR I, AR FRwE A eH
RTTRYT TR BRIAR Blel Td Sh IH TR S,
TASI.N deme &l f3Fid 19.09.2013 I AR
e I gRT A1HG fdhar T o |

5. #f dRv= Rig &1 orafdy fai® 30.10.2013 ® FHATT
off | ik off, e IRl gRT 8= deResRiT
HRURTE IIfATH, 1962 B aRT 7(1)(E) B ST=viad
g o 11.12.2013 @1 AR =1 = o |

6. 51 f.UA.04 Yo, 1T I Sl & e
gfafAfer g1 e dea 9 siffafiar &1 amy qof

During the year under report, the following changes
in the Board of Directors took place:

1. Sh. Santosh Nautiyal, non-official Director
(Independent Director) who was holding additional
chargeofthe postof Part-time Chairman, relinquished
charge on completion of his term on 13.06.2013.

2. Dr. CV. Ananda Bose was appointed as a non
official Director and part time Chairman by the Govt.
of India on 11.09.2013 and assumed charged on
12.09.2013.

3. Sh. C. Viswanath, IAS was nominated on
20.06.2013 by the Government of India on the
Board in place of Shri. Amar Singh, IAS, who
retired on 28.05.2013.

4. Sh Ashish Kumar Roy, nominee Director
relinquished charge on his transfer and in his place
Dr. M. Geevarghese Vaidyan was nominated by the
State Bank of India on 19.09.2013.

5. The term of Sh. Virendra Singh expired on
30.10.2013. However, he was re-elected by the
Cooperative Societies under section 7(1) (e) of the
Warehousing Corporations Act, 1962 unopposed on
11.12.2013.

6. Sh. B.N.S. Ratnakar, Director representing

the ‘other scheduled Banks’ resigned from the
Board on attaining the age of superannuation

U
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B9 R N U fem a7 | SHdT AN U e
HSd §RT 28.06.2013 BT WIHR T T | Sf. AHI
Darg HUeRYl T Srfaifa, 1962 &1 a1 7(1)(S)
P Srid AN FUATH. YA D RIE R AR
AT AT |

7. 01 SN, AfcernT, Feer (1) sbafiar &1 amyg
R B R fadib 31.05.2013 BT Har-ge gy |

8. N SIUH. DI, eI (F1fid) 7 IR TREHR
N1 a8 W 03062013 @I Fowd Aed #
PHRIEY b |

Rl a¥ & IRM F=faRad aRad gu—

and his resignation was accepted by the Board
on 28.06.2013. Dr. Rakesh Gupta was elected
unopposed to represent the ‘other scheduled Banks’
class of shareholders under Section 7(1) (d) of the
Warehousing Corporations Act, 1962 in place of Sh.
B.N.S Ratnakar.

7. Sh.G. Mathialagan, Director (Personnel) retired on
31.05.2013 on attaining the age of superannuation.

8. Sh. J.S. Kaushal, Director (Personnel) joined the
Board on 03.06.2013 on his appointment by the
Govt of India.

During the year under report, the following changes
took place:

™ U< UgUI B TR Syofy

Name Date of joining Category
%ﬁé.w.aﬁsa UhIAicHD avdh
Sh. J.S. Kaushal 03.06.2013 Functional Director
oA <. fawamer e fewrs

Sh. C. Viswanath 20.06.2013 Nominee Director
ST L3S 919, LYY (FaTde) wa Hews

Dr. CV. Ananda Bose, IAS (Retd) 12.09.2013 Independent Director
S TS, deme SERENB NG

Dr. M. G. Vaidyan 19.09.2013 Independent Director
S ENIS | EERERRENET

Dr. Rakesh Gupta 27.02.2014 Independent Director

Rurd 99 & R fA=fRad fAeerel 9 SRR BIST:

During the year under report, the following Directors relinquished charge

™ PRI 6 TRE iy

Name Date of Relief Category

Sf. aR Rz emgugH e feers

Dr. Amar Singh, IAS 28.05.2013 Nominee Director
&1 S Afeger = YHTIAS e
Sh. G. Mathialagan 31.05.2013 Functional Director
o7 LU0, IATHR RCRERE NG

Sh. B.N. S. Ratnakar 28.06.2013 Independent Director
S Ay Hifeare EERERBENET

Sh Santosh Nautiyal 29.06.2013 Independent Director
M Rred ot = v

Sh. Priyadarshi Thakur 29.06.2013 Independent Director
1. e fiver EENEREENEY
Prof. Gautam Pingle 29.06.2013 Independent Director
st U, g e s

Sh. A.K. Roy 18.09.2013 Independent Director
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3. fRve o1 wRafie

B WSRY T IR WRER &I Udh SUSGH ©
RTIH ga=e Q9T T 3 UdhiaicAd Hevid SHd
Ug 9 Hefd g9 vd uRafR R @ ud
Aot faavor fAumT, Sudiedr d9¥d, @e Ug
AESIe AR HAd gRT Mg fby o & |
=] Qerd T Yah™iced Fevd uid 99 & forg
AT AP IATAT DI TR 37AaT Tl TN
dd 3 9 S Reafd ugdl 8rfl, & srgarR e
fPT ST € | IR—WRBN, 3fAdIferd, Fd= e,
Tl UG ATl faaRor fadmT, SuHTaaT 9], el
Td TSt faaver #3rer g gea fhy S @
Jerar A& siernal @ SN (FEer Afafo,
I HUMET TS Td 31T STfad §b) §IRT o
99 & forg faffaa feg o € | Qe dea e
e #sel gRT Tfed SU 9T (GrRIGRT |k,
orgr e afifa, o <emft afafa, oRsifhe
|fafa ffad wfsre g affa gd gRer
T Qs dsd WG SIRgH g Afifa) o
IS 98P H W o @ foy RAfeT e & wu
H ST 4000 /—%. U4 3000/ —%. I & A A
fopar S ® 1

Ty 2013—14 & AR RSP I YaaE by MY

@

The CWC is a Government of India Undertaking in
which the Managing Director and three Functional
Directors are appointed by the Department of Food
& Public Distribution, Ministry of Consumer Affairs,
Food & Public Distribution, on their respective pay
scales with perquisites. The Managing Director and
the Functional Directors are appointed for a period
of five years or till the date of their superannuation or
until further orders, whichever is earlier. Non-official
part-time Independent Directorsareappointed by the
Department of Food & Public Distribution, Ministry
of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution or
elected by the respective class of shareholders (Co-
operative Societies, Insurance Companies etc, and
other Scheduled Banks respectively) for a period of
three years and are paid sitting fee @ Rs.4000/- and
Rs. 3000/- for attending each meeting of the Board
and the Sub-Committee (Executive Committee,
Audit Committee, Standing Committee on Finance,
Remuneration Committee, Committee on Corporate
Social Responsibility & Sustainability & Board level
Risk Management Committee) respectively.

3. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The details of the remuneration paid to the Directors

aRsfe &1 faxe G e Tar S during 2013-14 are given below:
IR N TR (aa)
NON OFFICIAL DIRECTORS (Independent):
- o e 31 (3.)
Name Designation Sitting fees (Rs.)
2 AL e 9 JrexTeT
Dr. C.V. Ananda Bose Chairman 24,000/-
M R Rig Free®
Sh Virendra Singh Director 42,000/-
2 SN UdIY FAR [RENES
Sh K.V. Pradeep Kumar Director 39,000/-
57 frreeft SR IRENED
Sh Priyadarshi Thakur Director 4,000/-
3 Sa Aifeare T / e
Sh Santosh Nautiyal Director / Chairman 17,000/-
o1, 7 et [RENED
Prof. Gautam Pingle Director 17,000/-
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vi'kdkfyd fun®kd lukferh ,o Lor=}
PART-TIME DIRECTORS (Nominee and Independent) :

M o e 31 (3.)

Name Designation Sitting fees (Rs.)

Sl 3rR RiE, emEyey e () L

Dr. Amar Singh, IAS Director (Nominee) Nil

ST, . fowaeT freeres (ATfee)

Sh. C. Viswanath Director (Nominee) Mg

Nil

o geria B3I, smsyes e () g

Sh. Prashant Trivedi, IAS Director (Nominee) Nil

St ey HAR M IREREMSRE)! T

Sh. Ashish Kumar Roy Director (Independent) Nil

St TSl Jue IRENC(SRE)! N

Dr. M. G. Vaidyan Director (Independent) Nil

o YA, ISTH e (@da) L

Sh. B.N.S. Ratnaker Director (Independent) Nil

SRl (RENEMCERE)! A

Dr. Rakesh Gupta Director (Independent) Nil

UBRTAS Heerd
FUNCTIONAL DIRECTORS:
™ ECEIL| Aha uRafer
Name Designation (g 5. ¥)
Gross Emoluments

(Rs. in lakh)

A §14). geaIH EERC RN 23.50

Sh. B.B. Pattanaik Managing Director

At oY, Afaern e (F1ffe) 3.97

Sh. G. Mathialagan (01.04.2013 ¥ 31.05.2013)

Director (Personnel)
(01.04.2013 to 31.05.2013)

2 A, e (T ds <) 26.39

Sh. T.K. Doshi Director (M&CP)

2 AR e (o) 23.34

Sh. V.R. Gupta Director (Finance)

3 SIUH. Pl [RENCCAIEED) 19.54

Sh. J.S. Kaushal (03.06.2013 ¥ 31.03.2014)

Director (Personnel)
(03.06.2013 to 31.03.2014)

)
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4. feeTd Aed & Job:

T eed "ed @ do A & ffAa
PRI § B9 9 B9 IAS QA § Uh 9 8
T T 3D ARG AT HI Uget & Hf¥ed #x
forar S & | Fieers Asd @1 So@ Wxfd SR
B MR WR Bl 8 T HS¥d Fedd BT DY Ao
At @ forg SRRE § 50 vy &1 e &
@ forg RimRer o 3g wda 2| favga s
BT Ugel &1 uRarferd fhe S € arfe feeres
Aed & 9eW 39 WR faarR o= foig o 9o |

RIS a¥ & IRM 1o weat @l 6 d8a 3 faia
21 A3, 2013, 28 S, 2013, 21 T, 2013, 20 RAcAR,
2013 6 faWR, 2013 @M 5 A, 2013 P fH &
T erter, T3 faee # M & TS|

Ruré a9 # fevrd dea @1 dodl § qr 21 Ridsy,
2013 @I g8 5141 afiep AR 935 H el &
SURATT BT fIRT 39 IR =

O
4. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

The meetings of the Board are generally held at
least once in a quarter at the Corporate Office of
the Corporation or at places decided by the Board
and are scheduled well in advance. The meetings of
the Board are governed by a structured agenda and
any member of the Board is free to recommend
inclusion of any subject matter in the agenda
for deliberations. Detailed agenda papers are
circulated well in advance to facilitate the Board to
take considered decisions.

During the year under report, the Board of Directors
met six times, i.e., on the 21 May, 2013, 28" June,
2013, 21 August, 2013, 20" September, 2013,
6" December, 2013, and 5" March, 2014 at the
Corporate Office of the Corporation at New Delhi.

Attendance of the Directors at these Board meetings
during the year under report and at the 51 Annual
General Meeting held on the 21 September, 2013
was as under:

freee &A™ SOy

Name of Director Category

Sf. W g 9 EERERRENED

Dr. CV. Ananda Bose Independent Director
3N R i BUENIREENED

Dr. Amar Singh Nominee Director
St Y. forgamrer BIENREENED

Sh. C. Vishwanath Nominee Director
s 4R Rig EERERRNET

Sh. Virendra Singh Independent Director
0 A, 5T BAR e PR

Sh. K.V. Pradeep Kumar Independent Director
21 L3R, T EEARIRCAR R N T
Sh. V.R. Gupta Functional Director
3 Sft. Afeger = YHTIHAS Sed
Sh. G. Mathialagan Functional Director
st 1. qny YHTITHAS SH
Sh. T.K. Doshi Functional Director
A genid Brad), smguy CIERIREEAED

Sh. Prashant Trivedi, IAS

Nominee Director

e & feers feve Avsa feAI® 21.09.2013
A A pEARI d B ToBH H P g8 affH
IRF EE Sodl I 9. SURANT B |, AERU 95F |
No. of Board No. of Board SufRefya
meetings held meetings Whether present
during the period attended during the AGM
the Director was on on 21.09.2013
Board
4 4 &f
Yes
1 1 SIVE]
Not Applicable
5 2 el
No
6 6 &f
Yes
6 6 af
Yes
6 6 &f
Yes
1 1 SIVEE]
Not Applicable
6 5 &f
Yes
6 5 BEl]
No
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feeTe @1 9™ 2yofy

Name of Director Category

2 amefiy HAR <3 BlIERIREENES

Sh. Ashish Kumar Roy Nominee Director
A fraedt oraR = fre®

Sh. Priyadarshi Thakur Independent Director
JNVS S

Sh. Santosh Nautiyal Independent Director
a1, s fiver EERER RN
Prof. Gautam Pingle Independent Director
Sl THSH. derd EERERRINET

Dr. M.G. Vaidyan Independent Director
S 1 TA.0H. IeTTHY EERERRINT

Sh. B.N.S. Ratnakar Independent Director
%ﬁﬁ.w.m‘sa JhRITHS He9Th
Sh. J.S. Kaushal Functional Director
S EN S| EENERRENED

Dr. Rakesh Gupta Independent Director
s . gears YHTIHAS eed

Sh. B.B. Pattanaik Functional Director

5. fieve dea & wfifh

feere ded 7 e gwe e, Sfaes! e
iR & |1y frefaRad afafoer afeq & &

) FIBR |fAf

) oI UIeTT A

) o wmd wffy

) iRsifie afif

) e A <1l v giRerdr afifa

) SNRaH veeEs FAfT

(®) dRIdR afifa

JIRBISITT BRUNIT JAATIH, 1962 I IRT 12
3 AN BRIGR GRfy wfed @ TS g o
JThIfeTd NeTe], Yawe Q9rd don fevral § |
e Fed gNT o faifid 9w B €1 a9
2013—14 & AR PRGN AT B 6 48D §s,
fqavor 39 yBR B—

Add93d9

)
50 aiffes R 2013-14

e @ v fevp yvsa  foi 21.09.2013

A H FRAARI ® B Jodi A DI g8 AfH
IRAEE OPI DI . SURAR B . ATERY 9P A
No. of Board No. of Board SufRerfa
meetings held meetings Whether present
during the period attended during the AGM
the Director was on on 21.09.2013
Board
3 2 IR, e
Not Applicable
2 1 KNG
Not Applicable
2 2 R el
Not Applicable
2 2 EIVE]
Not Applicable
3 3 &f
Yes
1 1 IR T8
Not Applicable
5 5 af
Yes
1 1 AN el
Not Applicable
6 6 &f
Yes

5. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

The Board has constituted the following
committees with their distinct role, authority and
accountability:

a) Executive Committee

b) Audit Committee

¢) Standing Committee on Finance

d) Remuneration Committee

e) Committee on Corporate Social Responsibility
& Sustainability

f)  Committee on Risk Management

A) EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee (EC) constituted under
Section 12 of the Warehousing Corporations
Act, 1962 consists of the part time Chairman,
Managing Director, and two members elected by
the Board from among the Directors. During the
year 2013-14, the EC met six times as detailed
below:



HH.  9o® b fafd
S.No. Date of meeting

1. 01.05.2013

2. 26.08.2013

3. 26.11.2013

4. 19.12.2013

5. 13.01.2014

6. 11.02.2014

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION w

SUReE 9

Members present

S genia 39, smgvey

s IR Rig

st 1A geAS

Sh. Prashant Trivedi, IAS
Sh. Virendra Singh

Sh. B.B. Pattanaik

S genia B3I, smgues

st AL geATs

Sh. Prashant Trivedi, IAS
Sh. B.B. Pattanaik

S genia B3I, mEvey

st I Rig

At 1A geAIS

Sh. Prashant Trivedi, IAS
Sh. Virendra Singh

Sh. B.B. Pattanaik

oY yerid ), srsyey

o IR R

A 1A geA®

Sh. Prashant Trivedi, IAS
Sh. Virendra Singh

Sh. B.B. Pattanaik

oY yerig ), srsuey

o IR R

o T geA®

Sh. Prashant Trivedi, IAS
Sh. Virendra Singh

Sh. B.B. Pattanaik

A e B, srguva

5 I Rig

o1 AIdl geA®

Sh. Prashant Trivedi, IAS
Sh. Virendra Singh

Sh. B.B. Pattanaik

3

Chairperson

s Admy Fifearer

Sh. Santosh Nautiyal

3N IR e
Sh. Virendra Singh

S Al arHe 9
Dr. CV. Ananda Bose

S Al arHe 9
Dr. CV. Ananda Bose

S Ll ere 9
Dr. CV. Ananda Bose

S AL ere 9
Dr. CV. Ananda Bose

JhRITHe Fevrel 7 W @@=l | HgEdr & for
JTEAT A & ®T § dRIGR ARy B dobi |
T foram |

(@) o e |t

fe9rs AvSe gRT oRdT WRIe |fifa &1 oA fdhar
T ® ORI U SR Ud |1 wads feere e
2| U Wad fFewe orar uden afify & srege 2
oRgT TeT AT & fee v | e 9Riem el

The Functional Directors also attended the
meetings of the EC as invitees to assist during the
deliberations.

(b) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee constituted by the Board,
comprises of one Official and two Independent
Directors as its members with an Independent
Director as the Chairman of the Audit Committee.
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee

\ |
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R R I@AT Sl (IshSl @ e B,
ofFT  HIFehl T JJUTer G BT qAT ez
HUSS I YR PR A Ugel 37U WA ol MMiel
g1 @9 2013—14 & SRM o Wel IR B v
d8% g, AR 39 UBR B—

include overseeing the audit function, reviewing
critical findings, ensuring compliance with accounting
standards and concurring financial statements
before being submitted to the Board. During the
year 2013-14, the Audit Committee met six times as
given below:

HdE. 56 B fafd SURe Hed 3reher

Date of meeting Members present Chairperson

21.05.2013 A g 3, sy A Haw e
gl0 i fiver Sh. Santosh Nautiyal
Sh. Prashant Trivedi, IAS
Prof. Gautam Pingle

28.06.2013 s end B, snguga S ey feara
1. e e Sh. Santosh Nautiyal
Sh. Prashant Trivedi, IAS
Prof. Gautam Pingle

21.08.2013 N TRnid 9, mEvgy 3N SN U9 HAR
21 ameiiy HAR Sh. K.V. Pradeep Kumar
Sh. Prashant Trivedi, IAS
Sh. Ashish Kumar Roy

20.09.2013 o geria e, rsuuy 3N S, g9 GAR
. TASH. Jeme Sh. K.V. Pradeep Kumar
Sh. Prashant Trivedi, IAS
Dr. M.G. Vaidyan

5 06.12.2013 A gend B3ad), smEguy 3N A, gAT HGAR
ST, TS Jee Sh. K.V. Pradeep Kumar
Sh. Prashant Trivedi, IAS
Dr. M.G. Vaidyan
6 05.03.2014 ot e B, sy 5N S, UAT HGAR

ST, TS Jee

Sh. K.V. Pradeep Kumar

Sh. Prashant Trivedi, IAS

Dr. M.G. Vaidyan

yge feeres den e (@) 9 Swraad 9
dodhi # IRy Mt & w9 H, SEfe feve
(Tauusiifl) = fadid 28.06.2013 HI of@l ULET
afafa @& weraret ger @=t § 9nr o

(F1) fa=ia emh afafa

e Avsa gRT foRi el Affay &1 e+ far
T & RO Tt 1A Ud el & w9 H a5 ad
feere R fachy w@mh |fafa & srger & w9 #
U W= Hev® g, Iiie &1 Rud & <RM faxia
W 9T B U Job IR B TS 2|

HHE. 956 Bl
S.No. Date of meeting

SuRed 9

Members Present

The Managing Director and Director (Finance)
attended all the above meetings as special
invitees, while the Director (M&CP) also attended
the meetings held on 28.06.2013 to assist the
Audit Committee during its deliberations.

(c) Standing Committee on Finance:

The Standing Committee on Finance (SCF)
constituted by the Board, comprises of one Nominee
and two Independent Directors as members with
an Independent Director as the Chairman of SCF.
The SCF met once during the year under report.

Y&l
Chairperson

1 13.09.2013

)
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3 Sl J&I9 HAR
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=T feers ud e (fAw) 3 SWRied 986 #
foey RN & w9y H TEivs b e @@=l
H qrT form|

(=) TiRsifye afafa

fFeers Aved grT uiRsiie wfafa @mRd) foras
T o= feere der Ud  Sfurdhlferd AT
e @1 wfie fHar T € Jor S9H 9 wE
wWaa fewe uRafde affd & srzer €1 oF
2013—14 & SR UTRSIHS Iffa @1 dig ) Sob
AN e & TE |

(3) frfim amfore Tl va gReran
afafa

frrfRa |rfsTe va gRerar |ffd § e w@ds
e vd 31 Yertdsd Fevre R wds Feere
T @ e B © | 39 Al & dod faTi®
28.06.2013 &I U dR B3 |

(=m)  ofew vewem Al

SIRgH ya=E Affa # 3 Wad Mewe g QT
YHIITHS evd e 8Id & a2 S99 | wadsl
freers afafa &1 sreuer BT & fSIaT Ted ey
qUge gRT e 5.3.2014 &1 d8b | fhar 1| 99

2013—14 & ERIF IAT B TIRIH Ja=e9 R Blg
Jo& Tl B DT |

fQeres Avse & Afd 9 SWRIGd Afadl @ Afed
& w9 H A B R s Affa gd o
e |l @1 dodl & BrRiga Fewe qved @
THeT g MY o |

6. 1Y AR ISP

e @) Iffe IR 9o R eIt |
AT B SIH & | T 3 iy aul # g8 dod!
BT fIaRT 39 UPR B—

q1. 1. 956 fafYr va w9

AGM Date and Time

4941 T3, dob 17.09.2011 —11.30 q\?ﬁ%?l
49t AGM 17.09.2011 - 11.30 AM
504} 93T, dob 22.09.2012 — 11.30 t{cﬁ%ﬂ
50t AGM 22.09.2012 - 11.30 AM
514} T3, doh 21.09.2013 — 11.30 Yafed
51t AGM 21.09.2013-11.30 AM

(¢°9)
The Managing Director and Director (Finance)

attended the above meeting as special invitee to
assist the SCF in its deliberations.

(d) Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee (RC) of the Board,
comprises of three Independent Directors and one
part-time Nominee Director as members with an
Independent Director as the Chairman. However
during the year 2013-14, no meeting of the
Remuneration committee was held .

(e) Committee on Corporate Social Responsibility
And Sustainability

The Committee on Corporate Social Responsibility
And Sustainability comprises of one Independent
Director and two Functional Directors with the
Independent Director as the Chairman. The
committee met once on 28.06.2013.

(f) Committee on Risk Management

The Committee on Risk Management comprises of
three Independent Directors and two Functional
Directors as members with an Independent Director
as the Chairman was constituted by the Board in its
meeting held on 05.03.2014. Therefore, during the
year 2013-14, no meeting of the Committee on Risk
Management could be held.

The Secretary to the Board also functioned as
Secretary to the above Committees. The minutes of
the Executive Committee and the Audit Committee
were placed before the Board.

6. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Annual General Meetings of the Corporation are
held at the Corporate Office of the Corporation. The
details of such meetings held during the past three
financial years are as under:

fIe Sheq uiiRa fam

Special Resolution passed

Nl
Nil

S
Nil

DS
Nil

\J )
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(2) DoglRI USRI folerA

7- vkpkj Bfgrk

a9 Hved 9 orge Wt Wewi dr M @
IR g dIHdl & U Uh JER dfedr
aiRd @1 8| I8 R wfedr i @) devrse
R Ul 2| feere quved @ o) gt qor

gaed & IRS ARHIRET 1 39 Fiedr & rgure
> gfte @1 B

8 inkQk’k dh uhfr

UGIHTer A S, 2004 | g OSSR T H

JUATE TS % |

9- 1dVu

) 99 & IRME, QU UEr yawE  3ferdr
RedeRl & AT dF—<F BT DI AHAT ol 8
S e Y | T @ Ral @ eg 7@

i) ST Ut udedl & faaxoi o oal & fewor
@ ©F # Hax fhar TT B

iy 7 IR AdE tesTe W R
SR RAT I ATD] BT ATERVT fHaT 7 |

iv) Rud af @ IRE fod W0 s el &
R & Y 99 SRIaT o F—ad BT DIy Aee
Tl T |

v) e 3 et W ardei e S

famT @1 arfvrard sruermeil & wrer feem—faden
BT U b ¥ |

vi) fawer 9 aut @ <RE v w1 AW @
o s ot wifafres wrfdraor gRT oy
BT BT AT T bR W ATH R B
U ST T BT |

vii) i 9 adet e Sem oM gRr e
e W SN fen—feR @1 srgurer
far §| degar feen—fcen & | fm
9 feve Avsd & AWl T aR® yawH
PP ® T IMIR FEAR BIS TG AT
faplRra fear 21

viil) @d @ fEi Nt 98 @1 @l § AW
Tel B T 2 S f6 PRER & I
& forg =81 21 fAere "vsa & el ud
S geed @ fore v faeft o ueR @1 B8

)
>4 aiffes BAE 2013-14

7. CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the
Board members and senior management personnel
of the Corporation. The code is posted on the website
of the Corporation. All the Board members and senior
management personnel confirmed compliance with
the code.

8. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Whistle Blower Policy has been in place in the
Corporation since June 2004.

9. DISCLOSURES

i)  During the year, there were no transactions
of material nature with the Directors or the
management or the relatives that had potential
conflict with the interest of the Corporation.

ii) The details of related party disclosures have
been covered as part of notes to accounts.

iii) The Corporation follows Accounting Standards
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

iv) None of the Independent Directors had any
pecuniary relationship or transactions with the
Corporation during the financial year under
report.

v) The Corporation has complied with the
mandatory requirements of DPE guidelines on
Corporate Governance.

vi) During the last three years, there has been no
instance of penalty imposed on the Corporation
by any statutory authority owing to non-
compliance under applicable laws.

vii) The Corporation has taken measures to comply
with the guidelines on Corporate Governance
issued by Department of Public Enterprises
(DPE). In accordance with the guidelines,
Corporation has evolved a Code of Business
Conduct and Ethics for its Board members and
senior management personnel.

viii) No items of expenditure have been debited
to books of accounts, which are not for the
purpose of business. No expenses, which are
personal in nature, have been incurred for
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g D! AT @ w@l & rgAR e
ARl BT BIE®R, w8l fdhar T 8, ST &
s wafed &1 & |

iX) JdeRESwl, oNMgWISl /HuBud s H
YUSIRT i Ul YHR P SIRIH ST 31T,
q1e, AN, AR, €9, gSdld UG SUSd gTQ
@ fawg drrad 21T 2 | 39 SrfaRad Sikaw
FER, <Fa9 SU™ & w9 H GRS HUSROT
Td gRReror &1 gRREd a1 & foy fm &
U JeRESHl &1 Mafdds fARIefor U ofam
qRIET DI Ighd [Tedm e |

10- dkjikjV xouil vuikyu dk 1ek.k 1=
7 gRT 99 & SR BRGNS A= BT Al B
argute far a1 7 | fH & orar wiedt & oy
fear a1 sgurer T g3 RUIE & o  H faa
T B |

11- wkekkfy sk di Bicek ei Bpuk

Lkpuk dk Bkekut fem & arffes aRoms fachar
A B & 6 A8 & e} GIvd By S & ae
s i\ @ J99rse, www.cewacor.nic.in. W

SUTE BRI ST 8 |

Okkf'kd  Dkekkj .k cBd fms @ 524 arffas amem=or
dad 20 RIaTwR, 2014 BT FFTHT ST, T3 el
# ffead g8 2|

[krkcUnh dh rkjh[kt @i \mmRer do@ wd g9
dod # 3ifH e SIffd R @ Sge @
foIU IR EXATARYT U Aol @ dfedi vd IfoReR
22.08.2014 ¥ 20.08.2014 d& (M faq =wmfia)
I& I SR |

v’k dk Hexrku ¥ foser 3 auf @& SRM e
AT BT fIaRoT (@TTeT IR R Bl BIEHs) -id
fear T &—

EL| e (omrE 5. #)
Year Amount (Rs. In lakh)
2010-11 2719
2011-12 2719
2012-13 2787

(¢°9)
the Board of Directors and top management

except which, as per terms of appointment, are
contractual obligations.

ix) The stocks stored at the Warehouses, ICDs/
CFSs, etc. are adequately insured against all
risks such as fire, flood, theft, burglary, riots,
strikes, civil commotion, etc. Besides, in
order to ensure safe storage and preservation,
as a risk assessment and minimization
measure, the Corporation has in place a
system of periodic inspection and audit of
the warehouses.

10. CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE:

The Corporation has compiled with the conditions
of Corporate Governance during the year. The
compliance certificate issued by the auditors of the
Corporation is given at the end of this report.

11. SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION

Means of communication: The annual results of the
Corporation are announced within six months of the
end of financial year, which are also hosted on the
website of the Corporation, www.cewacor.nic.in.

Annual General Meeting: The 52" Annual General
meeting of the Corporation is scheduled to be held
on the 20" September, 2014 at Corporate Office,
New Delhi.

Dates of Book Closure: The Share Transfer Books
and Register of Members shall remain closed from
22.08.2014 to 20.09.2014 (both days inclusive) for
the purpose of AGM and declaration of final dividend
at the Annual General Meeting.

Dividend Payment: The details of the dividends paid
(excluding dividend distribution tax) during the last
three years are as under:

Yoo goll TR ufrerd
Percentage on the paid-up capital

40%

40%

41%
i 1
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31.03.2014 P AIRI FT fAGRYT 90 UHR T—

The distribution of shares as on 31.3.2014 is as follows:

Syofy 3730 @Y |0

Category No. of shares held
T WD 3,74,250
Central Government
YRAT e 96
1,75,440
State Bank of India
o= Feyfed o 1,42,512
Other Scheduled Banks
L 1,518*
Cooperative Societies ’
A et , 51,454
Insurance Companies
3 76
Others
dy 7,45,250*

Total

160 37T NARAT3T & 473 3fT MAA 2 |
* Including 473 shares of 160 ineligible institutions.

v’k glrkrj.k i.kyh § @=<ia 9osrer M &
IR RRESRIT HRUNIT  AfSfgH, 1962 &
JIE gAY U Al & orgER oiwEiRal &
fafdre st & sremar exaiaRa =8l 8 |

lk=kpkj ok i rk

wferd,

Darg HUSRYT R TH

(MR WXBR Bl SUhH)

4 /19 SRS Ul

IR ShIf=d AN, BIoRAT,

3 faeeli—110 016

?fﬁ?v[ : secycwc@yahoo.com

26 aiffes R 2013-14

Yoo Yol TR 37N o1 gfererd

Shareholding Percentage on paid up capital

55.02 %
21.67 %
16.05 %
0.23 %
7.02 %
0.01 %

100 %

Share Transfer System: The shares of the Central
Warehousing Corporation are not transferable
except to the specified classes of shareholders
in accordance with the regulations made under
theWarehousing Corporations Act, 1962.

Address for communication:

The Secretary,

Central Warehousing Corporation

(A Government of India Undertaking)
4/1, Siri Institutional Area

August Kranti Marg, Hauz Khas,

New Delhi—110016.

Email: secycwc@yahoo.com
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YaR, oloelT 3R Agdr
A ETHR
i e U & forg g U
a7 #
I 3Ty
He g HUSRY s

BHF DI WUSRU fH gRT 31974, 2014 B WA ¥ @ QR WAld SqAH fAMET
() B A e W W feen e # srgefd T e @ et & arurer
Cilvicical 4

W e A wdl @ aueH &1 M@ gEewE FT OBl 8| AR g AT
e A wdt @ ruen @ gihlRad e 8g i R s g uftear vd o e
By B Gier gb AfAa o1 g8 T B oE oden § 60k 9 & w3 Ry fwmy
R Rl 3 A siffrafe B

AN X W AR g Aifdren STaR) vd gH AU U IR & AgER & YA
o & 5w 3 S afem @ cuRfafea Re—fRde #§ sgafta waf & f=r &
ifaRea arurer faar 2 |

i ad 2013—14 B SR PTG HSRY A fRfTEH, 1962 B URT 7 B Y URT () D TS
(@) vd B qosrY i, w1963 & faw 3(i) & R frm & fAqee #ved #
R—RHR) fARwrd & seaq G Ja8) o |

EART 3 I8 HeaT & fb V1 Ui A o fm @t wfdwy 35t sgagriar &1 ameara+

2 3R 9 & SUP! BB Td PESIRGT B AEE & rad R A A s
HRER fHar 2|

FHd TR, dAoell AR Al

g A3 feoelt
f=iiep - 14 3FTRA, 2014

}
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Grouer, Lalla & Mehta

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Compliance Certificate on Corporate Governance

To,
The Shareholders of
Central Warehousing Corporation,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Central
Warehousing Corporation for the year ended 31*' March, 2014 as stipulated in Guidelines on
Corporate Governance issued by the DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC ENTERPRISES (DPE).

The compliance of conditions of Corporale Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination was limited to a review of the procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the Corporation for ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion
on the financial statements of the Corporation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, we certify that the Corporation has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned guidelines subject to the following:- .

i.  During the year 2013-14, the corporation did not have optimum number of non -
official directors on its Board of Directors as per the clause (a) of sub section (1) of
section 7 of the Warehousing Corporations Act, 1962 and Rule 3(ii) of the Central
Warehousing Corporation Rules, 1963.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Corporation nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has
conducted the affairs of the Corporation.

For Grover, Lalla & Mehta

Place: New Delhi
Date: 14" August 2014

/
\/ arffes Raré 2013-14
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REGION : AHEMEDABAD

@- 1- ftyk
S. No. District

1 sEwemER
Ahmedabad

2 3EHREIE
Ahmedabad

3 el
Amreli

4 IPRel
Amreli

5 M=
Anand

6 3=
Anand

7 gelar
Baroda

8 ag
Baroda

9 9T
Bharuch

10 HETR
Bhavnagar

11 TR
Gandhi Nagar

12 iR
Gandhi Nagar

13 SR
Jamnagar

14 :
Junagadh

15 ger
Kheda

16 ger
Kheda

17 o=
Kutch

18 o=
Kutch

19 o=
Kutch

20
Kutch

€60 O

ovjgkml

Warehouse

IgHGIdTG—|
Ahmedabad-I

SATTYR

Ishanpur

Pipavav
AUHTH—Ugara
CFS Pipavav

Anand

Vadod
geraT— |
Baroda-I

BRI

Karachia
AR
Jhagadia
Bhavnagar
3rererst (Sh)
Adalaj (G)

CFS Adalaj

Jamnagar

S[ATTe MER
Junagadh PEG

Nadiad

EISEISHCIEEY)
Nadiad (PEG)
AUH U e
CFS G'dham

CFS Kandla
AUHe g
CFS Mundra
DIUSAT— | |
Kandla-II

’ arfdfes RAé 2013-14

fufelr
Const

29193

37500

12500

4820

17300

16650

5000

14250

19700

8500

12500

21600

33625

27000

fdjk, dh
Hired

8235

31250

17716

25000

5000

[kyt

Open

6875

17500

13250

19850
30000

87375

JKT; & xEJkr
STATE : GUJARAT

ic/ku dy
Mgmt Total
0 29193
0 8235
0 37500
0 19375
0 4820
0 17300
0 16650
0 22500
5000 5000
0 14250
0 31250
0 30966
0 19700
0 25000
0 8500
0 5000
0 32350
0 51600
0 121000
0 27000
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REGION : AHEMEDABAD

@- 1- fyk
S. No. District
21 pm

Kutch
22 IrSTdIe
Rajkot

23 Iidle
Rajkot

24
Surat
25 IR
Surat
26 W TR
Surendranagar
27 Y
Tapi
28 gSrew
Vadodra
29 qrerErg
Valsad
dy %29
Total : 29
{k= & cixyi:
REGION : BENGALURU
g- 1- feyk
S. No. District
1 F7ar
Bangalore
2 §TER
Bangalore
3 R
Bangalore
4 §IER
Bangalore
5  FarR
Bangalore

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

ovjgkml fufer

Warehouse Const

Mundra 66000

RTSThle—I

Rajkot-I 12500

RTSThTe— | |

Rajkot-II 12500

RRA— |

Surat-| 9850

SRA— | |

Surat-ll 7450

RERRIE

Thanghad 0

TART (o)

Vyara (PEG) 0

3] éQfI SI—qIRYT

ICD Dashrath 0

G T

ICD Valvada 0
368438

ovjgkml fufer

Warehouse Const

STAR— | |

Bangalore Il 0

§ITelR— | / THTERAT /

Bang-I/APMC/Yeshwantpura 25535

TTAR—X / BAIRUT

Bang-X/ KRP 0

HIUHTH, BgChics

CFS, Whitefield 24080

Electronic City 0

fdjk, di  [kyh  ichku  dy
Hired Open Mgmt Total

0 0 0 66000
0 0 0 12500
0 0 0 12500
0 0 0 9850
0 0 0 7450
44380 0 0 44380
10000 0 0 10000
9457 28419 0 37876
3400 18800 0 22200
154438 222069 5000 749945
JKT; & dukvd
STATE : KARNATAKA
fdjk, dh [kyh  §c/ku dy
Hired Open Mgmt Total
5928 0 0 5928
0 0 0 25535
1648 13 0 1661
0 31740 0 55820
0 7258 0 7258

Annual Report 2013-14 v.< 61
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{k= & cixyi:
REGION : BENGALURU

jkT; 4& dukvd
STATE : KARNATAKA

a- 1- feyk ovjgkml fufer fdjk, dh [kyh  1c/u dy
S. No. District Warehouse Const Hired Open Mgmt Total
6 dmei BB

Bangalore Hoskote 0 4275 0 4275
7 dTER IRALTAC™E / FTAR—V

Bangalore R.V. Layout/ Bang-V 5017 0 0 5017
8 R CIEEIES]

Bangalore Whitefield 0 5900 0 5900
9 e CISRIE]

Belgaum Belgaum 14450 1033 0 16621
10 g NIBEG]

Belgaum Soundatti 9000 7017 0 16017
11 Joom STHRTGRT

Bellary Amrapura 0 0 22388 22388
12 Seemd Brate

Bellary Hospet 0 9383 0 9383
13 R e

Bidar Bidar 20000 0 0 20000
14 ﬁagﬁ 1%5@11‘

Chitradurga Chitradurga 0 15481 0 15481
15 <feyor d=Ter HT[SST / TEHART

Dakshina Kannada  Mannguda/Brahmawara 13390 0 0 13390
16 zferr s=er LRIc VAL A

Dakshina Kannada  Panambur/CFS 14000 0 0 14700
17 qefrd CERIENY

Davangere Davangere 19838 0 478 20316
18 grars gRATS

Dharwad Dharwad 18633 0 0 18633
19  yrars gaoll— | |

Dharwad Hubli-1I 9311 4750 0 14061
20 rEH TSh

Gadag Gadag 23500 11547 0 35047
21 TTeh TSH— | |

Gadag Gadag-II 30000 0 0 30000
22 TTEh ARYTS

Gadag Nargund 0 7985 0 7985
23 et ATTI— |

Gulbarga Gulbarga-I 9780 0 0 9780
24 IS TeATi— | |

Gulbarga Gulbarga-II 67000 0 0 67000
25 et HeH

Gulbarga Sedam 3000 600 0 3600

arfdfes RAé 2013-14
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REGION : BENGALURU
@- 1- ftyk
S. No. District
26 aﬁ@pl
Kodagu
27 ﬂ@;ﬂ
Mandya
28 ﬂ@gﬂ
Mandya
29 PR
Raichur
30 RMrm
Shimoga
31 R
Shimoga
32 |gA
Tumkur
dy t 32
Total : 32
{k=1& Hikiky
REGION : BHOPAL
g- 1- feyk
S. No. District
1 qremEme
Balaghat
2 fuve
Bhind
3 fyTe
Bhind
4 A
Bhopal
5 e
Bhopal
6 BIRYR
Chhatarpur
7 ¥R
Dhar
8  waferR
Gwalior

ovjgkml

Warehouse

RIATTR / RRYR
Kushal Nagar/Hiriyur

MIECN
Maddur

LRI
Mandya

Raichur

RreRIgR

Shikaripur
RErT— 1 d ||
Shimoga-1 & I

SiEavaicl
Tumkur/Gubbi

ovjgkml

Warehouse

Balaghat

TS
Bhind

HefT YR

Malanpur
AT |
Bhopal-I
AraTe— | |
Bhopal-II

Chhatarpur

GloHgR

Pithampur

T TR

Gwalior

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

fufelr
Const

0

0

0

0

5500

23065

335099

fufelr
Const

10000

20000

16000

40740

10000

19750

@

jkT; 4& dukvd
STATE : KARNATAKA

fdjk, dh [kyh  1c/u dy
Hired Open Mgmt Total
15575 0 0 15575
5055 0 0 5055
6371 0 190 6561
3682 0 0 3682
0 0 0 5500
18696 0 0 18696
0 0 0 23065
124926 40849 23056 523930
JKT; 4& e/; in’k

STATE : MADHYA PRADESH

fdjk, dh [kyh  §c/ku dy
Hired Open Mgmt Total
1032 0 0 11032
0 0 0 20000

0 0 0 16000

0 0 0 40740
14484 0 0 14484
8863 0 0 8863
0 0 3586 13586

0 0 0 19750
Annual Report 2013-14 v.¢ 63

.



N
&) DoglI 9IUSRUl fobr

{k= & Hikiky
REGION : BHOPAL
@- 1- fyk
S. No. District
9 EriER
Hoshangabad
10 §ER
Indore
11 R
Indore
12 |gR
Indore
13 gERr
Indore
14 giﬁq
Indore
15 =R
Indore
16 FHer
Katni
17 guegqr
Khandwa
18 Hugqr
Khandwa
19 wugqr
Khandwa
20 ﬁ%:n
Morena
21 fﬁ:ﬂ
Morena
22 RRER
Narsinghpur
23 HaA
Satna
24 QTSR
Shajapur
25 E?ﬂ'g'\’
Sheopur
26 Q‘e:ﬁ'g—\r
Sheopur
dy 't 26
Total: 26
V(645

ovjgkml

Warehouse

Sohagpur

SR |
Indore-I
SR I
Indore-II
AR Il
Indore-lll
AR IV
Indore-1V
3? N—V

Indore-V

Sanwer

HeAl

Katni

REFYR— |

Burhanpur-I

Hugdr e
Khandwa BD

guedr | |
Khandwa-II

AT |

Morena-|

AT 1|
Morena-lI|
Narsinghpur

AT
Satna

AHHT
Maksi

Sheopurkalan

SAYR DT | |/ SITIS]
Sheopurkalan-Il/Jaida

arfdfes RAé 2013-14

fufer fdjk, dh

Const Hired
5000 0
12500 0
3750 480
18500 0
16000 0
20000 8504
7000 0
25100 0
27200 0
70000 0
27367 0
31450 (0]
32800 424
25600 0
0 17391
28000 0
11000 0
30000 0

507757 51178

JKT; 1& e/; in’k

STATE : MADHYA PRADESH

[kyh
Open

334

334

ic/ku dy
Mgmt Total
0 5000
0 12834
0 4230
0 18500
0 16000
0 28504
0 7000
0 25100
0 27200
0 70000
0 27367
0 31450
0 33224
0 25600
0 17391
0 28000
0 11000
0 30000

3586 562855
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REGION : BHUBANESHWAR
@- 1- fyk
S. No. District
1 R
Balasore
2 ERair
Bargarh
3 ERE
Bargarh
4 RIS
Bargarh
5 WEh
Bhadrak
6 IR
Bolangir
7 ®ch
Cuttack
8  Pch
Cuttack
9 Fch
Cuttack
10  oes
Cuttack
11 o9
Ganjam
12 3o
Ganjam
13 SITSTYR
Jajpur
14 SNTS
Junagarh
15 @ramEis
Kalahandi
16 g?ﬁ
Khurda
17 g?ﬁ
Khurda
18 aﬁqnyg
Koraput
19 FRTgR
Nabarangpur
20 3RETST
Rayagada

ovjgkml

Warehouse

IIATAR

Balasore
IRTe— |
Bargarh-I
Srigida
RITe— | |
Bargarh-II

Baljitpara

Bolangir

CICCIN

Choudwar

PRI — |

[ RN

Kendupalli-I
HUgUeH— | |

S o

Kendupalli-Il

hch
Cuttack

Aska

RETHYR

Berhampur

TR IS
Jajpur Road

Junagarh

PIBART

Koksara

STes

Jatni

Sasan

Jeypore
: g
Nabarangpur

Rayagada

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

fufelr
Const

11000

10100

10000

30000

14650

20000

22500

16400

5000

40000

7500

30300

13000

15000

17800

10000

11400

@

JKT; $& wkiM®kk
STATE : ODISHA

fdjk, dh [yt ic/ku
Hired Open Mgmt
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 5000
0 0 28880
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 6600
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0

Annual Report 2013-14

dy
Total

11000
10100

5000
28880
10000
30000
14650
20000
22500
16400

5000
40000

7500
30300
13000
15000

6600
17800
10000

11400

.
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REGION : BHUBANESHWAR

o 1- fyk
S. No. District
21 HqaqR
Sambalpur
22 HIAIR
Sambalpur
23 R
Sonepur
dy 23
Total : 23
{k= & pMix<
REGION : CHANDIGARH
@ 1- feyk
S. No. District
1 amawR
Amritsar
2 1
Amritsar
3 1
Amritsar
4 R
Bathinda
5 R
Bathinda

Fatehgarh Sahib

ovjgkml

Warehouse

HATH

Kalamati

RIS

Gosala

TR

Sonepur

ovjgkml

Warehouse

SR

Amritsar

gaER 41 S1

Amritsar BD

ICP Amritsar
o
Bathinda

HTAT
Mansa

HAUST Mid=Tg
Mandi Gobindgarh

7 %dgTe Aty
Fatehgarh Sahib

8  fRIeTR
Ferozepur
9 ORISR
Ferozepur
10 foRIGIYgR
Ferozepur
1 RERR
Gurdaspur
12 TRERR
Gurdaspur

Rie<
Sirhind
JdTER— |
Abohar-|
JEER— | |
Abohar-I|

Fazilka

Gurdaspur

YaTHdhIe gl
Pathankot BD

’ arfdfes RAé 2013-14

fufelr
Const

10000

10000

304650

fufelr
Const

20000

55150

45000

19100

17800

14700

26000

11700

7950

50000

fdjk, dh
Hired

fdjk, dh
Hired

18848

18901

[kyh
Open

[kyh
Open

35866

JKT; $& wkiM®kk
STATE : ODISHA

ic/ku dy
Mgmt Total
0 10000
8800 8800
0 10000
49280 353930
JKT; $& itke
STATE : PUNJAB
ic/ku dy
Mgmt Total
0 20000

0 55150

0 54714

0 45000

0 19100

0 17800

0 14700

0 26000

0 18901

0 11700

0 7950

0 50000
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REGION : CHANDIGARH
@- 1- fyk
S. No. District
13 BIRFERYR
Hoshiarpur
14 BIRFERYR
Hoshiarpur
15 Sreer
Jalandhar
16 gRerr
Ludhiana
17 =5pqr
Moga
18  #nq
Moga
19  #nFq
Moga
20 KT
Muktsar
21 gfegrer
Patiala
22 gfedran
Patiala
23 Qg
Ropar
24 Jug
Ropar
25 Jug
Ropar
dy 't 25
Total : 25
{k= & pMix<
REGION : CHANDIGARH
a- 1- foyk
S. No. District
1 3uegre (g, <€)
Chandigarh (U.T.)
1 dyt
Total :
& Pl ol &FAT:26
Regtotal: 26

ovjgkml

Warehouse

o
Garshankar

BIRIRYR

Hoshiarpur

AR

Bhogpur

SIERISI

Ludhiana
Ajitwal
AATT— |
Moga-I
IR
Moga-II
Muktsar

ATHT
Nabha

BICICIS)
Nabha BD

AT

Chanalon

Mohali

RS
Ropar

ovjgkml

Warehouse

Chandigarh

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION w

fufer fdjk, dh

Const Hired
5000 0
15000 378
14900 0
13850 0
0 9870

17250 20000

110600 0
11250 0
12000 0

120000 0
15000 0
19200 0
17700 0

639150 67997

JKT; $& itke

STATE : PUNJAB

[kyh  1c/u dy
Open Mgmt Total
0 0 5000

0 0 15378

0 0 14900

0 0 13850

0 0 9870

0 0 37250

0 0 110600

0 0 11250

0 0 12000

0 0 120000
2600 0 17600
0 0 19200

0 0 17700
38466 0 745613

JKT; & pMhx< ;\Vh
STATE : CHANDIGARH UT

fufer fdjk, dh [kyh  §c/ku dy
Const Hired Open Mgmt Total
10550 0 1667 0 12217
10550 0 1667 0 12217
649700 67997 40133 0 757830
W< 67
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{k= & plub!
REGION : CHENNAI

JKT; & rfeyukM
STATE : TAMIL NADU

a- 1- feyk ovjgkml fufer fdjk, dh [kyh  1c/u dy
S. No. District Warehouse Const Hired Open Mgmt Total
1 == HeHSuH
Chennai Kalmandapam 0 3740 0 0 3740
2 =g JMATgRA
Chennai Royapuram 5000 0 0 0 5000
3 drerite
Chennai Tolgate 0 4200 0 0 4200
4 ﬁ:rg freTHaFRT HunHuy
Chennai Virugambakam CFS 58020 0 16085 0 74105
5 IEEE@R DRI
Coimbatore Coimbatore 7500 0 0 0 7500
Coimbatore Singanallur ACC&ICD 18280 0 2063 0 20343
7 @SR [EEASRE]
Cuddalore Chidambaram 13500 0 0 0 13500
8 Nl Nl
Cuddalore Cuddalore 15000 0 0 0 15000
S =S BN
Erode Erode 10360 0 0 0 10360
10 == HATIATIH
Erode Moolapalayam 12000 0 0 0 12000
11 widgA AHTH BIHUC
Kancheepuram CFS Chromepet 76096 0 3200 0 79296
12 3rEYA IRV
Kancheepuram MEPZ 3000 0 0 0 3000
13 =grHArt ANRSBIE
Kanyakumari Nagercoil 16340 0 0 0 16340
14 Honfis _zﬁ?j:\’
Krishangiri Hosur 30000 0 0 0 30000
15 =R G- |
Madurai Madurai-I 6460 0 0 0 6460
16 =R TG ||
Madurai Madurai-II 29590 0 0 0 29590
17 ofSigR DT
Thanjavur Kumbakonam . 12400 0 0 0 12400
18 v RN
Thanjavur Thanjavur 50000 0 0 0 50000
19 oairgR STTgR— | |
Thanjavur Thanjavur-II 20000 0 0 0 20000
20 reawx RIS ST
Thiruvarur Manargudi 50000 0 0 0 50000
%€ 68 )
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CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION w

JKT; & rfeyukm
STATE : TAMIL NADU

fufer fdjk, dh [kyh  1c/u dy
Const Hired Open Mgmt Total
22500 0 12500 0 35000
5000 0 0 0 5000
6098 0 0 0 6098
10000 0 13750 0 23750
90000 0 25276 0 115276
17650 (0] 0 0 17650
584794 7940 72874 0 665608

1% JkT; {k= & 1Mpjh
U.T. : PUDUCHERRY

{k= & plub!
REGION : CHENNAI
a- 1- feyk ovjgkml
S. No. District Warehouse
21 e SRS HTHTH
Thoothukudi Thoothukudi CFS
22 R SEURI
Tiruppur Udumalpet
23 f@w IR
Tiruvallur Ambattur
24 PredeeR HEARH HIUHTH
Tiruvallur Madhavaram CFS
25 3y =z
Trichy Tirchy
26 fIwgTIR faIvgTR
Virudhunagar Virudhunagar
dy ' 26
Total : 26
{k= & plub!
REGION : CHENNAI
a- 1- feyk ovjgkml
S. No. District Warehouse
1 ggadr (7o) LSRN
Puduchery (UT) Puduchery
dy t1
Total : 1
{k=1& plub
REGION : CHENNAI
@- 1- feyk ovjgkml
S. No. District Warehouse
1 s U9 R OIc <R
Andaman & Nicobar Port Blair
Island
dy i1
Total : 1

&3 B B SAAT ¢ 28
Reg. total : 28

fufer fdjk, dh [kyh  i1c/ku dy
Const Hired Open Mgmt Total
7350 0 0 0 7350
7350 0 0 0 7350

1% JkT; {k= '& v.Meku fudkckj
STATE : U.T. : ANDAMAN & NICOBAR

fufer fdjk, dh [kyh  1c/ku dy
Const Hired Open Mgmt Total
2700 0 0 0 2700
2700 0 0 0 2700
594844 7940 72874 0 675658
[ )
Annual Report 2013-14 W63y
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BoGRI AUSRUI fooI
{k=1& fnYyn
REGION : DELHI
a- 1- feyk ovjgkml
S. No. District Warehouse
1 fcell (we3) LN IRIRCIEN
Delhi (Central) Safdarjung Flyover
2 ool (3d) TCUST T3S
Delhi (East) Patparganj-ICD
3 faeel (ared) DTG
Delhi (Outer) Najafgarh
4 ool (@) SILEIH
Delhi (Outer) Nangloi
5  fRcel (arEw) ARl
Delhi (Outer) Narela
6 facell (amEd) UTetH
Delhi (Outer) Palam
7 el (@) EARERN
Delhi (Sadar) Kirti Nagar
8 ool (W) IR.YTATT
Delhi (Sadar) R.P. Bagh
9 ficeh (cféro) 3T |
Delhi (South) Okhla-I
10 fecel (cféron) MEeT— | |
Delhi (South) Okhla-II
dy % 10
Total : 10
{k=1& fYyh
REGION : DELHI
@- 1- feyk ovjgkml
S. No. District Warehouse
1 JiaAgg TR e AGST — |
Gautambudh Nagar Grt. Noida-I
2 dAgE TR IR AgET — ||
Gautambudh Nagar Grt. Noida-IlI
3 TiougE TR BT
Gautambudh Nagar Kasna
4 TMdHgE TR ST
Gautambudh Nagar Noida
5 diidAgE TR ATl (TAvAgoTS)
Gautambudh Nagar Noida (NSEZ)
6 TiogE TR ROIR (Z.UT)— |
Gautambudh Nagar Surajpur (UP)-I

’ arfdfes RAé 2013-14

fufelr
Const

27293

14800

19310

36412

5000

10500

113315

fufelr
Const

28460

6600

16882

15000

1800

23072

fdjk, dh
Hired

3780

2376
5698
828
200

5550

18432

fdjk, dh
Hired

867

[kyh
Open

10812

1741

1166

15385

JKT; $& fnYyh

STATE : DELHI
iic/ku dy
Mgmt Total

0 3780

0 38105

0 2376

0 5698

0 17294

0 200

0 24860

0 38153

0 6166

0 10500

0 147132

JKT; $& mRrj in’k

STATE : UTTAR PRADESH

[kyh
Open

iic/ku dy
Mgmt Total
0 28460
0 6600
0 16882
0 15000
0 2667
0 23072



{k= & fnYyh
REGION : DELHI

@ 1- fyk
S. No. District

7 MiSRmEE
Ghaziabad
8  ismETe
Ghaziabad
9  miSrmEe
Ghaziabad

dy 49
Total : 9

{k= & fnYyh
REGION : DELHI

@- 1- feyk
S. No. District

1 ﬂ;ﬁﬁa
Gurgaon

2 gHba
Sonepat
dy 2
Total : 2

&3 BT Bl & © 21
Reg. total : 21

{k= & xokgkVh

REGION : GUWAHATI

@- 1- fyk
S. No. District
1 9RYUer
Barpeta
2 qa
Dhubri
3 JRsEe
Jorhat
4  SRER
Jorhat

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION w

ovjgkml

Warehouse

RIGIRCIERIS]

Loni-ICD

ATgareare— | (THY)
Sahibabad-I (MN)
arfedmEre— | |
Sahibabad-II

ovjgkml

Warehouse

i

Gurgaon
el

Kundli

ovjgkml

Warehouse

Sorbhog

LS

Dhubri
SIRETe— |
Jorhat-I
SIRETe— | |

Jorhat-ll

fufelr
Const

36300

5767

20200

154081

fufelr
Const

18000

5251

23251
290647

fufelr
Const

17200

12100

10500

5000

JKT; %& mRrj En’k
STATE : UTTAR PRADESH

fdjk, dh [kyh  1c/u dy
Hired Open Mgmt Total

0 77107 0 113407

0 0 0 5767

0 3138 0 23338

867 80245 (] 235193

KT & gfj sk.Kk
STATE : HARYANA

fdjk, dh [kyh  1c/ku dy
Hired Open Mgmt Total
0 0 0 18000
0 14300 0 19551
(] 14300 0 37551
19299 109930 0 419876
JKT; 4& vle
STATE : ASSAM
fdjk, dhn [kyh  1c/u dy
Hired Open Mgmt Total
0 0 0 17200
0 0 0 12100
0 0 0 10500
0 0 0 5000
U |
Annual Report 2013-14 WAL
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{k= & xokgkVh
REGION : GUWAHATI

@ 1- fyk
S. No. District

5  HEEY
Kamrup

6  ®Eey
Kamrup

dy 4t 6
Total : 6

{k=%& xokgkVh
REGION : GUWAHATI

@ 1- fyk
S. No. District

1 g
Dimapur
dy i1
Total : 1

{k=%& xokgkVh
REGION : GUWAHATI

a- 1- feyk
S. No. District

1 erRden (4f=s)
Agartala (West)

2 SFRAer (Uf¥EH)
Agartala (West)

3 Rl (qfdEm)
Agartala (West)

dy 3
Total : 3

&3 1 Bl & : 10

Region Total : 10

ovjgkml

Warehouse

Amingaon
E 'q

Maligaon

ovjgkml

Warehouse

TR

Dimapur

ovjgkml

Warehouse

Agartala

SR U

Agartala C.S.

IERISIRSRESEIN

ICP Agartala

)
72\ aiffes R 2013-14

fufer fdjk, dh

Const Hired
20000 0
8600 0
73400 0

fufer fdjk, dh

Const Hired
13000 0
13000 0

fufer fdjk, dh

Const Hired
19250 0
4750 0

0 16750

24000 16750

110400 16750

JKT; & vle
STATE : ASSAM
ic/ku dy
Mgmt Total
0 21300

0 8600

0 74700

JKT; & ukxkyM
STATE : NAGALAND

ic/ku dy
Mgmt Total
0 13000

0 13000
JKT; & f=ijk
STATE : TRIPURA
iic/ku dy
Mgmt Total
0 19250

0 4750

0 16750

0 40750

0 128450



{k=%& gnjkckn
REGION : HYDERABAD

@- 1- fyk
S. No. District
N SSIEIC
Adilabad
2 YR
Ananthapur
3 fa?qg
Chittoor
4 e (74)
Godawari (East)
> e (7d)
Godawari (East)
6 e (afeH)
Godawari (West)
7 IR
Guntur
8 IR
Guntur
I TR
Guntur
10 T
Guntur
11 TX
Guntur
12 Tx
Guntur
13 FRER
Hyderabad
14 gy
Kadapa
15 HIHTR
Karimnagar
16 HRHETR
Karimnagar
17 g
Kcrishna
18 Eaull
Krishna
19  qurr
Kcrishna

ovjgkml

Warehouse

Adilabad

ST~TATYR

Ananthapur

T

Renigunta

Kakinada

NSk

Rajahmundry
Tadepalligudem

Chilakalripet

el
Duggirala

I

Guntur

USTHTDT

Pedakakani

AT eell
Satnapalli

Vadlamudi

MYl
Nampally

Casidl
Kadapa

HIHTIR— |
Karimnagar-I
HIHTIR— | |

Karimnagar-II

Gu\divada

HPTCR

Kaikalur

AelgeTq

Machilipatnam

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

fufelr
Const

25000

20350

30000

50000

72000

10100

27920

77000

5000

35000

12000

25000

28400

30000

40000

20280

49030

@

JKT; 4& vkl inck
STATE : ANDHRA PRADESH

fdjk, dh [yt ic/ku
Hired Open Mgmt
5000 0 21924
7700 0 0
0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 9133

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 26212

0 0 0

0 0 30430

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

Annual Report 2013-14

dy
Total

51924

7700
20350
30000
50000
72000

9133
10100
27920
77000

5000
35000
38212
25000
58830
30000
40000
20280

49030

.
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{k=%& gnjkckn
REGION : HYDERABAD

@- 1- fyk
S. No. District
20 Ayl
Krishna
21 @
Kcrishna
22 B
Krishna
23 oy
Kcrishna
24 B
Kurnool
2> B
Kurnool
26 v
Kurnool
27 A=
Medak
28 ISH
Medak
29
Mehboobnagar
30 HABgETR
Mehboobnagar
31 SrerveT
Nalgonda
32 oS
Nalgonda
33  ooR
Nellore
34 TR
Nellore
35 faormHTETE
Nizamabad
36 forHETE
Nizamabad
37 YoM
Prakasam
38 TS
Rangareddi

Dog I 9USRUI foord

ovjgkml

Warehouse

GGG

Nidamanur

el

Rayanapadu
JSTIareT— |
Vijaywada-I
IS | |
Vijaywada-II
Adoni

. Bl
Nandikotkur
-gz E
Nandyal

TSh
Medak

Siddipet

Gadwal

Mehaboobnagar

adil [
Chityal
Suryapet
e
Bodhan

RESIN

Nellore

Nizamabad
Sarangpur
Ongole

AIUHTH Hahcucall

CFS Kukatpally

arfdfes RAé 2013-14

fufelr
Const

47500

66633

5600

15000

22520

10000

43000

11250

17290

20000

40000

8600

60000

55000

48000

31000

41000

10000

fdjk, dh

Hired

11507

10000

4946

ic/ku
Mgmt

15000

12000

32803

20000

5587

15013

9452

JKT; 4& vkl inck
STATE : ANDHRA PRADESH

dy
Total

47500
66633

5600
15000
37520
10000
55000
11250
50093
31507
60000

8600
65587
80013
48000
40452
41000
10000

21671



{k=%& gnjkckn
REGION : HYDERABAD

@ 1- fyk
S. No. District

Rangareddi
39 IR
Rangareddi

40 QTn%gzﬁ
Rangareddi
41 faemT
Vizag
42 fasmr
Vizag
43 ST
Vizag
44 faSmT
Vizag
45 R
Warangal
46  gRITA
Warangal
dy ' 46
Total : 46

{k=1& ;i
REGION : JAIPUR

@- 1- fyk
S. No. District

1 o
Ajmer
2 @R
Alwar
3 3R
Alwar
4 qrars
Banswara
5  9rA
Baran
6  WRAR
Bharatpur

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

ovjgkml

Warehouse
Jiss JIRETSH
Bonded Warehouse

Nacharam

‘Hﬂlﬂﬂ‘l%—%cﬂgdﬂd%
Sanathnagar Flyover

SECAET]
Ankapally

CFS Vizag
JoTNT— |
Vizag-I
ISTRT— | |
Vizag-Il

G 'a
Jangaon
IR |
Warangal-I

ovjgkml

Warehouse

EEIN

Beawar

Alwar

AEIS
Bhiwadi
BRITTG
Kushalgarh

Baran

AR

Bharatpur

fufelr
Const

10000

5000

20170

20000

7590

19002

1191235

fuferr
Const

3400

10000

6829

fdjk, dh
Hired

6927
4260

8371

7564

66275

fdjk, dh
Hired

14849

5574

2845

@

JKT; 4& vkl inck

STATE : ANDHRA PRADESH

[kyh
Open

33500

50225

[eyh
Open

ic/ku
Mgmt

0

0

12168

34500

244222

dy
Total

6927
4260
20539
10000
38500
20170
54500
7590
26566

1551957

jKT; & jreLFku
STATE : RAJASTHAN

ic/ku
Mgmt

4356

Annual Report 2013-14

dy

Total

14849
5574
4356
3400

10000

9674

.
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{k=1& t;iyj
REGION : JAIPUR
@- 1- fyk
S. No. District
7 ettt
Bhilwara
8  flaR
Bikaner
9 R
Bikaner
10 fys
Bundi
11 ?ﬁﬂ
Chomu
12 ERUINRCS
Hanumangarh
13 FIATS
Hanumangarh
14 ERUINRCS
Hanumangarh
15 STAYR
Jaipur
16 STAYR
Jaipur
17 STIYR
Jaipur
18 g
Jhunjhunu
19  HleT
Kota
20 PleT
Kota
21 @rer
Kota
22 @reT
Kota
23 FEIR
Nagaur
24 H9EIR
Nagaur
25 A
Sikar

ovjgkml fufer
Warehouse Const
Kanda 0
dIhR— |

Bikaner-I 25400
dIHrR— | |

Bikaner-II 20000
s BT dolle

Nai Ka Talab 0
Chomu 20000
egarTTe— |

Hanumangarh -I 20700
ega I Te— | |

Hanumangarh -II 35000
Tibbi 0
Kotputli 5000
N IRT— |

Sitapura-| 6800
N IRT— | |

Sitapura-Il 20000
Jhunjhunu 15000
PBICT— |

Kota-I 30325
PIeT— | |

Kota-II 45000
PIeT— || |

Kota-lIlI 27200
AT AvST

Ramganjmandi 0
Nagaur 0
URIAEN

Parbatsar 0
Sikar 13400

’ arfdfes RAé 2013-14

fdjk, dh
Hired

10000

9892
7401

28093

[kyh
Open

8088

15247

8070

2966

JKT; & jkELFkku
STATE : RAJASTHAN

ic/ku dy
Mgmt Total
0 8088
0 25400
0 20000
0 15247
0 20000
0 20700
0 35000
0 10000
0 5000
0 14870
0 20000
0 15000
0 30325
0 47966
0 27200
0 9892
0 7401
0 28093
0 13400



{k=1& t;iyj
REGION : JAIPUR
@- 1- ftyk
S. No. District
26 HrR
Sikar
27 SRR
Sriganganagar
28 SRR
Sriganganagar
29 s
Sriganganagar
30 <
Tonk
31 IAR
Udaipur
dy %31
Total : 31
{k=1& difPp
REGION : KOCHI
@ 1- ftyk
S. No. District
1 qqﬁgaq
Ernakulam
2 Qqﬁgaq
Ernakulam
3 Qqﬁgaq
Ernakulam
4 uAiged
ErnaT<uIam
5 ggadﬁ
Idukki
6 s
Kannur
7 ®IceTd
Kotanam
8  pifsrdrs
Kozikode
3 |AgRAE
Malappuram

ovjgkml

Warehouse

Srimadhopur
Kesrisinghpur
HTR— |
Sriganganagar-I
SR | |
Sriganganagar-I|

ECE)

Deoli

Udaipur

ovjgkml

Warehouse

SSIRATET A3
Edathala, Aluva

TAfReH

Ernakulam

Kakkanad

Pifea
Kochi

afeTirg

Vandenmedu

PR AT

Kannur - ICD
PICTIH

Kottayam

PIfSTPIS / ATGAIR
Kozikode/Naduvannur

Kakkancherry

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

fufelr
Const

20600

25200

30000

10000

8450

398304

fufelr
Const

11700

14065

21850

5030

3650

12254

5000

fdjk, dh [kyh  1c/u dy
Hired Open Mgmt Total
0 0 0 20600
10176 0 0 10176
0 0 0 25200

0 2331 0 32331

0 0 0 10000

0 0 0 8450
88830 36702 4356 528192
JIT; & djy

STATE : KERALA

fdjk, dh [kyh  §c/ku dy
Hired Open Mgmt Total
0 0 0 11700

0 0 0 14065

0 2426 0 24276

0 0 0 5030
1795 0 0 1795
0 3125 0 6775
3188 0 0 3188
0 0 0 12254

0 1350 0 6350
Annual Report 2013-14 W77
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STATE : RAJASTHAN
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{k= 1& dkfPp
REGION : KOCHI

@ 1- fyk
S. No. District

10 gorhe
Pallakad

11 geEmEfRrer

Pathanamthitta

12 1%55!

Trichur

13 =
Trivandrum
dy 13
Total : 13

{i= '& dkydkrk
REGION : KOLKATA

g- 1- feyk
S. No. District

1 24 o (T)
24 Pargana (N)

2 24 I (T)
24 Pargana (N)

3 24 I (T)
24 Parganas (N)

4 24 I (T)
24 Parganas (N)

5 24 T (T¥)
24 Parganas (S)

6 24 I (TN)
24 Parganas (S)

7 W
Bankura
8 e aH
Burdwan
9 e aH
Burdwan
10  ggam
Burdwan
78 ,ﬁ!

ovjgkml

Warehouse

HISDIS / UTATHS
Kanjikode/Pallakad

o
Kunnamthanam

PR

Trichur

Brav=s

Trivandrum

ovjgkml

Warehouse

EIBIEEI

Panihati

BEEIE]

Petrapole

Birati

Bonhooghly

Wlecl
Falta

ARATAT TA—TA
Mahesthala/Budge-Budge

[ENREN

Bishnupur

JgdH— |

Burdwan-|

gedrH— | |

Burdwan-ll

Aol
Sarul

’ arfdfes RAé 2013-14

fufelr
Const

15000

10000

32590

19000

150139

fuferr
Const

20000

2000

31166

2000

16000

5405

26700

fdjk, dh
Hired

4983

fdjk, dh
Hired

5827

4825

16683

[kyh
Open

6901

[kyh
Open

1393

107600

JIT; & djy
STATE : KERALA
ic/ku dy
Mgmt Total
0 15000

0 10000

0 32590

0 19000

0 162023

JKT; & 1f’pe cxky
STATE : WEST BENGAL

iic/ku dy
Mgmt Total
3500 24893
0 109600

0 5827

0 31166

0 2000

0 4825

0 16000

0 5405

0 16683

0 26700



{k= 1& dkydkrk
REGION : KOLKATA

@- 1- fyk
S. No. District
11 z@ﬁg‘[—\r
Cooch Behar
12 qreifef
Darjeeling
13 qreffef
Darjeeling
14 w
oghly
15 g‘rﬁﬂ
oghly
16 w
oghly
17 g‘qﬁ
Hooghly
18  graer
Howrah
19  gEer
Howrah
20 SRS
Jalpaiguri
21 PrABET
Kolkata
22 PP
Kolkata
23 PHroAdHrar
Kolkata
24 BT
Kolkata
25 PP
Kolkata
26 PIAGT
Kolkata
27 AP
Kolkata
28 Hrefal
Malda
29 TR (3)

Midnapore (E)

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

ovjgkml fufer
Warehouse Const
wa f9ER

Cooch Behar 6460
Bagdogra 0
Matigara 5000
TIRIRT / Ggat

Goara/Pandua 5000
HITRT (ARTTi)

Mogra (Taragaon) 6500
Rishra 0
Serampore 0
UTORT

Panchpara 18120
Uluberia 15000
I TR

Raninagar 5000
CFS-Kolkata 19730
RTd—rafd—aTorarar
Import-Export Kolkata 35250
Kantapukur 0
Majerhat 0
P A S

Nimak Mahal Road 0
s dF Ts

Strand Bank Road 0
TR TS

Taratolla Road 4183
Malda 10000
Haldia 15000

@

JKT; & 1f’pe cxky
STATE : WEST BENGAL

fdjk, dh [kyh  1c/u dy

Hired Open Mgmt Total

6940 0 0 13400

7167 0 0 7167

0 0 0 5000

0 0 0 5000

0 0 0 6500

13800 0 0 13800

5523 0 0 5523

0 0 7000 25120

0 0 0 15000

9905 0 0 14905

0 30750 0 50480

0 8652 0 43902

25151 0 0 25151

2600 0 0 2600

1520 0 0 1520

6092 0 0 6092

0 0 0 4183

0 0 0 10000

0 2500 0 17500
Annual Report 2013-14 W79y

.



N
&) DoglI 9IUSRUl fobr

{k= & dkydkrk
REGION : KOLKATA

@ 1- ftyk
S. No. District
30 QTR (79)
Midnapore (E)
31 ﬁqa:ngq 01)
Midnapore (W)
32 TR (@)
Midnapore (W)
33 e @)
Midnapore (W)
34
Murshidabad
35
Murshidabad
dy %35
Total : 35
{k= & y[kuA
REGION : LUCKNOW
@ 1- feyk
S. No. District
Allahabad
2 gEIsd
Bahraich
3 gferr
Ballia
4 qiqr
Banda
5 gl
Basti
6 faoER
Bijnore
7
Bulandshahar
8
Bulandshahar
\ )
W80y

ovjgkml

Warehouse

ERICCE

Durgachak

EE

Belda

TEHHT A
Chandrakona Road

CSHIEN
Kharagpur

Berhampore

Sargachl

ovjgkml

Warehouse

BRll

Naini

gexigd
Bahraich

Ballia
EIE
Banda

Basti

Bijnore
STErfiRTETe— |
Jahangirabad-I
STETRTETE— | |
Jahangirabad-II

arfdfes RAé 2013-14

fuferr
Const

32400

5645

17100

32600

31600

17400

385259

fuferr
Const

25600

11570

40250

8500

35640

21730

10000

15000

fdjk, dh
Hired

4955

110988

fdjk, dh
Hired

1988

2500

[kyh
Open

150895

[kyh
Open

JKT; & 1f’pe cxky
STATE : WEST BENGAL

ic/ku
Mgmt

10500

dy
Total
32400
5645
22055
32600
31600
17400

657642

JKT; §& mRrj In’k
STATE : UTTAR PRADESH

ic/ku
Mgmt

dy

Total

25600
13558
40250
11000
35640
21730
10000

15000



{k= & y[kuA
REGION : LUCKNOW
@- 1- feyk
S. No. District
9 i g8 TR
Gautam Buddha Nagar
10 gerar
Etawah
11 omEre
Faizabad
12 mfsrareEre
Ghaziabad
13 Tﬁqqg‘g‘\r
Gorakhpur
14 &<re
Hardoi
15 \—yﬁ:rgq
Jaunpur
16 =i
Jhansi
17 =i
Jhansi
18 PR
Kanpur
19 BIIIR
Kanpur
20 PP
Kanpur
21 &%
Kheeri
22 TS
Lucknow
23 Y,
Lucknow
24 qETS
Lucknow
25 #H3
Mau
26
Moradabad
27
Moradabad

ovjgkml

Warehouse

Dadri

Etawah

Faizabad
I DICICE
Ghaziabad-I

TRGR

Gorakhpur

Hardoi
MBI
Shahganj

E E 'a
Chirgaon
Sirr
Jhansi

HAL Kanpur
ICD Kanpur

Kanpur

AT DT

Gola Gokarnath

UIUU o3
HAL Lucknow
ALGTH— |
Lucknow-|
TGTH— | |
Lucknow-II
HIAL Sl
Maunath Bhanjan
eI |
Chandausi-I
TERA— | |
Chandausi-II

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION w

JKT; %& mRrj En’k
STATE : UTTAR PRADESH

fufer fdjk, dh [kyh  1c/u dy
Const Hired Open Mgmt Total
19000 0 0 0 19000
21940 0 0 0 21940
7750 0 0 0 7750
16920 0 0 0 16920
29700 0 0 0 29700
43200 0 0 0 43200
50000 0 10000 0 60000
14450 0 0 0 14450
15240 0 0 0 15240
0 0 0 129 129
5000 0 3575 0 8575
0 4677 25034 5296 35007
15800 0 0 0 15800
0 0 0 169 169
26400 0 0 0 26400
7500 988 0 0 8488
14980 0 0 0 14980
16140 7400 0 0 23540
10640 0 0 0 10640
Annual Report 2013-14 81Dy
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{k= & y[kuA
REGION : LUCKNOW
@- 1- feyk ovjgkml
S. No. District Warehouse
28 HFHRAR HAFHRATR SISl
Muzaffar Nagar Muzaffar Nagar BD
29 HOIFPYTR — |
Muzaffar Nagar Muzaffar Nagar-|
30 HOTHRTR AT
Muzaffar Nagar Shamli
31 qieiiia EIGEEN
Pilibhit Bisalpur
32 MR MR
Rampur Rampur
33 WERAR M HISI—HERAYR
Saharanpur ICD-Saharanpur
34 HERAYGR HERAYR S
Saharanpur Saharanpur BD
35 WERAR BRI — |
Saharanpur Saharanpur -
36 9= fdeE TR SRR B ER
Sant Ravidas Nagar ICD- Bhadohi
37 ) 30
Shahjahanpur Shahjahanpur
38 Rygre R SulieIut
Sidharthnagar Dumariaganj
39 AT Jfadarst
Sonbhadra Robertsganj
dy %39
Total : 39
{k= 1& y[kuA
REGION : LUCKNOW
@- 1- feyk ovjgkml
S. No. District Warehouse
Haridwar Haridwar
2 OIS (Teare) TR
Pauri (Garhwal) Sri Nagar
3 3uH g TR @A
Udham Singh Nagar Khatima
U082 aiffes RA 2013-14
Y 7
4, Wz

fufer fdjk, dh
Const Hired
150000 0
31450 0
5000 0
8970 0
24400 0
1250 0
55000 0
25050 0
5000 0
45700 0
10000 0
5000 0
849770 17553
fufer fdjk, dh
Const Hired
0 0

7900 0
6700 7070

JKT; %& mRrj 1n’k

STATE : UTTAR PRADESH

[kyh
Open

3016

2750

44375

ic/ku dy
Mgmt Total
0 150000
0 31450
0 5000
0 8970
0 24400
0 4266
0 55000
0 25050
0 7750
0 45700
0 10000
0 5000

5594 917292

JKT; %& mRrjk[k.M

STATE : UTTARAKHAND

[kyh
Open

6150

iic/ku dy
Mgmt Total
0 6150
0 7900
0 13770



{k= & y[kuA
REGION : LUCKNOW
@- 1- fyk
S. No. District
4 3IyH g TR
Udham Singh Nagar
5  H g TR
Udham Singh Nagar
6 3 Rig TR
Udham Singh Nagar
7 3H g TR
Udham Singh Nagar
dy ' 07
Total : 07
& BT Bl T © 46
Region Total : 46
{k= %& ekch
REGION : MUMBAI
@ 1- ftyk
S. No. District
1 3rprem
Akola
2 ERIE
Amravati
3 erRmEdr
Amravati
4 FERIEd
Amravati
5 M@
Amravati
6  IFRmE
Amravati
7 ..
Aurangabad
3 ..
Aurangabad
9 )
Bhandara

ovjgkml

Warehouse

Bazpur

Jaspur
DIRIMIR— |
Kashipur-I

BIRIgR— | |

Kashipur-II

ovjgkml

Warehouse

Akola

STARTA

Amravati

. .
Anjangaon
qre=T (digsh)
Badnera (PEG)
E'( .5
Damangaon

Daryapur

Chikalthana
Waluj-ICD

Kardha-Bhandara

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

fufelr
Const

13860

15200

11530

10000

65190

914960

fuferr
Const

44820

28920

6122

4947

fdjk, dh [kyh  1c/u dy
Hired Open Mgmt Total
0 0 0 13860

0 0 0 15200

0 0 0 11530

0 0 0 10000
7070 6150 0 78410
24623 50525 5594 995702
JIT; & egkjk'V!

STATE : MAHARASHTRA

fdjk, dh [kyh  §c/ku dy
Hired Open Mgmt Total
14294 0 0 59114
4000 0 0 32920
2444 0 0 2444
25000 0 0 25000
2090 0 0 2090
2607 0 0 2607
0 0 0 6122

0 0 0 4947
4000 0 0 4000
Annual Report 2013-14 V. 83
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JKT; & mRrjk[k-M

STATE : UTTARAKHAND

.
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{k=%& ekch
REGION : MUMBAI
@- 1- fyk
S. No. District
10 gererr
Buldhana
11 wife
Gondia
12 ifean
Gondia
13 wifsar
Gondia
N HIE]
Jalgaon
15 PleaTR
Kolhapur
16 PreeTR
Kolhapur
17 Eﬁag
Mumbai
18 fﬁag
Mumbai
19 fﬁag
Mumbai
20 |9PTgR
Nagpur
21 qicg
Nanded
22 qify®
Nasik
23 Tfe
Nasik
24 e
Nasik
25 Tf®
Nasik
26 gﬁ
Pune
27
Pune

ovjgkml

Warehouse

Rl
Khamgaon
TieaT— |
Gondia-|
AT | |
Gondia-II

Sounded

GE .q
Jalgaon

PIETR— |

Kolhapur-I

PIBIR— | |

Kolhapur-II

TH.UH.—STeT
M.S Jetha

et (3fer)
Seepz (Andheri)

Wadala

Nagpur

Nanded
T a— | |
Ambad-II

e (ATRYD)— |
Ambad (Nasik)-I
IRT® dEact
Nasik Panchvati
e 3T
Nasik Road
HRET—g0T
Fursungi-Pune
IoF— | HUHTH—

Pune-| CFS-Kirloskar

)
84 aiffes R 2013-14

fufer fdjk, dh

Const Hired
0 4300
11550 3000
15000 0
0 2600

0 8494
11250 0
20000 0
4500 0
0 2599
10500 0
14500 0
0 31467

0 9314
10000 0
2500 0
17160 867
0 4890
12500 0

ic/ku
Mgmt

0

3996

JKT; & egkjk'V!
STATE : MAHARASHTRA

dy
Total

4300
14550
15000

2600

8494
11250
20000

4500

2599
12735
14500
31467

9314
12905

2500
18027

6557

22821



{k= & ekch
REGION : MUMBAI
@- 1- fyk
S. No. District
28 G
Raigad
29 RTE!
Sangli
30 HivTedl
Sangli
31 HivTeft
Sangli
32 ooy
Thane
33 oy
Thane
34 ouy
Thane
35 qiftm
Washim
36 qifdm
Washim
37 JqaHret
Yavatmal
dy % 37
Total : 37
{k=1& eEch
REGION : MUMBAI
@- 1- fyk
S. No. District
1 Mar
Goa
2 qar
Goa
dy 42
Total : 2

&3 BT Bl T 39
Region Total : 39

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

ovjgkml

Warehouse

PreTETel— | | /T Alfdhe
Kalamboli-11/Steel Mrkt

Miraj
IENECIS]
Miraj BD
Sangli
STFIRRI— |
Ambernath-I
SO / ARTGR

Boisar /Tarapur

Vashi

as és
Karanja

CURENCIEE])

Washim (PEG)

Yavatmal

ovjgkml

Warehouse

IRAT, AT, METST

Verna, Goa, ICD

Goa

fufelr
Const

0

10000

80000

16060

5000

63500

20000

408829

fufelr
Const

10000

11902

21902

430731

fdjk, dh
Hired

4088

395
4395
30000
7320

168164

fdjk, dh
Hired

168164

[kyh
Open

34

3060

79168

95394

[kyh
Open

8440

8440

103834

JIT; & egkjk'V!

STATE : MAHARASHTRA

ic/ku dy

Mgmt Total

29052 33174

0 10000

0 80000

0 16060

0 5000

0 3060

0 143063

0 4395

0 30000

0 27320

33048 705435

JKT; 1& xkok

STATE : GOA

iic/ku dy

Mgmt Total

0 18440

0 11902

(] 30342

33048 735777
€85 )

Annual Report 2013-14

@
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{k=%& uoh ekch
REGION : NAVI MUMBAI

@- 1- fyk
S. No. District
Raigad
Raigad
Raigad
4 XT3 a
Raigad
Raigad
dy ¥ 5
Total : 5
{k=1& 1pdyk
REGION : PANCHKULA
@ 1- ftyk
S. No. District
1 grgren
Ambala
2 g
Bhiwani
3 g
Bhiwani
4 wagEE
Fatehabad
5 wagEe
Fatehabad
Hissar
Hissar
Hissar
Jind
\ )
860

ovjgkml

Warehouse

HUHTH HIeTHIell

CFS Kalamboli

AUHTE s UTh

CFS Impex Park

T Ut SUIRRY AT
Distripark, D. Node

IR AUHud

Dronagiri CFS

AfIRE® UTh /30 Bdex
Logistic Park/30Hector

ovjgkml

Warehouse

RTINS
Naraingarh

g

Bhiwani

TR qTexT
Charkhi Dadri

BARETG
Fatehabad

I8

Tohana

e

Hissar

Mandi Adampur

Ulkana

Narwana

arfdfes RAé 2013-14

fufelr
Const

33500

11808

33050

78163

50451

206972

fufelr
Const

20000

15800

24880

28400

17250

6000

fdjk, dh
Hired

fdjk, dh
Hired

5000

10985

4021

4946

13774

JKT; & egkjk'V!

STATE : MAHARASHTRA

[kyh
Open

31700
40350
84561
68190
300000

524801

[ynh
Open

ic/ku dy
Mgmt Total
0 65200
0 52158
0 117611
0 146353
0 350451
0 731773

JKT; §& gfj kK
STATE : HARYANA

iic/ku dy
Mgmt Total
0 25000
0 10985
0 15800
0 4021
0 24880
0 28400
0 17250
0 4946
0 19774



{k= & 1pdyk
REGION : PANCHKULA
@- 1- fyk
S. No. District
10 Foa
Kaithal
11 $Arat
Karnal
12 &=
Karnal
13 oA
Karnal
14 HATA
Karnal
15 A
Karnal
16 zg@ﬁ?q
Kurukshetra
17 wweA
Kurukshetra
18  gorqer
Palwal
19 <Eds
Rohtak
20 <EdAd
Rohtak
21 RR=
Sirsa
22 grfba
Sonepat
23 Arud
Sonepat
24 FEgd
Sonepat
25 Arud
Sonepat
26 gHATTIR
Yamunanagar
dy ' 26
Total : 26

ovjgkml

Warehouse

Peret
Kaithal
3
Assandh

bl

Indri

hATeT— |
Karnal-I

PRATT— | |
Karnal-II

PRATA— | | |
Karnal-III

EATIES

Kurukshetra

Ladwa

Teldel
Palwal

HATR

Kalanaur

RIERED

Rohtak
R

Sirsa

Barhi

TR

Ganaur

TETT

Gohana

NIGIEG]

Sonepat

Jagadhari

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

@

JKT; & gfjsk.kk
STATE : HARYANA

fufer fdjk, di [kyh  ichu

Const Hired Open Mgmt
25700 0 0 0
23000 4956 0 0
15180 7750 0 0
12600 9984 0 0

0 7419 0 0
72100 0 0 0
0 5000 0 0
25200 1634 0 0
0 3334 0 0

0 5000 0 0

0 4900 0 0
23700 0 0 0
26600 0 0 0
0 4725 0 0

0 9915 0 0
19280 4946 0 0
28900 6373 0 0
384590 114662 0 0

Annual Report 2013-14

dy
Total

25700
27956
22930
22584
7419
72100
5000
26834
3334
5000
4900
23700
26600
4725
9915
24226
35273

499252

.
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{k=t& Tpdyk
REGION : PANCHKULA

@- 1- feyk ovjgkml
S. No. District Warehouse
Dehra Dehra
2 JE OS]

Mandi Mandi
3 | ISR

Solan Solan

dy 3

Total : 3

& o1 qol & : 29
Region Total : 29

{k=4& TVuk
REGION : PATNA
a- 1- feyk ovjgkml
S. No. District Warehouse
1 E
Begusarai Teghra
) . .
Darbhanga Darbhanga
3 PR Argfen
Kaimur Mohania
4 pfeer PHicER
Katihar Katihar
5 ; . 2 .
Kishanganj Kishanganj
6 HuQRT HIYRT
Madhepura Madhepura
7R TR
Munger Munger
Patna Fatuha
9 Uem ATHTHT
Patna Mokama

&880 aiffes BArE 2013-14

fufer
Const

4270

2370

3000

9640

394230

fuferr
Const

6220

4950

8000

12000

4211

8000

4500

5000

fdjk, dh
Hired

114662

fdjk, dh
Hired

2500

3666

JKT; & fgekpy in’k
STATE : HIMACHAL PRADESH

[kyh
Open

[kyh
Open

ic/ku
Mgmt

dy
Total
4270
2370
3000
9640

508892

JKT; 4& fegkj

STATE : BIHAR
ic/ku dy
Mgmt Total

0 2500

0 6220

0 8616

0 8000

0 12000

0 4211

0 8000

0 4500

0 5000



{k=4& TVuk
REGION : PATNA
@- 1- fyk
S. No. District
10 geqr
Patna
11 geqr
Patna
12 Srgarr
Rohtas
13 e
Rohtas
14 qp$gﬂgg
Samastipur
15 Ryam
Siwan
16 gTﬂfq
Supaul
17 eq
Gaya
dy 17
Total : 17
{k= %& 1Vuk
REGION : PATNA
@- 1- fyk
S. No. District
1 &9 &
Hazaribagh
2
Jamshedpur
3 RN
Ranchi
dy 3
Total : 3

ovjgkml

Warehouse

AR

Musallapur

e R
Patna City
TN A A
Dehri On Sone

BIEE]l
Nokha

HERIYR

Samastipur

Ryar=

Siwan

et

Supaul

HINE

Goraul

ovjgkml

Warehouse

SYINCIE]
Hazaribagh

Jamshedpur
REl

Ranchi

20 &/ F @I el & ¢ 20

Regtotal : 20

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION w

fufelr
Const

7487

6500

4300

17650

5000

93818

fufelr
Const

15300

5800

14650

35750

129568

STATE : BIHAR

fdjk, dh [kyh  1c/u dy

Hired Open Mgmt Total

0 0 0 7487

0 0 0 6500

5956 0 0 5956

0 0 0 4300

0 0 0 17650

11680 0 0 11680

0 0 0 5000

3400 0 0 3400

27202 (] (] 121020

JKT; & >kj[k.M

STATE : JHARKHAND

fdjk, dh [kyh  1c/u dy

Hired Open Mgmt Total

0 0 0 15300

0 0 0 5800

0 941 0 15591

0 941 (] 36691

27202 941 0 157711
Annual Report 2013-14 V. 89

JKT; %& fegkj
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{k= 18 jk: ij
REGION : RAIPUR

a- 1- feyk ovjgkml
S. No. District Warehouse

1 e YR de STYR— |
Bilaspur Bilaspur-I

2 de SEN e AYR— | |
Bilaspur Bilaspur-II

3 gt TeAreT g
Durg Rasmada-Durg

4 e TR
Raigarh Kharasia

> e TG |
Raigarh Raigarh-I

6 e AT | |
Raigarh Raigarh-II

7 AR HICTIRT— |
Raipur Bhatapara-I

8 YR HICTYIRT— | |
Raipur Bhatapara-II

9 NEEN NTIYR— |
Raipur Raipur-I

10 rrgR MRSl
Raipur Raipur-Il

11 QR RTAYR— | | |
Raipur Raipur-Il

12 RTIYR NTIYR—IV
Raipur Raipur- IV
dy t 12
Total : 12
Idy ;kx 1 471

Grand Total : 471

ovjgkmlk dh I- % 471
No. of Warehouses : 471

&80 aiffes BAE 2013-14

fufelr
Const

28000

28150

11300

32000

23400

20000

13000

8800

33200

20000

217850

7580783

fdjk, dh
Hired

22284

6808

3600

32692

1080947

[kyh
Open

9000

9000

1421313

JKT; 1& NUkhIx<
STATE : CHHATTISGARH

ic/ku
Mgmt

32594

411236

dy
Total

28000
28150
30594
22284
13300
38808
23400
20000
13000
12400
33200
29000

292136

10494279
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2014
and PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE
YEAR ENDING ON 31.3.2014

GENERAL FUND
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3191, 2014 B o 9 (A= o)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2014 (GENERAL FUND)

ith ,0 njrk,
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

3t oft

Share Capital

g7 30(1) & 3refi9 SIRfera fHifer
Reserve Fund Under Section 30 (1)
e U ey kol & forg eTRfara
Reserve for Bad & Doubtful Debts
JIRIET Ysi

Capital Reserve

w3 afogfd smRfea A

Self Indemnification Reserve Fund
fRaer ff @ forg emfer

Reserve for Benevolent Fund
AR A & forg sm=fara

Reserve for Corporate Social Responsibility Fund
AU e fawr [ & forg smefea
Reserve for Research & Development Fund
ART TRBR I YT Goil e

Grant from Govt. of India

JMIATT B I ()

Deferred Tax Liability (Net)

IHTAT IIATY

Outstanding Liabilities

I AR Al & g raemT

Provision for Pay & Allowances
PRI & oy g

Provision for Taxation

AT & ToTg uraer= (STHTer o fed)

Provision for Dividend (inclusive of Dividend Tax)

RECICRSIGIN

Unclaimed Dividend

EICRGES IR RCIERINE RG]

(Fel™ ol & ST )

Profit & Loss Appropriation Account
(Balance as per accounts annexed)
dy TOTAL

N TR BT E Herd R & AR

TS THSccH
W
(CRIEZRNCH)
qréR
UH. . 081784
TH3IRU : 002830U
I ;s ool
a1 © 14.08.2014

)
92 aiffes R 2013-14

vulph d vulkj
As per Schedule

Vi
Vi

Vil

31-03-2014 dk
AS AT 31.03.2014
T
680,210,000
14,873,003,564
1,456,143,362
45,954
160,939,714
112,713,136
0
5,175,563
94,940,504
591,570,375

4,283,652,425

4,258,929,414

31-03-2013 dk
AS AT 31.03.2013
i
680,210,000
13,742,603,564
1,337,547,040
45,954
146,092,146
187,423,247
5,611,975
1,394,423
132,336,000
311,677,382

4,737,233,878

3,815,312,845

832,523,334 411,829,874
371,856,014 317,324,686
809,157 766,867

99,042 39,384
27,722,611,558 25,827,449,265

As per our report of even date attached
For Grover, Lalla & Mehta
Chartered Accountants

W

(Ashok Grover)

Partner

M. No.081784
FRN:-02830N

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 14.08.2014



CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION w

31914, 2014 B Jod 97 (WM i)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2014 (GENERAL FUND)

MEiflk Lo ifj Liflk;k vulph d vulkj 31-03-2014 dk 31-03-2013 dk
PROPERTY & ASSETS As per Schedule  AS AT 31.03.2014 AS AT 31.03.2013
IR aRFART Il 12,043,476,670 11,102,731,555
Fixed Assets

e (@ma W) I 1,106,828,173 1,100,059,373
Investments (at Cost)

e = ST smg IX 97,019,616 124,975,489
Income accrued on Investments

w4 efegfct smRféra e ferarer 160,939,714 146,092,146
Self Indemnification Reserve Fund Investment

fRaer smRfera ffdr e 112,713,136 187,423,247
Benevolent Reserve Fund Investment

Ire], UREH R X 4,332,015,899 3,496,218,533
Current Assets

ERGECIDE Xl 4,141,564,491 3,462,041,250
Loans and Advances

qHe Td 9% U9 Xl 5,698,121,012 6,086,310,919
Cash and Bank Balances

RN =g Xl 25,932,847 120,596,753
Unamortised Expenditure

AEayul orgid o XXVIII

Significant Accounting Policies

oG B T B wy # fewforat XXIX

Notes forming part of Accounts

dy TOTAL 27,722,611,558 25,827,449,265

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Accounts.

: - s Avsa & oy &R S9a 3R |
%:&ny For and on behalf of the Board @6 <

@a—
.—'0“9_"5/
(@rem. =M (V.R. GUPTA) (@ 4. verI®) (B. B. PATTANAIK)
<o (f) Director (Finance) vser e Managing Director
\J )
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3197, 2014 B GATK 94 BT A9 A1 B o (e i)
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014 (GENERAL FUND)

055
EXPENDITURE

JORETSAT AT B

Warehousing Licence Fee

], Bt R SIS BT SUIRT

Consumption of Chemicals,Covers & Dunnage

qAT qAT W (I AfRd)

Pay & Allowances (with provisions)

AT 9! s Travelling Allowances etc.,

QAT (3179) Establishment (Others)

‘Wﬁﬁ Wages

AT Td Y-G9 Repairs & Maintenance

fopRTam, &R qAT I Rent, Rates & Taxes

9T Insurance

HAOT a1 SIS Printing & Stationery

fafaer @ Miscellaneous Expenditure

o N il Marketing Facilitation Expenses
HR Vol URae (IR uRare @d

Container Rail Transport (CRT) Operation Expenses

9% TR Bank Charges

EIn] (@%) Interest (expenses)

ezt &1 MRS (Yob, I I gAT)
Directors’ Remuneration (Fees, Travelling Allowances, etc.)
T TRIEDT BT e T @9 Auditors’ Fee and Expenses
gRefufrt @ o w® 71 /9ee @ et aReufmt
Loss on Sale of Assets/ Assets written off

3T FOT 9€C W H Bad Debts Written Off
W/Qﬁgﬁ% Depreciation/Amortisation

&fOTaT & PHIROT ‘g’é HiE Impairment Loss

e UF Afere o @ forg areror

Reserve for Bad & Doubtful Debts

g PR B oI UTE Provision for Wealth Tax

¥ & fIT @™ profit for the year
dy TotAL

0"k di fy, Yktk profit for the year
T : gd 3ty wEEn ()
Less : Prior Period Adjustments (Net)
dj 10 YKk profit Before Tax
HCHT @ &Y Y |Less: Tax Expense

dj di ckn yktk Vekkuir pROFIT AFTER TAX CARRIED DOWN

A IR BT FANY Hor R & IR
A AR, deell TS Fadm

W
(reme TTaR)
qréaR
TH. . 081784
UH3TRTT © 0028307
I ;s ool
a1 © 14.08.2014

)
94 O\ aiffes Rard 2013-14

vulph d vullky bl 0% =% Xr o'k Izh
As per Schedule Current Year Previous Year

3 4

6,645,337 5,251,578

XIV 135,223,711 152,208,372

XV 5,616,843,628 5,034,165,007

XVI 51,027,727 48,129,102

395,503,778 365,134,972

106,859,582 95,067,438

XVII 334,328,099 285,794,493

XV 489,007,053 518,468,690

138,751,839 135,340,322

24,898,131 22,801,003

XIX 490,463,328 565,892,714

3,845,593,012 3,213,503,498

416,096,172 394,889,529

659,319 1,558,433

XX 19,410,629 4,263,247

1,478,307 1,607,561

XXI 8,017,472 6,296,877

1,438,979 21,707,022

165,314 294,554

329,886,686 383,609,576

295,000 234,544

301,115,455 501,741,101

360,000 360,000

12,714,068,558 11,758,319,633

2,567,784,537 2,308,659,922

15,281,853,095 14,066,979,555

2,567,784,537 2,308,659,922

XX 3,037,216 216,326,116

2,564,747,321 2,092,333,806

XXII 954,208,509 696,846,772

1,610,538,812 1,395,487,034

As per our report of even date attached

For Grover, Lalla & Mehta
Chartered Accountants

W
(Ashok Grover)
Partner
M. No.081784
FRN-02830N
Place: New Delhi
Dated: 14.08.2014



CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION w

3197, 2014 B FATK T4 BT A9 941 B o ([ i)
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014 (GENERAL FUND)

Vk; vulph d vullkf bl o' &k xr o'k 1=k
INCOME As per Schedule Curregt Year Previo;s Year
JIRETSRIT TR (3119) XXIV 7,992,465,965 7,557,245,253
Warehousing Charges (Income)

fquor g sy 4,574,151,555 4,210,277,676
Marketing Facilitation Income

PR Vol URIET (RAIIREY) uRare T & 1 470,403,640 432,767,917
Income from Container Rail Transport (CRT)

Operations

o et & araiia Wuhes /rsdis! 9 3y 732,917,825 659,424,481
Income from CFSs/ICDs under Strategic Alliance

e F=vr Jar 9 ey 196,712,599 202,567,863
Income from Pest Control Services

TS (311) XXV 666,325,213 574,371,607
Interest (income)

ATHIET 3T XXVI 211,618,119 256,487,144
Dividend Income

fafder et XXVII 137,862,246 106,774,879
Miscellaneous Receipts

A <, e U Jedwr YRifdd 299,132,099 66,903,204
Excess Liability, Provision and Depreciation

Written Back

gRewafral o ey |9 am 263,834 159,531
Profit on Sale of Assets

weeaqel oRaie At XXVIII

Significant Accounting Policies

oGl & 3T & wu H e XXIX

Notes forming part of Accounts

dy TOTAL 15,281,853,095 14,066,979,555

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Accounts.

feere Aved & v 3k ST 3R |

=
(% r(&rfy For and on behalf of the Board @6 4

@a—
fom_’f’/
(@3, ) (V.R.GUPTA) (@141, geTa®) (B.B. PATTANAIK)
“iewe (fT) Director (Finance) we eed Managing Director
\J )
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3197, 2014 B AT 9§ &1 A4 T B fafaom o (arm= ffer)
PROFIT & LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014 (GENERAL FUND)

fooj .k
PARTICULARS

fofu ;kttu
APPROPRIATION TO

gRT 30(1) & 3 SMRfET fAfdr
Reserve Fund Under Section 30(1)

w3 afogfd amRfea Ay

Self Indemnification Reserve Fund
PRGN

Proposed Dividend

faaRa @i R &=

Tax on Distributed Profits

IESEaNRRIES

Benevolent Fund

T wmfSie savarfica ud gas.
Corporate Social Responsibility & S.D.
gAY e fawra A 7g omRfera

Reserve for Research & Development Fund

qo U H o ST T Ay

Balance Carried to Balance Sheet

dy TOTAL

X ARG BT AR Hel T RUE & AR
Pl TR, Aeell G8 Hadm
W
(reme TTaR)
g’

TH. . 081784
UH3TRTT © 0028307
I ;s ool
a1 © 14.08.2014

)
% aiffes R 2013-14

bl o'k izh
CURRENT YEAR
3

1,130,400,000

Xr o'k =4
PREVIOUS YEAR
z

1,032,400,000

14,847,568 13,427,198
326,275,296 278,693,482
45,580,718 38,631,204
33,789,889 30,649,918
55,804,543 5,611,975
3,781,140 1,394,423
99,042 39,384
1,610,578,196 1,400,847,584

As per our report of even date attached
For Grover, Lalla & Mehta
Chartered Accountants

W
(Ashok Grover)
Partner
M. No.081784
FRN-02830N

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 14.08.2014



CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION w

3197, 2014 B AT T4 BT A4 T B fafsaom o (arm=a ffer)
PROFIT & LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014 (GENERAL FUND)

fooj .k bl 0% ik Xr 0"\ Izh

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
N 3

fUsel god U39 & AR ¥ 39,384 49,674

Balance as per last Balance Sheet

T TAT BN Gl A BRATART PR qgard o 1,610,538,812 1,395,487,034

Profit after Tax transferred from Profit & Loss Account

PR AR BT 3TeP UTaer™ (2011—12) GRifeba 0 5,310,876
Excess Provision of Dividend Tax (2011-12) Written Back

dy TOTAL 1,610,578,196 1,400,847,584

e "red & fory @ik SH@! AR |
For and on behalf of the Board

%ﬁwy %mw

(@13, =) (V.R.GUPTA) (@Y. 9eI®) (B.B. PATTANAIK)
ez (fT) Director (Finance) y§y f<ed Managing Director
\J )
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319, 2014 B FHTS 99 P foIU <@l & 37 P w9 |

srgfr (rma )

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS (GENERAL FUND) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.3.2014

S SR ot

SCHEDULE - ‘I’ -- SHARE CAPITAL

a)

a)

b)

I-
Sl.
No.

TP IH

1000 /— %. 1000000 32T

Authorised

1000000 shares of Rs.1000/- each
IRRIEG]

745250 33 UAH 1000/ — .

Issued

745250 shares of Rs.1000/- each
arfiresT

745250 373 TIH 1000/ — .

Subscribed

745250 shares of Rs.1000/- each

AR T Td U

Called up & Paid up

663950 37 URH 1000 /— 3., Yof AT Td et

663950 Shares of Rs.1000/- each, fully called and paid up
81300 3fI URH 1000/ — ., JTHIT UG W&

81300 Shares of Rs.1000/- each, Rs.200/- per share called and
paid up

dy Total
VI kekkjih v’k dh
L[k

SHAREHOLDERS NO. OF
SHARES

P IRDR 374,250

Central Government

TR we 175,440

State Bank of India

I g §h 142,512

Other Scheduled Banks

TEHNI At 1,045

Co-operative Societies

arfdfer RAé 2013-14

bl o'k =4 Xr o'k Ik
Current Year (3) Previous Year (3)
100,00,00,000 100,00,00,000
74,52,50,000 74,52,50,000
74,52,50,000 74,52,50,000
663,950,000 66,39,50,000
16,260,000 1,62,60,000
680,210,000 680,210,000
fuxfer ,o ekxh xb ,0
viknUk InUk
ISSUED AND CALLED AND
SUBSCRIBED PAID - UP
R) R)
374,250,000 374,250,000
175,440,000 147,440,000
142,512,000 109,173,600
1,045,000 1,026,600



CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

@

@- v kekkjh v’kk dh fuxfer ,o ekxh xb ,oi
I- L[k viHknUk inUk
SI. SHAREHOLDERS NO. OF ISSUED AND CALLED AND
No. SHARES SUBSCRIBED PAID - UP
R) R)
5 WRaR Sigd §9 e afed §er sufd 51,454 51,454,000 47,774,000
Insurance Companies including Life Insurance
Corporation of India
6 PV IWUE BT AR B dTell ARIAT UTG LRIy 71 71,000 71,000
Recognised Associations dealing in Agricultural
Produce
7 PN IWE I BT AR HIA el HURT 5 5,000 5,000
Companies dealing in Agricultural Produce etc.
dy TOTAL 744,777 744,777,000 679,740,200
8 WEHN Wil (R SiTE) g Al & oierEnRal
BT g gwiarer (feweft 4. (ji) <)
Co-operative Societies (disqualified share 473 473,000 469,800
holders) pending transfer to the permissible
class of shareholders (see Note no. (ii))
745,250 745,250,000 680,210,000
Xr o'k Previous Year 7,45,250 745,250,000 680,210,000

VI .k

(i) IeRESRIT BRURTA AT, 1962 ®1 gRT 5(1) & A0 § FH & 3fel W oo e qo iRl & SN &’ &
I B weR gR1 uiRa afffe amiie & sl o3 & Hdg § o8 WeR gRT TR & T8 2|

(i) forem T FEaR 9%, S JRESRIAT BRURY IAfFFH, 1962 @ URT 2(8) & AR RURY I8 & AT T8 8, B
agerg ool & i sferenRal & wu # orawy €T fhar a7 B S ged A & N 39 I SRyl @ 3N @1
FITARYT AT B & PHIROT 31 3T BT SURIG TEhRI AT & 9 37 4. 8 TR ST 7T B | JRETSRAT HRARI
M, 1963 & 7199 26(3) & TR VN ofel & forg amier B wrawm =gl fasam mam 2 |

Note:

(i) Pursuant to Section 5(1) of The Warehousing Corporations Act, 1962, the shares of the Corporation are
guaranteed by the Central Government both as to repayment of the principal and payment of dividend
as fixed by the Central Government at the time of issue of the shares.

(i)  The District Central Co-op. Banks, who do not qualify to be shareholders in terms of Sec. 2(d) of The
Warehousing Corporations Act, 1962, have been disqualified to be the shareholders under the permissible
class of shareholders. Pending transfer of the shares of these disqualified shareholders to the permissible
class of shareholders, they are reflected at SI. No.8 i.e. under Co-operative Societies. Provision for dividend
has not been made for these shares in terms of Rule 26(3) of the Central Warehousing Corporation Rules,
1963.

\ )
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ST IV’ I Ta yoaE uReairi
SCHEDULE - ‘I’ FIXED AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

YKXr cost
@- (fooj .k 31-03-2013 | o'k di nkjku | ok di nkjku | 31-03-2014
I- rd of) deh@ lek;ktu rd
Sl. |Particulars Upto Additions Deductions/ Upto 31.3.2014
No. 31.3.2013 during the year Adjustments
during the year
LFkk;h i fj BifUk; k g g 3 3
FIXED ASSETS:
1 |4 (qf w@fed) Land (Freehold) 604,721,754 27,900,315 1,413,100 631,208,969
2 |94 (Fe< W) Land (Leasehold) 1,807,196,344 100,016,974 0| 1,907,213,318
3 |[IeRESY Ud MeM 8,822,349,398 982,160,323 5,486,583 | 9,799,023,138
Warehouses & Godowns
4 |®BeR ATS Container Yards 1,047,101,516 181,292 1,994,036 | 1,045,288,772
5 ﬁgﬁ SYCIA9 Electric Installations 500,106,107 20,242,980 170,578 520,178,509
6 |STaT STl Water Installations 42,888,977 131,330 136,913 42,883,394
7 |wiie vd 7= Plant & Machinery 1,179,290 0 0 1,179,290
8 |®matera fAfesT Office Buildings 154,943,436 1,485,058 0 156,428,494
9 |3MAAIT TelcH Residential Flats 191,836,939 433,105 0 192,270,044
10 [®+=R Furniture 174,316,349 4,419,914 324,177 178,412,086
11 |Prfer™d SURY Office Equipments 32,310,420 2,900,178 621,649 34,588,949
12 |a187 Vehicles 19,758,243 755,626 544,704 19,969,165
13 |TRINTRICT SUERY Laboratory Equipments 12,204,749 1,465,689 65,231 13,605,207
14 |[frs® TR SUDRU 28,425,793 1,544,304 323,416 29,646,681
Disinfestation Equipments
15 |fHfor SuhRor 661,904 39,089 0 700,993
Construction Equipments
16 [3g IUGRTT Other Equipments 285,645,924 32,390,955 2,081,711 315,955,168
17 [Tt & m Wooden Crates 93,537,055 33,085 23,003 93,547,137
18 V& Racks 15,554,995 5,000 0 15,559,995
19 [feT € Tin Trays 506,206 0 0 506,206
20 X7 TSRS Railway Sidings 19,378,574 0 0 19,378,574
21 |®9SH Computers 126,734,380 7,898,731 6,523,259 128,109,852
22 |v=dive e H.B.L.Sheet 47,082,766 20,305,862 0 67,388,628
23 |9RIRN < P.C.C. Blocks 7,640,716 0 0 7,640,716
24 |drefl Ueicd Poly Pallets 2,747,569 9,313,028 0 12,060,597

/
4 arffes Raré 2013-14




CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION w

ST IV’ I Ta yoaE R
SCHEDULE - ‘I’ FIXED AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

| B

eY; gkI@{.krk@ifj Keku giflr ev;
DEPRECIATION / IMPAIRMENT / AMORTISATION WRITTEN DOWN VALUE
fooj .k 31-03-2013 | o'k di |0k _di nkjku| 31-03-2014 | 31-03-2014 | 31-03-2013
Particulars rd - 1jkfdr rd dk k
Upto For the year 1 ek; kfEr Upto Ason31.3 |Ason31.3.2013
31.3.2013 Written Back/ | 31.3.2014 2014
Adjusted
during the year
LRk b afj linfUk; k g g 54 3 3 3
FIXED ASSETS:
g (qof warfie) 0 0 0 0| 631,208,969 604,721,754
Land (Freehold)
A ([Tee W) 425,959,987 51,169,804 4,412 477,125,379 1,430,087,939| 1,381,236,357
Land (Leasehold)
JIRETSH Td G 1,685,968,458(147,266,302 2,042,248|1,831,192,512| 7,967,830,626| 7,136,380,940
Warehouses & Godowns
HeR TS 234,144,590 24,594,975 631,109 258,108,456 787,180,316 812,956,926
Container Yards
fa=[a SererR™ 202,571,692 18,395,300 143,928 220,823,064| 299,355,445 297,534,415
Electric Installations
SERESSIEEE! 25,247,057| 1,345,044 112,965 26,479,136 16,404,258 17,641,920
Water Installations
e Td AR 1,179,286 0 0 1,179,286 4 4
Plant & Machinery
FraTerd fafesT 30,813,984 2,508,374 0 33,322,358| 123,106,136 124,129,452
Office Buildings
TeTed 51,620,572 3,132,998 0| 54,753,570 137,516,474] 140,216,367
Residential Flats
Furniture 108,192,531| 8,606,274 290,285 116,508,520 61,903,566 66,123,818
BRI STHROT 26,864,752 2,373,983 626,627 28,612,108 5,976,841 5,445,668
Office Equipments
dare Vehicles 13,709,173 1,298,038 434,529 14,572,682 5,396,483 6,049,070
U] 3UhRIT 8,932,724 1,084,799 65,226 9,952,297 3,652,910 3,272,025
Lnaboratorv Equipments
UrSd STRIA SUDBR 26,923,541 1,203,254 296,688 27,830,107 1,816,574 1,502,252
Disinfestation Equipments
AT SUHRr 537,053 47,956 0 585,009 115,984 124,851
Construction Equipments
3 IUDHRIT 233,326,413| 15,224,364 1,196,379| 247,354,398 68,600,770 52,319,511
Other Equipments
ADS! B BHed 92,824,427 331 22,865 92,801,893 745,244 712,628
Wooden Crates
NI Racks 8,729,644| 1,515,410 0 10,245,054 5,314,941 6,825,351
& 2 Tin Trays 505,527 0 0 505,527 679 679
NI ATgfeT 19,236,580 23,984 0 19,260,564 118,010 141,994
Railway Sidings
' Computers 93,879,194| 10,628,811 5,967,807| 98,540,198 29,569,654 32,855,186
Tedive 3fie H.B.L.Sheet 38,794,243 3,478,418 0 42,272,661 25,115,967 8,288,523
YRIRA <1199 P.C.C. Blocks 7,004,164 0 0 7,004,164 636,552 636,552
el Yoles Poly Pallets 2,744,650/ 9,309,301 0 12,053,951 6,646 2,919
Annual Report 2013-14 ¥,€10
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ST IV’ I Ta yoaE uReairi
SCHEDULE - ‘I’ FIXED AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

YkXr cost

@- |fooj .k 31-03-2013 |0k d nkjku | 0" di nkjku | 31-03-2014

I- rd of) deh@ lek;ktu rd

Sl. |Particulars Upto Additions Deductions/ Upto 31.3.2014

No. 31.3.2013 during the year Adjustments

during the year

25 [gRad=g fidfed Convertible Plinths 11,130,131 0 0 11,130,131

26 |raRac=g fieied 29,917,639 0 0 29,917,639
Non Convertible Plinths

14,079,877,174| 1,213,622,838 19,708,360 | 15,273,791,652

27 |y R ARl Aftd dR Wi W) 35,51,177 64,018,568| 1,130,533,830 1,064,288,145 130,264,253
(T a¥ T6,22,946)

Work-in-Progress including material at
site ¥5,51,177 (Previous Year 36,22,946)

28 [@%d SUBRY Equipments in Hand 1,870,056 340,313 0 2,210,369
mi&;kx SUB Total 14,145,765,798| 2,344,496,981 1,083,996,505 | 15,406,266,274
ViR {k ifj Linfuk;k
INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

29 |[BcR ¢ IAM B oIy TSy Yo 500,000,000 0 0 500,000,000
Reg. fee for running container trains

30 [ & SN @1 IRBR 1,419,800 0 0 1,419,800
Right to use of Land

31 [HTed¥R Software 13,242,809 2,215,736 -1,745,253 17,203,798
dy TOTAL 14,660,428,407| 2,346,712,717 1,082,251,252 | 15,924,889,872
Xr 0K Previous Year 13,916,578,482| 1,891,938,329 1,148,088,404 | 14,660,428,407

/
4 arffes Raré 2013-14




CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

ST IV’ I Ta yoaE R
SCHEDULE - ‘I’ FIXED AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

@

eY; gkl @{kh.krk@ify’kkeku gkflr eyY;

_ DEPRECIATION / IMPAIRMENT / AM_ORT SATION WRITTEN DOWN VALUE
fooj .k 31-03-2013 | o'k di |0"(_di nkjku| 31-03-2014 | 31-03-2014 | 31-03-2013
Particulars rd fy, ijkfdr rd dk dk

Upto For the year 1 ek; kfEr Upto Ason31.3 |Ason31.3.2013
31.3.2013 Written Back/ | 31.3.2014 2014
Adjusted
during the year
gRad=T ficied 2,223,725 181,421 0 2,405,146 8,724,985 8,906,406
Convertible Plinths
JURacr ficied 28,065,571 1,299,011 0 29,364,582 553,057 1,852,068
Non Convertible Plinths
3,369,999,538(304,688,152 11,835,068| 3,662,852,622|11,610,939,030| 10,709,877,636
R W AR AfRd B 400,968 400,968 129,863,285 63,617,600
W 551,177 (T a T6,22,149)
Work-in-Progress including
material at site 35,51,177
(Previous Year 36,22,149)
BT SUDIT 1,195,055 295,000 59,999 1,430,056 780,313 675,001
Equipments in Hand
mi&;kX SUB Total 3,371,595,561(304,983,152 11,895,067| 3,664,683,646|11,741,582,628| 10,774,170,237
viR;{k ifj Liflk;k
INTANGIBLE ASSETS:
PR ¢ TAM B oy 175,000,000( 25,000,000 0| 200,000,000{ 300,000,000 325,000,000
Reg. fee for running
container trains
ﬂiﬁ P SUART BT DR 1,235,840 183,960 1,419,800 0 183,960
Right to use of Land
WAFed3R Software 8,865,451| 1,208,923 -1,235,382 11,309,756 5,894,042 4,377,358
dy TOTAL 3,556,696,852(331,376,035 10,659,685| 3,877,413,202|12,047,476,670| 11,103,731,555
Xr 0’k Previous Year 3,213,068,615|386,136,289| 42,508,052/ 3,556,696,852|11,103,731,555| 10,703,509,867
\J
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ST IV’ 3T Ta 3ycaE uRwrEatri
NOTE TO SCHEDULE —II’- FIXED ASSETS

(1) JoRESH! iR MR § JeRESH URER & W agufe Rifde @ wnfie €|

(2  f (PIEes Tee W) : 421 W W H T Feorr forar 21 56 I R (@ e, EHIEIR—6 FTgv—2, YaTER—16, W5, TFETE—2,
Prardra—2, faeeli—2, TaTETE—1, FEREE—1, TETH—4, Fg—3, Yage—1, YeT—8, Vd IIR—2 & JIWHR fIog T Jeu 356559 T B)
oY e 8 8| 37 vt @ ol Y 6. 20 & SgER W S & forg T fsar g |

(8) UeC W 45 Y@ & Y ol A WA B M ¥ SR @vs T $ Feol H ¥ T @S B Y ueT & IR0 BT PR IR W R |
A ATY TINDBROT NHH BT < U S AEEE Te (a1 77 8 | ool fbRiy & fofg o1 &1 Suded Yol & AR W odEg fbar 121
gl

@)  wEeh 3R Rmen # frm &1 wfay (@<€gw) T & fov MM far 2 ST AffER SR W g f smEfed @ T B 39 el W
T fPIT &1 Wi @ T deor H & U B | 99 A SUAT SRER B ®U H I S B AN DI g uREuRE & w9 7 goiigd fear
T ® 3R U 9% & JeuE A w7

(6)  HEAYRT (T &) B YIS FT AWHR AN urdt & U 2 AP ¢ e W A & Feon 21

6) TR AR, ReRGR R Bigcs 4 faci WRem & &9 9R & oefi9 21 9f 37 IR &1 e usa & faci wkems a1 a= faar T
2 3T I @y F FOT WR FHIG B ST AR |

(7)  frm = 9 1998—99 H dredRT, A g H 86 Tole W I R AN 933.02 @G . ¥ Yfd §F Welel B AT B ARG qF L forar ©
Terr o &R U PRI, X9 919, GRETT R AT PR @1 2 | 5 d9 Bl (A0 form T 7 | rgeia Rl qed T @) AN A AT © A Felet
T qe H I3 &l e & |

() 331376 T T. YIBT AIRT H 2.95 TG B, &NV B AT 11.94 =g %. (Fraat <fde) qd o & Jouem woifie 21

(@ ¥ 2013—14 & IR AN, N, wgREen, amayR, Mean, ferR, a9, e, Forg, MTR, SMMATTFR, IRE DT, AR, ARG, 4,
TR, R, T, gRarS, Ba=m, NDHIS, AT, FAMd, ARART, FTRIGR, dgucei— | |, DIGARLABI T WSTR # B el &
HORY & T JeRETSHN B IO T Farerd # HeRor glaensl & foag A g 77 fawer & SR 843045 ARG T B Ioll @4 @1 T8 e
g amaeR AR, 1961 @1 URT 35 TS & ITAR Pkl I FFAR 2 R R M <1 78 el aReufrl § srggeEi— 11 # dofigd fovar
2l

Abs ) H
JIRETS T TaTH 83,43,22,163
EECISESINE] 87,22,637
=g gREufat 0
dy 84,30,44,800
1) Warehouses and Godowns include all ancillary Civil Works within a Warehouse Complex.
2) Land (Freehold and Leasehold): Number of sites in possession of the Corporation are 421. The title deeds in respect of 56 land sites (ROs -

Ahmedabad-6, Bangalore-2, Bhubaneswar-16, Bhopal-5, Chandigarh-2, Kolkata-2, Delhi-2, Guwahati-1, Hyderabad-1, Lucknow-4, Mumbai-3,
Panchkula-1, Patna-8, Raipur-2 valued at ¥3565.59 lakhs) are yet to be executed. The liability for stamp duty on such lands has been provided as
per Accounting Policy No.20.

3) In respect of 45 Leasehold lands, the lease period has expired and lands are in possession of the Corporation. The renewal of lease for these lands
is in progress. In view of non availability of renewal premium payable, the same has not been accounted for. The liability for the lease rent has
been accounted for on the basis of the information available.

4) The forest lands at Khabli and Shimla have been allotted to the Corporation on right to use basis for construction of warehouses for PDS activity.
The ownership of these lands is with the Forest Department and possession is with the Corporation. The cost of these lands has been capitalised
as intangible asset as Right to Use of Forest Land to be depreciated over a period of five years.

5) The title of the land at Madhepura (Patna Region) is with a private party, but the possession of the same is with the Corporation.

6) The freehold land at CW, Shikaripur is under encumbrance with a financial institution. As the amount due has already been paid to the financial
institution, the encumbrance shall be vacated in due course.

7) The Corporation had purchased 86 flats at Bokadvira, Navi Mumbai in the year 1998-99 whose cost is ¥933.02 lakh. As these flats are not
occupied as on date and Corporation is incurring expenses on the rates & taxes, maintenance and security, it has been decided to dispose off the
same. The expected sale value being more than the cost of purchase, there is no impairment in the value of the flats.

8) Depreciation amount of ¥3313.76 lakh includes impairment loss ¥2.95 lakh and prior period depreciation (net Dr.) ¥11.94 lakh.

9) During the year 2013-14, capital expenditure of ¥8430.45 lakh was incurred as detailed below for setting up and operating warehousing facilities
at Maksi, Pithampur, Sheopurkalan, Bilaspur, Gondia, Bikaner, Chomu, Deoli, Jhunjhunu, Srinagar, Sriganganagar, Barhi, Kota, Sikar, Naraingarh,
Naini, Charkhi-dadri, Bidar, Gadag, Dharwad, Trivandrum, C.K. Road, Aska, Kalamati, Sorbhog, Jamshedpur, Kendupalli-l, Koksara, Mohania and
Kharagpur for storage of agricultural produce for which deduction is allowed u/s.35AD of Income Tax Act, 1961 and same has been capitalised
under the following heads of fixed assets in Schedule-II.

(Fig. in%)
Warehouses & Godowns 83,43,22,163
Electric Installations 87,22,637
Other Assets 0
Total 84,30,44,800

)
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ITEA—II’ Fae1 (ATd W)
SCHEDULE —“III’- INVESTMENTS (AT COST)

Idh  ovjgkmflix dkjikj’ Wl vitkfu;e] 1962 dh ekkjk 19%2% di véku Bg;kfx;k e tbfDoVh vunXr ek

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

@

(A) In Associates U/S 19(2) of the Warehousing Corporations Act, 1962 (In equity Unquoted)
bfdoVh vk dh L[ ;k Wvfdr eY; 100 % JKF7k 1R
No.of Equity Shares (Face Value ¥100) Amount (3)
@- 0 jkT; HMkj.k fuxe dk uke bl o xr o'k bl o' Xr o'

Sl.  Name of the State Warehousing Corporation ~ Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

No.

1 I ueY 448,391 380,703 44,839,100 38,070,300
Andhra Pradesh

2 3H 547,000 547,000 54,700,000 54,700,000
Assam

3 feEr 320,994 320,994 32,099,400 32,099,400
Bihar

4 BTG S 201,920 201,920 20,192,000 20,192,000
Chattisgarh $

5 ORI 200,000 200,000 20,000,000 20,000,000
Gujarat

6 gRamn 292,037 292,037 29,203,700 29,203,700
Haryana

7  PAeH 390,000 390,000 39,000,000 39,000,000
Karnataka

8 & 575,000 575,000 57,500,000 57,500,000
Kerala

9 W U — UHUISIUN! $ 378,080 378,080 37,808,000 37,808,000
Madhya Pradesh-MPWLC $

10 BRI # 435,560 435,560 41,132,000 41,132,000
Maharashtra #

11 g 122,562 122,562 12,256,200 12,256,200
Meghalaya

12 39 180,000 180,000 18,000,000 18,000,000
Orissa

13 U9 400,000 400,000 40,000,000 40,000,000
Punjab

14 ISR 392,630 392,630 39,263,000 39,263,000
Rajasthan

15  aferrg 380,500 380,500 38,050,000 38,050,000
Tamil Nadu

16 IR yew 558,250 558,250 55,825,000 55,825,000
Uttar Pradesh

17 9=\ S 380,700 380,700 38,070,000 38,070,000
West Bengal
dy Yd¥ TOTAL (A) 6,203,624 6,135,936 617,938,400 611,169,600

\J
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A’ e (AT W)
SCHEDULE —“III’- INVESTMENTS (AT COST)

bfDovh v’k dh L[ ;k ivfdr eY; 100 =% JKEk U=k
No.of Equity Shares (Face Value ¥100) Amount (3)
@- 0 jkT; HkMkj.k fuxe dk uke bl o Xr 0% bl ok Xr o'k

SI.  Name of the State Warehousing Corporation Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
No.

Ik 0;Dr mje ,o Mgk;d

(B) Joint Venture & Subsidiaries

1  TAURIE & 9T Y9 ST (3TSQYd) 56,78,347 83,289,873 83,289,873
afd IR 10 B 3HfFT oI W
Joint Venture with NMCE: (unquoted)
56,78,347 shares each having face value of 310

2 ATd VodEe RRERY & fd (FERe) 405,599,900 405,599,900
(BT )
Central Railside Warehouse Company Ltd.,
(Subsidiary) Unquoted

4,05,59,990 TfT IR F10 & 3ifHhd Joa W
4,05,59,990 Shares Each having face value of

%10
dy [k TOTAL (B) 488,889,773 488,889,773
dy ;kx idb $ Uk 1,106,828,173 1,100,059,373
GRAND TOTAL (A) + (B)

femoft—

Note:-

1 99 & SR MY YW I JUSRYT H # 67.69 oG $U &7 a9 fbar T s forg fm &7 2R emdfed fay

ST 2 |
Investment of 67.69 lakh was made during the year in AP SWC for which share are yet to be allotted to the
Corporation.

2 ST 9 A Uee g MeRY W (THdivasegd) H 480 g T &7 e fa o foIaT "o Uew JeREsRAT
Te difsiRedss HRURYH (THdreeguerl) T B<iNrTe Iod HeRoT i (Hivedesys) & wu ¥ favres & Tar | 39a
JRIREFT 39 Ml 5T R Al § UAS PI 50 G B, D1 gfaae] a1 T3 | fawo & gd &1 18 3fdadl IRR golt
BT TSIV RT 2011—12 TH 9T UG 2012—13 & Yol & ®©U § AN O &1 2| 397 99 Fegad =18} ¥ aifh
3fdadt @1 o § uRafda T2 fhar S Faar | UM AT, @rel iR Adae faaver #arerd 7 THUiaS gl @l
UaT 3feT Yo B gHUISUSHl B (68.35 Hferd) T HivHS ¥l &I (31.65 Ufrerd) der sl &1 20 wfioerd @ &)
A A S B [T H 16.11.2012 BT ARGAT NI DI g TAT [&HA® 06.03.2014 & TF H. 7—01 /2013—THS GRT Y
saH g A TS 7|
S Corporation had invested 3480 lakh in Madhya Pradesh State Warehousing Corporation (MPSWC) which was
bifurcated into Madhya Pradesh Warehousing and Logistics Corporation (MPWLC) and Chattisgarh State Warehousing
Corporation (CSWC). Further equity of ¥ 50 lakh each has been given to these two SWCs. The contribution to the equity
share capital made prior to the bifurcation is being treated by the MPWLC as loan upto 2011-12 and as capital w.e.f.
2012-13, but this has not been agreed by the Corporation as the equity cannot be converted into loan. The Ministry of
Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution has issued a notification dated 16.11.2012 for apportionment of paid
up share capital of MPSWC to MPWLC (68.35%) and CSWC (31.65%), and pay dividend @20% of the equity and it has
also reconfirmed the same vide letter no. 7-01/2013-SG dated 06.03.2014.

3 #1996—97 ® SR HERTE o SR fFH gRT 999 IRT & BT | STNT 24240 37 SHH 10T 2 |
# Includes 24240 shares issued by Maharashtra SWC as Bonus Shares during 1996-97.

4  ¥Rd WHR $ Y4 JFAET & a1 57 R i # e xRy 781 2
The investments held in the State Warehousing Corporations are not transferable without the prior approval of the
Govt. of India.

)
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CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

TV’ Rfera
SCHEDULE-IV: Reserves

@- 1= yi[k "K'k
SI. No. Head of Account

1

ekkjk 30414 di vekiu vkjf{kr fufek

Reserve Fund Under Section 30 (1)

sl go U9 & AR

As per last Balance Sheet

Sirer: oy T2 g1y e o I s

Add: Transfer from P&L Appropriation Account
Vvke; ,o IfnXek _ ke di fy, vkjf{kr
Reserve for Bad & Doubtful Debts

sl go U39 & AR

As per last Balance Sheet

13,742,603,564

1,130,400,000

1,337,547,040

T - 9§ b 5,109,020
Less: Adjusted during the year
T - 9§ & SR YRIfH graem 177,410,113
Less Provision Written Back during the year

: AT UTIETT

301,115,455

Add: Provision made during the year o 02—

VKjf{kr 17Eh capital Reserve

fisel go 3 & AR

As per last Balance Sheet

Lo;i {kfrifr vkjf{kr fufek

Self Indemnification Reserve Fund

fioel go 39 & AR

As per last Balance Sheet

SireT - fFEiRa fae ) @

Add: Interest on earmarked investment

feder [ 7g orRfera

Reserve for Benevolent Fund

e o U3 & TR

As per last Balance Sheet

TeRm : 9 & IR fadent MY g @1 yiae

Less: Payment made to Benevolent Fund Trust during the
ear

éﬁ@ﬁ e - s PO o | B B A 1 B 1 31 o B R e BRRSS [ TG

Add:Transfer from P & L appropriation Account during

the year

Sirer - feiRa faer wR srw

Add: Interest on earmarked investment

fuxfer Bkekftd nkf;Ro rRk ,B-Mh- d fy, wvkjf{kr

fufek

Reserve for Corporate Social Responsibility & S.D. Fund

e o U3 & TR

As per last Balance Sheet

T - 9¥ & SR R U

Less: Reserve utilised during the year

vuleku ,o fodkl fufék di fy, vkjf{kr

Reserve for Research & Development Fund

fisel go U9 & AR

As per last Balance Sheet

Sirer 39 99 & o | 9 fafsare=
Add: Appropriated out of profit of the current year

146,092,146

14,847,568

187,423,247

108,500,000

16,105,388

17,684,501

5,611,975

5,611,975

1,394,423

3,781,140

\J
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bl 0%
Current Year

14,873,003,564

1,456,143,362

45,954

160,939,714

112,713,136

5,175,563

@

JKk 1= e
Amount in<
Xr o'

Previous Year

13,742,603,564

1,337,547,040

45,954

146,092,146

187,423,247

5,611,975

1,394,423
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STIRLEA—V’ 11 SITY

SCHEDULE-V: Outstanding Liabilities

Foyilke Tkt
Head of Account

HEHR FRUTGTT
Sundry Creditors

I AN [ o & forg 579321 @R B @l <Ian
o) (T ¥ 1293334 ARG TUY)|

Other Liabilities [(includes liability to Pension Trust
35793.21 lakhs (previous year ¥12933.34 lakhs)]

gfaey S

Deposit Refundable
ERRCUGIY

Liability for Expenses

S B (317)
Deposit Work (Others)

|EHR FRUEM (TH.UD. T9R)
Sundry Creditors (M. F. Charges)

qRATSTIS B HePhR VRN
Sundry Creditors for Projects

i IS & forg <ar
Liability for Stamp Duty

dy TOTAL

arfdfes RAé 2013-14

bl o'
Current Year

1,514,853,737

812,414,443

161,293,429

954,704,144

59,775,571

591,095,601

181,312,570

8,202,930

JkEk 1= e
Amount in%

Xr o'k
Previous Year

1,018,604,711

1,479,613,506

156,416,674

1,286,729,350

92,155,330

546,051,159

151,544,186

6,118,962

4,283,652,425

4,737,233,878




CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

ITA— VI’ I TG i T TaE™
SCHEDULE-VI: Provision for Pay & Allowances

@- 1= y[kk "k
Sl. No. Head of Account

1

mRikndrk I €Mk ikREkgu
Productivity Linked Incentive

sl go U3 & AR

As per last Balance Sheet

UerT - q¥ & SR UG

Less: Paid during the year

T © 9¥ & QRN YRIfdd

Less: written back during the year
SireT : ¥ & SR far AT urae

Add: Provision made during the year
fu"tknu Bcfékr oru

Perfomance Related Pay

fUgd o U39 & TR

As per last Balance Sheet

HERT : 9Y & SR Rifdd

Less: written back during the year
SISt - 9§ & SR B T urae
Add: Provision made during the year
XP;Vh

Gratuity

sl go U3 & AR

As per last Balance Sheet

TR : ¥ & R HHARI YL TIC PI Id
Less: payment made to Employees Gratuity Trust during
the year

SIST : 9¥ & SR B a7 urawm
Add: Provision made during the year
NVVh ykHk

Leave Benefits

fisel go 39 & AR

As per last Balance Sheet

T - 9¥ & AR AURAT Y4 2@l anrd Rawd &1 18

Less: Unamortised Past Period Cost reversed during the
year

HERT : 9¥ & SR Uad gedl o

Less: Leave Benefits Paid during the year

SireT : 9 & SR foar T graE
Add: Provision made during the year

15,918,875

15,688,695

230,180

14,487,777

103,632,000

55,657,452

102,640,000

842,806,981

200,000,000

65,793,019

1,499,350,816

68,815,700

262,520,735

504,185,619

\J
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bl 0%

Current Year

14,487,777

150,614,548

708,600,000

1,672,200,000

@

JKk 1= e
Amount in ¥

Xr o'
Previous Year

15,918,875

103,632,000

842,806,981

1,499,350,816
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ITA— VI’ I Td ¥l T TaH™
SCHEDULE-VI: Provision for Pay & Allowances
JKk = e
Amountin¥

@- 1+ yi[k "k'k bl o xr o'k
SI. No. Head of Account Current Year Previous Year
5  Lokiuoflk mijkr fpfdRlk ykHk ;ktuk
Post Retirement Medical Benefit Scheme

fisel go U3 & AR

As per last Balance Sheet

USRI : 99 & SR U&Td
Less: Paid during the year

SIS @ 99 & SR fbar T graem=

Add: Provision made during the year
eR;l gku ij evkotk

Death Compensation

sl god U3 & AR

As per last Balance Sheet

R : a9 & SR U&d
Less: Paid during the year

SireT : 99 & <R fhar T graes

Add: Provision made during the year

,yVilh
LTC

sl go U3 & AR

As per last Balance Sheet

SireT : 9Y & SR o a7 graern

Add: Provision made during the year
oru B’keku tkoekku
Pay Revision Provision

sl god U39 & AR

As per last Balance Sheet

HERT : 99 & SRM YA / FHRIST

Less: Payment/ adjustment made during the year

SireT : ¥ & SR B a7 graern

Add: Provision made during the year

dy TOTAL

arfdfes RAé 2013-14

1,222,800,000

22,130,893

164,030,893

6,109,163

525,000

164,115,837

15,923,612

8,676,388

108,771,398

972,911

46,228,602

1,364,700,000

169,700,000

24,600,000

154,027,089

1,222,800,000

6,109,163

15,923,612

108,771,398

4,258,929,414

3,815,312,845




CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

—VII’ Y & foIu yraem=
SCHEDULE-VII: Provision for Taxation

@ 1 yi[ik "K'
Sl. No. Head of Account

1 IR
Income Tax

2 g9 ™
Wealth Tax
dy TOTAL

ARG VIII 17e1 & forg gragm=

SCHEDULE-VIII: Provision for Dividend

@- 1= yi[k "K'k
SI. No. Head of Account
1 ykHkk
Dividend
sl go 3 & AR

As per last Balance Sheet

e/ : 99 & SR Yo/ FHARINTG oA
Less: Dividend Paid /adjusted during the year
SireT : 9§ & SR fbar Tar graemr

Add: Provision made during the year

SIS JaRd ™ R R

Add: Tax on Distributed Profit

I IX Free TR AIgyd I

SCHEDULE-IX: Income Accured on Investments

@- 1= y[k "k
SI. No. Head of Account

ikir ekuk
Considered Good

1 3T ¥R e |
from SWCs

2 EEE ¥ (eTRSE)
from Subsidery (CRWC)
IfnXek ekuk
Considered Doubtful

dy TOTAL

@

JKk 1= e
Amount in ¥
bl o'k Xr o'
Current Year Previous Year
832,161,864 411,469,874
361,470 360,000
832,523,334 411,829,874
bl o'k Xr o'

Current Year

Previous Year

317,324,686
317,324,686
326,275,296

45,580,718 371,856,014 317,324,686

bl o'k Xr o'
Current Year Previous Year

96,736,627 124,692,500

0 96,736,627 0

282,989 282,989

97,019,616 124,975,489

W11
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STA—X’ =] aR=r=a e
SCHEDULE-X: Current Assets

Foyifkk Tk

Head of Account

LVkd ,o LVkj (wger7 gwT gHifora)

Stocks and stores (As certified by the Management )

AR Ud WESG (e acs ofied amTd W ST fad 34,561,245
Il AT )

Chemicals & Fumigants (at lower of weighted average

cost or net realisable value)

AU EwTa Wi (THIMSYH3N) AR UR 3ferar fHad 0
I IR q S A 7 2)

Procurement Stock in Hand (at cost price (FIFO) or net

realisable value whichever is lower)

I FEITA R (THATETHRN) AT IR 3ferar faet avgett 23,733,645

AT )
Other Stores in hand (at lower of cost price (FIFO) or net
realisable value)

ARt #§ A 0
Goods in Transit

mikfEr ovjgkmflix 0 wU; iHkkj

Warehousing and other charges accrued

EIKSEIEIE

Considered good

Qvdj nunkj Yovjgkmflx EHkkj4

Sundry Debtors (Warehousing Charges)

YT AT 1,820,518,998
Considered good
wfewer A

1,123,556,077
Considered doubtful
Qvdj nunkj %,e-,Q- iHkkjk
Sundry Debtors (Marketing Facilitation Charges)
EIKSEIEIE
Considered good
ifere AT
Considered doubtful
Qvdj nunkj VvhMh, 1%
Sundry Debtors (TDS)
gred ATET
Considered good
ifere AT
Considered doubtful
tek jkf’ksk 1j mikfer Okt Ycpr [kkrk Bfgr
Interest Accrued on Deposits (including saving bank
accounts)

dy TOTAL

825,987,588

60,208,828

29,042

43,603,455

arfdfes RAé 2013-14

bl o'k

Current Year

58,294,890

264,582,863

2,944,075,075

JKk = e
Amount in¥
Xr o'

Previous Year

37,585,112

1,623,364

17,389,417

230,100

266,655,087

1,331,529,221

947,682,662

523,022,361

886,196,416 58,354,701

0

43,632,497 106,601,195
135,234,158 205,545,313
4,332,015,899  3,496,218,533
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ITREA-XV’ = UE 3 ey
SCHEDULE-XI: Loans and Advances =

mﬁmﬂa!a}wﬁw\‘ﬁmm(qm@a)

1
Deposits with PSUs (FCIL)
wfery 7T 0 15,000,000 /J
Considered doubtful

2 Axd auEs doeed HuA fa. ® Fer (afegfa) 639,132,539 639,132, 539 , , /

T |l A
Loan to Central Railside Warehouse Company Ltd.,
(secured) Considered Good

3 wrw 5 IR T om @ fau serar avg sar aed)
A Fged Ay I Ay
Other Advances Recoverable in cash or kind or for
value to be received

Hred AT

Considered good

F) ©H P AYH 33,117,016 52,095,565
a) Advances to staff

@) goit 1= 12,204,456 43,670,901
b) Capital advance

M) g R T | TR I 1,324,643,376 1,566,266,017
c) Recoverable from Income Tax Department

Y) g 1,294,905,138 858,239,971
d) Others

Fd Total 2,664,869,986

iferey AT 110,136,145 2,775,006,131 91,872,301
Considered doubtful

4  |ld R BICT TAT AAGR
Income tax Deducted at Source

qre #1491 416,511,300 51,055,922
Considered good
i amEr 118,355,868 534,867,168 117,753,192
Considered doubtful

5  #de e 168,758,485 0
Mat Credit Receivables

6 WaRsaH fo. A 2 (Fes uh)

{ Due from Central Railside Warehouse Company Ltd. i Sl
(Subsidiary) = l
@ TOTAL 4,141,564,491 3,462,041,%
s .

) -— . b ’ = '-';? )
! & ~ Annual Report 20ﬁ
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ITTA—XI’ THE TG I I
SCHEDULE-XII: Cash and Bank Balances

JKk = e
Amount in¥
@- 1= yi[k "K'k bl ok Xr o'k
SI. No. Head of Account Current Year Previous Year
1 glLrxr udnh
Cash in Hand
(i) BFTTA TPhal /U 7,879,747 5,073,153
(i) Cash in Hand/Imprest
(ii) S a3 2,183,613 10,063,360 1,600,467
(ii) Temporary Advances
2 cdk e "k%
Balance in the Banks
IR wee 9% vd 9@ e
State Bank of India & its Subsidiaries:
(i) T/ FelaT / aTe], @ H 598,608,052 107,145,783
(i) In Savings/Flexi/Current Accounts
(ii) S =TT H [ TRE & g Rl 67.66 ART T WA 6,766,000 9,084,352

(Tq a9 7553 AE T )]
(ii) In Deposit Accounts [includes ¥67.66 lakhs (Previous
Year %75.53 lakhs) pledged against Bank Guarantee]

vi; & jk'vi;Nr cd
Other - Nationalised Banks:

(i) ¥=0 / Telel) /e, @l d [d6 TR & g ARdT 341,282,885 297,985,169
35.15 SIg T IS (7T 9§ 10 g T H))

(i) In Savings/Flexi/Current Accounts [includes %35.15

lakh (previous year %10 lakh) pledged against Bank

Guarantee]

(ii) 5/ @i H [d6 TRE & f9vg AR 26.05 g T i 4,664,763,468 5,611,420,405 5,592,859,837
(7 a9 25.60 <G 3)] T "R

(ii) In Deposit Accounts [includes¥26.05 lakhs (Previous

Year %25.60 lakhs) pledged against Bank Guarantees]

3 Bdnkjk dh ifrikfr;k Yfuxe d ifk e fxjoh jLkh xbi 58,854,725 51,995,130
Contractors’ Securities (Pledged in favour of the
Corporation)

4 cd MKV ,o pd glLrxr 16,884,715 20,220,608

Bank Drafts and Cheques in hand

5 ekxLFk 1'k.k@cd MikﬂV@pid 897,807 76,637,247 346,420
Remittance/Bank Drafts/Cheques in Transit

dy ToTAL 5,698,121,012 6,086,310,919

)
116 aiffes R 2013-14
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SCHEDULE-XIII: Unamortised Expenditure

@- I-

Sl. No.

1

vk Wk

Head of Account

fpfdRIk NVVh dk iio vofék ei [kp!
Past Period cost of Sick Leave

fIod o U3 & TgaR Y

Balance as per last Balance Sheet

e : 99 & SR gRemE

Less: Amortised during the year

Herm - ¥ & SR ged! oM & folg urae & SfaRvr/

Reda

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION w

Less : Reversal/transfer to Provision for Leave Benefit

during the year

lokfuoflk di i’pkr o voftk e [kp fpfdREk ik

Lihwvkj , echit

Past Period cost of Post Retirement Medical Benefit

(PRMB)

ool go U39 & g9R ¥

Balance as per last Balance Sheet

R : 9Y & SR IR

Less: Amortised during the year

dy TOTAL

ITIA—XIV’ AR, HIH Td Sol BT YA
SCHEDULE-XIV: Consumption of Chemicals, Covers & Dunnage

- I
SI. No.

yilkk "K'k

Head of Account

JjIk;u
Chemicals

ikyhFu doll!
Polythene Covers

Mut
Dunnage

dy TOTAL

JKk 1= e
Amount in ¥
bl o'k Xr o'
Current Year Previous Year
86,019,625
17,203,925
68,815,700 0 86,019,625
34,577,128
8,644,281 25,932,847 34,577,128
25,932,847 120,596,753
bl o'k Xr o'
Current Year Previous Year
109,894,788 123,447,352
10,921,347 17,953,312
14,407,576 10,807,708
135,223,711 152,208,372
W11
Annual Report 2013-14 i
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STA—XV’ I T4 ¥l (WTaeT=i & A1)
SCHEDULE-XV: Pay and Allowances (with provisions)

JKk I=h e
Amountin¥
- 1yl k' bl 0% Xxr o'k
SI. No. Head of Account Current Year Previous Year
1  3&¥& Chairman 0 0
2 yg= fewrd Managing Director 2,350,036 2,105,730
3  USIAeId Y& Functional Directors 7,323,802 6,185,571
4 FPRY Ud =T HHEANY Officers & other Employees 3,727,949,574 3,651,248,015
5 9fdsy [ § IE Contribution to Provident Fund 318,760,953 297,209,341
6 U3 HUS H ANTEE Contribution to Pension Fund 195,021,223 244,359,272
7 O BT URIYT (GHANT oTH) 25,848,206 25,848,206
Amortisation of Expenses (Employee Benéfits)
ikoekku Provisions:
8 I {(SITd 20.71 R T, (T Y 114.52 G %) Td 25.69 oRd %. (T 60,252,977 243,586,171
¥ 1845 IRI %.) WAIRSYH! BT SRIART /FRAIT MM BT BISHR)}
Gratuity {(excluding ¥29.71 lakhs (previous year %¥114.52 lakhs)
capitalised & ¥25.69 lakhs (previous year ¥18.45 lakhs) transferred to
CRWC/Repairs etc.)}
9  diRdr /diuetsns (IS 123.95 dRd %.) (T4 a9 117.35 TG %) U4 0.64 104,668,834 107,798,081
g B, (T a9 0.18 NG B.) WRIRSGYH / AVHT 3T BT BIed)}
Performamce  Related  Pay/Productivity  Linked Incentive
{(excluding ¥123.95 lakhs (previous year ¥117.35 lakh) capitalised &
%0.64 lakhs (previous year %0.18 lakh) transferred to CRWC/Repairs
etc)
10 el A {(YoiiTd 236.31 @G %) (T 99 199.58 ARG %.) Ud 14.00 R 479,154,576 424,656,142
%, (T TY 13.61 ARI .) ARSI/ FRET S DI BISH)}
Leave Benefits {(excluding¥236.31 lakhs (previous year3199.58 lakhs)
capitalised & %14.00 lakhs (previous year313.61 lakh) transferred to
CRWC/Repairs etc)}
11 HRIRTHE {(GSIFTa 7664 ARG %) (T a¥ 13.01 R $.) Td 8.98 <G <. 155,468,589 27,698,986
(T 99 6.60 TNE ) WRTRSLTH! /AT 3N DI BISHY)}
Post Retirement Medical Benefit {(excluding I76.64 lakhs (previous
year ¥13.01 lakhs) capitalised & ¥8.98 lakhs (previous year %6.60
lakhs) transferred to CRWC/Repairs etc)
12 ¥ 8F W Jaaen (O 48.10 ARG %, (A q9 I[RI) Pl BISHR) 159,306,079 1,526,322
Death Compensation (excluding ¥48.10 lakhs (previous year nil
lakhs) capitalised)
13 TRl (GO 2,54 ARG . (T 99 0.68 G TUY) Bl BIEdHN) 8,422,113 1,943,170
LTC {(excluding %2.54 lakhs (previous year 0.68 lakhs) capitalised)}
14 999 G g (GO 4121 I %, (T a9 IR BT BISaR)} 42,107,800 0
Pay Revision Provision {( excluding ¥41.21 lakhs (previous year Xnil )
capitalised)}
15 Ry Wies Aartght aemr afogfd 330,208,866 0
SVRS Compensation
dy ToTAL 5,616,843,628 5,034,165,007
W afde Rae 2013-14
W7



STIA—XVI AT 7 ST

SCHEDULE-XVI: Travelling Allowances Etc.

@- 1= yi[k "K'k
SI. No. Head of Account

1 3Tegey
Chairman
2 yEy fAewd

Managing Director

3 yeIEs Feve

Functional Directors

4 SR Td g HHART
Officers & other Employees

dy ToTAL
ILA—XVII T T4 IERE
SCHEDULE-XVII: Repairs & Maintenance

@- - y[k "K'k
SI. No. Head of Account

1 HIT
Buildings

2 SEEasl
Equipments
dy TOTAL

XV fHm, TR TE R
SCHEDULE-XVIII: Rent, Rates & Taxes

@- 1- y[k "K'k
Sl. No. Head of Account
1 orafed & foxmn
Rent of Office
2 TGl &7 fhRmn
Rent of Godowns
3 A BT fERE
Rent of Leases
4 UG PR
Rates & Taxes

dy TOTAL

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

@

JKk 1= e
Amount in<
bl o'k Xr o'
Current Year Previous Year
923,061 235,146
666,824 996,726
1,870,932 1,197,675
47,566,910 45,699,555
51,027,727 48,129,102
bl o'k Xr o'
Current Year Previous Year
278,860,932 242,428,009
55,467,167 43,366,484
334,328,099 285,794,493
bl o' Xr o'k
Current Year Previous Year
11,284,466 6,883,794
212,714,856 217,369,671
161,989,105 200,763,159
103,018,626 265,007,731 93,452,066
489,007,053 518,468,690
( )
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ITA—XIX’ fafay @<
SCHEDULE-XIX: Miscellaneous Expenditure

@- 1= yi[k "K'k
Sl. No. Head of Account
1 fagm=
Advertisement
2 PRER daET @
Business promotion Expenses
3 UATH PRI R TAHal BT
Cash Discount on M.F.Charges
4 |aAN
Conveyance
5 SR BT Fras
Compensation to Depositors
6  PYSAIRI YR
Computerisation Charges
7 e STHTETIRN B Ahal WiedTed
Cash incentive to Bulk Depositors
8 U & qof A # ST IR
Difference in paisa rounding off
9  FEReH
Entertainment
10 Srfifyes wrret dar R @d
Engineeering Consultancy services Expenses
11 AYAT HXCH HHARY
Esstt. Custom Staff
12 e R |ar aree @d
FESS Expenses
13 HuHeiR vd gRer e wR @d
CSR & Sustainable Development Expenses
14 HreawreT e
Freight & Octroi
15  IcEsd ™
Guest House Expenditure
16  ITIR$ IE—E@Nd
Internal Handling
17  SSYH — oikaT qRiel @d
ISO Audit Expenses
18 fafyr @
Legal Expenses
19 YHER 93 UG gEEN
Newspapers & Periodicals
20 oy fafoy @<
Petty Miscellaneous Expenses
\ )
WY afto Rad 2013-14

bl o'k

Current Year

18,440,277

2,292,273

75,972

33,047,356

4,885,881

6,451,736

9,443,150

1,943

15,288,342

16,623,270

41,305,853

1,980,776

3,716,019

2,778,633

606,781

913,173

10,763,580

1,662,438

31,737,186

JKk I=h e
Amount in¥

Xr 0"
Previous Year

10,967,135
1,890,971
46,090
26,851,822
3,617,890
8,274,077
42,986,464
557
11,718,767
31,993,372
36,371,799
1,606,836
42,476,858
3,841,197
2,637,280
358,538
1,036,727
6,449,267
1,192,624

27,166,255



ITA—XIX’ fafay @<

SCHEDULE-XIX: Miscellaneous Expenditure

@- 1= y[k "k
Sl. No. Head of Account

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

g S8 wid

Petty Dead Stock

1% fewd, dR Td ot
Postage, Telegram & Telex
TR Ud JOR

Publicity & Propaganda
YIHeel TR

Professional Charges

I Y (GRATH)
Other Expenses (PCS)

IR

Royalty
SENCIRRERECA
Research & Development
ST Td T
Seminars & Conferences

WH HR @
Staff Car Expenses

T e @

Staff Training Expenses

g1 Ud AR

Subscription & Membership

SSikaE]

Telephone

YoiTa wrat # ST et @ d
Unabsorbed Overheads on Capital Works
WRINT 9 far 737 F99e Hise 9 @ H

Un-availed Cenvat Credit w/o
EERCRCES]
Water & Electricity

qrel YR
Weighment Charges

FHTFTR erfergfel

Workmen’s compensation

dy TOTAL

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION w

JKk 1= e
Amount in¥

bl o Xr o'

Current Year Previous Year
1,321,051 3,326,644
6,055,323 5,259,615
6,376,821 4,190,896
13,232,054 6,879,477
37,966,812 24,085,382
7,473,244 2,261,770
2,304,200 816,541
1,601,529 2,135,784
4,931,175 4,535,032
8,086,743 5,274,394
2,207,008 1,095,222
14,479,621 12,859,089
0 45,493,588
58,972,223 69,532,201
105,544,781 99,019,954
16,896,104 17,269,259
1,000,000 373,340
490,463,328 565,892,714
Annual Report 2013-14 W 12
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SCHEDULE-XX: Interest (expenses)

@ 1- yi[kk "K'
Sl. No. Head of Account
el NANDR
Government
2 dw
Banks
3 I
Others

dy TOTAL

SITIA—XXI’ =1 YRA&Th] 1 YYedb T A
SCHEDULE-XXI: Auditor’s Fee and Expenses

@- 1= y[k "k
SI. No. Head of Account
1 ORI Podh (ITET ol Wierdhl & foy 22,66 AR B, oA (7T a9
17.73 oI %)
Audit fee [including ¥22.66 Lakhs (previous year ¥17.73 lakhs) for
Branch Auditors]
2 IEr Y
Travelling Expenses
3 PR AT Yo (AT O Wedl b Y 4.1 A %, e (71
q9 320 AT )
Tax Audit Fee [including ¥4.11 lakhs (previous year %3.20 lakhs) for
Branch Auditors]
4 31y Hawrl & fog

For other Services
dy ToTAL

V€122 0 aiffes BArE 2013-14

JKk I=h e
Amount in¥
bl o'k Xr o'
Current Year Previous Year
0 0
0 0
19,410,629 4,263,247
19,410,629 4,263,247
bl o'k Xr o'
Current Year Previous Year
3,428,270 2,686,135
3,619,112 2,863,831
820,090 636,911
150,000 110,000
8,017,472 6,296,877




CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION w

STIA—XXIN’ & Al TR &1 & faavu
SCHEDULE-XXII: Prior Period Adjustment items

JKk 1= e
Amount in¥
yilkk "kn' bl 0% Xr o'k
Head of Account Current Year Previous Year %
uke: tek uke: tek '}‘\‘.\\;
Debit Credit Debit Credit ' '
VKk; INCOME:- ~r
JIRETSRAT U4R Warehousing Charges 14,371,165 22,944,071 8,749,620 3,906,690
fquor GATE IMR Marketing Facilitating Charges 94,389 47,389 55,275 0 R —
e =T amit & 3 28,562 7,918 0 993,572
Income from Pest Control Services
AWARE A 3 Income from CRT 286,617 0 0 0
afaer oferai Miscellaneous Receipts 4,683,131 126,372 0 1,091,764 »y
M W U @It 1,644,572 0 2,712,564 0 r
Interest Received on Advances
I H ST W ur & 2,073,807 1,922 0 7,129
Interest Received on Bank Deposit
d:y Total 23,182,243 23,127,672 11,517,459 5,999,155
fuoy d NET:A 54,571 5,518,304
0; ; EXPENDITURE:-
HIwwaIR @ CSR Expenses 0 0 0 3,820,970
YIRETSRIT ATSHA wI 272,350 0 0 0
Warehousing Licence Fee
AR SWRT Chemicals Consumed 0 0 14,000 9/5538
el ®a” STHIT Polythene covers consumed 0 0 0 0
SaN Dunnage 0 0 58,176 74,443
ECEREIES] Pay & Allowances 2,010,931 10,018,702 298,777 50,862
XA U4 YERETT Repairs & Maintenance:-
=499 -Building 7,416,980 0 0 113,096
—3UHRT -Equipment 316,012 10,000 528,679 5,675
RSN Wages 453,309 458,015 210,758 0
PRIGR A= 2 0 0 96,841 0
Business Promotion Expenses
frdere uiRsifAe (W, am= W anfe) 0 21,621 0 0
Directors’ Remuneration (Fees,  Travelling
Allowances, etc.)
IJHET Y : Eh 9 =T 64,321 0 18,441 32,465
Travelling Expenses:--Staff & Others
e BRI Godown Rent 0 0 129,039 0
& Ud PN Rates & Taxes 50,492 0 0 1,638,906
HeUBT™ Depreciation 1,277,860 83,511 2,454,564 162,395
ofIoT fhRTAT Lease Rent 783,485 0 11,478 0
4T Insurance 0 0 0 0
fauorg g II Marketing Facilitating Expenses 78,096 466,400 4,429,455 35,868
HEHAR AT BT aRINE 0 0 203,166,672 0
Amortisation of Employee Benefits
\J |
Annual Report 2013-14 W 123
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STIA—XXIN’ & 3afs) TR el & faavu
SCHEDULE-XXII: Prior Period Adjustment items

JKk I=h e

Amountin¥
yilkk "kn' bl o Xr 0%
Head of Account Current Year Previous Year

uke: tek uke: ek
Debit Credit Debit Credit

HR Yol URTET (ARIREY) TaTelq & 177,600 0 0 0
Container Rail Transport (CRT) Operation Expenses
§% YR Bank Charges 0 0 8,900 24,572
HEU1 U o= A Printing & Stationery 433,678 438,482 39,200 0
&< &I Interest paid 0 0 405 0
oTg fafaer @< Petty Miscellaneous Expenses 291,256 55,723 590,595 5,918,168
CRUIEE @%Telephone Expenses 21,105 5,000 2,519 540
fafer =z Legal Expenses 0 0 1,391,420 0
ST Td <ol Postage & Telegram 0 0 1,414 0
YaR Ud TR Publicity & Propoganda 300,000 0 352,826 0
ST Ud AEACT Subscription & Membership 12,000 0 25,000 0
fasmaT Advertisement 33,009 0 0 0
Harl @ Conveyance Charges 26,949 0 0 22,388
JTYT / 317 Esstt. Others 48,389 0 386,525 0
RITYT HICH Esstt. Custom 0 0 1,975,837 0
A AR Entertainment 0 0 43,534 0
SISRLIE Weighment Charges 188,195 0 233,747 0
FHER UH /Y qAT UfHdg 3,604 0 1,026 0
News paper Books & Periodicals
HTST Ud T Freight & Octroi 0 0 1,770 0
T YFAET0T W Staff Training Expenses 443,473 0 0 0
FTGATRIS TIR Professional Charges 89,196 0 30,636 1,085,200
Ike8TS¥ Wd Guest House Expenses 0 0 1,695 0
PYNIBRY THR Computerisation Charges 0 0 12,500 0
3 FI—YIIIUH Other expenses-PCS 0 0 35,000 0
STel U fagd Water & Electricity 485,109 0 26,958 0
WRINT 5 f6U 77 A9 pfee 9 @ # 5,869 743,169 7,459,366 234,840
Un-availed Cenvat Credit w/o
dy Total 15,283,268 12,300,623 224,037,753 13,229,941
fuoy [k NETB 2,982,645 210,807,812
fuoy "K'k & uke@tek idB[K 3,037,216 216,326,116

NET BALANCE- Debit/Credit (A+B)

V124 0 aiffes BArE 2013-14



CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

ST XX =T (=)
SCHEDULE-XXIII: Tax Expense

@- 1- yi[k "k
SI. No. Head of Account
1 =7 IR {Yd a1 & 3043.16 @G D. Al (T 99 1764.39 AT 2.)}

Current Tax {includes%3043.16 lakhs (previous year31764.39 lakhs)
for earlier years}

2 R WX
Deferred Tax

dy TOTAL

SR XXIV’ ISRETSRIT Y9 (311)
SCHEDULE-XXIV: Warehousing Charges (Income)

@- 1= y[kk "k
SI. No. Head of Account
1 4SRY Yo
Warehousing Charges

TSR : AEHN il iR g & 8e 85,589,196 77,200,293
Less: Discount to Co-operative Societies & others
dy TOTAL 7,992,465,965 7,557,245,253
AKXV’ =T (3717 )
SCHEDULE-XXV: Interest (Income)
@- 1= y[k "k bl o Xr o'k
Sl. No. Head of Account Current Year Previous Year
1 doi & U o o 542,372,123 493,182,187
From Deposits with Bank
2 ZRurUd AW W
From Loans and Advances to
. Eh 7,458,088 10,625,239
: Staff
L3 116,495,002 123,953,090 70,564,181
: Others
dy TOTAL 666,325,213 574,371,607
)
Annual Report 2013-14 1125

@

JKk 1= e
Amount in<
bl o'k Xr o'
Current Year Previous Year
674,315,516 733,439,482
279,892,993 -36,592,710
954,208,509 696,846,772
JKk 1= e
Amount in¥
bl o'k Xr o'
Current Year Previous Year

8,078,055,161

7,634,445,546
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SILA—XXVI’ A7 314
SCHEDULE-XXVI: Dividend Income

(% I
SI. No.

il

vk Wk

Head of Account

AR & A1y e (1)

Investment in Associates (SWCs)

HEd SRR & AreF e (HemRseyz)
Investment in subsidiary (CRWC)

dy TOTAL

IR XxvIr fafag wftq
SCHEDULE-XXVII: Miscellaneous Receipts

a- I
SI. No.

1

vk Wk

Head of Account
Wdleld Operating:
rfif3at et ottt &

Income from Engineering Consultancy Services

=1 yarer fafaer wftn
Other operating Misc. Receipts

3UdTeld Non-operating:

faceh fafma & =1 (Fraa o)

Difference in Foreign Exchange (Net Gain )

I AT fafaer wfe

Other non-operating Misc. Receipt

dy TOTAL

arfdfes RAé 2013-14

bl o'k Xr 0%
Current Year Previous Year
150,778,119 215,927,144
60,840,000 40,560,000
211,618,119 256,487,144
bl o'k Xr 0%
Current Year Previous Year
6,857,327 19,230,998
127,627,481 84,275,871
134,484,808 103,506,869
872,204 528,131
2,505,234 2,739,879
3,377,438 3,268,010
137,862,246 106,774,879




CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

SITIA— XXV’ FEeaqui o= <Aifer

yi[kdu dh i)fr

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

ol @1 oReErfod 1 @ aNg & 9 forg
MY Ydaddi JTa 3@ drel O & BROT GIed
gl /B HaRd o Y & ol W
oETEg fdar Tar g |
() emafad & & o JeREsRiT daei @
Haer # R g & ARl Jar AfdeT ugh
R BEIT B Wi/ Refier w® 7=aar €1 18 8,
Pl BISPX HARI I UG B dTell M B
FHIUIIG GHUA Ugfd ORI T © | Siet
TP BIAIT 91U / TR A B BHIT BT HaeT
2, g8l W JRESRAT Al | urd My #
I ufear 5 9 g9 aqgfordl W A=A @
TS B
(i) @Tell 3R IHR (ST IR 3RGaR) aegait & faeh!
J U 3T Al MR W OEEg &l TS B |
(iii) IRTARIGTY AT ¥ U 3 # A g7 fhy e
ST BRI & foly widetd PYob & w9 H U
3 Al e & Ry Fguiiae a9 g
B AR AT & TS T
T8l ¥CI% B Ya<i 1A 9=l U4 gee! Iral Rargd
% a1 onft o 8F €, SH@ QI HHAIRAT Br
faQ U IRl @1 A T & Sl TS 2 | TS a¥ B
IR # 39 Ufhar 1 ueie e w2
HuRT 3R afs fdare & oR & 781 © a1 o 7 ge
QU YA & MR TR oErdg fBar T 2 |
(@) oSl WR ol T8 A SIEEe & ard & forg
Ua (MfHTH) 9o 99 R [ASRd SR I1s /et
&3 B AN BT oAlel A b oIy JeIasrd THIRG
fopar T 2
(@) o grT ot 18 9 R fefia 5 T deR
T /Gl &F B AN BT ol A H qeaE
aTRa =18l fFar a1 2 |
¥ srferreer @ forg fau 7Y gaast & &t B (G
JAfIET FHRIATE & AefH) d—aI org H ywiRa
far T 21w 3 Ry Ty Fel &R afiEl w
TRl TS UG AT T ) et uRefufeaat
W JIB Bl Yoliga el fhar T 7 |

LFkk;h ifjlsika;ki rikk eY; gkl

7)

(@) el uR¥ufal &1 Yfaeiie e R fd
qIE Pl HCIR ST AT 2| qefy gof
HUY IR URAART BT T SUAT TR 3@l
T 7|

(@) frm gRT Il aREURT W Iege & feiiRa
TR TR W @1 Ul W (TRAURET @ 3y
THIREAT @1 Rurd o= amenRa) wRa faar
T 2| faeRer R R -

@

SCHEDULE XXVIII - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Method of Accounting

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Liabilities/Income accruing due to decisions after the
date of circulation of accounts having retrospective
effect are accounted for under the relevant direct
head of account.

(i) Theincome from services rendered is recognized
on Proportionate Completion Method except in
respect of warehousing services for imported
cargo where income is recognized on receipt/
release of cargo on Completed Service Contract
Method. In respect of time barred bonds/
long standing cargo, income from warehousing
services is recognized on its realization out of the
sale proceeds.

(i) Income from sale of empties and waste (like old
newspapers) are accounted for on realization
basis.

(iii) The income from consultancy service includes
income from supervision fee charged on deposit
works undertaken by the Corporation which
is recognized on proportionate completion
method.

Liability on account of bills for Travelling Allowance
and Leave Travel Concession to staff is provided to
the extent of advances paid where bills are awaited
and reversed in the beginning of the next year.

Property Tax, unless contested, is accounted for
on the basis of demand received and information
available.

(a) Cost of acquisition (premium) of lands on lease
and the cost of container yard/open area developed
thereon is depreciated over the period of lease.

(b) The cost of container yard/open Area developed
on the land owned by the corporation are not
depreciated in the books of accounts.

Interest on compensation for acquisition (under land
acquisition proceedings) is charged to Profit & Loss
account. Interest realised on loans & advances to
staff and depreciation on fixed assets of Engineering
Division are not capitalized.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

7)

(a) Fixed Assets are shown at Historical Cost less
Accumulated Depreciation. However, the Fully
Depreciated Asset is retained at Rupee One.

(b) Depreciation on Fixed Assets is charged on
Straight Line Method at rates determined by the
Corporation (based on Technician’s report on life
of assets) as detailed:

|
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JIRETSH qAT e / uRad=i fiefer / Ha+ / Yeled
Warehouses & Godowns/Convertible Plinths/Buildings/Flats
Raca ficier

Non-Convertible Plinths

SERCRCERITIIEE

Water & Electric Installations

wie gd TR /Xed |rsfeT

Plant & Machinery/Railway Siding

Bt / faR[d SuHRoT

Furniture/Electrical Equipments
BT / fFHTT / 310 SUBRT / Uadive e
Office/Construction/Other Equipments/HBL Sheet
AT BIF

Mobile Phones

darg-

Vehicles

TRINTRITCT SUHRUT

Laboratory Equipments

PIEATI SUGIT

Disinfestation Equipments

DS B e/ TRIRT e

Wooden Crates/PCC Blocks

P wd feT 2

Racks & Tin Trays

el Yelcd

Poly Pallets

PRI

Computers

Jgde gRHafrar

Intangible Assets

Registration fee for Container Trains
A TIT &1 AfHR

Right to use land

PFIYEY ATCRIR

Computers Software

) TH-IDH! YA Ud 9a+ B fAag BT Ageor
@ g oy omEf R e Ry e <fiw
Bles TR I JIRESH /a7 & foly JousTd ol
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Tl JIRETSH /9aq &I BT R & 8T Iy
gyl 1 & BRE qea Jom o™ 3R BN
Ife B 2, A THRAINTG B ofF o BT 81 §
T fhar ST |

)
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DA GRT UATE TS X % (STANT Aafy R amenRa)

Rates adopted by CWC (based on useful life) %
1.63

20.00
3.50
5.15
6.50

16.00

33.33

12.00

19.00

24.00

12.00

10.00
5.00

16.21

5.00
20.00

16.21

Keeping in view the life and also technical
certification, the warehouses / building
constructed over the leasehold lands, above
rate of depreciation is charged, irrespective of
the period of lease since the lease is generally
renewed on its expiry. In case the lease of the
land is not renewed the compensation received
on the handing over of the warehouse/building
is adjusted against the written down value and
profit or loss if any, in the transaction will be
accounted in the books.
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(d) Assets whose cost is up to I500/-, excluding
furniture & fixtures wooden crates, PCC blocks
and Poly-pallets are charged to revenue in the
year of purchase.

(e) Depreciation on assets purchased during the year
whose cost is upto I5000/- has been charged @
100% leaving a nominal value of ¥1/- for each
such asset.

8) Depreciation/amortisation is provided on pro-rata
basis from the month the assets are put to use
during the financial year. For assets which are sold
or disposed of during the financial year, depreciation/
amortisation is provided till the month of sale or
disposal of such assets.

Investments
9) Investments, being long term, are carried at cost.
Government Grants

10) As regards Govt. Grants, Capital approach method
is followed where the same relate to specific Fixed
Assets. In case of Govt. Grants related to Revenue,
the same are reduced from related expense.

Ex-gratia to Employees

11) EmployeesarenotcoveredunderanyGroup Insurance
Scheme. However, the Corporation in case of death
of any employee while on duty pays ex-gratia which
is accounted for on actual payment basis.

Insurance Claims

12) Where stocks are insured, in the event of loss,
the compensation payable to depositors and the
corresponding claim receivable from the insurer
is accounted for based on the facts of each case.
However, the actual payment to the depositoris made
after claimis received from the insurer. The difference,
if any, is accounted for on actual receipt/payment.
Where stocks are not insured, the compensation to
the depositors is paid out of the reserve fund created
for the purpose.

Arbitration Awards

13) Arbitration awards are accounted unless contested
by the parties within 90 days. However, the amounts
awarded in favor of the Corporation are accounted for
only at the time of realization, owing to uncertainty
of their collection.

Unclaimed Dividend

14) Unclaimed dividends are reflected as such irrespective
of the year to which they relate.

Employee Benefits

15) The provision for employee’s benefits for Gratuity,
Leave Encashment including Half Pay (Sick) Leave,

\J
Annual Report 2013-14 W12



N
&) DoglI 9IUSRUl fobr

AT Ud Jad HHATRAT & URAR HI YHged IR0
o1 uferafct &1 yraeme fwifed qeated vd difea
¥ UG BT UR ™ Ud B oikd H sifdd fabar
AT B |

L Ifp sk

AR U4 fFior Al &1 gedie 1 dfes gav
TG AT fFae a¥gell AT Hed TR SffT T B |
BRI R o T ga e, afdai, dfefieis
PR Td MR offe & UM gdw v e
MR IR 7 ST S12raT el AT Hod & AFAR
3ffeHT AT 2 |

SIS/ R FAfr el B fr R s
I AT ot el AT qod & AR W 3ATHT
T E |

Hkfe rrk flfoy dk;k ij 0;;

TGl BT GollhRT HSRUT JRAAT FHO—UF T &I
R AT M B PRI YRT 81 & YAIVTIH D AR
R JeIerE yaIRa B T 7 |

A o[ 9 WARd aafdd @I P GHE &)
W G W SIS B AT Yoiigd fhar T 2
Ued W SYCT Ud UBel 9 Yolipd H STl Bl
=TT 1 ATIeD ARG I / IATDHR e

& e & a¥ | fhar Ty 2

SIRgd ve ana o (Rifdd) R =g Il Suced
afnIfar S 9 31 B, 1 39 agelt arel dfd wraf
#F gaiRa foam wrar 2

SRR 3faReSl Bl P Mdies X U AVHd,
ST ®1d UG goieTa draf # emefed fasar war 2
DI TUET fUBS Ufa auf & SR {PT T wREd
BRI, S B T YOI BRI B ARG B U
H B TS 2| AW MaRes B NoRd A gwiRd
fopar T 2 |

afe f o gfie & arafds siiaves <) 9
HAHS AAReS &% PH © Al AIKidd AdReS] DI
AIUIRS ®U I TR B, ST BRI UG goiird
Frat # sdfed fasar w2

P T Yoind HrEl H guiad wU 9 afEfed
fopa Tam 2|

=il Rifder 3o # wearer Aol & SIgeReT H e
Gfgfct / =arst, ™ § 1 g S IO B <
I T oA Ud U afagfd /<3 ¥ § paika
PRA gU Yoliad faar S |

/
Y arffes Raré 2013-14

Post Retirement Medical Benefit, LTC Benefit and
Lump-sum compensation to the family of deceased
employees is made on the basis of actuarial valuation,
and the actuarial gains and losses on the above are
recognized in the profit and loss account.

Inventories

16) Chemicals and Construction materials are valued
at lower of weighted average cost or net realizable
value.

17) Stores in hand i.e. Printing & Stationery, Liveries,
Polythene Covers and Dunnage etc. are valued at
lower of cost on First in First out basis or net realizable
value.

18) Unserviceable/Obsolete construction materials are
valued at lower of weighted average cost or net
realizable value.

Expenditure on Land and Civil Works

19) Capitalisation of Godowns is based on completion
certificate of storage-worthiness and depreciation is
charged on the basis of certificate of commissioning
of the godowns.

20) Actual expenditure incurred in connection with the
acquisition of Land is capitalized along with the stamp
duty payable at the prevailing rate. The necessary
adjustment for the difference in the stamp duty
paid and already capitalized is made in the year of
payment/execution of title deed.

21) Expenditure on risk and cost contracts (Civil) in excess
of Security Deposit available is charged to works
pending its recovery.

22) The Engineering Overheads are allocated to Repairs,
Deposit works and Capital Works based on the
Standard Overhead Rate, which is calculated based
on the ratio of Engineering Overheads to the Cost
of Repair works, Deposit works and Capital Works
executed during last 5 years. The unabsorbed
overheads are charged to Revenue.

In case the Actual Overhead rate of any
Construction Unit is less than the Standard
Overhead Rate, the Actual Overheads are allocated
to Repair works, Deposit works and Capital Works
proportionately.

Corporate Office Engineering Overheads are
allocated only to Deposit works and Capital Works
proportionately.

23) Pursuant to arbitration award in a civil contract, the
compensation paid/payable of a revenue nature like
interest, loss of profit etc., shall be charged to revenue
and compensation paid/payable of a capital nature is
to be capitalized.
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24) The termination benefits (including expenditure on
Voluntary Retirement) are accounted for in the year
they are incurred.

VRS Expenditure

Cost of Consumables

25) The cost of black polythene films, multi-layered cross
laminated covers, bamboo mats, PVC floor dunnage
and polythene covers and other such consumables
is charged to revenue in the year of its issue for
use.

Taxes on Income

26) Income Tax Expense comprises the Current Tax and
Deferred Tax. Provision for Current Income Tax is
based on the Assessable Profit and computed in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961. The Deferred Tax is recognised, subject to
the consideration of prudence, on Timing Differences,
being the difference between the Taxable and
Accounting Income / Expenditure, that originate
in one Period and are capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent periods. The Deferred Tax Assets
are not recognised, unless there is virtual certainty
that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such Deferred Tax Assets could be
realised.

Impairment of Assets

27) An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying
cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An
impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss
Account in the year in which an asset is identified
as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in the
prior accounting period is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Intangible Assets

28) (a) The License fee/registration fee paid to the
Indian Railways for Container Rail Transportation is
capitalized as an ‘Intangible Assets’ and amortized
over the period of 20 years i.e. the period for which
permission given by Railways from the year of starting
the operation.

(b) The consideration paid towards lands held in
possession on “right to use” basis is capitalized as
intangible asset and depreciated over a period of
five years. Keeping in view the life and also technical
certification, the warehouses/buildings constructed
on such land, normal rate of depreciation as
mentioned in the accounting policy No.7 (b) is
charged, irrespective of the period of right to use.
In case the land on “right to use” basis is taken
back, compensation received on handing over of
such warehouse/building is adjusted against the

\J
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written down value and profit or loss if any, in
the transaction will be accounted for in the books
accordingly.

Foreign Currency Transactions

29) i) Revenue transactions in foreign currencies are
recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the
date of the transaction.

ii) The costs of tangible fixed assets are recorded
at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
transaction and depreciation charged on the
same.

iii) The Current assets and current liabilities are
recorded at the prevailing rate on the last date of
the financial year.

iv) The exchange differences on the transaction of
foreign currency are recognized in the Profit &
Loss account.

Accounting of claims against contractors / parties

30) Claims against contractors/parties are accounted for
on its realization.

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts

31) The provision for bad & doubtful debts is made
whenever the debtors/loan & advances are
considered doubtful.

32) The procurement stock is valued at cost price (first in
first out basis) or net realisable value, whichever is
lower.
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SCHEDULE-XXIX: NOTES FORMING PART OF
ACCOUNTS

STIA—XXIX’ TG B 377 & w9 ¥ fewaforar

1 ykdu uffr;k e ifjoru dk iHko 1. Effect of Change in Accounting Policy

uhfr I+ yi[kdu uhfr Bi"kkfekr VI .kh vtk 1j 1Hkko

N
|
N

LR
Policy No. Accounting Policy (Amended) Remarks Effect on profit )‘ -
P
2 (i) IR BRI & ol ISR Harll & Hayg # fS=a) o o 9ol d@ied  AMe&—9 & ®Is UdId el
Ja1 | Tgfd W B @) uifd /Refist IR A & T2 ©, B BISHR IJER 18 T8 i ———
Jarell | T BN aTell 7Y Bl FHIUIG FHIOT UG U <ir T g AT
ST8T b BIcld 9198 / T A & BT Bl e &, T87 IR dIRSTSRIAT
HaRl | U I B fwl ufhar # & g@a agfordl W AT &1 T8
2l Ty
2 (i) Theincome from services rendered is recognized on Proportionate  Accounting Policy No Impact

Completion Method except in respect of warehousing services for
imported cargo where income is recognized on receipt / release of
cargo on Completed Service Contract Method. In respect of time

brought in line
with Accounting
Standard-9.

barred bonds / long standing cargo, income from warehousing
services is recognized on its realisation out of the sale proceeds.

2. jktLo ekU;rk
P, rSATSI—arT H XuEifae 9EfeRY geseE

@ Hdg H H §RT T4648.39 @@ (T a9
¥3317.44 ATE) P AT ISTS 7T & | OHIID
AT Teer TaTeld (TATTHN) gRT TSI,
AT H @rell deAd M IR of S @l
(@) uRadl ® ¥953.30 @’g (Td a9 Z776.
97 @) (@) ISR AM BT Yead AT
BT STAMT (Y fAofl ¥ garadl gRT fbu
WM R HSRI & yRdsd & fav 9 gy
73695.09 TG (T dY 3254047 oAT) BT AT
JoTs TS © | THUUHRIT §IRT 39 I1RT R fqarg
TS AT & a7 39 IoiRd & w9 | Al
TET <1 S & | S8 g NI BT YA BRA
¥ $HR fHar & T 1.4.2010 & 31.3.2014 dH
$652.16 IR (T a9 3484.43 oTd) &I URad
B Bl AR ATETS!, ISTSTol IR FERAYR
A W Y R oM R o AW B gl
BT SUINT B D BRI TAUTHN TR 2T & |
TAUTH b 1 g9 fadre Bl ' BRA B
forT foeme gRT 39 Wre Ud Ardeifeie faawor
foarT &1 fafSr vd =g H=rerg, fafre Al
fadTT | B R 9T B B g WS e
AT AT | W UG ATdoii<id faaRer #3rera o
i @1 were & § {5 9% 39 AHe & qgal

2.

a.

Revenue Recognition

In respect of Strategic Alliance arrangement
at ICD-Loni, Corporation had raised a demand
of ¥ 4648.39 lakh (previous year ¥ 3317.44
Lakh) on Strategic Management Alliance
Operator (SAMO) towards (a) variable fee of ¥
953.30 Lakh (previous year ¥ 776.97 Lakh) on
containers entering into and leaving from the
ICD - Loni in empty status, and (b) ¥ 3695.09
Lakh (previous year ¥ 2540.47 Lakh) in respect
of containers transported on trains of other
Private Container Train Operators (PCTOs)
from Railway Siding at ICD-Loni. SAMO having
disputed payment of these amounts, same have
not been recognised for as revenue. The SAMO
had discontinued making payment towards
variable fee on loaded containers entering and
leaving the facility from and to ICD-Patparganj
and Saharanpur w.e.f. 01.04.2010 and as on
31.03.2014 and an amount of ¥ 652.16 lakh
(previous year ¥ 484.43 lakh) is due from them.
In order to resolve the disputes with SAMO,
the matter was referred to Deptt. of Food &
Public Distribution for obtaining legal opinion
from Ministry of Law & Justice, Deptt. of Legal
Affairs. The Deptt. of Food & Public Distribution
has advised the Corporation to settle the
issues amicably by mutual consultation and for
reference of unresolved disputes to Arbitration.
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BOD of Corporation has authorized its Chairman
to adjudicate in the matter for amicable
resolution.

Inrespect of dispute with the erstwhile Strategic
Alliance Management Operator (SAMO) at
CFS, Whitefield, Bangalore (discontinued from
30.04.2014), Corporation has a counter-claim
of ¥ 2856.13 lakh on the party for sharing of
bonded storage chargesandincome from empty
containers etc. The dispute is in arbitration.
There being uncertainty in realization of this
amount, the same has not been recognized as
revenue.

In respect of strategic alliance management
arrangement for rail linked facility at CFS,
Logistics Park, Navi Mumbai the Strategic
Alliance Management Operator (SAMO) has
raised a dispute with regard to start of railway
operations and the variable fee as a percentage
of gross revenue is being paid by SAMO @
6% of gross revenue as against 8% claimed by
the Corporation. There being uncertainty in
realization of these amounts from SAMO, the
disputed amount of ¥ 1403.88 lakh towards
variable fee and consequential interest thereon
of ¥ 360.48 lakh for delay in payment has not
been recognized as revenue.

In respect of strategic alliance management
arrangement for rail linked facility at CFS,
Kalamboli, the Strategic Alliance Management
Operator (SAMO) has disputed payment of
storage charges of% 255.07 lakh. As the payment
towards fixed and variable fee due have been
delayed, interest of ¥ 254.17 lakh is claimable
from SAMO as per the agreement. The dispute
is in arbitration. There being uncertainty in
realization of these amounts from SAMO, the
same have not been recognized as revenue.

On expiry of lease of CFS and Buffer yard
facility, Navi Mumbai from Jawaharlal Nehru
Port Trust (JNPT) the physical possession of
facility was handed over to another operator
appointed by them in December’2005 when
the physical possession of containers/cargo in
custody of the Corporation was also handed
over to the new operator. Corporation has
made a claim of ¥ 3095.00 lakh on the new
operator/JNPT. However, the actual amount
realizable on the containers/cargo handed over
is unascertainable and has not been recognized
as revenue.
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3¢ flfoy Bdk ij vuekfur n;rk,

®) 31.3.2014 BT Goil of@l # wrfed fby S aret
fafdet Sl o1 g IR 1975.16 @RI 3. ©
(T aY 3753.79 G %)

) fadie 3132014 T by U fFET S 2g
92348 @ . (Td a9 81172 oG B.) Bl
AT < &1, s foly Saari g1 et
Bl feu v € Arse SONfRRI & AU b
IR WR T T T 2 |

4) fon’kh enk e yu&nu

99 & R FrefaRed dF—<a s fageh qar #
febg g |

@ 053 yk[k # e
) dv/En ey 3.31
i) ey oy 12.19

99 & IR 8.72 NG ©.(3M) (a0 a¥ 5.28 AT <.
3m) & faet fafmr eveaR &7 J=gar ) TS 2
5) fuo’k dk yi[kkdu

(®) (i) M 8RT 3132014 T& FP=IfeRaa
fArer faar T —

nh?k voftk fuok fvu) r
Long term Investments (unquoted):

I HUSRYT fRmt # sfdadt R (Feras)

@

3) Estimated Liabilities on Civil Contracts

(a) The estimated amount of civil contracts on
capital account remaining to be executed as
on 31.3.2014 is ¥ 1975.16 lakh (Previous year ¥
3753.79 lakh).

(b) The estimated liability for construction work
completed up to 31.3.2014 but not yet billed
by the contractors amounting to ¥ 923.48
lakh (Previous year ¥ 811.72 lakh), has been
accounted for in the books on the basis of
certificates of site engineers.

4) Transaction in Foreign Currency

The following transactions were made in foreign
currency during the year:

(a)  Expenditure Zin lakh
i)  TA/DA expenses 3.31
ii)  Other expenditure 12.19

The net exchange difference of ¥ 8.72 lakh (income)
has been recognized during the year (previous year
3 5.28 lakh (income).

5) Accounting for Investments

(a) (i) The investments made by the
corporation as on 31.3.2014 are as under:-

o %. # < in lakh

Equity in State Warehousing Corporations (SWCs) (Associates)

TR Aeel—HANSE] Yool i Sosar fof. (TIUsRTE) # Sfaact (20.70% HJad Se)

Equity in National Multi-Commodity Exchange of India Ltd., (NMCE) (29.70%

Joint Venture)

Hoel YesS I3RS HU for. (fiemResy:) # 5fdadl (100% Werd Hu)

Equity in Central Railside Warehouse Company Ltd., (CRWC) (100%

subsidiary)
dy Total

(i) IS VUSRI T §RT SIRI 379 goll & ey
H, Bg 9YUSRUl fH 9GSl @1 50 Ul
ST AT B SRl WS YT WRPRI o s 8
50 Tfcrera ofer < feam g | oy, s=iig wosRe
T 9 orH TS WUSRYT fTH, dHled oY
WOSRY T, &Rl g YUSRYT =, Herer
ST HUSRYT ¥, #e7 Yo 9USRYT 3R
difoiRea fH T SR U<el od HUSRY]

31.3.2014 31.3.2013
6179.38 6111.69
832.90 832.90
4056.00 4056.00
11068.28 11000.59

(ii) With respect to share capital issued by
State Warehousing Corporations (SWCs),
Corporation has to subscribe for its 50%
share of capital where respective State
Governments have already subscribed for
their share (50%). However, Corporation has
not paid its share of 50% in the share capital
of Assam SWC, Karnataka SWC, Kerala SWC,
Meghalaya SWC, MPWLC, and UPSWC due

U
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T BT 96 gRT | T R T A B BRI
U 50 UfCIeTa 32 Yol &1 I a1 fbar
=

@) a9 9 U g B ™ ud =B o H A
T Ty ergaR wnfier forar o 2

SIS ICINE

Dividend from:

5T USRYT i (TS HT)

State Warehousing Corporations (SWCs)
HRIRSRM! (FEIH HFIHT)

CRWC (subsidiary company)

depkjh ykik dk idVu
Idh ifpHkkfkr wvi’knku ; kEuk

() af & fog Hiary @i A & @9 & w7 +
3IPTGT 3187.61 oG %. (T dY 2972.09 oI
%.) B AT & TS |

(i) D= wwervr fw dem A # e &
ANTETE SIS ol Afed ol da+ &l 7.32% &)
W ¥ T e I 204928 g B, (A I9

244359 T %.) B | 1950.21 A . P T B
w9 H qAT 99.07 ARG B0 DI Yoilged AMT TAT

g
Ike afgHkkEkr ykHk 5 keuk

() PRI M AATq U=YS!, HaAgRI T
fyfrear Ao (femReHd) fee W AT,
godl oM Ud gedl Al RIRd &1 graer
dMhd Hedihd & JAMER W fbar a1 2|
foi a9 & |JAIftd ) AHidms qediand fhar
SIS

(i) HHART AT TR & 31T Yd AT BT A
71 R g -

- f00j .k

I- Pparticulars
S

XP 3 \Vh Yvitkirk
fufekalkjh

No. funded)

Gratuity (partly fpfdRIk

to non-fulfillment of certain conditions by
them.

(b) The Income earned from investments and
included in Profit & Loss Account is as under:

o= %. | % In lakh

2013-14 2012-13
1507.78 2159.27
608.40 405.60

6) Disclosure on Employees Benefits
(a) Defined Contribution Plan

(i) The employer’s contribution to employees’
provident fund for the year amounting to
¥ 3187.61 lakh (Previous year ¥ 2972.09
lakh) has been recognized as an expense.

(ii) The employer’s contribution to the CWC
pension fund was made @7.32% of Basic
pay plus Dearness Allowance amounting
to 32049.28 lakh (previous year 32443.59
lakh).1950.21 lakh has been recognized as
an expense and ¥99.07 lakh capitalized.

(b) Defined Benefit Plan

(i) The Provision for Employee Benefits i.e.
Gratuity, Post Retirement Medical Benefit
(PRMB), Death Compensation, Leave Benefit
and LTC Benefit has been made onthe basis of
Actuarial valuation. The Actuarial Valuation
is got done at the end of the financial year.

(ii) Reconciliation of opening and closing
balance of Employee Benefit obligation is as

under -
(@<re %. #) (Jin crore)

1 okfuoflk futku ij NV Vh ykHk ,YVhlh

d 1'pkr evkotk Iviufekdkjht  dvFufekdkjht

sktuk  vfufekdkjht  Leave Benefit LTC
Ivfufekdkjh Death (unfunded) (unfunded)
PRMB Compensation
(unfunded) (unfunded)

2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13

31T BN Il 84.28
Opening Balance of Obligation
i SIrST : 9Tel WAl AT 231 11.99

Add: Current Service Cost

)
136 aiffes R 2013-14

97.59 122.28 12138  0.61

3.45 2.77

0.50 149.94 127.09 159 1.39

1641 015 1327 575 087 0.20
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@- fooj.k XP;Vh dvtkrt Bokfuoflk futku 1j NVVh yktk , Vil

I- particulars fufekdkjhia d i"pkr evkotk Iviufekdkght  bvFfufekdkjhi

S. Gratuity (partly fpfdREk ;k€uk Ivfufekdkjh  Leave Benefit LTC

No. funded) Ivfufekdkjht Death (unfunded) (unfunded)
PRMB Compensation

(unfunded) (unfunded)
2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13

i SIeT : T ARt 22.62 22.64 9.61 9.71 0 0 1095 10.16 0 0
Add: Interest Cost

i ger ;- ued oM (Fad e )/ 0 0 (2.21) (2.07) (0.05) (0.04) (33.13) (21.75) 0 0
RN
Less: Benefit Paid (net of contribution)
/ adjusted
iv Ferm : Il A # ofavor (20.00) (39.00) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Less: Transfer to Gratuity Fund
v dWied () /71 (18.35) (8.94) 334 (9.51) 0 0 26.19 28.69 0 0
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss
Vi gd HaT AT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Past Service Cost
3fd Ay ST 70.86 84.28 136.47 122.28 16.97 0.61 167.22 14994 246 159
Closing Balance of obligation
ASHNTT IREUREAT &1 3o o 216.17 219.41 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fair value of plan assets
AT Td BN o H A @ 6.03 2436 1555 277 1593 015 47.92 4247 084 0.19

Expenses recognized in P & L A/c

ARSI I Yol / FRITING 055 133 085 020 048 0 250 213 003 001
Expenses capitalized/ transferred to CRWC

etc.,

el & w9 # A/ Y @ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Expenses considered as Unamortized

dy 0;; 6.58 25.69 16.40 297 16.41 0.15 50.42 44.60 0.87 0.20

Total Expenses

fewofy yarfrgRy uzerd fafdeear AT § 9T o dTel JaT-gd SHAR] §IRT dTfbd 3G ST I HRA]
SR 21 (& ooft & forw 750 /— ©, @ 9o @ foIQ 600/— %, T St @ fIQ 450 /—%. UG ©
Sofl & HHAIRAT & Y 300 /—%.) | AT HHATRAT H UK 8T IS I A Yo 010 o
AT T T 2 |

Note: - In PRMB scheme, the participating retired employee is required to make annual contribution (¥ 750/-
by class A, ¥ 600/- by class B, ¥ 450/- by class C and ¥ 300/- by class D category of employees). The
contribution so received from retired employees has been adjusted in benefit paid amount.

(iii) T uREf & ST Joa o1 He T (F=ge (iii) Reconciliation of Fair Value of Plan Assets
BUS) (Gratuity Fund)

3132014 B UYS! BUS & Hag H ISR The fair value of the planned assets in respect of
ECIRSIER! eI 21617.00 <l . (Tl_c[ Gratuity Fund as on 31.3.2014 is ¥ 21617.00 lakh
qY 21941.14 TG %.) T | (previous year ¥ 21941.14 lakh)
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Ay & URT H Iror aREHRT F1 S Iod
Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of the period

I aREHfd TR |9Ifad i
Expected return on plan assets

BT BT dl‘{ﬂmdn RIRE]

Actual Company contributions
didms v (B19)

Actuarial Gain (Loss)

Benefits payments

@Ay & ofd H Ao uReHfd &1 I o
Fair Value of Plan assets at the end of the period

N aN

(iv) SaTgRT aeerd R Ao & el &
Gdy H dHihd JeAihT & JJAR TR
9T A H GeIRUHE! T Yfiva @ige
gRec &1 gurg fAfalad & —

RIS B, H

(1% (V1%
125.87 149.26
13.09 15.78

forferear oI &% &1 3faR

31.3.2014 BT Il

JAT ANTT+ATS AT IR G974

(v) HHAIRAT & o™ & YIae= & Fey H e b
U IS & Riarg 1 Ao uRewafy T8t R
fS/aas forq 24 A=, 2010 & IS g IR
T T | 99 & SR 2000 G %, (7d 99 3900.00
ARG %) B AR g BT AT TS oY |

(vi) FERDIfT, aRSAT, TaI=fd iR 37 HId geahi
R IR B & UTAR HHANRT] & A DI
SYAT BT GHibD gRT Jedidb fbar 1T |

(vii) HHETRET & A <IN & Fedid & forg TRIRT

# e Y dHiees gargae frefafed @

V(13850 aiffes BArE 2013-14

PS5, H Tin Crore

2013-14 2012-13
219.41 185.34

16.68 16.19

20.00  39.00

1.85 0.30

(41.77) (21.42)

216.17 219.41

(iv) Inrespectof provisionfor PRMB, as per actuarial
valuation the impact of 1% point on change in
the Post-Retirement Medical Benefit (PRMB) is

as under:-
Zin Crore
Medical Inflation Rate Change (-)1%  (+)1%
Liability as at 31.03.2014 125.87 149.26
Effect on Service Cost + Interest  13.09 15.78

Cost

(v) In respect of the provision for the employee
benefits, the Corporation has no plan assets
except for Gratuity, for which a Gratuity Trust
was established on 24th March 2010. An
amount of ¥ 2000 lakh (Previous year< 3900.00
lakh) was paid to the trust during the year.

(vi) The liability of Employee Benefits has been
valued by the Actuary after considering
inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors.

(vii) The Actuarial Assumptions used for valuation
of liability for employee benefits are as under:-
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folkn; Tokueku XP;Vh lihvkj , echiz fuéku 1j evkotk NVVh ykik ,yVilh
Financial Assumptions Gratuity PRMB Death Leave Benefit LTC
Compensation
2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13
Be X (@f ad) 8.50% 8.00% 8.50% 8.00% 850% 8.00% 850% 8.00% 8.50% 8.00%
Discount Rate
(per annum)
o IREURRT W 8.00% 8.00% N.A. NA  NA  NA  NA N.A - NA.  NA
Ufther @1 FwIfad a) IR IS R s = IS 1 N S B 1 G T RS ) G T R 1 R R D R R D R
Expected rate of
return on Plan Assets
ferfepear omra # qf?&' N.A. N.A.  7.00% 8.00% N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Pl R (@mfT 99) SISV AN A8l AN A8l AN A8l AN A8l AR q8l ANy sl
Rate of Increment in e
medical cost
(per annum)
a9 gy (afcr a) 8.00% 6.75% N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 8.00% 6.75% N.AA. - NA.
Salary Increase (per AR el AR Tl AN TE o T ESEMEVEE
annum)
tukfddh; Tokuekul
Demographic Assumptions:
g bfM;u ,yVkblIh bfM;u ,yVkblIh bfM;u L,y VibIn bfM;u ,yVkblIh bfM;u LY Vb
Mortality ,U3kM 94896 vire kM 96898 LU kM 94896 vire ;KM 94896 vire  ,";kM 94896 vire
wfuﬁ LIC94-96 Vb0l  okf'kdh xigh m}oll LIC 94-96 ykbOl LIC 94-96 ykbOl LIC 94-96
eV : kVify Vh €
t6gg  Ultimate Oﬁzogf)(,fre A LIC — (co06 wire Ultimate ( G0N0 Ultimate ( 20V Ultimate
vire Indian tnm:' Indian Indian Indian
Indian Assured g ea.ngs Assured Assured Assured
Assured Lives Lives Lives Lives
s Mortality Mortality Mortality Mortality
Mortality 06-08 0‘_5'08 0(_5'08 0?'08
06-08 Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate
Ultimate
gL ;A L ;A ;A LA ;A L ;A ;L LA
Withdrawal NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
qrdy brfefict 7.34 7.2 7.34 7 -- -- 7.34 7.2 -- --
Jafer (ag )

Average future
working life time (in
years)

(Vi) 3 T AT T AR U BT GRIIT AT <Iar
® (@ aRgwfcdal &1 Fad) aaad qed
o fear T § -

d fy, ikoeku Provision for: 2013-14
XP;Vh Gratuity 7086.00
ihvkj ,ech PRMB 13647.00
futku 1j evkotk Death Compensation 1697.00
NVVh ykHk Leave Benefit 16722.00
,yVilhLte 246.00

(viii) The present value of the defined benefit
obligation (net of plan assets) for the current
year and previous four years are as under:

(@ %. %) T in lakh

2012-13  2011-12  2010-11  2009-10

8428.07 9759.24 11043.68 13307.13

1222800  12138.00  11979.00  12098.00

61.09 49.83 54.91 57.14

14993.51 12708.83 10389.88 10556.49

159.24 139.12 125.09 108.73
Annual Report 2013-14 V613900
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(ix) 31.03.2013 BT IRALIAT Geel Bl Ul 3@l
DI IRANIT AT 86020 I %, H W IY
% ARM 17204 oG %, gReNfEd fHw U
a3 #Usd gRT 152014 ¥ Gl THaIHRII
DI AT AT BT T8 & AT AT IIorT
® AJAR dHIDBD Hodidhd fhar T 5| 99
@ SR el @afy & A9 aRenfad orTd
I 688.16 T %. Bl Gecl oM & UG
R AR fhar T |

x) i & drehed & AR ay 2014—15 &
SR =Y B H 1000 G . BT I fay
S B HHTEAT |

i) F 9 99 & ERM erom wHaIRAl & forg
IgEHT PR & WM R Jg 81 IR Ja7ael
DI 9T T T UG G SO & HHAIRAT Bl
750 AR %, TAT & Y @ SO & HHATRAT
DI 10 MG B. <F 8| §og B R H3faol &
oy dMies qedies & AR afedl # raer=
foar Trar § qAT 31.3.2014 BT 1697.00 AT %
&7 TaeE 9t # faeme 2

7- IxeV fjikfvix

yded @ A9 § T B Ui B 3 T | Rure Iy
Ts el Tl

8 lcfekr kv idvhdj.k

I HAMG 18 ATAR WafSd urfdai & @rer
oF—< BT Ybed TR 8-

6) Fafda wifcat iR @ Argar o gar

Lcfekr ikVh dk uke
Name of the Related Party

7
Sl. No.

i) OTd YOEe RRESY HHE o (SR W Hu i) R e ?)
Central Railside Warehouse Company Ltd., (where control exists)

i) 17 5T YRV A (THSeR)
17 State Warehousing Corporations (SWCs)
iii) | TS Aol HANSS Uawdl St SfSAT fol.

National Multi Commaodity Exchange of India Ltd.

e[; icéu dikfed

Key Management Personnel
iv) S A e 9 (12.09.2013 )

Dr. C.V. Ananda Bose (from 12.9.2013)
v) = Hdy Aifeare (13.06.2013 )

Shri Santosh Nautiyal (Upto 13.6.2013)

W7 arfdies Rard 2013-14

(ix) Out of the unamortized past period cost of
Sick Leave of ¥ 860.20 lakh as on 31.3.2013, an
amount of ¥ 172.04 lakh was amortized during
the year. As the scheme of leave encashment
has been amended by the Board w.e.f. 1.5.2014
and the actuarial valuation has been made
according to the revised scheme, the balance
unamortized past period cost of ¥ 688.16 lakh
has been adjusted during the year against the
provision for leave benefit.

(x) As per Corporation’s best estimates, the
contribution of ¥ 1000 lakh is expected to be
made to the Gratuity Fund during the year
2014-15.

(xi) During the year Corporation extended the
benefit of death compensation in lieu of
compassionate appointment for its employees
where ¥ 7.50 lakh are payable to Group C&D
category of employees and ¥ 10.00 lakh are
payable for Group A & B category of employees.
The provision for death compensation has been
made in the books as per actuarial valuation
and as on 31.3.2014, provision of ¥ 1697.00
lakh exists in the books.

7) Segment Reporting

In the opinion of the management, the Corporation
does not have separate reportable segment.

8) Related Party Transactions

As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosures
of transaction with the related parties are given
below:

a. List of Related parties and relationship:

icek

Relationship

HERIH HIHAT
Subsidiary Company
NERIRI

Associates

[ IeH

Joint Venture

Iree]
Chairman
3ree]
Chairman



X)

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION w

Lcfékr 1kvil dk uke

. Name of the Related Party

A &Y. geTRIS
Shri B. B. Pattanaik
i Y. ARTATT (142013 | 31.52013 TH)

Shri G. Mathialagan (from 1.4.2013 to 31.5.2013)

3 . QI

Shri T. K. Doshi

2 LR,

Shri. V. R. Gupta

ol SLUF. BIeTed (03.06.2013 )

Shri. J. S. Kaushal (from 3.6.2013)

9. 9y & QR A& aifiddl | gar oo

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Bh-vkj-MCY ;- 0h- 4l gk; d dEiTum
CRWC (Subsidiary Company)
— YT AT

— Dividend received

— 31.03.2014 DI TAMT 0T

— Secured Loan to CRWC as on 31.3.2014

— YeTRER & O W U TS
— Interest received on loan to CRWC

— RIRSTAT | 31.03.2014 BT YT Iell ARG IR0

licek

Relationship

y&e fAqerd
Managing Director
feers (1fis)
Director (Personnel)
fewe (@ ve i)
Director (M & CP)
e (fa<)

Director (Finance)
IRENECAIETD)
Director (Personnel)

b. Transactions during the year with related

parties:

— Amount recoverable from CRWC as on 31.3.2014

17 jkT; HMkj .k fuxe %l g;kxh

17 State Warehousing Corporations (Associates)

— X5F HeRYT Tt @) sferdS # aferar

— Subscription to Share Capital of SWCs
— XT5g HSROT R | A ey

— Dividend income from SWCs

— TR TSI V5T HSRYT 9TH BT Uad MeM fhxrn

— Godown rent paid to UPSWC
e[; iceku dkfed

Key Management Personnel
M- Bf-oh- vkulUn ckll

Dr. C.V. Ananda Bose

— fifeT e wa AT A

— Sitting fee and Travelling Allowances
Jh Lirk'k ukfVv; ky

Shri Santosh Nautiyal

— fafeT goi

— Sitting fee

Jh ch-ch- iVuk; d

Shri B. B. Pattanaik

— I IR W

— Pay & Allowances

— AT ¥

— Travelling Allowances

(@@ . #) (T in lakh)

608.40

6391.33
543.82

238.00
67.69
1507.78
6.44
8.96

0.06

23.50

6.67

U
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(vi)  Jh & efn;yxu
Shri G. Mathialagan
— I IR W
— Pay & Allowances
— ATAT ¥
— Travelling Allowances
Jh Vi-d= nk'kh
Shri T.K. Doshi
— I IR W
— Pay & Allowances
— ATAT ¥
— Travelling Allowances
Jh oh-vkj- xilrk
Sh. V. R. Gupta
— 99 3R A
— Pay & Allowances
— AT
— Travelling Allowances
(ix)  Jnh €, 1 dk'ky
Sh. J. S. Kaushal
— Ja9 SR W
— Pay & Allowances
— AT
— Travelling Allowances

Dog I 9USRUI foord

(vii)

(viii)

x Dgk;d dEruh "BhvkgMCY ;i Bh

T 3 3=l 100 TfARTd @A dTell FErd &
e Nldgs daRersd Bl fol. (HeiReey™)
H 31.32014 @I R & IIFAR 4056.00 TG .
fraer fhar 8 | i 51 YIS deReETsSYl & JT=IRT
% WY H 459133 ARG . (Td 99 4591.33 IRG %)
qAT BRI Yol & w9 H 1800 @R %. (7d a9
1800 oI %.) 31N FHol 6391.33 ARI o. (T ay
6391.33 TG %) &I FU1 QAT T | ARRSTH &
AT Y FASI & STIIR ¥l 9SS dIRESHl &
IR & forv 7.63 wfaerd aifife =ao &) (oA
IR W) Td HREMA goll & forw (mer smR
W) AN T © o [ HReIRSegdl gRT FURrdl
9% P a1 SRR | 9¥ & ARM IWRIF FI W
TS 3N 543.82 ARG %. (T IY 543.03 TG B.) Bl
oETag fHar AT ¥ | 31.03.2015 TF FEOT DY IR
MR @ T8 7 | FH 71 HemRess & gfra+
d& 3ifw gfoear & fog 1Y 3250.00 oG . (7d a9
3250 oG %) & KT I TR &1 A o faar ®
TAT 31.03.2014 DI 497.65 ARG %. (Td I 1147.65
ARI B.) BT gHAT 0T 2 |

arfdfes RAé 2013-14

3.97

1.08

26.39

8.59

23.34

3.05

19.54

5.98

c. Subsidiary company “CRWC”

The Corporation has invested ¥ 4056.00 lakh in the
equity of the 100% owned subsidiary company, the
Central Railside Warehouse Company Ltd. (CRWC) as
on 31.3.2014. The Corporation has given a loan of ¥
6391.33 lakh (previous year ¥ 6391.33 lakh) in the
form of transfer of Railside Warehouses of ¥ 4591.33
lakh (previous year ¥ 4591.33 lakh) and ¥ 1800 lakh
(previous year ¥ 1800 lakh) in the form of Working
Capital. As per agreement with CRWC, the rate
of interest payable by CRWC on the loan towards
transfer of Railside Warehouses is 7.63% per annum
(on quarterly rest) and for Working Capital, the
interestis payable at the rate of interest (on quarterly
rest) payable by CRWC on loan availed by it from its
bank. Interest income of ¥ 543.82 lakh (previous year
¥ 543.03 lakh) on the above loan has been accounted
for during the year. The repayment of loan has been
deferred to 31.03.2015. Corporation has also given a
letter of guarantee for ¥ 3250.00 lakh (previous year
% 3250 lakh) towards the loan availed by CRWC from
the Union Bank of India and there is an outstanding
loan of ¥ 497.65 lakh (previous year ¥ 1147.65 lakh)
ason 31.03.2014.
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9% 1VVk dk Tpkyu
d- iVVkdkj d :lk e
e 9 <dieIRA, I, @gewics, dFl, gw=l,

AIfSTRe® U, SHIad UTh a1 Hlaiel § 3

AUHUH / SIS & g Ruriiferes ARfER) gaes

AT (THUUHRN) HRR by 8| 3 3o R Iy

Ueel JaTeE & w9 H fhy Ty §

i) 1VVnkjk dk 31-3-2014 dk eg;k djkb xb
LFkk;h ifj REIRRr;k futufyflkr gt i&

fooj .k
Particulars

A
Land

JORETSH U4 TEH
Warehouses & Godowns
Sel ERII

Water Installation
faega Avermas

Electric Installation
Gl HR TS

Open Container Yard
PeTeR oIl fhaRieR
Furniture & Fixture
=g gt

Other Assets

dy Total

i)y TeC W A TS IWYad uREHTdl W 9 B
SR 30942 G 3. (Td 99 374.16 oG %.)
BT Ghdl Heder™ YAIRG fhar war| Iugad
aREEfcTl W dig afayel g1 T8 88 ©
SUYe WUHUH / 3MgreS! B ufd gy ¥
e AR IRacTeNS Yoo DI & H I8 gV
Uee W f&ar 41 ®, 99 5 ¥ 15 a9 dd HH
HA P IRFES Yge /gAaq IRT 5 F 10%
e gig AT WIS 81 A12Y | a9 & SR
732917 G . (T a9 6594.24 NG B.) Pl
He 3T T=Tg g FOTAH A 1293.42 TG 3. (T
¥ 1900.87 TG T.) AMHRHAG fdvT & ®©T A

ST Y 2 |

Jkitk di BkFk Iy
Gross carrying

@

9) Operating Leases
a. Asalessor

The Corporation has entered into Strategic Alliance
Management Operation (SAMO) Contracts forits CFS/
ICDs at Tuticorin, Vizag, Whitefield, Loni, Mundra,
Logistic Park, Impex Park and Kalamboli which are in
the nature of cancelable Operating Leases.

i)  The Fixed Assets provided to the lessees as on
31.03.2014 are as under:-

(@ %. #) % in lakh

fuoy [kkrk eY;
Net Book Value

Ifpr eY;gkl
Accumulated

amount Depreciation
6911.19 1236.82 5674.37
2499.24 445.52 2053.72
28.85 12.65 16.20
537.57 198.82 338.75
4248.56 758.80 3489.76
20.37 16.37 3.99
23.45 23.45 0.00
14269.23 2692.43 11576.79

ii) The aggregate depreciation of ¥ 309.42 lakh
(previous year ¥ 374.16 lakh) has been charged
on the above leased assets during the year.
There has been no impairment Loss on the
above assets. The above CFS /ICDs have been
leased in consideration of Fixed fee and Variable
fee per TEU subject to minimum guaranteed
throughput/ minimum amount for a period
of five to fifteen years with escalation clause
of 5 to 10% per annum. The total income of
< 7329.17 lakh (previous year I 6594.24 lakh)
was recognized during the year out of which
contingent rent is ¥ 1293.42 lakh (previous year
< 1900.87 lakh).

U
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[k iVVijh d -k e

HcAR Xl URGEd UEeE =g H 9 ueer
MR WR Xeld a7 fhy R o & forg
sHiafea diedl difviReed Al (o) fa,
DIADHIAT (TSTTEN) & AT IR BT [ 37eriq
040107 | 8 99 &I 3@y & fory a=R fohar
T S vl ® W B W 90 fom @1 forRaa
AT THY BRR RET IR Fhal & | ISeTard
®I T gRT &1 S arelT Nofd av e v
YR U fh_T Tared & Adhd Ao &
60 Uferd ¥ ¥ T8l BT | A Favel Ao
Tfeq BT 2 A SW U ¥ 60 Ufaerd
Td el fhaT S| <aTe] 99 & R HAd
sHafed diodl dffoiRead dieg@s @1) fo. &
AT /T I fawmar wR (U fohwrmm)
379.34 ARG 5. (T 9Y 44537 NG $.) BT I
& forg o qenm =1f § ywiRa foram Tar 2

10- vk; 1j dj

I. 39 a9 B I 9542.09 I 3. (qd a9l D
forw 1 97 696847 ARG %) & R+ 6743.
16 TG IH B (7T a9f & 3043.16 ARG

. AMHE ©) T IRARTT B 2798.93 AT
%, Ao B |

ii. MR @R UEEEl § IR 39 d¥ @
foTT &R AT B TUET IR FATIH B
e U™l B ITIR B 8 | B Il He
YTGETT O SR 2 |

iii. 3 auf # fH 1687.58 TG B, BT
Ye Hfee oF &1 gheR B U "W UG
JRE MY & I A hise ghan) U
H qdr &) TS B

iv. 7 9 39 99 & forv 9a9e R BT i
8U URFAfcadl Td <uar & wef & I
faRer auf, SFEeEr &= [uRer v 9@
URT T8I B3N B, DI FARIS (3ThdC) IR
foar 21 31.03.2014 BT B BT Haet grgem=
8321.62 @G %. (Td qY 4114.70 oI .

?)

v. i &1 R fREiRer 99 2011-12 9@
T o T & | 39 feiRer 9¥ 9% garn
faarfed &= AT 10947.15 o & 590 foem

/
\/ arffes Raré 2013-14

10)

As a Lessee

For Container Rail Transportation operations,
Corporation has hired Railway Wagons from
M/s. Innovative B2B Logistics Solutions (P) Ltd.,
Kolkata (Lessor) on operating lease basis for a
period of 8 years from the date of agreement
i.e. 04.01.07 where either of the party has a
right to terminate the agreement by giving
written notice of 90 days. The hiring charges
(contingent rent) of the Railway Wagons payable
by Corporation to the lessor will not exceed
60% of the Gross Margin from the operations.
If there is a negative Gross Margin, the same
is recoverable to the extent of 60% from the
lessor. During the current year, the wagon
hiring charges (contingent rent) of ¥ 379.34
lakh (previous year ¥ 445.37 lakh) paid/payable
to M/s. Innovative B2B Logistics Solutions (P)
Ltd. has been charged to the profit and loss
account.

Taxes on Income

i. The tax expense for the current year is ¥
9542.09 lakh (previous year ¥ 6968.47 lakh
for earlier years) which comprises of current
tax of ¥ 6743.16 lakh (includes I 3043.16
lakh for earlier years) and deferred tax of
2798.93 lakh.

ii. As the tax liability computed for the current
year as per normal tax provisions is less than
the liability as per the MAT provisions of the
Income Tax Act, the tax liability has been
provided based on the MAT provisions.

iii. Corporation is entitled to avail MAT credit of
3 1687.58 lakh in future years, the same has
been recognized as MAT Credit Entitlement
Receivable under the head “Loans &
Advances”.

iv. Corporation has off-set the assets and
liabilities representing current tax for
the current year and also of the previous
Assessment Years for which tax assessment
hasnotyetbeencompleted. ThenetProvision
for Tax as on 31.03.2014 is ¥ 8321.62 lakh
(previous year ¥ 4114.70 lakh).

v. The income-tax assessments of the
Corporation have been completed up to
the Assessment Year 2011-12. The disputed
tax demand outstanding up to the said
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a3 fafr=1 ardiel uiframTRal & |\er AN
4t = erdiel wifdreRal & fAot
TIT 3T T 3MIHR JMfAFTIH & graer=it
P AT qAT fAIAT & A1 dAfdd AT
& AR R M B B AR R AATE
QY T8 ® TP 7609.48 ARI BT MABR YTl
farfed &= AT B R A B forg g
21 3132014 BT AT 3337.67 B HT P
JATehAD AT | Ydbe fbar 1T & | g
fomT g1 v\ @1 <9 R qo § 9
B 1324643 TRI (T 99 15662.66 ATE)
IR BT FAMINTG / a9l fham 17 qem 9
"7 Ud A o & fE agell Ay
PR & T H ST AT 2 |

I HR IRl v R
STl B Ae 3 HR fear T B 31,
32014 ®I a1 IRAATT B <IAT 5915.
70 G g (Td 99 311671 o) foRTH
ferforRaa wnfae &

Vi.

O
Assessment Year are ¥ 10947.15 lakh which
have been challenged by the Corporation
before various Appellate authorities. Based
on the decisions of the Appellate authorities,
interpretations of other relevant provisions
of the Income Tax Act and the matters
pending with the Department, Corporation
has been legally advised that income-tax
provision of ¥ 7609.48 lakh is adequate to
meet out the disputed tax demands. The
balance tax demand of ¥ 3337.67 lakh has
been disclosed as Contingent Liability as on
31.3.2014. As the Department has adjusted
/ recovered an aggregate amount of ¥
13246.43 lakh (previous year I 15662.66
lakh) out of the tax refunds due to the
Corporation, same has been reflected for
as Income Tax Recoverable under the head
“Loans & Advances”.

The deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities have been set off. The net deferred
tax liability as on 31.3.2014 is ¥ 5915.70
lakh (previous year ¥ 3116.77 lakh) which
comprises of the following:

(@ %. #) T in lakh

VKLFkEXr dj ni;rk, 2013-14 2012-13
Deferred Tax Liabilities
% il gRERel & Ws # Jeus iR o oftR 23357.87 19437.74
a. Depreciation and other differences in block of fixed assets.
LGl Jargir gearq fRfher o W) @ (@ieTReHd) 88.14 112.19
b. Expenditure on post-retirement medical benefit (PRMB)
T fafdear gedl &1 qd oafy anTa 0 279.09
c. Past period cost of sick leave
dy Total 23446.01 19829.02
VKLFkixr dj ifj BEifUk;k
Deferred Tax Assets
Ed Jremey 3R wAfewer ol & fore yrawm 4949.43 4339.67
a. Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts
kci I & fory ATaE 2408.53 2734.49
b. Provision for Gratuity
T gedl aM & forg araem 4496.37 4864.65
c. Provision for Leave Benefit
q R, PR UG Yodl B Y yrae 3440.74 1112.00
d. Provision for Rates, Taxes & Duties
%14
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(2) Dokl SUSRUI folore
® Yo & forw maem

e. Provision for Pension

T f=f¥ed <aaRt & v graems

f. Provision for Unascertained Liabilities
dy Total

Ifuoyh VKLFkExr dj ni;rk,!
Deferred Tax Liability (Net)

11 viRr;{k 1fj REIRr;k

fuxe dh ru viR;{k IfjIEIfRr;k () ®cw
miedt @e™ & fou doiaxer g (i) g wEmT
&1 DR (i) AR 2| a¥ 2005—06 H T 7
Fofi—1 AT R HR TSN ga™ & forg wRA
NSl Bl 50 BRIS B, DI USHHRI Yob QT fhar iR
41,07 B DI AR RAT Y § RITUTE FRR
W EWER 8Y | HoRdwd $Haid HOSRY A &
ARG Tl &1 URMIP fAfr & 20 auf & forw
BHSR Nl DI T BT ARHR et 17 i foh A
fafr | U™ 81 AT | 5000 ARG B. B USHDHROT Yoo
DI ey gRFFfT AT T & | Raracdt srafer &
fermr et iR fEeml W aavad Yob 31T HRb
10 997 & foTU 3T o 9eRIT ST Hhdl 8 | PR &
TR RIITUTE (@) Vet TR &1 rgafcr 4
IRE YdaTed @ Y 94 th a¥ & 915 e
Raraa &I fell R UeT BT SRR ®R /
BT AT RIIAUTS! & = § uRad= &1 &r
g BT | S99 91 BT &7 H @ §Y USHavoT Yo
DI ARG YTl YRS R DY ey ¥ 20 a9 @
Ay # (SUARTY 3raf®)) uRenfd fdbar Tar 2|

iy mi;kxh vof/k@i;Dr ifj’k/ku nji b
3P el UREFIfeaat:  SYART Srafy uRemes <X (%)

HSTR Nl YATAd & fol0 | 20 99 (5%) (QraReme srafer
TNhROT Yedh 12 9¥ B)

I W &7 SIRIHR 5 a9 (20%)

HFedIR 6.17 @Y (16.21%)

i) gRgwEfcaal @1 Iwart e & o gaH &
MR TR gR\wfcadl &I aRenfaa o
ST BT & |

iil) a¥ & U™ Ud S H Abhdl R MR, |
gReNe, 99 & YR Ud 31 H 3 iRt
P T R BT qEENEE 9 S @
IR U9 3pYd uReEfcad” & rggEi— | | H
=

W7 arfdies Rard 2013-14

1706.75 3342.80
528.49 318.64
17530.31 16712.25
5915.70 3116.77
11) Intangible Assets
Corporation has three Intangible Assets -

(i) Registration Fee for Running Container Trains,
(ii) Right to use the land and (iii) Software. In the
year 2005-06, Corporation paid registration fee of
% 50 Crore to Indian Railways for running container
trains for Category-l Route and a Concessionaire
Agreement was signed between CWC and Indian
Railways on 4.1.07, which entitled CWC to run the
container trains for a period of 20 years from the
date of commercial operations which commenced on
same date. The Registration Fee of ¥ 5000 lakh has
been treated as Intangible Asset. The concessional
period is extendable for a further period of 10 years
on the same terms & conditions by paying requisite
fee. As per the agreement, the concessionaire
(CWC) is also entitled to transfer/ or assign the
concession to any third party or change the control
of concessionaire after one year from the date of
commercial operations with the approval of Railway
Administration. Keeping this in view, registration fee
paid for running container trains is being amortized
over a period of 20 years (useful life) from the date
of commencement of commercial operations.

i)  Useful life /Amortization Rates used:

Intangible Assets: Useful life/amortization rate (%)

Registration Fee
for Container Train

20 years (5%) (unamortized
period is 12 years)

Operations
Right to use of land 5 years (20%)
Software 6.17 years (16.21%)

ii) Intangible Assets are being amortized based
on the best estimates of the useful life of the
asset.

iii) The gross carrying amount, accumulated
amortization at the beginning and end of the
year, Reconciliation of carrying amount at the
beginning and end of the year of the intangible
assets are stated in Schedule Il of General Fund
on “Fixed and Intangible Assets”.
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12- Igk;d@g;kxh@l;Dr me e fgl Einkjh 12)

$. T @ AU WEd HHAl, Arod NS

JIREIST  HH folo, (¥R #

&

del XISRI Gross Revenue

el FI Gross Expenses

@R qd @™ Profit before tax

DX U o™ Profit after tax
Rl Assets

<TAT Liabilities

JMHRAB T Contingent Liability

00 @

gforera sfdact B, foreT fawiia faaver f=rgar

(@) Frm A 17 5w wueRYT FRET (TEssed)  (b)

DI Yol # e fBar 21 g7 IS qUSRT
Tl ® 31.3.2014 & i@l UNIETT ol & UT
989 & RO H BT AT 3961 gReHfT,
TR, MHRAG <IARMN, M TAT T H Yhe

Bl fHar S | |

(1) 9 @1 A Al BiAISe! Uadds ME (c)

sivsar foo (TAeRATS) wgad SeM @1 gfaad

# 29.70 Tfcrerd T & fogant fawha faamor
I T & 9T & faaRer FEgER w

fooj .k
Particulars

el IV Gross Revenue

hel FI Gross Expenses

%R gd @M Profit before tax

DX TN o™ Profit after tax
IREERET Assets

<l Liabilities

3MeBED <Idl Contingent Liability

aAr

4°9)
Interests in Subsidiary/Associates/Joint
Venture

The Corporation holds 100% equity in its
subsidiary company, Central Railside Warehouse
Company Ltd., (CRWC), whose financial details
are as under:

(@rg %. #) Tin lakh

2013-14 2012-13
9132.74 8392.21
6338.28 5944.99
2794.46 2447.22
1764.12 1646.73
20803.97 19992.66
11500.26 11721.12
84.22 30.45

The Corporation hasinvestedin the share capital
of its Associates i.e. 17 State Warehousing
Corporations (SWCs). Due to non receipt of
audited accounts as on 31.03.2014 of these
SWCs, the share of the Corporation in their
assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities, income
and expenses cannot be disclosed.

The Corporation has 29.70% share in equity of
National Multi Commodity Exchange of India
Ltd., (NMCE), a Joint Venture, whose financial
details and Corporation’s share in that are as
under:

@@ %. #) <Tin lakh

Annual Report 2013-14

2013-14 2012-13
dy dkfu dk Hkkx dy dikfu dk Hkkx
Total CW(C'’s share Total CWC'’s share
(29.70%) (29.70%)
1946.60 578.14 2003.22 594.96
1237.44 367.52 1395.59 414.49
709.16 210.62 607.63 180.47
499.48 148.35 414.84 123.21
10408.57 3091.35 10977.68 3260.37
2765.20 821.26 3801.48 1129.04
733.92 217.97 80.39 23.88
W 147> )
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13. IfjREIfRr;k dh {kfr 13) Impairment of Assets
Where an indication existed in the opinion of

Bl W gA [JemE g, e @l [y H afayef

the Management, impairment loss of ¥ 2.95 lakh
g1 295 (et ad 235 ) A TEE | (previous year ¥ 2.35 lakh) has been recognized.
14- vkdfLed ni;rk,i ,0 XkjUvh 14) Contingent Liabilities and Guarantees

yk[k #- e Tin lakh

de- I+ fooj -k bl 0% Xr 0%
S.No. Particulars Current year Previous
Year

@) @ faog <9 = % & © § WeR T8 fhar 11 8 iR 378 AeRerdr & 49747.24 40217.41
T T & % Smyfciaaietl / SdhaRt Td 3= & <1 efAd € |

(a)  Claims against the Corporation not acknowledged as debts including
claims of suppliers / contractors and others against the Corporation under

arbitration.
@) uRd, faarfed iR e # 8 arel el & forg smgax AT 3337.67 17723.56
(b)  Income Tax demand for assessments completed, disputed and in Appeal
@m ¥ TRRAT & frg & T TR 451.84 384.10
(c)  Counter Guarantees given for Bank Guarantees
(=) PHYeH fPTT BT URqa AfReTd TN aigd 177354.00 196334.00
(d)  Custodian guarantee bonds furnished to Customs department
€) EIG HFAl AT Agd NoRs dRRES sl for., (HeRess:) g1 If e 3250.00 3250.00

d& offw Sfear | fog v o1 2g 4% @ TR< UF

(e)  Letter of guarantee to Union Bank of India for the loan taken by Subsidiary
company M/s. Central Railside Warehouse Company Ltd., (CRWC)
O FHARAT /JIYd HHATRAT / STHIGATSAT / SHIRT /TETH & Hifeld] & AT HeAReS Al H qAT TSl / TUS / BT
Tt & fagrerag qal & U ifaRad <aeIRal &1 wfYy, o Ea 72 & aft 318 8, O S e <t |
Ybe & fbar T 2|

Additional liability, if any, in respect of which amounts are not ascertainable, that may arise due to
disputed claims of some employee(s) / ex-employee(s), arbitration cases with depositors / contractors /
godown owners and interest / penalty / legal costs are not disclosed in contingent liabilities.

AMHRAG TIAT ST fh HUR el AT 8, R / FEIRLIAT /BT & dIex UK /il WIRS 89 R 1R &t
2| i Hfaer @ wdt @ SgER iR Hdfda urch @ AT & orgaR Bl |
The contingent liabilities as stated above are dependent upon the outcome of court / arbitration / out of

court settlement, disposal of appeal, the amount being called up in terms of contractual obligations and
other developments arising on account of demand by concerned parties

& JAMHRAD <IAG SWRIGT HH A= (@) H AMHA DI T8 & ol 39 UK o
The Major Contingent Liabilities included in S. No. (a) above are as under:

(i) focch A9 # SN, UeuSTS H I BecH 6 & RTd a_lell YR & folg dHved fIumT =1 2975.00 g 5. &1
Trar fear ® 91 R v 9 faare Somn 2

(i) The claim of Customs Department of ¥ 2975.00 lakh at ICD, Patparganj in Delhi Region towards cost
recovery charges disputed by the Corporation.

(i) SR Yed gRT 3nSHIS!, dFl, facel 999 # wigde ®eaR ¢+ SifRer (FRAENeN) gRT eSS &l ®eaR oAl @
SIS, RfedT vd o TR & oy 943.91 IRg %, &1 ART &1 € S URAICISH 31erar orifaed WReR ye&ed gerdd
(TEUTHRN) ERT < B R deR ¢Al @l Fel™ & YRS Bl JrgHf Ua & 2 |

(i)  Demand of ¥ 943.91 lakh made by Northern Railways on the Corporation towards shunting, stabling and
other charges on container trains run by Private Container Train Operators (PCTOs) at ICD-Loni, RO-Delhi,
which is payable by PCTOs or the strategic alliance operator (SAMO) who have allowed the PCTOs to run
the container trains.

)
148 s aiffes R 2013-14



de- 1+
S.No.

(iii)

(iii)

(iv)
(iv)
(v)
(v)
(vi)

(vi)

(vii)

(vii)
(viii)
(viii)
(ix)
(ix)
(x)

(x)

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION w

fooj -k bl o Xr 0%
Particulars Current year Previous
Year

IUTIfcres ARIERY Udee UaTelds (THUTHRI) gRT NS Hrs! all, &3 driierd, faeet § i gRT i § SR 9a o
@ HdeT H 1047.16 ARG . BT 14T fohar ¥ Rraswr 7 3 @ed fhar § | a8 wHen aweid @ | 2|

The claim of ¥ 1047.16 lakh made by strategic alliance management operator (SAMO) at ICD-Loni, RO Delhi
towards service charges on containers moved by train by the Corporation refuted by the Corporation. The
matter is under conciliation.

Ud TIYUSE] SHaR R IMSHIS], Ucusiy, 831 Hfed, faeell # 82591 @@ %. &l <11 ™ g1
faarfed 2| g8 e FesRerdar & 3Rl 2

The claim of ¥ 825.91 lakh of erstwhile H&T Contractor at ICD-Patparganj in RO Delhi disputed by the
Corporation. The matter is under arbitration.

MSAE!, YSUSTS § ST gaTq UT NI U 1644.74 TG . HATHR AT B T8 2 | f979 31 otk 9|
=g prafery, faeell gRT faare Semr ar 2 |

Service tax demand of ¥ 1644.74 lakh on deposit amount received at ICD Patparganj, RO Delhi contested
by the Corporation.

& P, Js e ¥ 4.4, dewg— |, Tresg— ||, TH.UH. SIoT Ud geTell & Hae H fBR1g BT obrT,
R T IR I & ol Tt Hfed I8 UIE S §RT 726172 5. & 1 & forg v gR1 faare Sorn
T R

The claim of ¥ 7261.72 lakh made by Mumbai Port Trust towards arrears of Rent, Rates & Taxes including
interest etc. in respect of CW, TW-I, TW-Il, M.S. Jetha and Wadala in RO Mumbai disputed by the
Corporation.

ST PRI, Jg B AT drgol dORERY, Ssed— | (1d 95) & @ell 81 W 81 @ afa—gfd
T SHTGHATRIT §RT 900.00 . &I STAT WIS Hiotel HIC § SHIhdl gRT fhar a1 raawr i gRT @ved
fepam |

The claim of ¥900.00 lakh made by the depositor in the small causes court towards compensation of loss
on vacation of warehouse at CW, TW-I (closed) in RO-Mumbai refuted by the Corporation.

&R BRI, P H A, qRGIE & (BT H gig Ud 39S Y H 8 < D (oY &Tel al IR =g
TR UIE G §RT 141271 ARI 2. BT &q@ fHar a1 & S M gRi farfed 2

The claim of Mormugao Port Trust for ¥ 1412.71 lakh towards interest on delayed payment and for
increase of rent for CW, Marmugao, in RO-Mumbai disputed by the Corporation.

&3 BRI, T Grs H AIUHUE,Bleraiel gg OMIde IRIER Jdg Uared (TATTHSH) §RT 8040.00
ARG %, BT <ral fhar T @ 5 e gRT faarfed ©

Claim of ¥ 8040.00 lakh made by the strategic alliance management operator (SAMO) at CFS-Kalamboli in
RO-Navi Mumbai disputed by the Corporation.

AR &3 H HUhTH—@lschies W Jd IUMIfae YRR Jege Jards (TAUTHs) gRT fhar Tm
3490.68 TRT %. BT TaT HeIRAT # © 3R Wi f g7 faanfea € |

The claim of ¥ 3490.68 lakh made by erstwhile strategic alliance management operator (SAMO) at CFS -
Whitefield in Bangalore Region in the arbitration contested by the Corporation.

15horu B'kk/ku g iko/kku

AT JATH I JATSSIY IqTHA H 3T ABTRAT
DI T IHTAT AR & T 31.3.2014 BT I HEEA
Bq Rl 154027 G (T 99 1087.71 IRI) . Bl
T =T IR o |

16% fo"k'k LofPNd NokfuofRr ;kEuk
| grr T 2ol eHaRAl & o faviy wWftss
Hargicd dom @8 s ot 9¥ & SRM 39

15) Provision for Pay Revision

Total provision for Pay Revision of ¥ 1540.27 lakh
(previousyear3 1087.71 lakh) existsason 31.03.2014
towards provision for arrears payable to the officers
shifted from CDA pattern of pay scale to IDA pattern
of pay scale.

16) Special Voluntary Retirement Scheme

Special Voluntary Retirement Scheme (SVRS)
was introduced by the Corporation for Group-D

U
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AT & A 186 HHATRAT o fa9y wWfewd ~ employees, under which 186 employees opted
qulr}-icglr?d QST Bl TRT | WfBd quﬁqf&l for SVRS during the year. The VRS compensation

] amounting to ¥ 3302.09 lakh has been charged to
afdgfet Ifr & 3302.09 AT B, ™ H JTAQ 1T | orofit.
174 foftlu r]sunkjkz .00 VUKo BifnX/k _.kki 17) Sundry Debtors and Provision for Bad &
d fy, tko/ku Doubtful Debts
$) A T BT & 1 794 g o Af= SaariRat a) Considering that most of the sundry debtors
WHR AT Ud RNl SUGAl F Hefod relate to government departments and

g, U€YE ° 3mied U9 ewdfery ol & forw
14561.43 ARG (T a9 13375.47 ) 3MeT Ud
Jifey ol & UTae= BT vt 741 @ R
HUSRYT TR & oIy 1123556 g %. (7T a9
9476.84 TR %.) TAT fAUUH FoATRT UIRI &
forg 59215 o . (T 99 58355 oI %.)
UG 3= 9B B foTg 273372 G %, (T 99
3315.09 9T %.) A & |

W) YRA @rer fm 3 e i i @

SRRl ¥ UK d& YA Pl FHARINST B_H
@ 9% IR 23044.78 oG %, © ROH 1135263
ARG DT AR (29.02.2008 Th fdarfed At &
fIg 11.04.08 BT 2443.07 G & A H 4
TS, 28.03.2012 I 383.33 @RI & YA ¥
OIS, 26,/27.12.2013 Pl 3526.25 ol Y
H W Ware] T 31.03.14 HI 5000 ARG 31.
32012 % fdarfed #mal & U<l g¢ ©) |
S oIl BT YA g YUSRUT TUd THUD
TART deIm Sarax faelt & fore wwmfora foar
ST 2w & fafr= fafdy Aol #
HUSRYT YIRT & foT7 16654.04 g %. T7 fauo
™ AT TRI & 6390.71 oI ©. WA & |

31032014 @I W@l & U™ fdafea ga
RIRT 15401.57 TRI %. & TAT 11.4.08 TAT 31.3,
2014 B WILELA. § Ua qaef I FEST
S dIq 744307 TG 5. 4 Hel faarfad iy
795850 WIT 3. & | ML.E@LM. & 1Y fdarg &t
AR Ufd R 7 | yeyH A s ud wiewy
FOll & foT 7967.69 @Rg %. (A d9 6832.00
AE) P FaReAT DI U AT B |

ARd WPR, ALE[. 1 ove & 9= &ais
29 HRA%1,1980 Pl Y FHuefy |wsiar &1 waf
S FTAR WG gRT 11 99 A feHAid
3132008 ¥ UgA BT T EXidRa fhy g
vd fafr=r fafRl &1 degeu sifea qea
SRIIRT By 7T o | faAid 31.3.14 BT 545.90
ARG 6. (T 99 54590 NG B.) ALEL & <
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government undertakings, the management
considers provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts of
3 14561.43 lakh as adequate (previous year I
13375.47 lakh) which comprises of ¥ 11235.56
lakh towards storage charges (previous year I
9476.83 lakh), ¥ 592.15 lakh towards marketing
facilitation charges (previous years ¥ 583.55
lakh) and ¥ 2733.72 lakh towards other
outstanding (previous year ¥ 3315.09 lakh).

b) The sundry debtors with respect to FCl are ¥
23044.78 lakh after adjusting balance of ad-hoc
payments received from FCl on various dates
amounting to ¥ 11352.65 lakh (¥ 2443.07 lakh
out of payment received on 11.4.08 against
disputed cases upto 29.02.2008, ¥ 383.33
lakh out of payment received on 28.3.2012,
T 3526.25 lakh out of payment received on
26/27.12.2013 towards service tax and ¥ 5000
lakh received on 31.3.14 against disputed cases
upto 31.3.2012). These on account payments
are to be adjusted against the pending storage
and MF charges and service tax bills. The sundry
debtors of FCl include ¥ 16654.07 lakh towards
storage charges and ¥6390.71 lakh towards
marketing facilitation charges.

c¢) The total amount under dispute with FCl as on
31.03.2014is315401.57 lakh and after adjusting
ad-hoc payments received from FCl on 11.4.08
and 31.3.2014 amounting to I 7443.07 lakh,
the net disputed amount is ¥ 7958.50 lakh. The
settlement of disputes with FCl is in progress.
The management considers provision for Bad &
Doubtful Debts of ¥ 7967.69 lakh (previous year
3 6832.00 lakh) as adequate.

d) Interms of tripartite understanding dated 29th
February, 1980 between the Government of
India, FCl and CWC, FCI had transferred eleven
(11) Base Depots before 31.3.2008 to CWC and
the corresponding written down value was also
transferred on various dates. As on 31.03.14,
an amount of ¥ 545.90 lakh (previous year ¥
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e gRIaReT R Igell amg § fOrad A 545,
90 @ %. (7Td 99 545.90 oI ¥.) a¥ell ©q
Jfery ® R forg sdi—ardl § yraun= 2 |

g) fafag w=o (E<Tw) S| IR &1 gfafe
BT FTIPBT STHIGARN AT Al YATT—95 el
TR BT 3IR Jfe U 83T <l SdT HIST
S Y Wed< § 781 fewrr war & | fais
3132014 B G fAfdy o1 (E$TN) & favg
436.32 TE (7d a9 1066.01 IRG) B | 3T UG
Wi FT 436.03 @RG (T 99 1066.01 <IG)
& forg graam @rat # faems 2

18} fim1 §RT |/® BATH UG URGEd Sdharl |
1255.10 ARG 5. &1 Il AP & BT H U<
B BT aral fbar T § e forw Sharl
BT AP YA BIT TAT & AT SHEAR GIRT
Sfad Y § sHaTed OH1 9 B)d 9 Y grar
I & fTog I9de dfse &1 qrar T8l X
THT| 39 <@ IR & fOeg 13873 AG S
9ge g U o e ot SHhaRi gRT fdarg
TSTIT AT | T8 AT ST & FHeT AR
g form 2 Wi &1 a¥gen =g iffaddr 2|
fdae & dffgd 89 ¥ aga o TS AR DI
SHERI BT 7 R fewry T8 2|

19% vitk; kf=dh vkojgM 1 dk forj.k

T AT A= 22 & AR T Sffavee g @
282340 TRG T. (T 99 2576.36 I %.) P AXHC,
ST H1d UE ol st # smafera fasar a7 ad
@ SR By MU BRI &1 ART 74 ©

) 220404 oG .(Td 99 1387.94 @RI %.) Goil
PR | g far |

i) 45313 G 5. (Td a9 413,55 TRG %.) ARHA
B | g far T |

iii) 166.23 @G %. (Td dY 319.93 G %) Pl
RMARGRY @l (JIHA®!) & w9 H§ S+ 1 S
# gwrRa o T3 |

iv) STAIIIT SifaReS—I (Td IY 454.94 TG %)
S A Td B oEr # waIRa fhy e o |

204 Lo {kfrifr ;ktuk

e 1 g dereErssl & fory W@ afd gfd arern

UATs & Orgd sravid SEThdisl & b @l

& /=1 @1 o A [ g e arfa gfed sRfar

¢°9)
545.90 lakh) is recoverable from FCl against the
transferred base depots, out of whichanamount
of ¥ 545.90 lakh (previous year I 545.90 lakh) is

doubtful for recovery for which provision exists
in the books.

e) Sundry Debtors (TDS) represent the amount
of TDS for which either certificates are not
received from the depositors, or if received,
their credit is not appearing in tax credit view
statement. Against total Sundry Debtors (TDS)
of ¥ 436.32 lakh (previous year ¥ 1066.01 lakh)
as on 31.03.2014, provision for bad & doubtful
debts of ¥ 436.03 lakh (previous year ¥ 1066.01
lakh) exists in books.

18) Corporation claimed recovery of Service Tax
from some of the Handling & Transportation
Contractors amounting to ¥ 1255.10 lakh as
the same were considered to have been paid
in excess or contractor did not submit proper
invoice to enable the Corporation to claim
CENVAT credit. Against this claimed amount, an
amount of ¥ 138.73 lakh was recovered which
has been disputed by the contractors. The
matters being in arbitration/before the courts,
there is uncertainty in recovery of the balance
amount. Pending resolution of dispute, the
recovered amount has been shown as amount
payable to the contractors.

19) Allocation of Engineering Overheads

As per accounting policy no. 22, the Construction
Overheadsof¥ 2823.401lakh (Previousyear3 2576.36
lakh) have been absorbed on repairs, deposit works
and capital works undertaken by the corporation
during the year, as under :-

i)  ¥2204.04 lakh (previous year ¥ 1387.94 lakh )
charged to capital works

ii) ¥ 453.13 lakh ( previous year I 413.55 lakh)
charged to repair works,
iii) ¥ 166.23 lakh (previous year ¥ 319.93 lakh)

charged to deposit works as consultancy
expenses (Engineering).

iv) Unabsorbed overheads NIL (previous year ¥
454.94 lakh) which were charged to Profit &
Loss account.

20) Self Indemnification Scheme

The Corporation had adopted Self Indemnification
Scheme for selected warehouses where loss/
damage to stocks of depositors is met out of the
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M 4 w® B ST 2| denfy, av 2013-14 &
SRM 39 AIG & T DI IIRESH Hax el
T Q| 31.3.14 BT 1609.40 T HI AR (Td I
146092 TR .) W &fc gfd smReor i # ol
g 51 sr@ fraer fvar mam 21 3132014 @1 WA
erfar gfcl amRetor (Y e 1609.40 @RF 5. (7d a9
1460.92 <IF %.) ATERT ST & ©9 H 2 |

214 fgrokjh fuf/k

994 & QR 161.05 oG %. (Td a9 139.55 o
%) UG HR—ITAq ™ BT 1% Baasrr Ffy #
faRa far Tar & R wmuer a¥ 1989—90
H HHAN e & Sqeed | o s oAt | 99 @
SR A o H faer @ 18 Raery Hf w)
UT<T 176.85 TG . (T 99 166.96 T B.) B TSl
B W) RBaeny B # ofaRa fear T 21 99 &
3R 1085.00 o”d feddml A g &1 A
o | i 31.3.2014 @1 fRdwN A § g
AY 112713 G %. & (Td 99 1874.23 oG %.)
2| faid 31.3.14 @1 fRasr A § 1127.13 org
T. (T a9 1874.23 G ) &7 (A9 B | RABGRY
Al 7 v Bg fRder! [ g @1 U= &
TS AT X 7 PR ARTH &1 ORT 12-T &
3T JIIAR B =g Yoiieh=oT Ut fobam & | fora
D UM Y BUS B Sfud 9Fg R fRaer Afe
X H ofaRd farar S |
22% "k 1"V 3k
%) il & fawa § ko1 vd <1fim, smyfetal, Jamsi,
T AR T UM ST & | | A qn
ST 2Nl & fofg e 51 9 @l gfte Bg o A
2| o ulddl ¥ ua ol @ ufd/gfie @
FERE B T 2 | e & ey H udes @
A9 & fb o4 gfte /o9 &1 fqaror g =78
BT &, TP Il 3R A W eyl J4Tg
el B |
Q) Il gRT <1 T8 Y gfe 0.49 I (T a¥ )
TAT 85.18 G 37 T (T aY 68.97 1)
P THIINY / FHAS Y I R B |

23h 1jdkjh vunku

99 2012—13 TP H o ITSAT B FERIAT AToTT
& It S s (T4 gwE), fuard (o) ud
rsArEl, yeustw (fReel) # Auwmus /e

v €152 0 aiffes BArE 2013-14

Self Indemnification Reserve Fund created out of
the profits. However, no warehouses were covered
under this scheme during the year 2013-14. As on
31.3.14, an amount of ¥ 1609.40 lakh (previous
year ¥ 1460.92 lakh) is lying in Self Indemnification
Reserve Fund which has since been invested. The
Self Indemnification Reserve Fund Investment as on
31st March, 2014 in the form of Fixed Deposits is I
1609.40 lakh (previous year ¥ 1460.92 lakh).

21) Benevolent Fund

During the year, ¥ 161.05 lakh (Previous year
< 139.55 lakh) being 1% of profit after tax has been
transferred to the Benevolent Fund, which was
established in the year 1989-90 for the purpose of
staff welfare. The Interest earned during the year
of ¥ 176.85 lakh (previous year ¥ 166.95 lakh) on
Benevolent Fund invested in Fixed Deposits was also
transferred to Benevolent Fund. During the year an
amount of ¥ 1085.00 lakh was paid to Benevolent
Fund Trust. The total balance in the Benevolent Fund
as on 31.3.2014 is ¥ 1127.13 lakh (Previous year X
1874.23 lakh). As on 31.03.2014, the investment
made from the Benevolent Fund is ¥ 1127.13 lakh
(previous year 1874.23 lakh). The Benevolent Fund
Trust constituted to manage the Benevolent Fund has
obtained the registration for income tax exemption
u/s 12A of the Income Tax Act. The Corporation shall
be transferring the balance funds to Benevolent
Trust in due course.

22) Balance Confirmations

a) For debit and credit balances in respect of
parties for Loans and Advances, Suppliers,
Services, Earnest Money and Security Deposit,
Corporation has sent letters for confirmation
of balances. The confirmation / copy of
Accounts received from some of the parties
have been reconciled. The management is of
the view that in respect of parties from whom
confirmation / statement of account has not
been received, the impact on the liability and
profit will not be significant.

b) Balance confirmations given by the Banks
are subject to reconciliation / adjustments of
excess debit of ¥ 0.49 lakh (previous year 3 Nil)
and excess credit of ¥ 85.18 lakh (Previous year
3 68.97 lakh).

23) Government Grants

Upto the year 2012-13, Corporation had received a
capital grant of ¥ 1669.87 lakh from the Ministry of
Commerce, Government of India, under the scheme
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IR @ forv faemd, ot sreviRa=T ud
Jag Wl (QuasnEeR) @ fou arftias
AT, YR TRHR A 1669.87 AR %. &1 Yoildd
e ur fbar | faie 31.3.2014 @1 59 AR &
fowg 73475 @@ IWANT fHY U | 9§ & IRE
3T NTOIRd IR 7453 TG B, IO A,
Wrel UG ATdolfad faavor Haeid & SMSollTHTR,
BYS &I YANTRITAT § URIEAT qave & S
gg U< Py 9 R 6024 g %. @d BY |
ST 9 B TS 94941 ARG B. BT R DI IR
PR ¥ I & ©9 9 IdT H SR T & |

244 fuxfer Dkekftd nkf;Ro 40, Bvkjh o0
LRk fodkl %, B MR

Th e, 2013 H AN b IeH [IHRT @
feem—fAcen & R M 4 sren @1 g © P
PRI A (fIUE)) &7 2% | 3% @ g
[qrESTe T Ud gReR fddr (MTHsiR g
THSl) FRiGaTl ) B S| @e a¥ & fog
feers Avsd g1 el fac a9 & SHe—aearq o™
BT 2% TR 7 BRIGATAT W T B BT AFAGH
feam 1 21 JegaR I @1 2% fUed a¥ @
PRI A RT 27990 g T, & IMfaRad
o 31.3.2013 B Wd 7 B TS 56.12 ARG T. DI
IR &1 @ Juferd or| g9 fARed Ba @
683.47 TR (T a9 48041 <d) W9 8¢ foraH
614.17 TG . YOG @d & (558.05 G o™ 4
faf=afsTa gd 56.12 o T ¥ Giord HAITHNR
ffer &g SR Afed FErRfTT fbar ar o) qer
Gofl & 69.30 9T %. ¥ |

250 vulli/fkku o fodkl vk, - MMR:

A e M & QA6 23.9.2011 & HRATCA
U9 gRT SR feen—fesn & srgar e &t
PRI A BT HH A HH 050% Td HAT
ruferd € I Af 39 RN H BIg HA OBRH
T rgdu™ vd e [ &1 goe fear S|
degar e ¥ g8 spferd o b a8 fadi® 31.
32013 P Td T I TS VT 13.94 oG T. D
fARed =me] ad & IRM AU Ud AT R
80.52 TRI B. Wd PX | 9¥ & QAR Rl Td 42.71
G %, (7T a9 56.06 <IE) Gt AT fby 7Y o
23.04 NG oG @ Td 19.67 G YoiiTd @
A T | 2304 ARI BIORG @I o™ T I
T | gaIRA o 1 dor 37.81 ARG @ T @l

O
of Assistance to States for Developing Export
Infrastructure and Allied Activities (ASIDE) for its
CFS/ICD projects at D’Node (Navi Mumbai), Pipavav
(Gujarat) and ICD at Patparganj (Delhi). Against this
an amount of ¥ 734.75 lakh has been utilized as on
31.3.2014. During the year another revenue grant
of ¥ 74.53 lakh was received from Ministry of CA,
F & PD for upgradation of Training Infrastructure at
Laboratories of IGMRI, Hapur against which ¥ 60.24
lakh has been spent. The unutilized amount of grant
of ¥ 949.41 lakh has been reflected as liability as
Grant from Government of India.

24) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and
Sustainable Development (SD)

As per the guidelines of Department of Public
Enterprises (DPE) effective from 1st April, 2013,
Corporation is required to make an expenditure of 2%
to 3% of the Profit after Tax (PAT) of the previous year
on Corporate Social Responsibility and Sustainable
Development (CSR and SD) activities. For the current
year the Board of Directors approved to spend 2% of
Profit after Tax (PAT) of the previous financial year
on these activities. Accordingly Corporation was
required to spend an amount of ¥ 279.10 lakh as
2% of previous year’s PAT in addition to the unspent
amount of ¥ 56.12 lakh as on 31.03.2013. Against
this, total expenditure of ¥ 683.47 Lakh (previous
year ¥ 480.41 lakh) was incurred during the year
consisting of revenue expenditure of ¥ 614.17 Lakh
(¥ 558.05 lakh was appropriated from Profit and ¥
56.12 lakh was adjusted with Reserve for CSR Fund
created last year) and capital expenditure of ¥ 69.30
lakh.

25) Research & Development (R & D)

As per guidelines of Department of Public Enterprises
(DPE) vide OM dated 23.09.2011, Corporation is
required to spend minimum of 0.50% of the Profit
after Tax (PAT) and in case of any shortfall, R&D
Fund is to be created. Accordingly, Corporation was
required to spend ¥ 80.52 lakh on R&D during the
current year in addition to the unspent amount of ¥
13.94 lakh as on 31.03.2013. Total expenditure of ¥
42.71 lakh (previous year X 56.06 lakh) was incurred
during the year consisting of ¥ 23.04 lakh towards
revenue expenditure and ¥ 19.67 lakh towards
capital expenditure. The revenue expenditure of ¥
23.04 lakh has been charged to Profit & Loss Account
and unspent amount of ¥37.81 lakh has been
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H9- ud g o siffie (QMRETes) orfdfeas
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appropriated from profits as Reserve for R&D Fund
for spending in future.

26) Warehousing Fund

The Warehousing Fund which was being maintained
by the Corporation under section 16 of the
Warehousing Corporations Act, 1962 got fully utilized
in the year 2010-11, hence no accounts have been
prepared for the same.

27) Cess for Construction Works

Liability for collection and remittance of Cess under
the Building & Other Construction Workers (RECS)
Act, 1996, Building & Other Construction Workers
Welfare Cess Act, 1996 and Building & Other
Construction Workers Welfare Cess Rules 1998, has
been created in respect of works only in those States
where the Welfare Board has been constituted by
the concerned State Government and notification
regarding effective date and Cess percentage to be
levied has been issued.

28) Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises

The Corporation has not received information from
any of its vendors regarding their status under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 and hence disclosure relating to amounts
unpaid at the year end together with interest paid/
payable under this Act has not been made.

29) General

The figures have been rounded off to the nearest
rupee. The previous year figures have been reworked,
regrouped and rearranged wherever considered
necessary.
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319, 2014 D GHTE 99 Bl TP —ydre faazon
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

fooj .k bl o'k i#h Xr o'k l#h
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEARR PREVIOUS YEAR X
d- ipkyu dk;dykik I udnh iokg b
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

IR 9 gd fae o 2564747321 2092333806
Net profit before Tax
lek;ktu d fy, |
Adjustments for :

/ &frorar e 331376035 386136289
Depreciation/ Impairment Loss
RIRYAT ! gd a1 ArTd & aRees iR fifdrear sraarer 94663906 229014878
Amortisation of Past Service Cost of PRMS & Sick Leave
ey ud e o & forg uraere 301115455 501741101
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts
g9 PR b oI graum= 360000 360000
Provision for Wealth Tax
BISEkCE] 19410629 4263652
Interest Expense
el @) f[99 w gy 1438979 21707022
Loss on sale of Assets
e FT g Wl H 165314 294554
Bad Debts written off
yRygeafeqal @1 sy | o (263834) (159531)
Profit on sale of Assets
T WUSRYT TR 3 T AT 3T (150778119) (215927144)
Dividend Income from SWC's
BT | UT SATHIRT M (60840000) (40560000)
Dividend Income from CRWC
T 9§ 3 (662608756) (571666172)
Interest Income
el g1 fafteem 4 frrar (e o) (872204) (528131)
Difference in Foreign Exchange (Net Gain)
AP A / RIS TN / FHTAToT (299056937) (66586152)
Excess Liabilities/Provisions written back/adjusted
NS Jeagr Rifdd
Excess Depreciation written back (75162) (425964694) (317052) 247773314
dk;"ky ireh e ifjoruk I 1o ipkyu ykik 2138782627 2340107120
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
IR Tl 3= yrfear (1448728504) (1647528199)
Trade and Other Receivables

(1466897) 8865632

Inventories
TE—Id HF=T (?ﬁeﬂ ?3@33#’[) Ea) é?]/a?ﬁ qrg T 3154674 6232116
Amount Payable to /Recoverable from Subsidiary (CRWC)
MR I T4 Jrae™ 306062882 1753242772

Trade Payable and Provisions

TG AU & faeg B YUSRYT W HHaR) I

oXe Bl fbar T UGN (200000000) (1340977845) (390000000) (269187679)
Payment made to CWC Employees Gratuity Trust against
Provision for Gratuity
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31 9™, 2014 B AU 99 Bl Thal—gdre faavor

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

fooj .k

PARTICULARS

ipkyuk dk;dykik I mRilu udnh

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

AUTR vd GReR IRy @ 5 Uac
CSR & Sustainable Development Expenses paid

IR Yawl/ ISl (@ PR afed)
Tax paid /Received (includes Wealth Tax)

ipkyu dk;dykik I fuoy udnh id%
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)

fuok dk; dykik I fuoy udnh iokgh
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

) Rl @ w¥ie Sogesdl afd
Purchase of Fixed Assets including WIP

XS uREHRIEl B A | M

Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets

TR WUSRYT AT S T T
Dividend received from SWC

UIUAATS / ATRS ¥l & UT cTireT

Dividend received from NMCE/CRWC

BN

Interest Received

5T HeRYT T @ e golt # e
Investment in Share Capital of SWC’s

fuok dk;dykik e 4i;Dri fcy udnh [k
NET CASH (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

folkh; dk;dykik e udnh iokg
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Self Indemnification Fund Investment

feaeny fHfer faer

Benevolent Fund Investment

fRaerr i o @1 Reflot

Payment to Benevolent Fund Trust

IRA TRHR F UT AT
Grant received from Govt. of India

Uacd &grsl
Interest Paid
Dividend Paid

folkh; dlk;dykik e 4ir;Dr¥ fuoy udnh ixk
NET CASH (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)

udnh ei fuoy c<krjh ,o Bed{k udnh led{k id$S[k$Sx4

NET INCREASE / DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)

/
\/ afdes Raré 2013-14

bl o'k #h
CURRENT YEAR
797804782
(55804543)
(417696071) (473500614)
324304168
(1327273563)
6203439
178733992
60840000
753640761
(6768800)
(334624171)
(14847568)
74710111
(108500000)
7453495
(19403546)
(317282396)
(377869904)

(388189907)

Xr o'k I#-h

PREVIOUS YEART

2070919441

(15377691)  (15377691)

2055541750
(852729504)
10490088
91358356
60840000
566491503
0

(123549557)
(25079940)
(32576859)
(23900000)
116687000
(6642233)
(310635469)

(282147501)

1649844692
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319, 2014 D GHTS 99 B Thol—ydrg faavor
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

fooj .k
PARTICULARS

0'k d 1kjEtk e udnh ,0r udnh Ted{k

bl o'k ##4
CURRENT YEARR

6086310919

Xr o'k l#-4
PREVIOUS YEARX

4436466227

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE

YEAR
0'k d vir e udnh ,o udnh led{k

5698121012 6086310919

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE CLOSE OF THE

YEAR
1 udnh ,o cd "k

Cash and Bank Balances

@, THal Ud 9 H 4671529 G B. (T 99 56019.44 T )

DT STHT

Q

Cash and Bank includes Deposit of ¥ 46715.29 lakhs

(previous year ¥ 56019.44 lakhs)
ShaRt @ wRmferEi (BT S v )

Contractors’” Securities (Pledged in favour
Corporation)

% gUc Td BT db

Bank Drafts and Cheques in hand

ARRer Yyvr /S gIUC / AH

Remittance/Bank Draft/Cheques in Transit

dy

Total

od

o

Qo

5621483765 6013767780

58854725 51995130

of the

16884715 20201589

897807 346420

5698121012

2. G%Tg—a“f 3MaTTd 3T T qNI B ABS! DI GAdUIPa Ga Jdaerd foar
T

Previous years figues have been regrouped and rearranged whereever

necessary.

feoe qved @ fofu 3R SHdT IR 9

For and on behalf of the Board

G
(@1.3MR. T[w) (V.R. Gupta)
feere (fa<T) Director (Finance)

g1 ARG BT 89N 3ol RUrd & 3gaR

P IR ocdl Ud Hedl aics YdhlS<ed
Y
SHIEAPIEN
BICE

TH. H0 081784
U 3R TF : 0028300

XqE : As ool
é'_‘| & : 14.08.2014

D

(@ tlt:ﬂ'&'cﬁ (BB Pattanaik)
PECREENCY Managing Director

In terms of our separate report of even date
For Grover, Lalla & Mehta Chartered Accountants

W
(Ashok Grover)
Partner
M. No. 081784
FRN: 002830N

Place : New Delhi
Dated: 14.08.2014
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MaR, Teell TUS HEdl
IIcs TPISec

T o1 RIeTeh ) Ruid
Jar &
s
P YR g
fosia faa=on w Raid
1. B $wg vervw fm (@M AfE)
(‘frmY) & faciha faaret &1 oRar wRem @ ®
foR 31 W1, 2014 & olA—Ud TAT T ARKI
BT FHICT I BT A TG BT kgl a2 54D A1
o= ddhal Yare faaxor wfae & Srad i
ST Td 6 (8) IMCh & <@l B olEr uelm
T DI T dAT 16 (AeTE) ISl & i@l DI ol
OIS A ] Wil §RT d1 T8 & AT Heeayol
Rgih Il U odl & 8T & wu # fewfory
BT Rie 9 it fpar T 2
fa=ia faaron & fow yeeM &1 Sareffica

2. WA @ U@ 34 fA<im fAaRoi @
JIRESRIT HRURI AT, 1962 (1962 &7
58) DI GRT 31(1) & AT I8 T3 Hald HSRUI
e fFraeTaen, 1963 & M 45 & o= fFwifRa
JReUl @ SR IR BRAT & | I AERIG: qRA
H Wgd oI AFGI qAT oikdied Rigidl &
IFAR w1 fawia Refa, fawia erifreres
Tq Fhal YAT8 Pl el Ud W qRR YK bR
21 39 < # fachy faavon @ dary vd uegfa
3 AefSrd aRe fFrRizor o1 fesis=, haraae qon
G—REE A WA & ST P el gd T dw@R
TR Y T GGl 3T IS B HRT FoAl B
Terd THHRI F qad B |

Gl Y187 Pl Seareled

3. A fociy faaRol wR o WeT © R R
A G BT TART TR 7 | A9 geIege AT
S UPrSced A SfSAT (BMEATRATE) §RT SN
ORIl YRIET Al B AR olkdl URIeT &l & | 7
ADI H Ig AT DI T 7 b g9 N uetaif &
AU B, AT TG TAT TG AT
g - b folv oiar uiem &1 e X b
focia faaor qeai &1 Tord IFHRY & qad 2 |

W7 arfdies Rard 2013-14

GROVER, LALLA & MEHTA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO

THE SHAREHOLDERS

CENTRAL WAREHOUSING CORPORATION

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying Financial
Statements of CENTRAL WAREHOUSING
CORPORATION  (GENERAL FUND) (the
“Corporation”) which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31%t March 2014, the Profit and Loss
Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, annexed thereto in which are
incorporated the Accounts of the Corporate
Office and 6 (Six) units audited by us and 16
(Sixteen) units audited by other Independent
Auditorsand a summary of Significant Accounting
Policies and Notes Forming Part of Accounts.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

2. The Management is responsible for the
preparation of these Financial Statements, in
forms prescribed under Rule 45 of the Central
Warehousing Corporation Rules, 1963 framed
under Section 31(1) of the Warehousing
Corporations Act, 1962 (58 of 1962), that give
a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and Cash Flows of the
Corporation in accordance with the Accounting
Standards and Accounting Principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility includes
the design, implementation and maintenance
of internal control relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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4. oI gRIE | ]I o fawiy faRen § gdea
S e DI UG HRl @ (o1g frsare e i
2 | gittar fafen orer wiert @ fofa w amenfRa €
T B TeTd SHDRI & SIRgH Bl iR enfie
g | aome aRRefdl § Sugad oar wier e
f&Sired &x & fog 591 Sifmi & ko & fog
JEr Werd i @ i fdaven o qar) g
HE WRfTHRY & ey H 3RS AT BI HIA
AT & | okl URIEl § U @i Al @
SR T Hedih= HRAT AT Ude §RT §1¢ 7Y
SEid UTdherl Bl S & | gol Aarax
facia faavor & Wi &1 gouia ff e 2|

5 & fawar g & urad fhe v orar ukien ey
AN oI qRIET XY & o ugied ud Suyged 3R
ITTET BRI B |

g

6- TR W@ H TN Yol oHerN iR ' fay
T WP & IFAR SYdd fawig fdaror
JRERSRIT HRUNIA ffeH, 1962 # smuferd
TSR MU ST | WS &R & a2l ATH=I:
qRA H Wi e Rigidl & 3wy |8l U4

W TR UG B 2,

®) 31 #d, 2014 DI H B RAfT & Jela—uA
S AMA H |

@) 99 ARG B FHC a9 D AT D o™ a2
BT ok & ATl H |

M) I ARG BT FH 99 B H B TAHhdl gare

fQqROT & bl Ydig & THA H |

¥ R g

7-  BF S MHNd B ®

@) | @& dr-fieel @& AUHTH /IMegsrST
qIgchice—aIeR, BIAlel a2l dlfoTRed
qTh—-1dl s Ud SldTexdlldl =g Ule g%
B G <7 dqrell o Uit & e /qd
oI AATERY € yaTeldl & 12873.12
ARG %, B AR B fAarfed wmHer srfeofia €|
@TFAT — XXIX &1 fewel 4. 2(&) | 2 (S)
<) |

@

4. An audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the
Corporation’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by Management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficientand appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

6. Inouropinionand to the best of ourinformation
and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Warehousing
Corporations Act, 1962 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state
of affairs of the Corporation as at March 31,
2014;

(b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of
the profit of the Corporation for the year ended
on that date; and

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of
the cash flows of the Corporation for the
year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

7. We draw attention to:

(a) There are unresolved disputed claims of the
Corporation on the existing / erstwhile Strategic
Alliance Management Operators at its CFS
/ ICDs at Loni - Delhi, Whitefield - Bangalore,
Kalamboli and Logistic Park - Navi Mumbai and
another party at facility of Jawaharlal Nehru
Port Trust amounting to I 12873.12 Lacs (Refer
Note No. 2(a) to 2(e) of Schedule XXIX).

\J
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(@) wieles /dioleles YA & foly 56 Ml W
3565.59 G %. &l IR f°TH & Uer # iR
o e 2g < B 1 39 & 467.33 O
%, B IR & SR 75 Froa1e 2 15 a9 4
31 Ay ¥ fad & | (@Il @1 fewoh
9 2 )|

(T) ©B IBREE H FAGAS R WA
Tie d WTih o HH Yd dSRU efoal,
¥(h DI aRdad giftd & 997 JereErsd
T ST H_AT UG (& Ifraroiiel Rdbre
T 9 9 T WA B ISR § | FART
I H e erfaRe frizor ugfa fagye:
JeReEsd e ugfa & sraf<ags vd
RIAETT Bl AR B YA T4 IR D
AR SRIH A o B AfD gHTaTCd!
g1 ST TR |

(&) W SIeR, FT U4 1A, fafder Forardma,
I TIAY, ST AT T2 Uferyfd S r @t
Iy T B HF AW gfe @ rfT T der
ARSI P FAIE / FHTAIS ruferd
2 a1 VAl gfte sifiRem 21 @IFgE—XXIX &
fewoly 4. 22 (@) <) |

S Al H I < & forg g9 Ut 7@ 2|

3=y faftr qen faf~amae srensi w Rae

8  JSREISHAT HRUNI IIffaH, 1962 &I
&IRT 31(5) D YT & AR 89 RUIE Bl
2

(@) TART QU eI Ud e & SR g4 9
Tl a9 0T U Y E, S gER
T TR & oIy I o |

@) BRI I H T gRT JeRERSRIT dRUNI
NATTH, 1962 T URT 31(1) & N UferT
o 9l & Rare @ U § o 39 9fa
B ST A AT gl |

(M 9 RUE # &5 gol9—ud, @™ U4 81 ofkam
TAT Al FaTg fJavor oar 9f2ai & Rars o

ol @Id § |
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(b) The Title Deeds in respect of 56 freehold /
leasehold land sites amounting to I 3565.59
Lacs are pending for execution in favor of the
Corporation. Out of them, title deeds pending
for execution for more than 15 years are
amounting to ¥ 467.33 Lacs (Refer Note No. 2
of Schedule 11).

(c) There were instances of shortages of stock &
storage losses in the stocks stored by depositors,
issuance of warehouse receipts without actual
receipt of stock and improper maintenance
of stock movement records at some of the
warehouses. We are of the opinion that
implementation and supervision of the existing
internal control system, specifically Warehouse
Inspection System, needs to be made more
effective to manage the risk attached to the
nature and size of the business.

(d) The Balances under Sundry Debtors, Loans &
Advances, Sundry Creditors, Other Liabilities,
Earnest Money and Security Deposit in many
cases are subject to confirmation and the
consequent reconciliation / adjustment if
any, required upon such confirmation is
unascertainable. (Refer Note No. 22(a) of
Schedule XXIX).

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these
matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

8. Asrequired by Section 31(5) of the Warehousing
Corporations Act, 1962, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion proper books of accounts
as required under Section 31(1) of the
Warehousing Corporations Act, 1962 have been
kept by the Corporation so far as appears from
our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account
and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of
account;
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@) TN I e JolT—93, oY Ud RICRSCIG LI (d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss

THE yare faRer 9 9Rg W Rﬁ"clg_cf Account anc! Cash Flow Statement complywit.h
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Replies to the statutory Auditor’s Report on the Accounts of the Corporation for the year 2013-14.

Auditor’s Report

Reply of the Management

(a)

There are unresolved disputed claims of the
Corporation on the exciting/erstwhile Strategic
Alliance Management Operators at its CFS/ICDs at
Loni-Delhi, Whitefield-Bangalore, Kalamboli and
Logistic Park- Navi Mumbai and another Party at
facility of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust amounting
to Rs. 12873.12 Lacs (Refer Note no. 2 (a) to 2(e)
of Schedule XXIX.

The disputes with respect to ICD-Loni CFS
whitefield, Bangalore and CFS-Kalamboli are
under adjudication/arbitration and the disputes
with respect to CFS-Logistics Park, Navi Mumbai
are under discussion with the Strategic Alliance
Management Operator. The dispute with regard
to Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust is being taken up
with them for its resolution.

(b)

The title Deeds in respect of 56 Freehold/
leasehold land sites amounting to
Rs. 3565.59 Lacs are pending for execution in
favor of the Corporation. Out of them, title deeds
pending for execution for more than 15 years are
amounting to Rs. 467.33 Lacs (Refer Note No.2 of
Schedule II).

One title deed has already been executed and for
balance the matter is being pursued vigorously
with concerned authorities.

There were instances of shortage of stock &
storage losses in the stocks stored by depositors,
issuance of warehouse receipts without actual
receiptofstockandimpropermaintenance of stock
movement records at some of the warehouses.
We are of the opinion that implementation and
supervision of the existing internal control system,
specifically Warehouse Inspection System, needs
to be made more effective to manage the risk
attached to the nature and size of the business.

The inspection system is being made more
effective with conducting inspections as
per norms, carrying out squad inspection of
sensitive/major centres and arranging inter
region inspection. The inspection reports are
being critically analysed and for the shortcoming
noticed, suitable action is being taken.

(d)

The Balance under Sundry Debtors, Loans &
Advances, Sundry Creditors, Other Liabilities,
Earnest Money and Security Depositin many cases
are subject to confirmation and the consequent
reconciliation/adjustment if any, required upon
such confirmation is unascertainable (Refer Note
No. 22 (a) of Schedule XXIX

The letters of confirmations were sent to all the
concerned parties with a request to confirm the
balance to the Auditors. Some parties did not
respond.

arfdfes RAé 2013-14
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YKLk ijikdlk dh fjikV.

1cl/ku d mRrj

frm & of—feell & Wvwea /g
@IgChIce—dTe Bl Tl dAlfSTReDH

ARSI, HUHTI-—FRehies  dHTef®
Tl AUHUI—hlorH &Il & Geg § fdarg

UTh—1d] grIg Yd Sfare’elldl 8% Uie gie

R0 / AR @ S § doI WIvhyd

R gAEr <F arell 3 Uit & fdedE /
gd IUFIfae ARIRR UdEE UdETeTdl 6

AfSTRe® urh—=dl grrg &l fdare Roriifas
TR Ydeq UaTeid & A1 I & ST

12873.12 oG %. &I Y & fIarfed A
Aol € 1 (SFRgEl XXIX &1 fewol 4. 2(h)
T2 (8) ) |

2 | STaTe}ellel "% Ul o & gy ¥ faarg
D GHETE Bg HAHAT D AT ISHAT ST J8T
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31 ekp] 2014 dk Neklr o' di fy, dinh; HMkj.k fuxe d y[kk ij ovjgkmflx dkjikj ku
viekfu;e] 1962 dh ekkjk 3148% o virxr Hkjr d fu;=d ,o egky[k iji{kd dh yi[kk ijh{kk fjakV.
AUDIT REPORT OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 31(8) OF
THE WAREHOUSING CORPORATIONS ACT, 1962 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF CENTRAL WAREHOUSING
CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2014.

JIRETSRITT HIRUNIT IFfATIH, 1962 B J=Id 31 AT, 2014 BT FHG I & U BT WSRO foRH &Y
R [ & Oy fJaror FeiRa i RAféT wHae & JgaR IR &1 o1 ReER! ™ & gdegd
DI 2 | IRESRIT HIRURIA AT, 1962 &1 ORT 31(3) & 3 IRA & =S Td A-TerEr wied &l
HeE R 9RA IRBR gRT Fgad Fifded okar wierd 3 ATaiie Fery ai+ fa seEr=ye it arcs
ThISced 3 3fSar g1 FeiRa oRkar uiell #Fel & AR Wad ofkdl R IR AETRT dRETSRIT
PRUNT IR, 1962 &Y TRT 31(5) B T 7 AT AR W T A @rad dx @ fory R
2| forTie 14.08.2014 BT SHPT oiwm T¥ieT RUE § SId gRT VAT B BT gdaed foam 17 2 |

The preparation of financial statements in respect of General Fund of Central Warehousing Corporation for
the year ended 31 March 2014 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Warehousing Corporations Act, 1962 is the responsibility of the management of the corporation. The statutory
Auditors appointed by the Government of India on the advice of Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under Section 31(3) of the Warehousing Corporations Act, 1962 are responsible for expressing opinion on
these financial statements under Section 31(5) of the Warehousing Corporations Act, 1962 based on the
independent audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed by their professional body, the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report
dated 14.08.2014.

H IRA & RE® U9 AgTeldl WRIeTd &I 3R JRESRIT HRUNTT AfRTH, 1962 @1 &RT 31(8) &
I faTidp 31 AE, 2014 BT FAG IY & foly Bl ¥R i & ar=g (i & Sdg # foxig faavon
DI Reb I & DI © | I8 GReb oIl GRS HfAeH okl URIETDl Bl BRI FOAl & BRI Bl o
I = wU A $1 TS 2 SR I AT Wifdfd oRkdl WieTdi a5, R & wiffiel vd okal & 7o
giaT el & gRIeoT ad A © |

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under
Section 31(8) of the Warehousing Corporations Act, 1962 of the financial statement in respect of General
fund of Central Warehousing Corporation for the year ended 31 March 2014. This supplementary audit has
been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited
primarily to inquires of the statutory auditors and corporation personnel and a selective examination of some
of the accounting records.

AU R URIETT & AR R JIRETSNIT HIRUNTT SAfTIH, 1962 DI GRT 31(8) B NA UHT B &
# T8 M § Orad MR WR Aifafded orkar wRierd! o RUi R 313 ool <9 &1 mavadhdr 2 |
Based on my supplementary audit, nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to

any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditor’s report under Section 31 (8) of the Warehousing
Corporations Act, 1962.

TR & O5d Td AgeiaTaNield
% oIy Ud S9at IR 9

For and on the behalf of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India

"

Sk nich
(Suparna Deb)
I Place : s fdeell New Delhi  @TfoiiSae oiar ulelm & o= fe9e d e+ ASw, oikgl R de— IV

&% Date : 11.09.2014 Principal Director of Commercial Audit & Ex-Officio Member Audit Board-IV
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T e #vsa & RUc § av 2013—14 &
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IRy Sueferdl R e Sran @ |

Hifcre Bt e

JMIHT 98 31 AT, 2014 BT 104.94 ARG HY. <4
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ARg HL T B AfARed VISR &Hdl 122.24
IR . Yoil GRS & 1T @l | Mg 17T Bl
HUSRYT &HdT SUANT 86 Ufarerd ver| anffe 7 &
BRI ald R R us fawRid ywa ©
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He WM /e FeR feysii & weEw 9
10.36 g Y gedl fhy |

JMa® FRTH  ARA—dTereeT AT W Uemre (af¥aH
1) § ¢ ATl © TaTerd P SR T T2IT 1.18
TG 3T / R b 881 PR 422.78 G 5. BT
TSI AT fHaT | SMUYPT I8 SHHR TA=~IdT BT
b U M ¥ WRT T U= @ 99 dsh
AR W AT AR ® FH a9 @ foy
e HATT /ARAI Y—U= UTAhRUT §RT ISR
(UoE) # wfd gaipd de uRe QUEHd) @
BII e & JaTeT ¥ SR J@T | a9 & SR
Pl HUSRYT f9TH gRT 85,484 IMTd / fafd ¢
g€ BX T dY B 3312 BRIS BUY P JoT A
39.28 PRIS B. BT Abhal Ioivd AT fhar |
ML, e § B<1g YUSRYT 78 & s 9
Qe BIHR TerdIuams - S, swRean (FBrgRi)
@ PIIT e ® JaTad & b1 9 9 &1 |9l
fear | fa1® 21.11.2013 @1 59 Jaam &1 g=red
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Dear Shareholders, Ladies and Gentlemen,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | extend a
warm and hearty welcome to you all to this 52™
Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the
Corporation.

I am sure, you have received a copy of the audited
financial statements for the year 2013-14, the
Auditor’s Report thereon and the Directors’ Report
highlighting the performance of your Corporation
during the year 2013-14. With your consent, | take
them as read.

Though the Directors’ Report gives a more detailed
account of the physical and financial performance
of the Corporation as well as the various activities
undertaken during the year, | would like to broadly
highlight some of the achievements.

Physical Performance

As on 31 March, 2014 your Corporation operated
471 warehouses with a total storage capacity of
104.94 lakh MT. During the year, 2.03 lakh MT
of additional storage capacity was constructed
at 31 locations in 14 States with a capital outlay
of Rs.122.24 crore. The overall utilization of
the storage capacity remained at 86%. Despite
economic slowdown adversely affecting the IMPEX
trade, your Corporation handled 10.36 lakh TEUs
during the year through its 31 CFSs/ICDs.

Your Corporation continued to operate the truck
terminal at Petrapole (West Bengal) on the Indo-
Bangladesh border and handled 1.18 lakh import/
export trucks, earning a revenue of Rs. 422.78 lakh.
You will be happy to know that your Corporation
also continued to operate the Cargo Terminal of
the Integrated Check Post (ICP) at Attari (Punjab)
set up by the Ministry of Home Affairs/Land Ports
Authority of India for facilitating IMPEX trade
between India and Pakistan through land route.
CWC handled 85,484 export/import trucks and
earned a gross revenue of Rs.39.28 crore during
the year as against Rs.33.12 crore earned during
the preceding year. Satisfied with the performance
of CWC at ICP, Attari, the LPAI has entrusted the
operation of the Cargo Terminal of ICP, Agartala
(Tripura). This facility has started operation from
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and earned a gross revenue of Rs.1.85 crore during
the period November 2013 to March 2014.

Pest Control Services

Your Corporation continued its focus on Pest
Control Services (PCS) as a distinct segment of
its business activity. CWC earned Rs. 19.67 crore
during the year 2013-14. Noteworthy to mention
is that during the year CWC fumigated 59 ships
containing about 19 lakh MT of export wheat
cargo at various ports and earned a revenue of Rs.
2.43 crore.

Financial Performance

You will be pleased to note that the Corporation
earned an all time high turnover of Rs.1528.19 crore
during 2013-14 as compared to Rs. 1406.70 crore
achieved during 2012-13, thus recording a growth
of 8.64%. The Profit Before Tax (PBT) and Profit
After Tax (PAT) also increased to Rs.256.47 crore
and Rs. 161.05 crore respectively. The net worth of
the Corporation increased from Rs.1430.23 crore to
Rs.1552.73 crore during 2013-14.

Dividend

Your Corporation takes pride to inform that due to
the good financial results, the Board of Directors has
recommended payment of dividend @ 48% on the
paid-up capital of Rs. 68.02 crore for 2013-14. You
may recall that the Corporation had paid dividend @
41% for the preceding year.

State Warehousing Corporations

Your Corporation holds 50% equity in 17 State
Warehousing Corporations (SWCs) with the
respective State Governments holding the remaining
50%. As on the 31t March, 2014, these SWCs were
operating a network of 1689 warehouses with an
aggregate storage capacity of 266.96 lakh MT. The
aggregate investment in the equity of the SWCs as on
the 31 March, 2014 stood at Rs. 61.79 crore. During
2013-14, 16 SWCs held their AGMs and an amount
of Rs. 1507.78 lakh was declared as dividend.

Subsidiary Company

The subsidiary Company, namely, the Central Railside
Warehouse Company Ltd. (CRWC) operated 18 RWCs

\J
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with a aggregate storage capacity of 3.13 lakh MT.
During the year 2013-14, CRWC earned an income
of Rs. 91.33 crore, with a PBT of Rs.27.94 crore and
a PAT of Rs. 17.64 crore. In view of the improved
financial results, CRWC has declared a dividend of
15% on the paid-up capital as against 10% paid for
2012-13.

Corporate Social Responsibility and
Sustainable Development

As part of the Corporate Social Responsibility and
Sustainable Developmentactivities, your Corporation
took up various activities during the year in the areas
of community development, training of farmers on
post harvest technology, education, culture, sports,
etc. and spent Rs. 6.83 crore.

Corporate Governance

Your Corporation has adopted the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance issued by the Department of
Public Enterprises, Government of Indiaand the same
has been got audited by the statutory auditors. The
compliance certificate of the auditors certifying that
the Corporation has complied with the guidelines of
Corporate Governance is at the end of the report on
Corporate Governance.

Acknowledgement

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | take the
opportunity to thank all the stakeholders and valued
customers, particularly the farming community, for
their unstinted supportand would like to assure them
of CWC’s commitment to constantly improve the
performance in its activities. | gratefully acknowledge
the support and guidance provided by the Ministry
of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution,
Government of India. | wholeheartedly thank the
officers and employees of the Corporation without
whose commitment and hard work, it would not
have been possible to achieve such results. | would
also like to assure that CWC would continue to strive
hard for fulfilling the objectives for which it was
established, achieving greater heights and improving
its performance and productivity at all times.

Thank you. Jai Hind.
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Shri Sudhir Kumar, Secretary, Food & Public Distribution releasing CD of
Corporate Theme Song Corporate Film & Ad Film on the occasion of
Foundation Day of CWC on 02.03.2014.









